
Loudon County Commission 
Loudon, Tennessee 

Monday, May 9, 2022 

Courthouse Annex 

6:00 pm 

A GENDA 

Regular Meeting 

Public Hearing 

A) A RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION CLOSIN G 

RI GHT OF-WAY NEAR MUDDY CREEK ROAD 

B) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2/PUD, GENERAL 
COMMER/CAL DISTRICT WITH A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT TO C-
2, GENERAL COMMER/CAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 027, 
PARCELS 017.01, 025.00, 087.00, & 090.00 LOCATED HWY 321 LOUDON 
COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3Ro LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

C) A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION A C CEPTIN G JA CKS/NIAN 

WAY., RA CHEL WAY., CHALLMETTE WAY., AND OLD HICKORY LN. LO CATED IN 

JACKSON CROSSIN G SUBDIVISION INTO THE PUBLI C ROADWAY SYSTEM, SAID 

ROAD LO CATED IN THE 51" LE GISLATIVE DISTRI CT OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE 

1) Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of t!te United States, Invocation 

2) Roll Call 

3) Adoption of May 9, 2022 County Commission Agenda 

4) Reading and Acceptance of April 4, 2022 Loudon County Commission Minutes 

5) General Public Comments 

1 



6) Loudon County Codes E1�forceme11t Director - Jim Jenkins 

A) A RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

CLOSIN G RI GHT OF-WAY NEAR MUDDY CREEK ROAD 

B) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-
105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE 
FROM C-2/PUD, GENERAL COMMER/CAL DISTRICT WITH A 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT TO C-2, GENERAL 
COMMERICAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 027, 
PARCELS 017.01, 025.00, 087.00, & 090.00 LOCATED HWY 321 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE 
DISTRICT 

C) A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION A C CEPTIN G 

JA CKS/NIAN WAY., RA CHEL WAY., CHALLMETTE WAY., AND OLD 

HICKORY LN. LO CATED IN JA CKSON CROSSIN G SUBDIVISION INTO 

THE PUBLI C ROADWAY SYSTEM, SAID ROAD LO CATED IN THE 5111 
LE GISLATIVE DISTRI CT OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

7) Loudon County Procurement Director - Susan Huskey 

A) 2022 - 2023 Employees Medical, Dental and Vision Insurance 

8) Commissioner Brewster 

A) Presentation of the Solid Waste Contract Extension 

9) Commissioner Cullen 

A) TASS 

B) TVPOA Grant Application for Sewer and Water 

10) Director of Accounts mu/ Budgets - Tracy Blair 

A) Consideration of recommendation to approve applicatio11/acceptance of 

FY 2022-2023 $ 60,036 ETHRA grant to offset expenses of Senior Center; 

110 matclting funds 

2 



B) Consideration of recommendation to approve resolutions for ame11dme11ts i11 

the following fu11ds: 

1) County General Fund 10 1 

2) Public Libraries Fund 1 15 

3) Highway Department Fund 131 

4) General Purpose Sc/tool Fund 141 

5) Sc/tool Federal Projects Fund 142 

6) Ce11tral Cafeterias Fund 143 

7) General Capital Projects Fund 17 1 

8) Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 

C) DISTRIBUTION OF MONTHLY REPORTS 

1 1) Commissioner - David Meers 

A) Bontl'i & Notaries 
Jennifer Bowman, Andi M Ayers, Duane D. Hill Jr, April Gwen King, 

Ethan Loveday, Monica L. Moore, Kristi Lynn Redford, Tara M Resnick, 

Bonnie E. Smith 

3 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, May 9, 2022 

Minutes for Approval 

A GENDA ITEM 4 

APRIL 4, 2022 



(1) Public 
Hearing 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, April 4, 2022 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM 0-1, OFFICE 
PROFESSIONAL DISTRICT TO A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 058, PARCEL 095.00 LOCATED 5075 
RICHEY ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 1'1 
LEGISLATIVE DIS TRI CT 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 025, PARCEL 012.00 LOCATED AT 
INTERSTATE LN LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5TH 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

C2J Opening of BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in 
Meeting regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 4th day of April 2022. 

(3) Roll Call 

(4) Agenda 
Adoption 

(5) Minutes 
Approved 

(6) General 
Public 
Comments 

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting.to order at 6:00 pm. 

Commissioner Cullen opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the Pledge 
of Allegiance to the Flag of the United St�tes of America, and then !?av� the invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David 
Meers, Julia Hurley, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, Harold 
Duff, Van Shaver, Adam Waller (9) 

The following commissioner was absent: Matthew Tinker (1) 

Also present, was the Honorable Mayor ·Buddy Bradshaw, Director of Accounts 
and Budgets, Tracy Blair and Chief Deputy Clerk, Tammie Wampler. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the April 4, 2022 agenda be adopted. 
Commissioner Cullen stated·that we were removing under item 10 A under Tracy Blair 
Statutory Bond because it is the same item as 10 C. Commissioner Meers made a 
motion to accept the agenda as amended. Commissioner Whitfield seconded the 
motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the March 7, 2022 Loudon County 
Commission Meeting Minutes be accepted. Commissioner Shaver made the motion 
to accept the minutes as written. Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called to the floor those who signed up for General 
Public Comments. The following people spoke: 

1) Sarah Thomason - Loudon County Library 

2) Blake Moore - Communication Information for things happening in 

Loudon County 

1 



(7) Re-Zone 
/5075 Richey 
Road 

(8) Re-Zone/ 
Interstate 
Lane 

(9) Copier 
Leases/ UT 
Extension, 
Loudon 
Elementary 
& North 
Middle 

(10) Courthouse 
Age Related 
Rep airs f 
l16,940 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, April 4, 2022 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director, Jim Jenkins presented to 
commission A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, § 1 3-7- 1 05 OF 
THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM 0-1 ,  OFFICE 
PROFESSIONAL DISTRICT TO A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 058, PARCEL 095.00 LOCATED 5075 
RICHEY ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 1 '1 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to accept the zoning resolution. 
Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Meers, Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster 
(9) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0) RESOLUTION 040422-A 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director, Jim Jenkins presented to 
commission A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPT�R SEVEN, § 1 3-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANN OT A TED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO A-2, RURAL RESIDENTiAL DISTRICT. LOUDON 
COUNTY TAX MAP 025, PARCEL 0 1 2.00 LOCATED AT INTERSTATE LN 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITU A TED IN THE 5rn LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the zoning resolution. Commissioner 
Duff seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff; Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers 
(9) 

. 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/ 0) RESOLUTION 040422-B 

Loudon County Procurement Director Susan Huskey presented to commission 
the following copier leases for UT Extension Office (1 machine @ $63.04 per month), 
Loudon Elementary (2 machines at$ 106.11 each per month) and North Middle School 
(1 machine at$ 106.11 per month). 

Commissioner Waller made a motion 
'
to accept the copier leases for all three locations. 

Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley 
(9) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/ 0) EXHIBIT 040422-C 

Loudon County Procurement Director Susan Huskey presented to commission 
the age-related repairs on the courthouse in the amount of$ 116,940 that would be paid 
by the county. No reimbursement from the insurance company. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the repair cost for the courthouse that 
were age related. Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley 
(9) 

2 



(u) Architect 
Committee 
for Storage 
Building for 
County 
Records 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, April 4, 2022 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0) EXHIBIT 040422-D 

Commissioner Whitfield presented to commission that the committee consisting of 
Commissioner Tinker, Commissioner Satterfield and Commissioner 
Whitfield had completed the system grading process for an architect for the storage 
building for county records. Commissioner Whitfield made the motion to approve 
the architect (Johnson) only contingent upon reference information being checked. 

Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Satterfield 
(9 ) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0) 

Commissioner Meers made a motion to send a letter to Covenant to establish a new 
medical facility in Loudon. Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

(12) Request 
Letter for Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Gall Vote. 
Covenant for 
new Medical h c 11 d Facility for T e io owing commissioners vote AYE: 
Loudon 

(13) Litter Grant 
$49,200 

(14) Statutory 
Bond /Tracy 
Blair 

(15) TCRS 

�;:'J�G��ion 

Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Satterfield, Whitfield (8) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

Hurley (1) 

The motion PASSED. (8/1 ) EXHIBIT 040422-E 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission the 
consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of$ 49 ,200 FY 
2022- 2023 Litter Grant; no matching funds required. 

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to accept the. recommendation. 
Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield, Duff 
(9 ) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission the 
consideration of recommendation to approve Statutory Bond for Director of Accounts & 
Budgets - Tracy Blair. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the recommendation for the 
Statutory Bond. Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff 
(9) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0). EXHIBIT 040422-

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission the 
consideration of recommendation to acknowledge TCRS employer contribution rate 
effective July 1, 2022; no change. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the recommendation. 
Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

3 



(16) Budget 
Amendments 
/Fund 101, 115, 131 

(17) Budget 
Resolutions/ 101, 115, 116, 122, 131, 141, 
142, 143,171, 
176, 177 

(18) $ 30,000 
Tennessee 
Highway 
Safety Office 
Grant 

(19) Monthly 
Report s 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, April 4, 2022 

Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver 
(9) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0). 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission the 
consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 
B. Public Libraries Fund 115 
C. Highway Fund 1 31 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the recommendation. 
Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, 
Waller (9) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0). 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission the 
consideration of approving Resolutions fot amendments to the FY 2021-2022 budgets, 
July 2021 thru April 2022, in the following funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 
B. Public Libraries Fund 11·5 
C. Recycling Centers Fund 116 
D. Drug Control Fund 122 
E. Highway/Public Works Fund 131 
F. General Purpose School Fund 141 
G. School Federal Projects.Fund 142 
H Central Cafeteria Fund 143 
I. General Capital Projects Fund 171 
J. Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 
K. Educatfon Capital Projects Fund I 17 

Commissi�ner Shaver made a motion to accept the recommendation. 
Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Meers, Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, 
Brewster (9) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0). 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission the 
consideration of approval of application/ acceptance of$ 30 ,000 Tennessee Highway 
Safety Office Grant, no matching funds. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the recommendation. 
Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, 
Waller, (9) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0). 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair requested the record reflect the 
distribution of monthly reports. 

A. Summary Financial Statement for March 2022 
B. Loudon County Budget Committee Meeting Minutes for February 2022 

4 



(20) Bonds& 
Notaries 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, April 4, 2022 

Commissioner Meers presented to the commission the following notaries for approval: 

Sara Barrett, Christine Gerlach, Paula Marquis Griffin, Traci Holcomb, Lisa B 
Hooper, Charles Jenkins, Linda P Lefler, Katherine Elizabeth Le Van, Amber L 
Martin, Irvin R Mease Jr, Phyllis W Millsaps, Melissa Pruitt, Lisa G Reves, 
Sabrina L Stamper, Tonita Walters, Michael Brandon York 

Commissioner Cullen called for a voice vote. 

(21) Adjournment There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner 
Shaver and seconded by Commissioner Brewster the April 4th, 20 22 County 
Commission meeting was adjourned at 7:31 pm. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

5 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, May 9, 2022 

Zoning Resolution 
A GENDA ITEM 6-A 

A RESOLU TION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION CLOSING RIGHT 
OF-WAY NtA.R MUDDY CREEK ROAD 



RESOLUTION 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
CLOSING A RIGHT-OF-WAY NEAR MUDDY CREEK ROAD. 

WHEREAS, the chief legislative body of the county has the authority, under 
Tennessee Code Annotated, (TCA) § 13-3-406 to accept the dedication of roads, close 
existing roads, adopt standards for the acceptance of new roads and reopen previously 
closed or abandoned roads; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has received for 
review a request from owners (or their representatives) of property located adjacent to an 
abandoned road, requesting the closing of that roadway or segment known as Williams 
R�;and 

. 

WHEREAS, applicant feels the described abandoned roadway has no present nor 
future public use, and desires that any county encumbrance caused by the presence of the 
road bed be removed; and 

WHEREAS, identified affected property owners were notified and a public 
notice and description of the request appeared in the Loudon County Daily Edition on 
April 1 3, 2022 consistent with the provisions of Loudon County's Procedure for Closing 
a Public Road; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has reviewed 
this matter, including the recommendation of the County Highway Superintendent, and 
based on its investigation has determined that, in its opinion, the closing of said road will 
not adversely affect any property owners or the present or future function of the County's 
roadway system, and recommends the closure of said road, described as follows: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County 
Commission, in regular session assembled on this Day of May 2. 2022, that the afore 
described section of the abandoned roadway is hereby closed, with any interest the 
County has in the roadway being hereby relinquished as provided by law. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall take effect 
immediately, the public welfare requiring it. 

This Resolution adopted May 2, 2022 

Attest, County Court Clerk Loudon County Chairman 

Approved: Loudon County Mayor 

The vote on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission is as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 

DISAPPROVED: 

ATTEST: SECRETARY, LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
DATE: April 12, 2022 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION CLOSING 
THE RIGHT-OF-WAY, LOCATED ON LOUDON COUNTY, MUDDY CREEK ROAD. 

TAX MAP 016, PARCELS 149.00, 150.00, 151.00. 

1?;7.00 

- -
------

I I 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, May 9, 2022 

Zoning Resolution 
AGENDA ITEM 6-B 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY. 
TENNESSEE. PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2/PUD, GENERAL 
COMMER/CAL DISTRICT WITH A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT TO C-2, 

GENERAL COMMER/CAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 027, 
PARCELS 017.01, 025.00, 087.00, & 090.00 LOCATED HWY 321 LOUDON 

COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2/PUD, GENERAL 
COMMERICAL DISTRICT WITH A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT TO C-
2, GENERAL COMMERICAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 027, 

PARCELS 017.01, 025.00, 087.00, & 090.00 LOCATED HWY 321 LOUDON 
COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3Ro 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7- 105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Daily 
Edition on April 13, 2022 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7- 105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located HWY 321, situated in the 3RD Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 027, Parcels 017.0 1, 
088.00, 090.00 to be rezoned from C-2/PUD (General Commercial District with a Planned Unit 
Development) to C-2 (General Commercial District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: ----

DISAPPROVED: 

ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: April 12, 2022 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM C-2/PUD (GENERAL COMMERICAL DISTRICT WITH A PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT) TO C-2 (GENERAL COMMERICAL DISTRICT). REFERENCED BY LOUDO 

COUNTY TAX MAP 027, PARCELS 025.00, 027.00, 088.00, 090.00. LOCATED HWY 32 1., 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3RD 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, May 9, 2022 

Zoning Resolution 
A GENDA I TEM 6-C 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION A CCEPTING JACKS/NIAN 
WAY, RACHEL WAY, CHALLMETTE WAY, AND OLD HICKORY LN LOCA TED IN 

JACKSON CROSSING SUBDIVISION INTO THE PUBLIC ROADWAY SYSTEM, SAID ROAD 
LOCA TED IN THE 5'" LEGISLA TIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 



RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING 
JACKSINIAN WAY., RACHEL WAY., CHALLMETTE WAY., AND OLD HICKORY 

LN. LOCATED IN JACKSON CROSSING SUBDIVISION INTO THE PUBLIC 
ROADWAY SYSTEM, SAID ROAD LOCATED IN THE s•h LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission has the authority under Tennessee Code Annotated to 
accept the dedication of roads, to adopt policies and standards for the acceptance of new roads and to 
reopen previously closed county roads; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has received a request from the 
property owners of Jackson Crossing Subdivision to accept the following roads into the County Road 
system: 

1) Jacksonian Way and 
2) Rachel Way and 
3) Challmette Way and 
4) Old Hickory Ln 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission approved the preliminary and final plat 
for the construction of the road and right of way dedication consistent with the minimum requirements of 
the subdivision regulations for Loudon County; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Road Superintendent has inspected the road and recommends 
acceptance of the road as a Loudon County Public Road; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Loudon County Commission approves the 
acceptance of this road, as shown on the attached map and described in this resolution, into the County's 
public roadway system. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take affect 
immediately the public welfare requiring it. 

This Resolution adopted ____ M�a�v�2�·�2�0=22"----

Attest, County Court Clerk Loudon County Chairman 

Approved: Loudon County Mayor 

The vote on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission is as follows: 

APPROVED: ----

DISAPPROVED: __ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY, LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
DATE: April 12, 2022 



A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING JACKSONIAN 
WAY., RACHEK WAY., CHALLMETTE WAY., AND OLD HICKORY LN. LOCATED IN 

JACKSON CROSSING SUBDIVISION INTO SAID ROAD SYSTEM LOCATED IN THE 5111 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, May 9, 2022 

Employee Benefits 

AGENDA I TEM 7-A 

2022 - 2023 EMPLOYEES MEDICAL, DENTAL & VISION INSURANCE 



Loudon County 2022-2023 
Benefits Benefits Benefits 

2021-2022 2022-2023 
Cigna -Current CIGNA-Current CIGNA-Renewal 

PPO -RV Local Plus Local Plus 

No Tennova No Tennova 

OC-Co Pay $35/SPC $50 $35/SPC $50 

UC/ER $100/$250 $100/$250 

Deductible $750/$1500 $750/$1500 

Co Insurance 90% 90% 

Out Of Pocket $1500/$3000 $1500/$3000 

RX $15/$40/$70 $15/$40/$70 

Out of Network 

Deductible $1500/$3000 $1500/$3000 

Enrollment 

Employee 91 79 

Employee +1 60 68 

Employee+ Family 88 81 

Total 239 228 

Rates 2.95% 

Employee $575.95 $592.94 

Employee +1 $1,151.90 $1,185.84 

Employeee + Fam $1,641.45 $1,689.82 

Monthly Cost $265,273.05 $264,354.80 

Annual Cost $3,183,276.60 $3,172,257.60 

2.95% Increase on Medical 

No increase in Vision, Dental and EAP 

Cigna is providing $2500 to the County for an employee "Wellness Event" 



Dental Insurance 

Current Carrier 

Renewal Carrier 

Rates 

Employee 

Family 

Loudon County 2022-2023 

Benefits summary 

Cigna 

Cigna 

Monthly estimated premium 

$29.39 
$86.30 

$18,012.80 
Percentage increase 

Vision Insurance 

Current Carrier 

Renewal Carrier 

Rates 

Employee 

Employee+l 

Employee +Family 

Monthly Estimated premium 

Percentage increase 

Employee Assistance Program (EAP) 

Current Carrier 

Renewal Carrier 

Rates 

Total employees 

Per Member per month 

Monthly Estimated Cost 

Percentage increase 

0% 

Cigna 

Cigna 

$5.63 
$10.53 
$15.94 

$2,451.95 

0% 

Cigna 

Cigna 

228 
$2.12 

$483.36 

0% 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, May 9, 2022 

TASS 

AGENDA I TEM 9-A 



SUBJECT: Greenback Low Pressure Sewer System 

JFOR: 

Tellico Area Service Systems 

505 Clearview Drive 

Maryville, TN 37801 
WK Dickson, in coordination with Enviromnent One, analyzed the proposed addition of low 

pressure �ewer service to 114 potential customers in the city of Greenback, TN. The low 

pressure sewer system would consist of a network of 2", 3", and 4" SDR 11 HDPE low pressure 

sewer force main and 114 E-One pumps. The low pressure sewer would discharge to an existing 

pump station near Greenback School. The estimated cost of this project is $1,910,209.35. 
Attachments include: 

1. Project Overview Map 

2. Design Analysis prepared by Enviromnent One 

3. Cost Estimate 



GreeILllback L�w Pre§§l!ll'e Sewerc Addill:im1 1forc 'f eUk� Arce;;ii Service §y§"il:em§ -
UemNo. \ Uem De§c:ription I Quantity I Unit Jrirke I Unit Co§t 

1 IAirNacm .. un Release Valve with Tank 6 1 $ 5,900.00 I EA \$ 35,400.00 
2 \ Clean Out I 31 I $ 1,850.00 I EA $ 57,350.00 
3 IDH071-74 114 I $ 2,916.69 EA $ 332,502.66 
4 Lateral Kit (Contains Box, Valve, and Fittings) 114 I $ 275.00 EA $ 31,350.00 
5 I Installation of Grinder Pump and Running Lateral Main I 114 I $ 5,ooo.oo I EA $ 570,000.00 
6 12" SDR 11 HDPE Pipe I 8,750 I $ 25.00 LF $ 218,750.00 
7 13" SDR 11 HDPE Pipe I 4,550 I $ 35.oo I LF $ 159,250.00 
8 \4" SDR 11 HDPE Pipe I 2,300 I $ 45.oo I LF \$ 103,500.00 

811.llbtotal $ 1,50§,1!]2.66 

9 IEng:ineer:ing (6%) I_� 1$ 90,486.16 
10 \Permitting $ 10,000.00 
11 I Conthi_gency (20%) I $ 301,620.53 

llT�itaiJ $- 1;910;20935 [I 
, ,/..---·-==���� �'% /� _/ .�� '-1fG..-;pl�Liu-.:® �\ 

;I � / �_£4Jl\ifJlill__�, t/ �----=? �CVU'Tui\CC®0 � 
I -� ��7{i§JiJ:@]1.IJJli;i_� L="�o;:211 VDJ·m��,TEtJNEssue;.;;" .,._ 

· ·-.... \\ ,r:\ /7r\ . :.7 '·, .. /..\ :; I "'" .\ \ ·� I ' ,. • . ' .... _;;..:-:---;. \._.' \.J u .:.-.. !...- ��' u"-'-"'- ., u .- .;:.=.:;· r' . 7 (=·., .. '"'�� i .. . ···; 

I. ii Ii/ ·- i I(/ .'..::.:·-1· :' '•)11'·-, ·!I =:/ I \.;.,.::::-.:7 L�·"-..:S.::::'...J"-.:__.,..:::::/ j ',:_1 

(;CNlf'\: rr�L! r� !'�'V' i �'"\ff r(:i S'UTl'.Jt.��tt1 ij'1·� CCH"��IL1�tc� j"""L'i"� 





' � . ' .  ' 

Environment One Corporation 

JfD Jrte ]pl 2 li"te id! IB' (D Ir: 

Pre§§Ure Sewer Preliminary 
Co§t an(jJ Design Analysis 

For 

City of Greenback 

Tellico Area Service System§ 

WK Dklk§(Dllil Cl[])9 Jrilllic. 

]_]_JI.]_ N. Nl[])Jrillrnlljjl[])Jrte Dir9 §Ullnite §-4({])([]) 
K!lllmKvnililte 1'N 37919 1U§A 
1'tell: 865-2/({])-33Jl([]) 

IB'ms:: 
Pwtep21irteirll JB\y: M. CJrl[])Wiltey 
Dteictem lbteir 3. 2@21 

· Y:\SSB\SSB Engineering'Data\AE Projects\Greenback, TN\Greenback, TN.EOne 



Cnfy ((])]f CGJreerrnlb�uclk 
'f em�([j) AJrea §eJrvke §y§ttem§ 

Jrirepaureid! lby : M. Crowley OIDl: December 3, 2021 

Note§: 
Analysis based upon drawings and data provided. Station recommendations are preliminary. 

GPD values impact retention times only, not line sizing or hydraulics. GP laterals to be 
1.25". 

Analysis valid only with pipe type listed. 

General recommendations for valve placement are: clean out valves at intervals of 
approximately 1,000 ft and at branch ends and junctions; isolation valves at branch junctions; 
and air release valves at peaks of25 ft or more and/or at intervals of2,000 to 2,500 ft. 
Lateral kits comprised of a ball and check valve are required to be installed between the 
pump discharge and street main on all installations. Laterals should be located as close to the 
public right of way as possible. 

Quantities of grinder pumps, pipe, and valves are indicated on the cost page. The model of 
grinder pump(s) indicated is based upon the initial information provided to us but may not be 
the most appropriate for the specific location or requirements of the project. Costs of these 
items and their installation are best obtained from sources in your region. We recommend 
you contact your local distributor of Environment One products for additional 
recommendations. 

<<<<< E N lDl 0 IB' N 0 1' iE § >>>>> 

Y:\SSB\SSB Engineering Data\AE Projects\Gi:eenback, TN\Greenback, TN.EOne 



J.Jvv ................. _. .. -, - -

Cify oJf Girieiellllbaclk 
1\eililko Airea §ienrkie §ystem§ 

Quantity Description Unit Cost Installation 

Vallvies 6 AirNacuum Release Valve $0.00 

31 Clean Out $0.00 

lP'utmps 114 DH071-74 $0.00 

114 Lateral Kits (Includes Ball\Check Valve Assembly) $0.00 

114 Lateral (Boundary) Installation 

114 Pump/Panel Installation 

5,700 LF of 1.25" Lateral Pipe 

Piping 8,713 2.00" Pipe 

4,516 3.00" Pipe 

2,296 4.00" Pipe 

Numlben· of ICoJU:nedioil.ils 
Totall Pell' Commectfon 
G.rand Totall JP'eJr Connection 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Toll:al (w/o otlb!e1r) >>>>>>>>>>>> 
Gn-mi.rll TofaH (lind1111{liDJ:( other)>>>>>>>>>>>> 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Note: The System Costs above are based on piping sized for, and Grinder Pumps manufactured by Environment One Corporation. 

Page 1 Y:\SSB\SSB Engineering Data\AE Projects\Greenback, TN\Greenback, Tl\l.EOne 

Sub Total 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 



Prepared By: 
M. Crowley 

PRELIIVJINARY PRESSURE SEWER- PIPE SIZING AND BRANCH ANALYSIS 
City of Greenback 

Tellico Ai-ea Service Systems December 3, 2021 

,I . llliJ•:q_ 1:t1.1h'" " '!Ill' ,. : ::i :./c l ::. i\ ii!�·· 1:1rw,' :vi;1� .\1J;;:. 1:1:1w f"q1· �\i::t ,\/1::: l,,c-n;�lh ljl. n•in111 �-rit..:l ltl! 1 l .1 ) � - : �1:· n1.:l;, lll ,\,·•:1.1111 i·n1. Y!u:· ·-:'!:111 · :l11 11 r n 1 1!li f'·1111ii ;1:11:· ·!·:1 i" 
1; :·,. )I ' ! lj ,11 1 

I .•·i\' 

1'lllllj''' r ·r ' "" " " 
!: I ill'' 

I>:_•;· 11 111111 ':irn -'PS ': ; p 1v1 , I II t; r l\.: �; 1 
: ;!pm1 

Vchn:1r· ,11i: . •  �u n ;. : 
Fl'.': 

i' ' H Gt· i:· r,,,,, Th, .. 
'i'L'!qo rt ·:. 0 1 1 ... 

I. .... :. ; ic �1 • 1::k .. •.J!i1>1 J ' �· 1 \ \ Lt ·1 t ;·,·.;t •·1 11·1. 

This spreadsheet was calculated using pipe diameters for: SDR11 HOPE Friction loss calculations were based on a Constant for inside roughness "C" of: 150 

1.00 2.00 3 3 200 11.00 2 22.00 2.00 2.38 480.00 1 .19 5.71 61.72 906.00 858.00 48.00 109.72 
2.00 6.00 3 6 200 11.00 3 33.00 2.00 3.57 931.00 2.52 23.46 56.01 906.00 863.00 43.00 99.01 
3.00 4.00 3 3 200 11.00 2 22.00 2.00 2.38 262.00 1.19 3.12 56.34 906.00 866.00 40.00 96.34 
4.00 5.00 6 9 200 11.00 3 33.00 2.00 3.57 689.00 2.52 17.36 53.22 906.00 871.00 35.00 88.22 
5.00 6.00 2 11 200 11.00 4 44.00 3.00 2.19 509.00 0.65 3.31 35.86 906.00 868.00 38.00 73.86 
6.00 9.00 7 24 200 11.00 5 55.00 3.00 2.74 842.00 0.98 8.27 32.55 906.00 890.00 16.00 48.55 
7.00 8.00 3 3 200 11.00 2 22.00 2.00 2.38 93.00 1.19 1.11 30.68 906.00 894.00 12.00 42.68 
8.00 9.00 2 5 200 11.00 3 33.00 2.00 3.57 210.00 2.52 5.29 29.57 906.00 898.00 8.00 37.57 
9.00 14.00 1 30 200 11.00 5 55.00 3.00 2.74 348.00 0.98 3.42 24.28 906.00 903.00 3.00 27.28 

10.00 11.00 3 3 200 11.00 2 22.00 2.00 2.38 134.00 1.19 1.59 26.33 906.00 894.00 12.00 38.33 
11.00 14.00 2 5 200 11.00 3 33.00 2.00 3.57 154.00 2.52 3.88 24.74 906.00 899.00 7.00 31.74 
12.00 13.00 3 3 200 11.00 2 22.00 2.00 2.38 339.00 1.19 4.03 27.26 906.00 892.00 14.00 . 41.26 
13.00 14.00 2 5 200 11.00 3 33.00 2.00 3.57 94.00 2.52 2.37 23.23 906.00 898.00 8.00 31.23 
14.00 20.00 2 42 200 11.00 6 66.00 3.00 3.29 256.00 1.38 3.53 20.86 906.00 903.00 3.00 23.86 
15.00 20.00 2 2 200 11.00 2 22.00 2.00 2.38 351.00 1.19 4.17 21.50 906.00 896.00 10.00 31.50 
16.00 17.00 3 3 200 11.00 2 22.00 2.00 2.38 273.00 1.19 3.25 32.90 906.00 898.00 8.00 40.90 
17.00 19.00 5 8 200 11.00 3 33.00 2.00 3.57 400.00 2.52 10.08 29.65 906.00 894.00 12.00 41.65 
18.00 19.00 3 3 200 11.00 2 22.00 2.00 2.38 199.00 1.19 2.37 21.94 906.00 899.00 7.00 28.94 
19.00 20.00 2 13 200 11.00 4 44.00 3.00 2.19 345.00 0.65 2.24 19.57 906.00 906.00 0.00 19.57 
20.00 33.00 4 61 200 11.00 7 77.00 4.00 2.32 394.00 0.54 2.13 17.33 901.00 901.00 0.00 17.33 
21.00 22.00 3 3 200 11.00 2 22.00 2.00 2.38 286.00 1.19 3.40 50.22 914.00 914.00 0.00 . 50.22 
22.00 24.00 2 5 200 11.00 3 33.00 2.00 3.57 493.00 2.52 12.42 46.82 902.00 898.00 4.00 50.82 
23.00 24.00 3 3 200 11.00 2 22.00 2.00 2.38 723.00 1.19 8.60 43.00 913.00 913.00 0.00 43.00 
24.00 29.00 2 10 ------200----Teem- ·---4 - 44�00 --3:00 �:t9 --·-28 6�00 ---6�5 ---1-86- ---34--:-.1ro-. ... g97_00 892.00 5.00 39.40 
25.00 27.00 4 4 200 11.00 3 33.00 2.00 3.57 581.00 2.52 14.64 51.28 897.00 881.00 16.00 67.28 
26.00 27.00 3 3 200 11.00 2 22.00 2.00 2.38 537.00 1.19 6.38 43.02 897.00 880.00 17.00 60.02 
27.00 29.00 6 13 200 11.00 4 44.00 3.00 2.19 631.00 0.65 4.10 36.64 897.00 885.00 12.00 48.64 
28.00 29.00 4 4 200 11.00 3 33.00 2.00 3.57 401.00 2.52 10.10 42.64 902.00 899.00 3.00 45.64 
29.00 32.00 l 28 200 11.00 5 55.00 3.00 2.74 139.00 0.98 1.37 32.54 897.00 894.00 3.00 35.54 
30.00 31.00 3 3 200 11.00 21 22.00 2.00 2.38 330.00 1.19 3.92 39.07 904.00 901.00 3.00 . 42.07 
31.00 32.00 2 5 200 11.00 3 33.00 2.00 3.57 158.00 2.52 3.98 35.15 898.00 898.00 0.00 35.15 
32.00 33.00 11 44 200 11.00 6 66.00 3.00 3.29 1,160.00 1.38 15.97 31.17 897.00 886.00 11.00 42.17 
33.00 36.00 2 107 200 11.00 8 88.00 4.00 2.65 679.00 0.69 4.69 15.20 897.00 892.00 5.00 20.20 
34.00 35.00 3 3 200 11.00 2 22.00 2.00 2.38 216.00 1.19 2.57 22.63 910.00 910.00 0.00 22.63 
35.00 36.00 3 6 200 11.00 3 33.00 2.00 3.57 379.00 2.52 9.55 20.06 899.00 897.00 2.00 22.06 

Page 1 Note: This analysis is valid only with the use of progressive cavity type grinder pumps as manufactured by Environment One. 

Y:\SSB\SSB Engineering Data\AE Projects\Greenback, TN\Greenbacl<, TN.EOne 



Prepm-ed By: 
PRELIMINARY PRESSURE SEWER- PIPE SIZING AND BRANCH ANALYSIS 

City of Greenback 
M. Crowley Tellico Area Service Systems December 3 ,  2021 

1 1 1 1 11 •! · ! :- I i -· l 1 P : .._ •  I \:• ' ; i l l i  I J : \ l : :i • 1i ; ' ; ,:; :1:� ! ; l• l'.' "· · :·c · l\ . ;· 1 · :  ! :· ! ' • \'. I �) ! p:: · ; izc h;i : · � 
1; _·- · i ;  I · :· · 1 1 1 :1 · . 1 ! ' 1 1 1: , p� 11 lt.' i l -' : q n p If !,_, ! 1 ·u 1 1 i :  j ' : : 1 1 ; ! ips l 1 __ ; 1.' \,� 1 

L ,; o l  1 ' 1 1  . ' l t l•- �! i i ! l1 
This spreadsheet was calculated using pipe diameters for: 

36 .00\ 36 .00 I l I 1 14 1  200 
SDR 1 1 HDPE 

1 1 .00 I 9 99.00 

1 1 1 1ciH:·; 1 jV 1 � lo 1; t l ' 
F ! ' S 

4.00 2.98 

L.�-:n1:;.th 1 ; ;' ;Vi f1 1 nlF r1 °-: t hJ1 i t...O ;.:.� : IF r ; 1 ;( 1 1J 1 1  l 1 � ;_ . t; 1. 1 1 !''I f• 1'1 ri . 1L1." . /: ;· 1 c  fv! i 1 1 1 l l l l l ! ! !  · 1 : · : 1 ; i  l ; 1 i1i " �  
1 h 1s ...... ;1 a� I F m: i n r . IL.o . ..:�: �f'h i:. I 1 . 1 < ·.:: , � �rt : 

. tl .' � 1 1{ 1  lt • :·. :) i W 
!-: 1{'. '/: ii. 1 1 1 : : ! i , \" l ', 1 1 • ' ·r . . 

Friction loss calculations were based on a Constant for inside roughness "C" of: 

1,223 .00 I 0.86 I 10 .51 I 10 .51  I 890.00 I 884.00 

Page 2 Note: This analysis is valid only with the use of progressive cavity type grinder pumps as manufactmed by Environment One. 

Y:\SSB\SSB Engineering Data\AE Projects\Greenback, TN\Greenback, TN.EOne 

150 

6.00 16.51 



Prepared By: 
M. Crowley 

PRELIMINARY PRESSURE SEWER- ACCUMULATED RETENTION TI1\!1E(HR.) 
Ciiy of Greenback 

Tellico Area Service Systems December 3, 2021 

,- r l 1 J i 1 ·1 · 1 • : ·  : · 1 : 1 i n � ;. 1 1 : H i.;'- ; 1 ; n. · :-<i. "t: ; l ! Ji.'. l n� ·_i : i l l 1111· ; i;t.r i I H i ! .:; n:;d 1 . 1 1 · : . l ll ll �-dpi1�: t:·.1 i) ' . ,\lttL /, \ \ .. · ra�'2'. Uni! y fl, n\' :· '.' : ;r�1:_:r · 1 : i \ ! i C � ' ' • . i. '. 1 � '. I : • 1 ' I ( !\ i. \I I r • . • ·1 : ! ! 1 1 · i \ i : . 1 ·r 

; .-. .  , •; ' '  i • ; · • ' ' I ! 1 1 t Jl 1j ' '• : ! !)� ;1 t  : -.:·.:· _·11 1 1n;!. �· :. p . ,. i ) ; 1 ·. : 1 1 11: i i , . .  , . n P i' 
• . ! l l  .: H i •  

This spreadsheet was calculated using pipe diameters for: SDRl lHDPE 

1.00 2.00 
2.00 6.00 
3.00 4.00 
4.00 5.00 
5.00 6.00 
6.00 9.00 
7.00 8.00 
8.00 9.00 
9.00 14.00 

1 0.00 1 1 .00 
1 1.00 14.00 
12.00 1 3.00 
13.00 14.00 
14.00 20.00 
1 5.00 20.00 
1 6.00 17.00 
17.00 1 9.00 
18.00 1 9.00 
19.00 20.00 
20.00 33.00 
2 1 .00 � 
22.00 24 .oo I 23.oo I 24.oo l 
24.00 29.00 
25.00 27.00 
26.00 27.00 
27.00 29.00 
28.00 29.00 
29.00 32.00 
30.00 31.00 
31.00 32.00 ! 
32.00 33.00 
33.00 36.00 
34.00 35.00 
35.00 36.00 

3 2.00 
6 2.00 
3 2.00 
9 2.00 

1 1  3.00 
24 3.00 

3 2.00 
5 2.00 

30 3.00 
3 2.00 
5 2.00 
3 2.00 
5 2.00 

42 3.00 
2 2.00 
3 2.00 
8 2.00 
3 2.00 

1 3  3.00 
6 1  4.00 
3 2.00 
s I 2.00 
3 2.00 

10 I 3.001 
4 2.00 
3 2.00 

1 3  3.00 l 
4 2.00 1 

28 3.00 j 3 2.00 
s I 2.001 

44 3.00 
1 07 4.00 3 2.00 

6 2.00 

15.40 
1 5.40 
1 5.40 
1 5.40 
33.47 
33.47 
1 5.40 
1 5.40 
33.47 
15.40 
1 5.40 
1 5.40 
1 5.40 
33.47 
1 5.40 
1 5.40 
1 5.40 
15.40 
33.47 
55.31 
1 5.40 
1 5 .40 
1 5.40 
33.47 1 
15.40 
1 5.40 
33.47 
1 5.40 
33.47 
1 5.40 
1 5.40 I 
33.47 
55.31 
1 5.40 
1 5.40 

Gals per Day per Dwelling 

480.00 73.93 600 8. 1 2  
931.00 143.40 1 ,200 8.37 
262.00 40.36 600 14.87 
689.00 1 06.13 1 ,800 1 6.96 
509.00 170.34 2,200 12.92 
842.00 281 .79 4,800 17.03 

93.00 14.32 600 4 1 .89 
210.00 32.35 1 ,000 30.92 
348.00 1 1 6.46 6,000 51.52 
134.00 20.64 600 29.07 
154.00 23.72 1 ,000 42.1 6  
339.00 52.22 600 1 1.49 

94.00 14.48 1 ,000 69.07 
256.00 85.67 8,400 98.05 
351.00 54.06 400 7.40 
273.00 42.05 600 14.27 
400.00 61.61  1 ,600 25.97 
199.00 30.65 600 1 9.57 
345.00 1 15.46 2,600 22.52 
394.00 2 1 7.93 12,200 55.98 
286.00 44.05 600 13.62 
493.00 75.94 1 ,000 13 .1 7 
723 .00 1 1 1 .36 1 6001 5.39 
286.00 I 95.711 2,000 1 20.90 
581.00 89.49 800 8.94 
537.00 82.71 600 7.25 
631 .00 21 1 . 17 2,600 1 2.3 1 
40 1 .00 6 1.77 800 1 2.95 
139.00 46.52 5,600 1 20.38 
330.00 50.83 600 1 1.80 
158.00 24.34 I 1 ,000 I 41.09 

1 , 160.00 388.21 8,800 22.67 
679.00 375.58 2 1 ,400 56.98 
21 6.00 33.27 600 18.03 
379.00 58.38 1 ,200 20.56 

Page 1 Note: This analysis is valid only with the use of progressive cavity type grinder pmnps as manufactmed by Environment One 

Y:\SSB\SSB Engineering Data\AE Projects\Greenback, TN\Greenback, TN.EOne 

2.96 
2.87 
1.61  
1 .42 
1.86 
1.41 
0.57 
0.78 
0.47 1 
0.83 
0.57 
2.09 
0.35 
0.24 
3.24 
1.68 
0.92 
1 .23 
1 .07 
0.43 
1 .76 
1 .82 
4.45 
1 . 1 5  
2.68 
3.31 
1.95 I 
1.85 
0.20 
2.03 
0.58 
1 .06 1 
0.42 
1 .33 
1 . 1 7  

200 

9.51 
6.55 
8.57 
6.95 
5:54 
3.68 
3.62 
3.05 
2.27 
3.20 2.38 
4.24 
2.1 5  
1.81 
4.81 
5.23 
3.55 
3.85 
2.63 
1.56 
7.12 
5.36 
7.99 
3.54 
7.03 
7.65 
4.34 
4.24 
2.39 
4.81 
2.78 
�.19 
1 . 1 3  
3.21 
1 .88 



Prepared By: 
M. Crowley 

PRELIMINARY PRESSURE SEWER- ACCUMULATED RETENTION TJJ\tIE(HR) 
City of Greenback 

Tellico Area Service Systems December 3 ,  2021 

; . 1 1� · ., . � ; ' l! 1 t I ; I I ! '  ' · 1 1 w ' ' 1 :·:.-· i 11u 11 · · : \ I i : 1 n l , n · ; i'l1. ·r  1 n1 ·  
l 1 n• · :1 1 : ..: ;  

:? l l !.!ll1 i f  I /.: l l l � · :1flf!Gi ! •: 1 , . "  · t � ih· I." \'C!"'.\ !_�r · t · i � l i  / Fi 1 1 ·. d ··: ·· ; 1 :_.,, · l i n t '\ r�: '!•' ,_· l ' ' : J ; I' I · · : · : : . • ! 
I ·- 1 ; ·  , 1 ,  1 ·· , ; i· '' 1 · 1 1 1 ·_ . ··�· 

: \ : : ,  ,{ · • I '... 
This spreadsheet was calculated using pipe diameters for: SDRl lHDPE Gals per Day per Dwelling 

36.00 

Page 2 

36.00 114 4.00 55.31 1,223.00 676.48 22,800 33.70 

Note: This analysis is valid only with the use of progressive cavity type grinder pumps as manufactmed by Environment One 

Y:\SSB\SSB Engineering Data\AE Projects\Greenback, TN\Greenback, TN.EOne 

· · · · · : 1 

200 

0.71 0.71 



Cou.u11ty City ATIPD Represe111tative Base PopUIUation AHlocation 

·� \ l.nuclon i I 90 38,778 0.56% $2, 1 05,263.00 

Macon 50 1 8,427 0.27% $2, 1 05,263.00 

Madison 50 30,61 8 0.44% $2, 1 05,263.00 

Marion 60 20,574 0.30% $2, 1 05,263.00 

Marshall 80 20,31 3 0.29% $2, 1 05,263.00 

Maury 90 4,495 0.06% $2, 1 05,263.00 

McMinn 50 33,334 0.48% $2,1 05,263.00 

M cNairy 1 0  1 6,646 0.24% $2, 1 05,263.00 

M eigs 40 1 1 ,1 95 0.1 6% $2, 1 05,263.00 

l Monroe $2, 1 05,.263.00 ) 50 32,470 0.47% 
t I *" 

Montgomery 80 53,347 0.77% $2, 1 05,263.00 

M etro Government of Lynchburg 80 6,461 0.09% $2, 1 05,263.00 
and Moore County 

Morgan 1 0  1 9,477 0.28% $2, 1 05,263.00 

Obion 20 1 2,650 0.1 8% $2, 1 05,263.00 

Overton 60 1 8,606 0.27% $2, 1 05,263.00 

Perry 1 0  6,450 0.09% $2, 1 05,263.00 

Pickett 20 4,203 0.06% $2,1 05,263.00 

Pol l< 50 1 5,578 0.23% $2,1 05,263.00 
Putnam 70 36,725 0.53% $2, 1 05,263.00 

Rhea 30 22,385 0.32% $2, 1 05,263.00 

Roane 60 36,1 1 5  0.52% $2, 1 05,263.00 

Robertson 90 31 ,986 0.46% $2, 1 05,263.00 

Rutherford 1 00 96,1 1 5  1 .39% $2, 1 05,263.00 

Scott 0 1 6,793 0.24% $2, 1 05,263.00 

Sequatchie 40 1 0,469 0.1 5% $2, 1 05,263.00 

Sevier 80 70,1 1 7  1 .0 1 %  $2, 1 05,263.00 

Shelby 30 1 07,1 62 1 .55% $2, 1 05,263.00 

40 

PopuUation ATPl-Popuiation 
Allocation Allocation 
$ '1 ,401,51 9.76 �i5'1 ·1 , 758.41 

$665,991 . 1 5 $1 ,21 5,91 7.83 

$1 , 1 06,599.93 $2,020,349.05 

$743,588.31 $1 ,086,071 .24 

$734, 1 55.22 $536,1 46.72 

$1 62,458.90 $59,321 . 1 1 

:�1 ,204,761 .97 $2, 1 99,566 . 1 2  

$601 ,622.00 $1 ,977, 1 1 5.25 

$404,61 1 .22 $886,451 .41 

$"1 , 1 73,535. 1 7 $2, '1 42,554.50 

$1 ,928,07 4.55 $1 ,408,054.88 

$233,51 4.34 $1 70,533.35 

$703,940.39 $2,31 3,364.99 

$457, 1 98.02 $1 ,335,549.84 

$672,460.59 .$982,1 83.41 

$233,1 "I 6.78 �;766,093.56 

$ 1 51 ,905.40 :j,443,740.39 

$563,022.20 '.�1 ,027,924.67 
$1 ,327,31 9.96 �1; 1 ,453,994.1 0 

$809,041 .72 $2,067,924.72 

$ 1 ,305,273.25 �;1 ,906,457.80 

$ 1 , 1 56,042.37 $422, 1 23.49 

$3,473,801 .43 $0.00 

$606,934.90 $2,21 6,1 94.51 

$378,372.03 ��828,964.70 

$2,534, 1 78.1 7 $ 1 ,850,686.72 

$3,873,063.61 $9,899,61 7.99 

Tota l 
A l l o ca t i o n 
�i�'i .  n ·1 :.._: , �;tl � :1 �� : 
B.987. 171 . 97 
�; 5 , 23 2. 21 1 . 9 8 

s:::; , 934. 922.55 
$3, 375, 5 64 . 9 3 

$ 2, 327. 043 . 0 1 

$5 ,509,59'1 . 09 
S4, 684, 000 . 25 
53 , 396 , 325 . 62 
��s. 1i;�1 , ::s:: . <�·- : 
:; 5 , 4 4 1 . 39 2 . 43 

$2, 509 . 3'1 0 . Gt.1 

$5, 1 22, 5G lJ . 3g 
:>3J;�rn.01  o . eG 
$3, 759. 907 . 0 0 
S3 , 1 04 ,473 .3L1 
$2.,700 .908 .79 
$3 , G96 . Z09 . S7 
�;4 ,386 ,577 .OG 
'.iA, 9 82,229 . 44 
$5 ,3 "1 6,994 .05 
$3,6B3,428.86 
�?5 ,579,064.43 
$ <i, 92S. 392.tl0 
'.�3 .3 '1 2,599 .72 
.�;G ,490, 1 27 . f\ 9  

j; ·1 s . 877 . 94<l . G O  

Co-Funffiiii'° � !..e<ei° , 
-� 

3S'�� : · 
..... _1-EiJllo--

1 5% 

25% 

35% 

35% 

1 5% 

1 5% 

� 
. . �) 

__ .....-- ..... ' l5P/o·- -----., ..... 
; 

\.._ 
. .-

1 5%1' 
35% 

35% 

1 5% 

1 5% 

25% 

1 5% 

1 5% 

1 5% 
25% 

1 5% 

25% 

-

,_ 
�\ 

. J / 
_._,/ -

35%. 

35% 

1 5% 

1 5% 

35% 

1 5% 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, May 9, 2022 

TVPOA Grant Application for Sewer & Water 

AGENDA ITEM 9-B 



1 

2 

Wate r M a ste r P l a n 
By: Clayton Taylor 

April 20, 2022 

Note: All information and data contained herein are directly from the JACOBS report 

TVPOA System 
• TVPOA service area (Loudon County) is a bout 8 sq uare miles or about 5,000 acres 

• Existing System consists of: 

About 100 miles of pipe {2-inch thru 12-inch) 

One 0.5 MG storage tan k  

O n e  booster station near HYW 444 & HWY 7 2  TASS supplied water 

One neigh borhood booster station {Osage Drive area) 

Fou r  wholesale water metering stations-LUB su pplied 

One wholesale water metering station-TASS supplied 

Estimated cost to replace existing system $100 mi l lion+ 

5/4/2022 

1 



3 

4 

COM PAR IS ION  O F  COOPER PLAN AN D 2022 PLAN 

I 
Item 

Homes/Lots 

Lawn care 

Bui ld-out 

Cooper Plan 

Small homes on smal l  

lots 

Wooded lots with NO 
a utomatic lawn 

sprinkler systems 

Bui ld-out was 80% of 

the plotted lots 

2022 Plan 

Larger homes on the 

same smal l  lots 

Main ly turf grass with 

automatic lawn 

sprinkler systems 

100% of the plotted lots 

as shown on the TVPOA 

GIS  system 

P roposed  p roj ects 

5/4/2022 

2 



5 

6 

Te l l i co v i l l age res u lts 
• M inimum (top of h i l l  a bove elevation 1000) 

• MINIMUM PRESSURE IN TH E SYSTEM IS 40 PSI 

• M ost states including Tennessee req uire min  30 PSI 

• Some states a re as low as 20 PSI (fire flow) 

• If homeowners want a higher pressure, it will be their responsibil ity to install and 
operate a water booster pump 

• M axim um p ressure (on the lake front elevation 825) is 127 PSI .  

• The instal led pipe, thin wal l  PVC has a rating of  200 psi. 

• Many e ngineers and state reviewing agencies recommend a maxi m u m  pressure of 
130 PSI for new pipe 

• Our insta l led pipe is 30+ yea rs old with margina l back-fi l l ing 

Water ava i l a b i l ity 

• The system design resu lts i n  a pressure va riation of a bout 11 PSI ( H G L  

1095- 1 120), which i s  a very sta ble system .  Currently i t  h a s  a m u c h  wider 
ra nge a l l  contro l led by LU B, a n d  TVPOA has to ta ke wh atever LUB 
p rovides ( H G L  1080 -1 160) . TASS water has to be boosted i nto o u r  

system.  

• The projected water demand con d itions ca n be met at b u i ld-out with the 
constra i nts noted . However, there is a fi n ite a m ou nt of water ava i l a ble 
from LU B and TASS. Th us, u n l i m ited growth in Tel l ico Vi l lage wi l l  not be 
possib le .  

• Odd/Even lawn i rrigation shou ld  be promoted by TVPOA im mediately. 

5/4/2022 

3 



7 

8 

Est imated Phase 1 Project Costs ( l and  costs not 
i nc luded)  

Phase 1 completed by 2025 (based on 2% growth) 

Chota Pump Station 

Maple H i l l  Pump Station 

Maple H i l l  P ipel ine-Phase 1 (12 & 16 inch) 

TASS Pump Station Upgrade 

$ 730,000 

$1,400,000 

$1,550,000 

$ 330,000 

$4,010,000 SUBTOTAL 

Est imated Phase 2 Project Costs ( l and  costs not 
i nc luded)  
Phase 2 to be completed by 2035 (based on 2% growth) 

Litt le Val ley Pump Station 

Litt le Val ley P ipel ine (12 inch) 

Map le  Hi l l  P ipel ine-Phase 2 (16 inch) 

SUBTOTAL 

$ 1,040,000 

$3,890,000 

$4,080,000 

$9,010,000 

NOTE: Land acquisition wil l  be d ifficult at some locations and will take t ime 

5/4/2022 

4 



9 

10 

Progra m tota l costs 
PHASE 1 

PHASE 2 

TOTAL 

P hase 1 & 2 fu n d i ng  by yea r 

$4.010,000 

$9,010,000 

$13,020,000 

1. The assum ption is that the money for a contract is readi ly ava i lab le "in the bank" 
when a p roject is advertised. 

2. Purchasing land or  obtain ing easements wil l  requ i re legal, negotiation and legal 
surveying professiona l  services. These a re not included in the budgeted 
a mounts. 

3 .  The projects and costs identified are from the Water Master Plan by JACOBS 

4. All projects in Phase 1 a re completed and operational by May 1, 2025. 

5. All projects in Phase 2 are completed and operational by December 31, 2029 

5/4/2022 

5 



11 

12  

TVPOA water maste r p l a n i m p lem entat ion  
cash  req u i rements 

Year Authorized Funding* 

2022 $510,000 

2023 $2,159,000 

2024 $1,350,000 

2025 $510,000 

2026 $4,110,000 

2027 $3,350,000 

2028 $130,000 

2029 $910,000 

* Does not include costs for land and easement acqu isition o r  

associated legal and other professional services 

TVPOA water p l a n ca sh  req u i red 

TV P O A  WAT E R  P LA N  CAS H R E Q U I R E D  

$4,500,000 
$4,000,000 
$3,500,000 

c $3,000,000 z � $2,500,000 
z 
� $2,000,000 
5 $1,500,000 

Sl,000,000 
$500,000 

S· 
2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 

VEAR 
2027 2028 2029 

5/4/2022 

6 



13 

14 

Reviews com p l eted to date 

• Publ ic Works Staff and PSAC have: 

• Fou r  major review sessions have been completed with PW staff, PSAC and 
JACOBS in person and v ia  ZOOM 

• Reviewed mu lt ip le draft reports 

• Generated lOO's of comments, suggestions and recommendations 

• Cha l lenged every assumption made by JACOBS 

• Reviewed every d i rection given to JACOBS by PW staff 

• Chal lenged every minor  and major recommendation made by JACOBS 

• The report consists of 33 pages plus an appendix 

• PSAC has generated 65+ pages of materia l that has been reviewed by PW staff a nd 
sent o n  to JACOBS. 

WATER A N D  WASTEWATER PROG RAM 

• A  dedicated Program Manager is requ i red 

• Consistent technica l approach 

• Consistent procurement docu ments 

• Responsib le and accountable for project delivery per the implementation 

schedule 

5/4/2022 

7 



5/4/2022 

WATER AN D WASTEWATER PROG RAM 

• Projects 
• Phased Implementation Schedule recommendations 

• Wastewater System Master plan-currently under review 

• Water and Wastewater Funding Study 

• Kahite Water and Wastewater Master Plan 

• Fire Hydrant Location and Spacing 

• Wastewater Pumping Station Fa i lure Modes and Effects Ana lysts (FMEA) with upgrade 

reco m mendations 

• Land, Right-of-Way a nd Easement req uirements and acq u isition 

• Engineering Firm selection 

• Construction Document (Plans & Specifications) development 

15 

THAN K YO U 

16 

8 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, May 9, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

AGENDA I TEM 1 0-B-1 

Consideration of recommendation to approve resolutions/or amendments in thefollowingfunds: 

County General Fund 1 OJ 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the County 
General Fund 101 on July 6, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 
accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fisca l year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amend ments in  revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 
Licenses and Permits, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets wi l l  appropriate funds for expenditures that were 
unknown at the time of the original FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in  the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream wil l  
be provided for from the available fund bala nce; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Be�inning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 
(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 County General Fund 101 has been 
amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2021 FB 10,223,912 

less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 777,577 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2021 9,446,335 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 20,610,298 890,580 153,825 21,654,703 

Total Available Funds 20,610,298 890,580 153,825 21,654,703 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 22,360,571 656,425 (358,354) 22,658,642 

Effect on Fund Balance (1, 750,273) 234,155 512,179 (1,003,939) 

Ending Fund Balance 7,696,062 234,155 512,179 8,442,396 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY_ RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon Cou nty Comm ission m e eting in regular  session this 9th day of M ay 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A Ts 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

C I D I E I F G H 

� Account Number --4-/�7/202;- 14:35 2021-2022 I 2021=2022 I Approved Proposed I Proposed 
General Fund 101 I -

----l--1 --- ----i=- -
! 

- - - -· ·-· 
Org �-Amds l Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget-3 

5 Revenue �- .-::�- : - I -] . f ' 9 

4-;;;;-- Local Taxes __ H 

--- r I I I I " 10 ---==--- 401 1 0  1 1 ,80 ' 7,965 
1 1  40 1 20 Trustee's Collections Prior Year 75. )00 
12 �-=----- - 40 1 25 T ru«••'• Collod;oo•-B"k<oP"Y--- 8.< 68 
13 40 1 30  Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year I 125. 000 
14 ·-·- ----;j(}!40 Interest and Penalty I 25.1 )00 
15 ----4o!50 Pick-U TaJ<es I ----i 
16 =-40 1 63 - DELCA Payment in Lieu ofTax (DelConca) I I 
17 ___ 40 1 63 -QUPOT Pa ment in Lieu ofTaJC (Due.� � 1 8 __ 40 1 63 - GOODS Payment in Lieu of Tax (Goodson Coffee) 
1 9 _ 40 1 63 - SPRPL Pa ment in Lieu ofTaJC (Spri�� 1 5.1 

. -JOO 
) 15  ' 20 40 1 63 - MORGN Pa ment in Lieu of Tax (�organ Olson) I --� 

21 40 163 -OVRLK Pa ment in Lieu ofTaJC (Overlook) 1 .0( )0 ! � 22 ---·-40 163 - TATE Payment in Lieu ofT�Tat;&LYle) I 2 93,201 I 

34 

-- -·4o16J=-\IANHO Pa ment in Lieu ofTax (VanljooseC�) I 
--�=== Total �unfyP-;:;p;-rtYTaxes j 12,42 

I 
6,055 

1,000 
.000 
JOO 
000 
,000 
,400 
JOO 

--1 

12 ,425,387 

2,545,400 r 
! 
I 

36 I : I ----� 1 1 - =--=--- I ! I I I =-1 
·---· 

40 
·------- - I I --

-
--+-+---------·--·-- ·- -- ----1 Statutory Local Taxes 

43 ----· 
403201 Bank Excise Tax _----- 9 1 ,766 ! 9 1 ,766 ( 1 7,922) 73,844 

44 _____ __ 40332_, !Wholesale Beer Tax ---·--·· 1 20,000 I 1 20,000 1 20,000 
45 I i 

:-=���--j I To<ol S,.Mo=L""�:'." L 2 1 1,7 .. t _ _____ :, __ 2 1 1 ,766 (17,9�� 193�� 
Total Loca! Taxes __ 1_ _ _____ u _ _ _  j 15,183,2�- 45,000 1 15 ,228,221 __ (3,SJO) __ _ !5,2�,63_!_ 

49 : I I 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 1 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I� c I D I E F G H � ! I General Fund 101 -,- i i 
---· -

N
- - · · - - - --yL�, 

4/2112022 14:35 -----[2021-202il2o21�2ou Approved Proposed
--r-

-p;:-�osed
-

Account umber · - ·----- , · --·--
! I \ Org Bgt ! Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

.. 1 r-- _ ____ -::--
-

1 , _ 1 -· - , 1 149 ---- ·- -j__j_ __ J_ I I ±· 1 50 ----·-- ---------W __J__ ____ _J____ _ --
151 430..!!Q__ ____ __j I Charges for Current Services _ I J

___ I ____ _ --+----------1- ' I I I 
--+--------- ! ! General Service Charges . I ___ _j___ I 

____ 43 14QlJZoning Studies I 0 ! _____ 0 I 0 
t----+-------::1 !Other General �ervices Charges 

l 
35,000 

I ___ I 3 5,000 , I 35,00J .,,.,,,,,-t--------� ! Total General Servic:es Charges j -�L- 0 ! 35,000 I 0 I 35,000 1 
159 43300 : ! Fees 

-i---· 1' l 
1 60 ------=--�l_32Qj__!Copy Fees ------=�--- -=1 Q 

-
0 __ =J==_ __ jl_ 

16 1 _ _  43370 i  [Tele_Eb_one Commiss1ons ___ _ : 37,500 37,500 I 1 0,00Q__l-- 47,500 
1 62 4338QW_!'ending Machine Commissions I o-i- i 0 
163 -

- -�3
-
9.ill_!)ata Processing Fee -�eg1ster ___ 

-

_____ =t 30,000 ! I 30,000 i 30,000 
I 1 64 -�394 !  Data Processing__Fee - Sheriff [ 6,000 f 6,000 I 1 65 __ 43395 _ISex Offender Registration Fee - Sheriff i 3,000 ·----- 3,000 ; ___ , 
__ _§_,QQQ 

1 66 ------··-�}96� Processing Fee - County CJ��- l ,QQQ_,____ _ 1 ,000 . 
1 67 --------· 43399i ! Vehicle Registration Reinstatement Fee ____ 2,000 I I 2,000 

3,000 
L__ __ l ,O_Q_Q__ I 2,000 I io,ooo I 89,500 

168 ' I I I ��� -=---=---=-��! T�Wfu� ---1- 79,500 1 -=----- 0 79,500 

:�� �����:��rrent Services 
--------- j __ 

1 14,500 I _ 0 1 1 4,500 10,000 � 124,50� 
1 13 _____ ---(.L--------------·------·-1== I ____ , I 
114 _____ _ i i I _ ! J 
1 75 i i I l I I I 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 6 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I� c I D I E I- F I G I H : -- - ---
N

· - - · · -
b
·- +I--- Ge:=�;,: f()f---- --=--;- 2021-2022 

--�2021-2022 I Approved _J!_ __ Pro;;;;d·-�----p;-�-�� 
Account um er r� · - - - · - -----r-----··- ---·---- -------i-

3 ! I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt ! Amds j Amded Budget 
--i--·---------rt-- ------------!--- I ----

44000--�.�-� --������----==-�-=-��=----�� t--� -------! 
1 79 44100 - -·- - - - --t-1 /nvestments -·- ----- ---+-----· _____ !,___ _ ____ _, 1 80 __ _ 44 1 I O ! •I Investment Income _ � 100,000 , 1 00,000 __ . 1 00,000 
18 1 ---- -�.�20! .Lease/Rentals �- 2,600 I � 2,600 i r 2,600 
1 82 44 1}0! i Sale of Materials and Supplies _ __ 2,200 I 2,200 j l ,550 _L 3,750 
183 44 1 3 1 1  ' Commissa Sales 23,000 ! , 23,000 , 6,000 I 29,000 
1 84 --- 44140! Sale ofMa s ------- I 500 I I 500 I --SoO---+----�--=- 44 145 Sale of Recycled Materials --- _ ! ___ 0 --1 0 

--+------- 44 1 60 I 1 Retirees' Insurance Payments -----� : 0 _____ 0 
1 87 44 1 60-RE_I-LIF W-Retirees' Insurance Payments-Life_____ _ 'I 4,065 4,0� _ _ ____ 4,065 
1 88 44 1 60-�I�M'?�j_ I Retirees' Insurance Payments-Medical ___ 42,298 42,298 42,298 
1 89 44 160-�"!::DENJlRetirees' Insurance Payments-Dental ------+- 1 6,895 _ 1 6,895 ____ 1 6,895 
190 44 1 6 1 -COBRA-I?EN ! j_COBRA Insurance Payments-Dental __ _j__ _  1 08 __ 108 _ ____J_ 108 
1 91 44 1 6 1 -COB�-���OBRA Insurance Payments-Medical 

-·-f---�5 2,765 I -·---i' - -- 2,765 
1 92 -�170i ! Miscellaneous Refunds ------ ---- -- 1 2,500 2,500 1----�--- 2,500 
193 44 1 70 AFT; iMisc Refunds - AFT ! 0 L 25 1 ! 25 1 
1 94 ---44170 WKCMPj \Misc Refunds - Workers Come____ I __ 7,693 7,6931 --1-,472 1 9, 1 65 
1 95 44 1 70 MLRI i Misc Refunds - Medical Loss Ratio Refund 0 82,965 82,965 82,965 
1 96 _______ jflj9._f!!&_l Misc Refunds - !HS Reimbursement 20 l��- 1 0 I 3-00,000 I 300,000 

-
300,QQQ_ 

1 97 44 1 80 1 i E�enditure Credits i I 0 0 
1 98 44530.f.1.NIMAJlsale ofEguipment =-=---==-==+= soot-- soo --�!_ 500 � 

_QQ_".'._'?.L!  __ J Sale of Equipment ______ ___J___ 4,005 4,005 5,860 9,865 
200 __ _i453_0_�_'?_s�@lsale of Equipment ____ . ____ j__ 10,000 I 1 0,0QQ__,___ 1 1 0,000 
201 _______ 44540 , Sale of Property -------�- 1 -1.-- 0 I 24,900 _I 24,900 I 
202 44560 i Damages Recovered from Individuals I 0 j 0 
203 __ - 44_?_?0-A_'?J2+-LContributions & Gifts - Auto External D�fibril lators 0 I 7,550 7,550 I 
204 __ 44570 - !-�HLT: !Contributions and Gifts ____ 1 8,700 ! 1 8,700 7,000 

7,550 
25,700 

5 1 0  205 44570-A��REl I Contributions and Gifts - Commun�warene�- ---,--
5 1 0 I I 5 1 0  I I 

206 ___ 44570-I?._!YE! !Contributions and Gifts - DIVE Team ---------l 0 I 2,687 2,687 i _L__�_:?_ 207 ___ 44570 � L�DDS i _LContributions and Gifts - Laddies Program __ --- 1 2,000 I 2,000 __J_ 2,000 
208 44570-�FSVR; !Contributions and Gifts - Project L�fesafe_! __ . , 82� ' j 825 j_ 825 J 
209 44570-RESER! \ Contributions and Gifts - Reserves J 0 \ 0 · 
210 ---���Q-P�f� i Contributions and Gifts - PetsMart _J 4,000 - 4,000 �· '1 4,000 I' 21 1 44570-SR�TR{- jContributions and Gifts ____ l _ 5,000 5,000 5,000 _ 
212 ___ 4457�§1_l_t;:Tl'._i I Contributions and Gifts ______ _ ___ _ _ :.=___ 0 0 _ i ___ O 213 ___ 4�57Q:_lp_B_9XI .11�ontributions and Gifts I 4,0 1 3  I 4,0 1 3  =r== 4,0 1 3  
214 449901 Other Local Revenue ---i 0 I 0 I 0 
215 -------- :· -- -Ti I 

216 ==�:�=-=n Total Investments -+ 254,177 I 393,202 647,379 
-

47,033 i -=_-____ . _1 
��: Total_Q��Joc�i-��nues ---u----=-�==--i-=Ts4,177 I 393,202 1 647,37IT 47,033·[:__ 694,4 12 
2 19 ---- --- ---- - ___ ! L-------------·--- -·· ·- · ---- ----- ·---l ···-- -·- --· ----·--··- · - --' ______ L ___ . _______ J _ _ ·--·-----220 ; � I I i i ----· - · --··-- - -+-i -----· ------- - · - ··-i------ ' --- ·------· -'---------221 ! I I i 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 7 



A Ta c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E l F G H 

'_j A«ouo<
-
Numb" 1T____ Ge::�o��:.�s 1:_=�- 2021-2022 ! 2021 -���J--- AjiP.����-.jt Proposed ) P���;d--

31 I I Org Bgt Amds ! Amded Bgt I Amds j Amded Budget 

247 46000 State of Tennessee ·------· -- 1 - -- - ----==-· 
� - I I I ' 
240 _ __!_____ _ __ _ __ I --1 
249 46100 General Government Grants __ ----t-----------;;-i 
250 46 1 1 0 Juvenile Services Program 10,000 i ! 10,000 ' 1 0,000 251 46 140-SRCTR Aginll. Programs - Sr. Center 

-
1 3,528 (438t ____ _:__1 3 ,090 I 1 3 ,090 � 46 1 40-TCAD Aging Programs - TN Comm on A�& Disability 0 I J____ 0 I 0 

� 46 1 60 State Reappraisal Grant . + 0 I 0 
254 

---
46 1 90 PRIM Other General Govt Grant -- 0 

· --- 1 --·------·-----
0 I 0 

255 ! i I 
256 Total General Government-Grants 23,528 (43S)l�.:=�- - - �3,090I 0 I i3�o90 
259 : i 

260 46200 Public Safety Grants 
- - ! ----·------:-

I ·---

261 462 1 0  Law Enforcement Grant 4 1 ,600 i 4 1 ,600 I 4 1 ,600 
262 46290-STBLT Other Public Safety Grants-GHSO - Seatbelt Grant O --r- o I o 
263 46290-GHSOG-F2 1 Other Public Safety Grants-GHSO-FY 202 1 0 1 ,596 ! - -- 1 ,596 I 1 ,5961 
264 46290-GHSOG Other Public Safety Grants-Govemo� Safety 0 5,000 4 ·- --- ---- -5,000 I 5,000 -1 255- i I I - · ·- ----:---··---- I 
266 Total Public Safety Grants 46,600 1,596 l�.. --- 48,196 I 0 __ 48,1� 
261 : I ··-·-- +-------- -----l 
268 46300 Health and Welfare Grants ! I 
269 463 1 0  Health Department Programs 

·---- 398,000 43,800 t------�i4l,800 I 44 1 ,800 270 :- ------ - I 441,800 � Total Health and Welf�-rc Gi:��ts I 398,000 I 43,800 
_
-t:= �-=--�41,800 I 0 I --1 ,,, - I I �--··- . ---l 

274 46800-46900 Other State Revenues 
_ _ ___ ! -·------.. 

275 46820 Income Tax r 0 0 
276 46830 Beer Tax 

--
I 20,000 j -------

20:000 20,000 
277 46835 COCLK Vehicle Certificate ofTitle Fees 9,000 - � 9,000 9,000 

� 46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 96,000 --r--- 96,000 96,000 
279 46850 Mixed Drink Tax i 0 , 0 - -----,-� 46852 State Revenue Sharing- Telecommunications 60,000 .J. 60,000 : _ _§Q,_000_ 

� _ 46855 State Shared Sports Gaming I 0,000 1 6,000 i _ 26,000 I 26,000 
282 469 1 5  Contracted Prisoner Boarding 1 50,000 · 1 50,000 I 1 5,000 1 65,000 283 46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement - 1 5,000 i ·-- -- 1 5,000 i I 1 5,000 
284 46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000 : 6,000 ! 6,000 

- ------ . - -----· -- I � 46980 - TECH - F20 Other State Grants - Election Comm Tech Grant 0 2,070 .L ___ ___ - ··-·--2,070 l- 2,070 
286 46990 Other State Revenues I 0 ! 0 � _ 46990-CONFL Other State Revenues - Confiscated License Fee I 400 I l-------- 400 _ ____iQQ_ 
288 46990-HGUN Other State Revenues 900 l 900 I 900 

� 46990-PRIM I Other State Revenues- Pres1dent1�I Primary _____ --+ - -�-�-------or 0 
290 46990-FANTAi Other State Revenues I 4 1 6  i 4 1 6 . 4 1 6  

�--------·ii===:- Total OtherState R-��;�;;-----·--��1+--m:rn+�.O�Q __ :���=-j���786l 1 5,000 I 400,786-
293 I I I 

294 Total State of Tennessee I 835,844 I 63-;ozst _______ S98,87-i-r- 15,000 I 913,S7Z 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 9 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A Isl c I D E F G ' ' H 
1 - - - -· -- · ·-·#=· ___ General Fund 101 L____ I 

Account Number i 412712022 14:35 [-3.Q._21-20U ·---·-L-----+---------Appr�cd ___ �_!'roposcd 1, Proposed � 2021-2022 ---
3 i I Org Bgt Amds Amdcd Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

3�8 ---===�-==-�� + 
-- l --_-- -- --

-�±= - ' 
I-319 48000 !Other Governments and Citizens +== Lenoir City I ·--rcity ort.oudon s --· I . . share personal I share personal 

321 481 an·��==-�-�- i I Other Governments +--- property tax audit �-=--1 l property tax audit r 
322 48 1 1 0 ! . Prisoner Board 0 0 I I / O 
323 --------48130BOE! !contributions - BOE to SRO Program t= 5 ,000 5)loor-

, 
/5,000 

324 48 1 30 LOANi i  kontributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter ! 'Q. I 3,282 - / 3,282 
325 

-481 30  LOANl-F2i l Contributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter FY2 1 I 0 - 0 }_ 3,282 / 3,282 
326 -==--��Q_!.,_E:�Nif I Contributions - Lenoir City for Animal Shelter I 2,500 

-�.Q_O I "\._ 500 / 3 ,000 
327 ---- �.Q_§�Contributions for PT Soil Technical 1 8,000 3,000 2 1 ,000_ "\._ / 2 1 ,000 
328 48 140 Contracted Services/ Agreements 0 "\._ / 0 
329 48 1 40 LOPLNI ! Contraced Services/Loudon City Planning 0 "\._ I 0 
330 ------48140 LOPTX Contracted Services/Agreements 0 23,701,.J 23,707 
331 

----4? 140 LEPTX Contracted Services/Agreements 0 0 4,430 4,430 I 
332 48 140 REAPP Contracted Services/Agreements-Municipal Share of 0 0 32,68 1 r 32,68 1 I 
333 --- i o o I o 
334 ·----- l I i I 
335 _ ---- l 

Total Other Governments L 25,500 3,000 28,SOO I 67 882 I 96,382 j 
336 � ' _ City or Loudon ___ ' . I Municipal Share of 
337 Reappraisal 
338 -· 48600 Cili=en Groups and Other --i- --

, 
486 10-DIVEI IDonations (Dive Team Resolution) 1 _ 0 __ 9_ u I 0 I 

486 1 O - LUNCH j Donations (Sr. Center Lunch Program) T 5,000 _ _?_,QQQ_j 
. I 5,000 I 486 IO SRCTR Donations - Sr Cntr 1 1 ,000 1 1 ,000 I 1 1 ,000 

-- O SRCTR-F2 l l  !Donations - Sr Cntr - CityofLoudon FY 202 1 0 . 9_ [ 2,000 2,000 
343 -- ----.-�� I Other (HIDT A) 0 0 � I 0 
344 -----r ' 
345 - ---·- i Total Citizens Groups and Other 16 ,000 0 16,00oi 2,000 18,000 
:� --- -��-· �--+ I 
348 Total Other Governments and Citizens 41,500 3,000 44,500 69,882 
349 -�------=rl- -
350 Total Revenues 20,2 10,298 868,874 I 2 1 ,079,172 138,325 

351 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

I I 

1 14,382 
2 1 ,21 7,497 

Page 1 1  



A rsr c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F T G H 
L2.J _____ ____

_
_ __ _ __ !-I- General FliilcfioJ.- ___ I___ --- --�-----j_ ______ _ 

1 1  4/27/2022 14:35 ·-------� 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approv�<!_ ___ ) __ Proposed j Proposed � Account Number 
3 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

I \ I Org Bgt Amds Amdcd Bgt i Amds Amded Budget 

2 1,654,703 

Page 1 2 



A Isl c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F I G H � ! I General Fund 101 i I I ! I -- --- - - ----- fl 
4/27/20��,;;-;------l-2ffi-2022 2021-2022jA";�;��d--r- -Pro;osed Proposed Account Number H--------- -------------1-org Bgt Amds I A-;;;dedBg-t·- --;---A-;ds Amded Budget . I . :: r.�� G�"'."' Ex't'"'m -� _ _ -_ � ! _  �}�� 1 � 

311 I : 
370 ��-1'.9!.llli. .!"!.�-��r ----- -- ------ - ---- ' � __ ; 
372 ��� 50000 1 General G���t -�-- I - l  ____ _ :;:--- -- --Siiiooi G�•ml Admioi•,,;;;;;- -- -g I \ ----:-+- ' . I , 
376 5 1 1 00 I I County Comm is;;-;;;;-- ·

· 
. i 375 

377 -=---- 1 0 1  County Officials _ -- 80,2 1 0  · _ 80�2�0J 80,2 1 0  
378 _______ 20 11 Social Security 4,973 4,97�_1_

-
4,973 

379 204 1 I State Retirement 5,3 82 5,3 82 ! 5,3 82 
380 

-- ·------- ------:206 Life lnsurance - 1 , 1 8 1  1 , 1 8� (36) 1 , 1 45 
381 ---206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees ·- 1 44 144 ! (28) 1 1 6 - -------- ---· i 382 207 Medical Insurance 32,034 32,034 i 1 ,437 33 ,47 1 
383 -=-·- 20]-COBRAI Medical Insurance - COBRA -

_ 0 q i----�- l ,755 1 ,755 
384 ___ _______ _ }07-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr Health ! 1 0,266 1 0,266 i_ (3,670) 6,596 
385 ________ 208 1 Dental Insurance I 2,869 ! 2,869 ! 8 1 8  3 ,687 
386 ___ }08-RET-DEN] Dental 

-
Retiree�--- _ 95 1 95_! _ ! 85 1 ,036 

387 ____ 2 12 Employer Medicare _ 1 1 , 163 l , 1 63J___ 1 , 1 63 
388 ----- ----- 308 1 Consultants ---- � · 0 L_

_ 0 
389 308 · · Consultants - SITUS 0 ! 0 "" ::=_-:--__=:-·- 32� Do� & M=bo"'°il" �- = 1 1 ,600 I I 1 1 ,600 _ I 1 1 ,600 
391 349 I Printing, Stationery & Forms 500 500 I 500 
392 =--=-=- 355 Travel _ 2,500 . ; 2,5o§r-_ 2,500 1 
393 399 1  Other Contracted Services 2,375 I 2,375 i 2,375 
394 -�=--- __ 4351 Office Supplies _ 1 00 l OO_f 1 00 

, 395 _____ 499 Other Supplies and M!lterials 2,200 2,200 _(__ 2,200 
396 _______ 5 1 3  ! Workers' Comp Insuranc:_:___ 6, 1 60 6 , 1 60_J_ ( 1 85) 5,975 
397 ---·------- 524 ! In Service/Staff Development _ _ 1 ,000 1 ,000 J 1 ,000 
398 _______ 7091 1 Data Processing Equ ipment _ ! 0 

·
l- 0 

399 --- --------7 1 9  I I 
Office Equipment ________ I 0 1 0 

:�� -�=��=--=·=rr1 IT•"\ Coooly Commi�io' i 165,608 1 0 I 165 ,608 1 ___ 176 1 65,784 
402 I I 
403 I 

. I ! 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 1 3  



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

A IBI c D E F G H 
1 l ' General Fund 101  ! i I i \ 

--;--A --�N b--- 4/27/2022 14:35 
-T2oii�202£ ! 2021 -2022 Approved Pro��;c1--1---P-;opose

_
d _

_ 
1---- ccount um er ----------·-- · ---i- ---�------1 3 Org Bgt i Amds Amded Bgt Amds j Amded Budget � i 428 ---- t I --
429 5 1 300 County Mayor --r 1 +-' 430 - I 0 l County Official{ Administrative Officer 106,9021__

_ 
6- 1 1 7,2 1 8  -----u?,218 

431 --------
-

- 1401 Salary Supplement --r------- i 5, 1 6 1  5, 1 6 1  I ! - 5, 1 6 1  �=-----=--==-- 105 Supervisor/Director �:��=�::., L 4,693t- 4,693 L ____ J 4,693 
433 __________ 16 l I Secretary(1es) census - change In [_ 42,204 ! 42,204 I ---+------- 42,204 � _________ 162 Clerical Personnel populatlon 

>---_1_6,5�
---- 5,070 _ 3 1 ,590 I t- 3 1 ,590 � _____ ____ 168 Temporary Personnel [lDSep_o40ct2all] 500 +- 500 500 

436 ______ 1 69 Part-Time Personnel __ __ !___ 0 ==r 0 
437 1 87 Overtime Wages ! 0 I 0 � _______ 201 1social Security ___ l l ,2i!T-- l ,274 1 2,485 I 1 2,485 
439 204 1 State Retirement 1 7,509 i (3,997) 1 3 ,5 1 2  I 1 3 ,5 1 2  

� :=___ _ 206 Life Insurance _ �- 337 23 1 +-- 568 
441 206-RET-LIF' Life Insurance 499 I 499 (239) 260 '442 ___ _ 207 Medical Insurance - I 5_,785 I • 5,785 1 1 ,377 1 7, 1 62 
443 207 COBRA Medical Insurance - COBRA 7 1 2  I 7 1 2 1 (71 2) 0 � _ 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees � 1:054 I 7,054 (5,309) 1 ,745 
445 207-SRHTH 1 Medical lnsurance - Sr Health 4,28 1 1 =f 4,28 1 , (4,28 1 )  0 
446 �---- 208 Dental Insurance ---- 274 I 274 865 1 , 1 3 9  J£: __ �RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees _ 1 ,3 1 1  L- l ,3 1 1  (958) 353 
448 2 1 2  Employer Medicare 2,622 ! 298 j 2,920 I 2,920 449------- 307 Communication I 2,5601___ 2,500 I 2,500 '450------- 320 1 Dues and Memberships 1 ,825 j 1 ,825 ! I 1 ,825 ���--=-=�-- 330 Operating Lease Payments - 1 ,797 j i 1 ,797 I i 1 ,797 � _______ ____ __llti Vehicle Maintenance -+ 70 1 I 70 ' -I 70 
453 3 4 8 I Postal Charges 3 00 ! 3 00 I 3 00 454 =----=:----- 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms I ,� 1 ,500 1 ,500 
455 355 Travel 2,500 2,500 2,500 456 4 1 4  Duplicating Supplies 1 62 1 62 162 457------ 425 Gasoline 3,200 3,200 i 3,200 458----- --- 435 Office Supplies ----------- 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 4s9 _ 

_:___ ___ 499 1 Other Supplies and Materials - _ i 200 L __ -----�- 200 !-- 200 
460 508 Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 367 i - l 367 I 367 �--- - ___ _ 5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance - , 2;464 i I 2,464 i (74) 2,390 
462 524 StaffDevelopment ± 400 ! 400 400 �=--=-...==-:___ _  7 1 1  Fumiture & Fixture ---�--- 1 ,oooj_ II 1 ,000 I l ,000 
464 7 1 9  Office Equipment I 2,000 I 2,000 : I 2,000 
� I �, � =�----=----- Total County Mayor 253,699 18 , 122 I 271 ,821 I 900 272,721 
� - ! 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 1 5  



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A IS c I D I E I F I G I H 
1 General Fund 101 ! I i ! 
2 

A

---·-··--

N

· ----

b

-
4/27/2022 14:35 ___________ 12021-2oi2 2021-2022 App-��v� ·Propo�;;tJ Proposed ccount um er - - ------------ ·-- -·--- ---·-----+--· ----- ,--�--3 Org Bgt Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds i Amded Budget 

-·- - ----- --------- _____ L__ _______ j_ ____ ___l_ 468 ·---·--·--- ___ _ ___ I ___ L_ _____ l-i -------1 469 --·-···---- -2.!] 1 0 Personnel Office _____ I __ __i--------+--:;� =-���==- :�� ��c;er;:isor/Director ofLibraria�=-- -- _ ________ !---=_ 5,700 
--s::JoH---- __ __ I 5,70� I 

472 ___ ___ _______ 1 69 Part-time Personnel --------- 29,3� 29,39 1  lj - · ·---·-·-- I 29,30! 
473 -- ----· -- 1 87 Overtime Wages _____ I --· __J �----- . :QJ 474 20 1 1  I Social Security 355 35U i 355 
475 -·==-=-204 ' State Retirement ______ 382 I - 3S2 i==-==--1 illj 476 206 RET Life Insurance - Retiree ________ 1 92 ___ ! _______ jR[ ______ 32 I 224 

207 1 Medical Insurance t ---�- 0 
- ·-- _208 RET Dental Insurance - Retiree ______ _333 __ . ___ 333 j----_2_Q_}_ 353 

0 --!---·--
2 1 0  Unem loyment Com ensation ___ =r=== ==r +----·-·---- 0 · ------ 1 

480 ____________ ___±_!2 Employer Medicare _____________ _::-=i==_� 9� __ -2Q2J_ _______ ] 509 1 481 320 Dues & Membershi s I 200 I � 20oT _ 200 
482 =-=-·--- 330 0 erating Lease Pa ments -==- ___ I ,300 - . 1 ,300 I I 1 ,300 
483 337 Maintenance & Re air E ui ment +- � I 0 I 0 I 
484 ===--=--�O Medical Services (Dru Screens/Health Check) +--· 5]i{f[ ---'-- 5,600 I_ 5,600 1 
485 348 Postal Charges t- � I 200 � 200 
486 ===---=�:=--- 349 Printin , Statione , & Form-;

-- _ �---� (500)1 __ 0 - _-·--· � 0 1 487 355 , Travel 1 1 ,000 1 I 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 "<=-=�- '" Oilioc Coo<rao<oo so�i<�-=�- 6,QPo i -j -__ ,.ooor-- 1 6,ooo 
489 __________ 4 1 4  Du hcatin Su lies - ----------+ --- 60 !___ JO"f _____ L_ 60 
::� �=-----··-·-- -� ��:;:uuppl:�:s& Mate�s -===-� ___ 

5
_8�j_==�--

--=-!��� i=---=--+ l.��� I 
492 5 1 3  Workers' Com Insurance I I +== I 0 . 
493 -�===-- 524 In Services/StaffDevelo m�t---- - . 60Qi--(148)f----�- -- 452 
494 ------·-- 71 1 Furniture & Fixtures ------·---- __ , __ 0 . __ _J JI 
495 7 1 9  I Office E ui ment 200 I 200 I 200 
496 -----·- ------- . I 
497 ==��=-=-- 1 Total Personnel Office -==-- 47,294 • 6,528 I --·-5-3-,8-2-2-+-[ ---_---52-+----53-,-87

_
4_, ::: --------

I 
·-=-----j--- I l 

- ·
--- I I 

��� --��---=·-----�!��� �g:: �:�ices -�����-�� -- -��--=J_ __ lQ?,O� ____ E . 1 0�-- ·1 1 05,000 I 503 ---��:�IMBC Other Contracted Services ___________ i _ 25,004- ____ _J_ ____ 25,000 F------ 25,000 

��:--���-���-�-
505 �u:ta�::tsal Fees 

·

-._-__ -_-_-::-_::__:=I_ 130,000 Ii �--_!��- 0 :1 I30,00� I 
507 1 ===!= I ! 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 

County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 1 6  



A Isl c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

D E F G H 

L2J_ �'����;�:mb<< 11 G'"�';;,';;"�.:C':==::::J ,�,<��:: : '':�::" H;:;:·�:. f •7::y r A:;;�." i-2-3 �--------- ------ - --------5oe I - · ---1 _J_ ___ __j 

:�� -- -��-=-�-=�--�,���I �����no���:i���:inistrativ��:cerJ:ec!l:Offi 83,300 I 8,040 r-�::-�--- -j----9 1 ,340 l 
5 1 1 -- - ---� Administrative Assistant __ __ _ 42,744 1 --�----- -'1:2,744 ! 42,744 
512 ______ _____ _ __ _ 1 68 1 Temporary Personnel -- - ----------+- 1 7,850 I ____ __l_:?_,_?50 i ___ _ ! 1 7,850 
513 ____________ 1 87 Overtime Pay _ I 3,000 . _ I 3 ,000 I ______ [ 3,000 
514 __ ____ 1 92 1 Election Commission (Payroll; but no TCR� ____ I 1 3,770 I ! 3,770 l__ __ _  J_ _ 1 3,770 
515 ____ _  1 93 I Election Workers (Some payroll; SS & Mei!; NO T, 48,000 i _i_8,000 i J - 48,000 _ _ ____ 20 1 . Social Security __________ 1 2,937 _ 499 I _ll��-1-- I 1 3,436 

_ 204 State Retirement I 1 2 ,530 I (3,3M= __ 2.,_!2_?_) I 9, 1 98 
206 Life Insurance 380 . I 380 j (2 1 )1 359 

-
-

-- -266-RET-LIF Life Insurance --- -----� 260 r 260L_ 32 I 292 
520 ________ 207 Medical Insurance - ---------- J 9 , 1 59 1 _--2,_!22__.j__ (3,436)1 5,723 
521 ______ 207:._RET-MED Medical Insurance ____ 6,680 6,680 : ____ 299 J 6,979 
522 207-COBRA-MED I COBRA Medical I I f 0 i l O 
523 :=_ __ __ _±_Q:]�sruffH I Medical Insurance 

----

---- -

-----
- -

I 2,054 I --i --- 2,os4r (299)1 l ,755 
524 _________ 208 Dental Insurance __________ ::=:2fil ------l- ------ 9 1 6 I (66)[ 850 
525 208-RET-DEN I ����n�u:���e - Retirees -- ------·- j YUi -=i-- 32� II 30 I 35� I Unemployment Compensation ---�=---=-1 ------1---=��- 0 I 0 

1 - --, 1Employer Medicare 1 3,026 I [16 1 3 , 142 I _ I 3, 1 42

-
Advertising _____ I 300 --i----JOOT-- 300 
Commun'.cation 4,0()_()j_ _____ +-----_---i;90oJ _ 4,000 -11 Communication I- . oj__ I o _ 
Dues and Memberships --- 450 I i--- ---450 I I 450 

--� I Operating Lease Payments ___ 5,000 [ =i- 5,0� [ 5,000 
---1 1Legal Notices, Recording_��C::�ll_rt Co�-- 3,200 __ ) ____ _12QQ_L_ __ __ j_ 3,200 1 License (Hardware) 8,960 I 8,960 + 8,960 _ 

Maintenance and Repair Se:vices - Office Equipment 1 8,500 (3,0oorr:=---1-5,500 ----- 1 1 5,500 
Postal Charges 1 0,000 i l 0,000 I l 0,000 

538 __ ________ 349 1 Printing, Stationery, and Fom1i _ ___ 6,000 2,500+- 8,500 
- . I 8,500 

539 3 5 1  Rental 1 ,000 l_,QQQJ__ +- l ,000 I 
540 --- =·- 355 Travel 

--
8,500 (2,500)[ 6,000 J_ 6,000 I 

541 _________ 399 Other Contracted Services 1 7,059 1 __ 3,000 20,059 I I 20,059 
542 4 1 4 1  Duplicating Supplies 500 500 I 500 
543 ------= ·---�=

--
:��I g��es�����:s ____ 

---=�-----------r- !:��� --=��=-�:--_ --!:��--===--± !:��� 11 545 45 l Uniforms -=i l ,200 =r l ,200 ! i l ,200 _ 
546 ��-�:-��:�=-5 1 3 Workers' Comp insurance - - ·---- -� 1 ,232 - -----, ---�---- l'.2321 - cmL l , 1 95 I 
547 ___________ 524 1 In-Service/Staff Developmen_t_ _ ___ l 00 ___ I _______ l_Q_(l__J_ ______ +_ l 00 
548 ___ 7J_�_l?_C::H F20 I Office Equipment - Tech Grant ______ __Q__ 2,0701 _ 2,070 I I 2,070 
549 ______ 7 1 9  Office Equipment _ ____ __ l ,500 -+----- 1 ,500 . _______ • 1 ,50� 

73 l , Voting Machines 1 0 I 0 . .. - - .... ·-··--
-

---
-

i 
I 

----- ----· ----
-

---·----
1 ! i , I ______ __ I ! Total Election Commission ---�-=--=---==-=r=· 350,430 :C--�=7,393+---357,ii:JT (3�-s}F 354,32S 553 , 1 1 r- , 1 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 1 7 



A 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J une 3 0 ,  2022 

181 C I D I E I F I G I H � _A_c_c-ou-n��-um�-: I Ge:=����ti�!��=-��-�--- __ J _2
_

�
_
2r

-

��;2 -I 20:��:22 1-:::�-;�J-·:m-po-1-�ed-��:-:m-Pd-r:
-:-�-s:_:_i_;t-

::; ��=-:�- --����oo Register omeeds ----=�=-���-�
-�
- __ _ ___ 1_

___ '.�-=- -- ---==�{= ____ r _ ___ I 556 --------·--- 1 0 1  County Official/Admin����Q_ffice!__ __ ___ _____=r--- 92,555 ____ 8,9]4f--·
-__JQ!,_�_8-M=' 1 1 0 1 ,489 

557 1 62 1 Clerical Personnel 12 1 ,5 14 � 1 2 1 ,5 1 4  1 2 1 ,5 1 4 
558 ---· ------- 1 87 Overtime Pa --------- --·-

i
------

0 
-

. 0 
559 =-�-==-=-- ·-20 1 '  Social Securi --���=--·

- 13,272 .----554 1 -�.!}�826! 1 3 ,826 
560 ______ _________ 204 State Retirement ____ ____ 1 4,364 l_ --�O_Q_�--- - -�-9-�U------l 1 4,964 
561 ______ 206 1 Life Insurance ----------- 696 I ---+---- --�� -------J--_____ 69_6_ 562 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 88 ! 88 ! (9) 1  79 
563 ---��-----

-
---�--2-07 Medical Insurance -=-=--� ===-===----_ 34,700 l - --=-------

�-
-
-
_---��-34-,�0T----(6-,0932] _____ 28-,607 

564 - -----�_Q�TH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health_ __ ____ 1 3 ,3 86 i----1 __ L _ _ _ _l_3 ,386T ___ ( 1 ,4 72) ___!_!_,2-!i 565 208 Dental Insurance 2,679 I 2,679 1 59  2,838 ::� ���-- �os=-�T-.D�� �:nt� I:rs�:��=a�:etirees �----�= 
3,1Q4J_ 

_ 
_:

_
- 1 30 f ��---��� �--

-
353 

3 ,��! 
568 307 Communication 2,000 2,000 2,000 
569 __ :=--=�- 320 Dues and Membershi s -===---==--- J..2.90 -=�r·=-_ 1 ,000 I ___ 1 ,000 
570 330 0 eratin Lease Pa ments (Co ier ) 6,600 I 6,600 ! 6,600 
571 -- =�-=-:---348 Postal Char es ----�- 1 ,800 1-- --=  __ J,8oo J�---=-----=F l ,8�:i_ 
572 

--
-----

--
�5 Travelffraining 

-
·-·-------- 2,000 I ____ _ ___ 2,000 ! ___ __ 2,000 _ 573 ------·-·----�99 Other Contracted Services _______ 22,000 _ __ T __ �2,000I I 22,000 

574 39_2:�GIS Other Contracted Services - Official's Reserve 0 __ 1 ,70� 1 ,700 I ± 1 ,700 :;: ------- - :�� - -- - - ----+ 3
,��� I ----+-----��� I - I . 3,��� 

577 -----
- 508 Bonds ---f--- 700 I -- -----· 700 1 700 .,, ==:--m , "'" _ 

-----==-'"'[- (74)1 2,390 
579 709 0 I 0 
580 -------

--- 1 1 9 
----- 1 500 --�---·soo ---T 500 ::� -_-_·---=-�

==��
-- -���=�-- 338,622 1 1 ,9 1 8  I _ �so,s4fr c1,l3� 343,40� 

583 I ! I I 
584 -�=---==-�=- -=_:____ 

_ ---J_:_ 
________ l_ _____ =_ I 585 I i I I 

::� ��- -- -�- -�-- --�=��=- ·±=�-- : ___ ---�F----i --
588 1----1---·-----· 589 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

+-+---------· _L----�------t---t--1 ' ' 

Page 1 8  



A 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

1a c 1 o 1 E 1 F 1 G 1 H 

� A•:ouot Numbu �-=---"-'•:,�:;.'101 l ,,;;::;on=bozw022 I A;;""''--+' '2°P0•e� ; �- Pr-;;-���-= 
I Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

2 1--
3 � r -------· - l --- -- -+- - --·--+-- ..L.�-:- 1 --------

��------ 5 1:�� ��;�
n2;�:���;r��====--

______ L=��i:J -- ,,,,,r--· ::�::t1' -- + =i�i  
594 
595 204 State Retirement 

_
5,255 ! 1 99 5,454j _L 

___ _ _ _2,_�i_ 
20 1 1  Social Security __ _i��_.l __ __ __ 

1 85 1 _ _2_,Q40 L 5,040 

� 206 Life Insurance 1 299 ! 299 f 16 ! 3 1 5 �--·-·-· 206-RET-LIF, Life Insurance-Retiree� 1 -
362J 'I 362 32 I -- 39·4 

207 Medical Insurance -·- ___ _!_l,5�f , I 1 ,566 ( 1 ,074)j _.!2...'!2.� 1 598 9 600 
207 SRHTH Medical Insurance I 2,'!_�---- I 2,409 1 , 1 00 i 3,509 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance i 7,054 i l 7,054 (75) 1  6,979 
208 Dental Insurance __ - . --�21:__ '1 802 L ____ (27 1 jf::::=.:::=::._ 53 1 . � 602 

603 j 6o4 j_ __ _ 605 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance : Retirees .l-----�It---- 562 -t--------- 82i1 ____ 1 ,3 89_ 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare L_ 1 , 1� 44 1 , 179 1 , 1 79 

307-WIREI Communication l ,008 I 1 ,008 1 ,008 
307 Communication . . _ �--=��}.�;__--=:_ ___ =- 992 I __ _____ _2_� 

� 308 I Consultant Service;_@2rmwater) �-- I O --0 
� 320 Dues & Membershi s 1 ,700 I 1 ,700 1 ,700 
� 330 Operating Lease Payments ( Copier ) I 2,5o0i-- I 2,500 I ____ 2,500 
�-- ---- 338 Maintenance/Repair Vehicle I . .!,QQQ_j__ 1 ,000 --r 1 ,000 � 348 Postage i _ 1 ,000 I I 1 ,000 I --J- 1 ,00()_ 
�- 349 Printing, Stationary & Forms J 1 ,000� I 1 ,000 +---- 1 ,000 � ----· 355 Travel ··-- ! 2,000 i I 2,000 . I __ _ ___ ?ll.� 613 399 1 Other Contracts I . 0 I --T- 0 
� 399 HICRK Other Contracted Services - Hickory Creek Park I 

- 18:000· · 1 ____ 1 8,000 r-----r-----1-8fl0o. � _ 399-STORM Other Contracts -·------ _5,0
� 5,000 ==1 5,Q� � 

_ ____ 
4 1 4  Duplicating Supplies __ _200 ·-' ___ __ 

200 
__j_ __

_ ___ _lQQ 
617 425 Gasoline 1 ,000 i 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 618 435 Office Supplies ··-· 2,000 i 2,000 2,000 619 --- 450 Tires i I 0 I 0 

� 5 1 3  Workman's Co!!!.e_1!Jsurance·-· 
_ __ l ,232j 1 ,232 . Q221_ _ __ _ __ 

1 , 1 95 � _____ 524 In Se_rvice/StaffDeve�jlment , 1 ,200 t-' 1 ,200 j-----+-----_!2QQ_ 
622 7 1 1 Furniture I 1 ,000 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 ��--- 7 1 9  Office Equipment 

·
- - --- l ,:Soo I · 1 ,500-r 1 ,500_ 

624 I I I I �� Total Planning _ .  _l_��-401 3,408 158,348·1-- _2!!1_ 158,866-1 

:�
� 

==�--
-
-

---=-�- -�-----------� --=��=�t�--- _j__ --� I --= :�: - · ----- - -
-

---·-- -+--------}---· 
+-- I 

---�- .. _ _______ _L ________ __ +-_ .,_ I ------630 
-·--·· ·- · j -· I I J__ ___ 

____)__ 
631 I ! I I I : 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 1 9  



A 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

C D E F G H � j General Fund 101 j_ ___ _J _______ _:_____ I J _____ ___ _____ _ ___ 
Account Number 1-l-- 4/27/2022 14:35 j_ 2021-2022 I 2021_::���2 ! Approved Proposed I ___ _!'_rop_?_sed __ 

I ! I Org Bgt ! Amds ! Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 
" - --� I ____l ____ --t-
632 _ __ _ ___ 5_1�5_2j !Codes Compliance + I ------� I _J _____

_ __ 

633 _____ _! 03i jAssistant(s) --+-- 1 0 1 ,287 ' 1 0 1 ,287 : _l__ __ 1 0 1 ,287 
634 _________ _I�f-i�upervisor/Director I -�,00 1 ------� _____ _gQOI I -�----�_,_QQ!_ 
635 ___ l�J+gecretary(ies) ______ T ____ 3 8;522J __ t 38,522! ·---� ___ __ .}_8_,��� 
636 __ 20 1 [ :Social Security ---r- 1 2,5 12 I - -- � ---- - - 1 2,5 1 2 1 I 1 2,5J.?_ 
637 204 1 j State Retirement l- 1 3 ,54 1 1 , 1 3 ,54 1 i 1 3 ,54 1 
638 _____ _ _ 2_Q§_u\,ife Insurance I --�-=--===-

- --[_��-----=@ 96 1 
-
-
-
�--=-- 71 8 

639 207 ! i Medical Insurance · __ 4_4,722 I _____ _j_ ____ 44,72l_j___ 1 87 · _ _______ 44,90J. 
__ _______ J.9_�lJ�kntal Insurance 2,702 I ------� 2,702 696 l _ --

-
-- - -�,398 __ 

2_l_��ployer Medicare 2,<}26T __ L_ 2,926 I 
__ 2,926 

_______ 307 1 !_Communication 2,800 I ( 1 70li_ 2,630 +--- 2,630 . 
643 307-WIRE ! lcommunication 1 ,200 1 70 I� 1 ,370 i ____ 1 ,370 
644 320 i i Dues and Membershi s 850 850 ! 850 
645 ----33QT Operatin Lease Pa ents ---1 3, 100 3 , 100 ! -- --- 3 , 1 00 
646 ---J38 '  Maintenance and Re air Services-Vehicl ____ 2,800 _.:__1==- 2,80Q__�---- ! - -�-=--

-
l,80Q__ 

647 _ 348 '1 i Postal Charges == 700 I i 700 I ---�Q__ 
648 349: I Printing, Stationery and Forms ___ j___ __ l ,600 I ______ j __ ___!_,§_QQ__e-----t----- 1 ,600_ 
649 --------�� ' i Travel 2,000 ____ _l__ 2,000 I � _ ____ J_,p_QQ__ 
650 _ 399HQ.ther Contracted Services - Di Lot Cleanu 1 0,000 _ I 1 0,000 ----�-

-
--�0,000 

651 _______ 4 1 41 l!)uplicating Supplies 200 --+---___l.Q_O ___ _j_ ___ ---2Q.9_ 

652 ---· 425 Gas�ine 6,000 -+-- 6,000 ___j ____ 6,000 
653 

-
-
-

----��JQ!"Qce Supplies l ____ _h!_QQ_ ____ 1 _ __ 1 , 1 00 I 1 , 100 
654 450 ! i Tires and Tubes -=i 1 ,200 F r 1 ,200 

--i-----),200 
655 45 1 I ! Uniforms $ 475 I 475 i 475 
656 

-
--

-
--_]13Tjworkman's Compensation Insurance 2,464 ---+=,---�64 (74) 1 - - -�=--l.,390 

657 5�l_jln-Serv1ce/StaffDevelopment 3,200 I -
_ 3,200 -------l---- 3,200 

658 
___ _____ 

2!.HJ£umiture and Fixtures 600 I 600 I 1 600 
659 7 1 9  I I Office Equipment 1 ,500 l 1 ,500 I ! 1 ,500 

::� ------��=+h��-1 Codes Compliance . _ I 320,624 1 o �--· 320,624 --9os+---·· 321,529 1 
662 i I ! ! I 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

- ' 
Page 20 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I� c I D I E F G I H 
�--------·- --1

.

j- - - -�-=--- Ge:;��o���:�s 101 - --+-ioi1 -2022f-�021-202!f Appro:c�-Proposed l- - -P�����;;i--� Account Number rr--- - - ro���ds -T Amded Bgt --A.-;;;-;;�---:-·A.;;J�-dB-�d�ct 
"4 ______ . _Li___ __J . �=--_. __ __J ___________ __ _ __ __ _ 663 -· . 5 1 760 I !_9eographical Information Systems 1 � __ i ____ - � 664 __ 1 05 �_1:l_�rvisor/Director __ I 45,844 , 45,844 __ J _______ 45,�.±_ 
665 1 85 i ! .!':ducational Incentive L__ 250 =±- 250 --- --+-----_2� 
666 _______ 1 87-+J Overtime Pay +-- ____ 0 __ ____j _______ __ _Q__, 
667 ______ ?.Q1.��ial Security -----!----?,858 _ - ___ 2,858 ----L _ ______ 2,85_!_ 
668 _____ 2� .l§tate Retirement 3;o93T --i- 3,093 I ---- -�093 
669 _______ _?_O_�l!:if.e._Insurance . 1 __ =®I ---+-----1 8_0_

.-
__ (22)! ____ ___ I_58 

670 __ 206-�..I.::!:-!!'l i Life Insurance-Retirees ! 1 92 11 I 1 92 t (76)_l__ ____ ___ � 
671 ____ ___ ?_07! �al Insurance J 5,785 . _ ___J_ 5,785 1 (6221___ _____ 5,723 
672 _ _207 SRJ:!I._H�-l �edical Insurance - Sr. Health i --�-----j__ 4,28 1 (7-Wj ____ ___ l.509 
673 _____ _2Ql!JJQt:_�t!il Insurance -jl 274 I I 274 I __ _l_U_ _ _______ ??_Q___ 
674 208-RET-DEN l.+!?._enta. I Insurance - Retirees , 978 J I 978 I ____ 5_8_1---- -- __ _!_,Q� 
675 ________ _2_.!.�.U��!oyer Med icare 668 I 

. 668 1 · --� 676 --------��'1.J-�aintenance & Repair Office Equip =:J 0 ----+------------0-677 _ _____ _}_'!2J_IPrint�� 1 (  
678 355 ! I Travel 71 
679 _________ -)9_?_L�ther Contracted Services I 3.C 
680 425 ! 1 Gasoline ! 

-

-

-
�-,

-
,-

-
. ---t-----681 --------� J_Office Supplies : 

682 ____ _____ 5l,3 i !Workers' Comp Insurance i 
683 ____ 524 if!n Service/St'--a __ ff--'D'--e_v_e--'lo-"p_m_e...cn_t -----------'�--684 ___________ _:?J_2j \Office Equipment __ I __ 
685 ·--4--- -- __ j v ____ v_ 
686 ! ' Total Geographical Information Systems I 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

-" 

-" 

_, 
Page 21 



A Tij 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

c I D I E  I F  I G I H 
-------- -'-+ - -+ . . ----·-- ----1- -- -----� - - --·····---

-
-··-··--·---l Ht i 1 General Fund 101 I

------;-- - - ----I - - I 
4127/2022 14:35 i 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved I Proposed I Proposed Account Number :1-- -----:Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt r,\.;;d;---r-Amd;d Budget ��-----··- - -J. L _ ____ :_-::-_ 

- ___ __::::_[_-____ _ 
687 

j_joo Ur1_�-� Maintenance and Operations (County Buildings� I -�---�--== 
689 ____________ l_Q�J_t,�i,p�rvisor/Director ___ j____ 59,283 I 59,283_j_ ______ j _ ____ �,283 
690 ______ ____ _l_(j_7_lfllaintenance Personnel ______ l 367,765 367,765 I ________ J__ __ 

-
�()7,765 

691 ____ 1_87l1Q\l�r:t��-E� _j_ ___ __§_,_o_QQJ_ _____ _ __MQ_Q...l _______ _l _____ 6,ooQ_ 
692 20 I l ; Social Security I 26,849 26,849 T I 26,849 
693 __ _::_-::-_ _:2:(j4F.§:trt� Retirement - J_ __ 29,058 29,0581�=�----l --

-- :=--29"Jl58 · 
694 _______ 2_Q§JJ�i_f�_ri?urance ______ J____ 1 ,750 

-,---
1 ,750 ! _(1 7)1 ______ 1 ,731_ 

695 206-RET-LIF i ! Life Insurance-Retirees I 1 ,320 I 1 ,320 r-- ci8i)l 1 , 1 39 
696 ==---==---.J-9l.J]}.i!ecti-��I Insurance i 95,3 1 4 95,3 14 34,525 J ________ l-2��39-
697 207-COBRA l !Medical Insurance J 1 ,949 1 ,949 ( l ,44 l )T 508 
698 -------W:,-=Rfi=M-E6T1!Vi�cti��I Insurance - Retirees --f 22,337 -22,337 ( 1 5,358)1 _

____ 6:<;)79 
699 207:SRHTH i TMedical insurance - Sr. Health I 15 ,560 1 5,560 -��- . 

1 5,928 
700 --==_Io!_L!De_ntal Insurance _ _  ! 5,886 5,8�---l�- ---- - -7,432 
701 ---�-08-CO?_B!.ilDental Insurance - COBRA I 0 _

__ . 0 I :lil_L _______ _  __}_g_ 
702 -�-RET-DENi+��i_r:.�e Dental Insurance I 2,289 2,289 (548) 1 ___ -� 
703 ________ 2Ql_j_£�yer Medicare i 6,279 6,279 I L ___ _ _  (j,279 
704 _________ 30_2.LJ�ommunication _______ J 1 7,000 (10,000 7,000 ' ! 7,000 
705 ______ i_QZ_ WIRE I i Communication ____ l_ 8,000 8,000 i ___ __?,000 
706 _____ --- �2JJ9_p_e_r�_rig_ Lease Payments _i___ 4,000 4,000 _______ I_____ 4,000 
707 __ 335_�-kMain!�ance and Repair Services - Buildin� ___ l 1 00,000 (25,000 75,000 . _ _J_ ____ 75,000 
708 ___ _________ 336 �lf'1_::_i _ _ritenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment! 3,000 3,000 I -L --- 3 ,000 
709 ______ 31_8 ! i lv!�n_tenance and Repair Services - Vehicles ___ _J 4,000 4,495 8,495 I ____ I _______ 8,49� 
71 0 _______ 

-
- �'.!2.Llf��C:ontro\ I --�0,000 1 0,000 I _ _j ______ _!O,OO_Q_ 

7 1 1  _________ _l.9-�H Other Contracted Services ----+' _ 205,000 20,000 225,000 i ! _ 225,00_Q_ 
7 1 2  ________ _±_IQf--l_<_::_ustC?_dial Supplies 12,000 12,000 1_ ___ __ 12,000 
7 1 3  -- - -- - - - - �_G.I ! Diesel Fuel _________ _j 1 ,750 1 ,750 _ _ _  I _ ____ ____12?_Q_ 
7 1 4  ____ 4Qt iDrug_ and Medical _Supplies -1--- 1 00 1 00 =1=---- --_!QQ_ 
7 1 5  -�I '!.l_jQ\j_phcating Supplies _ I 250 250 -� . _ll2_ 
7 1 6  __________ _<glLjQ��()_l ine (Vehicle) __

_ 
__j 20,000 , 20,000 : ---+---J.0,000 

71 7 __________ 435 ij_Q_ffice Supplies ! _ 750 I 750 J _____ ___j _____ _2� 
��: -----

-
- ---1�iH��;;orms -------+-- �:��� 

�:��� i -+-----�:��� 
120 -----::=-:__ 4s2ffli�}ities -��- I 350,000 350,000 L_ __ r =

-
}�_o,ooo . 

721 499 : ! Othe�ies and Materials . I 0 J : 0 
722 ----·- - ·--513TTw��ims' Complnsurance ---- - !  6, 160 6 , 160 I ( 1 85)1 --

--- 5�975 
723 =-�=-=-�52_4.:_lln -S_�;�ice/StaffDevelopment ______ i -- 1 ,000 I _ - 1 ,000 I !----=--j,,QQ9_ 
724 7 1 1  i I Furniture & Fixtures . 250 ! j 250 ! _J__ 250 
725 _____ -=-_ ___ :fl7\ 1�aj�_enance Equipment 

------
I 

-
. 7,500 I 7,500 1 ____ I ---�:_::_ __ 7,500 

726 ________ 7 1 9  j-�fl.?�-�ipment __ ! 1 ,000 I 1 l ,OO.Q.L__ __ T _______ _ !_,_O_Q_Q_ 
727 ____ ___ ____ __ 7_l �q��!cles - - m H i 0 I 505 505 ! I 505 

��: ___ _::===tli:ot�j--Pl�nt Maintenance & Operation_s ___ ��=-l�---h�!!Q.� ! (10 ,000) ! . l ,390,89�-�=:-=·-i9,0�2 ! ��_::=h�Q2�1iJ 
730 ! I � I I 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 22 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

A TEl c I D I E F G H 

� L2.J_ I ! _ General Fund 10 1  -- --+ r __ __ l --
Account Number �(__ ____ _ __ �127/2022 14:35 - - -------+- 202_1-2022 202 1-2022 c Approved __ __i_ Proposed Proposed 

3 .. 
757 
758 

I I \ Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt J Amds Amded Budget 

52000 ! I Finance ''1 1 ()(): Ll�Momtmn 1 7591 -- ---: 1··----... . . . �-i 
--+ 54,504 I -r- 54,504 1 I 54,504 I 760 103 Assistant 

761 105 Su ervisor/Director 85,395 I I 85,395 ! I 85,395 -------· 1 1 9 1 Ar.r.m1nt•nts/Bookkeepers 
1 40 1  l -"�bn1 �1mnlPmPnt � �-+-::..:c::=�_wr"' ------ --
1 /;Cl I I Port_t;mp Personnel 

765 
- - - I 1 • -· --. . . .  _ • 

- - - =-t I -----+-
+-

28 1 ,300 I 1 ,84 1 I 283 , 1 4 1  ! I 283, 1 4 1  
4,605 I I 4,605 I I 4,60�_ 

_ __  8,_!iQ_J 1 ,950 I 1 0 , l  l Q : 1 0, 1 10 I 5,ooo I 5,ooo I 5,ooo 
766 
767 

ctm=-9 
770 t¥Jf 2 
3 

774 
775 
776 
777 
778 
779 
780 
781 
782 
783 
784 ----!--785 

1 87 Overtime Pay 
20 1 1  Social Security 
204 i State Retirement 

-+----I -------------r-
I 

27,2 16 1 235 1 27,45 1 -1- 27,45 1 � 28,907 123 29,030 I 29,030 
206 l I Life Insurance l ,6 1 4  ! l 1 ,6 1 4  I I 1 ,6 1 4 

206-RET-LIF I Life 1nrur-;;-ri�� - - ±' 468 468 I 1 4 1 482 
207 Medical Insurance - 1 04,686 1 04,686 �10,850) 93,836 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees i 7,794 7,794 (8 1 5)1 6,979 I 
207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health ---1 14,043 14 ,043 ( l ,764)j 1 2,279 

208 ! Dental Insurance J 5,992 5,99� (47 1 ) 1  5,52 1
-
-1 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees _ i _ 972 972 _ j _ 87 1 1 ,059 

2 1 0  I Unemployment Compensation -----�-- 2,000 (2,000) 0 I � 2 1 2  ! Employer Medicare 1 6,365 55 6,420 I �Q__j 302 Adverti� -l- I TI 0 
305 1 Audit Services ---r----- 1 9,000 19,000 T 1 9,000 

- -

-
-
-
-t

--
307 Communication _ _l_______ 2,200 400 2,600 � 2,600 � Data Processing Services i 0 1 0 
320 I , Dues and Memberships ! 300 300 I 300 
330 1 I Operating Lease-Payment(Copier) -___[_ 3,500 (l,043) 2,457 I 2,457 
332 I Legal Notices _l___ 500 500 500 
337 1 Maint & Repair Office Equipment 1 325 325 ' 325 

786 
348 ! Po_stal Charges --+--- 4,200 4,� 4,200 

·- 349 i Prmtmg, Stationery and Forms i 5,000 ( 1 ,000) 4,000 i 4,000 
787 "-'--____ ----12_5 I Tra� - --L --- 3,000 I I 3 ,000 I I 3,000 

399fiother Contracted Services ! 22, 1 00 I 3,520 25,620 I I 25,620 I 788 789 
790 
791 
--=---+-- 4 1mo;;plicating Supplies ----- r�--=-__ 2,200 ( 1 ,500) __ _ j_oo -i I 700 

4351 Office Su � 8,000 8,000 J I 8,000 
471 Software_______ _ 1 ,228 1 ,228 I _ 1 ,228_ 

792 499 Other Su� & Materials L 0 l 00 1 00 I l 1 oo__, 793 ______ 508 Premiums on Corporate Bonds I 
-

400 400 I j 400 
5,379 
2,300 
100 

794 513 Workers' Com Insurance ! 4,932 4,932 I 447 l 
795 524 I In Service/Staff Development ___ 1- __

_
_ 2,500 (200) 2,300 J 

796 599 I ! Other Charges -r 0 : 100 100 I _ 797 7 1 1  I ! Furniture & Fixtures -��--=-��----
70 70 ! j __ 70 �::=-=-----�-�ii e:c�_E_q:p:�=--------�----------- +---- 3 ,00� 

I 
3,00� l -i _ __3,000 

0 

:�� ___ 0
Total ��unting/Budgeting/Payroll _______ T: ---719,85"Jf 4,204 1 724,�57 -j�5�-- ---=----7 10,705 

W2 I I I 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 24 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A Isl c I D I E I F I G I H 
I General Fund 101 ! I ! I -1-

A-c
_
c
_
o
_
u
_
n
_
t
_
N
_
u
_
m
_
b
_
c
_
r
_

l +l_-__ ---=----4-12712022 14:�5 ---:i�i1;2022 2021 -2022 Approved --f-p;.-opo;d j__ Proposed n . I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt ! Amds I Amded Budget " --+-J_________ --- - -(___ -,--- . ""!-- I - --803 -h-c--_--- ____ L ! _L__ : 804 ___ 52200 ' Purc�----- l_ __ ____ _J �-----II _____ _ 805 ___ 1 05j SupervisC'.'./Director _______ __ ___ J _ __ ___ 60,00Qj_ 1 60,�------' _ ___ 60,00_Q_ 
806 1 22 j I Purchasing Per_sonnel - Sr. Bux�! Replacementffraini�_-j !'llonths -I 1 0, 1 1 2  1 0, 1 1 2  ! . I 10 , 1 1 2 _ 
807 _____ 1221 ,Purchasing Personnel - BOE Buyer Pd Lv/Replacementffraini� I 20,052 20,052 f- 20,052 
808 1 22 I J!'urchasing Personnel i__  1 1 7,27 1 1 1 7,27 1 1 I� 1 1 7,27 1 
809 1 69 i  Part-time Personnel ----i 1 3,09 1  ! 800 1 3,89 1 I 1 3 ,89 1 
810 -1871 Overtime --- :---·- ·-1 ,000 (800) 20'H ----200-
8 1 1 20 1 1  ISocial Security ___ ---r_=-�-- 1 1 ,864 I 2,275 1 4, 1 39 r-=------J 14,T39 
812 --------�04J !State Retirement _L_ 1 1 ,962 2,462 1 4,424 1 _ I 14,424 
813 206l 1 Life Insurance_ ·----- ___r_ _____ §� 630 r 9 I -- 63� 814 206-RET-LIF '1 j Life Insurance I 1 92 I I� 80 i 272 
815 ______ 207: !I Medical Insurance - J--=--·21�909 I 2 1 ,9� 3,364j_ 25,273 
816 207-RET-MED -� Insu� -�-------- ___Q_l_ II 0 
817 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance i 2 , 14 1  ! 2, 1 4 1  I (204) 1 ,937 
818 208 oe-;rtal Insurance - -- ·---T- : __ 1 ,062 1 ,062 330 I 1 ,392 
819 208-RET-DE�ental Insurance 1 --- 333 333 1 67 J__ 500 
820 
821 

2 1 2 •  Em loyer Medicare J 2,775 532 3,307 I 3,307 
307 Commu;;ication _ !_

___ 2,300 1 00 2,400 ! 2,400 
822 _ _ ___ 307-WIREI !Communication __j --·--- 1 ,200 1 ,200 _ I 1 ,200 
823 ____:gQ_ _,Dues and Memberships i ___ 960 � i 960 
824 _______ 330 I Operating Lease Payments (Copier) I ------�600 ( 1 00) 2,5� _____ __1_ 2,500 
825 338 i Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicl i 800 800 i ! 800 
826 ---- �48 Postal Ch�- I===- 200 ! 200 I I 200 

I Printing, Statione & Fonns ±-· 200 1 200 l . I . 200 827 
� 355 !Travel _ _____ _ ___ 3,500 (538) 2,962 =+ 2,962 

399 10ther Contracted Services _ _ _  1 ,400 1 ,400 _ I 1 ,400 829 
830 
831 
832 

399 GOVDLI I Other Contracted Services-GovDeals +·· 400 400 400 
399 SPLUS 1 I Other Contracted Services - Surplus --'---·· 500 500 500 

425 . Gasoline \ 300 300 I 300 
4 I 4il IDuplicating Supplies I _ ____ 500 500 I 500 

t---+----- 435 i loffice Suppl ies -� -----_ --i- � _�_-_ 3,000 3,Q��- i 3,000 
_ 4371 IPeriodica�----·· i ______ 600 600 I ! 600 

836 __ 451 I Uniforms _ I ___ �----+· 0 
837 499 1 Oth�Supplies and Materials +-----·-- 200 ' 200 l-------� 200 I 
838 __ �[Premiums on Corp Surety Bonds _j________ 350 12QJ_-----+-----� 839 5 1 3  l _ _tworkers' Comp Insurance _ _,! _ _ ___ 2,464 2,464 'I 524 2,988 
840 524 ; !{;;'Service/Staff Development _J _____ 3,000 3,000 _ I 3,000 I 
841 7 1 1 Furniture & Fixtures .-L 538 538� j 538 
842 7 1 9  Office Equipment I 3,000 3,000I-- I 3,000 

! I ! ! I 
----------h:!'�ta l Pur�hasing____ _ __ __ i _ _ ��- 2_7_1,704 35,433 307,!37J 4,270T- 3l l,407_J 845 ! i I I ! i 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 25 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A 1a c 1 o 1 E F G H �---------t-L ____ ____ _ General Fund-101 i --· -· -· --L- r 
-k

--
--t-

Account Number [�-----··· 4127/2022 14:35 + _2_!'.2].:-.���� __ (.__ 2021 -2022 1 Approved / Proposed -i---
�roposed 

I ! ! Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget q -- i !______ _____ __ -;·---- ·---- . - --·-·-::� 523¥H��sse�ffice . J�-=-=��=-l-- I 
- --+_-

_
-
_

-
_

____ _, 
848 l O l j 1 C�nty Official/Administrative Officer _L ____ _ ?2,555_L_ 8,934 1 0 1 ,48�r=------IO l ,489 
849 _________ Ji.!lj§taff V{�_g!!_s . . t--- .1!.8,654_ I 0,3 74 1 99 ,03 1 ! 1 99 ,03 1 
850 ---··---��-�Wage�dd'l Field Appraiser - 1 employee) ___ l_ ______ �,500 �- 25,500 

-
'--·---

-
- 25,500 

851 1 68 1 ' Tern orary Personnel I . 1 0 I __J_ 0 
852 1 85 !  ! Educational Incentive - =--r=·�.:_-=:_25Q. j_ ---.ZiQT_ . ....=--_:_ t--- 750 

::: ��� • •  �::i:;�::U�k -f-·--·--1-9:0631 1 , 1 97 20,2�-------1 20,26� 
855 ---2�-�Re"tirement ��! .. �-==-io,fiJ � 1 ,295 2 1 ,926 ! ___ j--- 2 1 ,926_ 
856 206 1 I Life insurance I 981  ! 98 1 +- 107 1 ,088 
857 -----206-RET-CIFJ fLife �ranee - Retirees --�}-=:.·.:_:�_}681 368 - 16  1 -----. -""""384" 
858 __ 207[fMedical Insurance -----+.-----38,074 I 38,07�J 8,743 ! 46,8 1 7  
859 207-RET-MED I 1Medical insurance - Retirees _: ____ ... ___ §,_67�--- 6,679 ( 1 ,444) 1  5,235 
860 __ 207-SRHTH f I Medical Insurance - Sr Health ----

--
--L

-
--·

·
--4-'-� . .q- 4,28 1 j __ _  ____@.�4- 4,057 

861 208ifDental Insurance I 2,5 1 0 ' 2,5 1 0  i � 2,934 
862 _?Q�-RET-D�jDetal Insur�ce-=-�e �-J==��-=-.!22.�J. 1 ,27'!...+--��?....l __ ___J__J.Q! 863 2 I2i ! Employer Medicare i 4,458 i 280 4,738 I 4,738 
, 864 --=::_-==-_3011 lcommunication ___ ---i::=�--�J,.SOo 1 ,500 i 

-
- _ ___!_2QQ_ ' 865 __ 307-WIRE I fcommunication __ ==--1 ______ 2_00 I 500 ____ _J 500 

866 ____ --1.!.?+ Data Processing Services ________ J. _______ -�'§OOT 8,600J I _ 8,600 
867 _ 320 1 Dues and Memberships ---l------�'Q9.2 1 4,000 ! -------+ 4,000 
868 _____ 330 ' O  �rating �ase Payments (Copier) ____ _j ____ .2�9-� ._1 __ 2,500 _I __ 2,500 
869 ��_g�ervices ___ I ___ _ _  3_29.QJ_ 3,500 �--- I 3,500 

332 i ! Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos __ }_ ____ 1_00 I 200 i 200 
871 _____ ____g.u ! Maintenance A reements ! ______ 1},50_2_f_ 13 ,500 f 1 3 ,500 
872 3381 Maint & Re air ofVehicles � 1 50 1 1 50 i L 1 50 
873 _____ � Postage -=L·-==�4,ooo· , 4,000 ,-------1 �-4,000 
874 �rinting, Stationery & Forms __ 1 ____ _7_JO ! 750 750 
875 ---�entals l __ ______ 0 0 
876 _____ _ 355 ! 11.I_ravel____ __l ____ �,000 i 4,000-,-- ! 4,000 
877 ________ __12-?-j�er Cont�acted Services ______ _j_ __ _ }7_,500 I 37,500 f 37,500 1 

________ 4 1 4  Duplicating Supplies ·-----�--- __ __!_QQ ; 1 00 I 1 00 . 
879 425 Gasoline � 2,000 2,000 ____j_ 2,000 ::� ===�---:��1 1�

i
��e Supp!i�-s -

_ 

--1 __ �),lQQ i 
2,20�-i=�=-

-�-- 2,20� 
::� =�-==-_;�lJ_�������i�d Materials ---�--- , -�

- ��----_-6�� -! 6i��-=--· ---+ 6�� 
884 . 508[_J?remium �Corporate Surety Bonds ------�' __ ___ --�00 I 300 ______ _i _ _____ _l_QQ_ 885 5 1 3! Workers' Comp Insurance -- --- i---�,928+1 4,928 _ __ ( 1 48)l 4,780 
886 524 I I In Service/Staff Development l 2,000 2,000 1. ! 2,000 
887 7 1 1 [ I Furniture and Fixtures --: --

----2�000 2,000 I ---·----i 2,000 
888 -----�-----71 9LJ9.f!i_ce E�ip'.11_ent -_:

-
��-- ---- ----- ---T- --- ·fa0oT-- 3,000 I --· ! 3,000 

889 i I ! j 
890 -·-TI Total Property Assessor's Office ---·-- --; ----- -50f6s9f 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

22,080 
; I 

525,7391----- -7,5oi T  533,240 

Page 26 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

A 181 c I D I E I F I G I H 
...!.._ ______ _ ____ jJ_ __ General Fund 101 l--- - _ _ _ ___ I I .L ------------- _ _ _ _ _ i--3_ Account Numbcr W---------- 4/27/2022 14:35 j __ 

2�!-�-��� -�021-2022 Approved 1-�_Eosc<!__}-__ _!'__ ____ _ 
3 i I I Org Bgt ! Amds Amdcd Bgt I Amds i Amded Budget � ' I  ! I __J 891---- ! --------- - --r---- - . . ' - - ,- ---l 

---- .. - - --- -- -- --- _ _l_ ___ ______ _ 892 524001 1 Trustee's Department 
______ j _ _ __ ___ _____ _ __ L--------i----� -------- 1 0 1  IC::ounty Official/Administrative Office ---+------ - -- -- - 9-2-,_?

._5_5 8,934 1 0 1 ,489 �--------L. 1 0 1 ,489 � 
_ _______ 

1 62 1  I Clerical Personnel ---- �----1-�0_,�_92-,_ 9, 108 1 49,800 _ _:_ _ _  .. I _ 1 49,800 

:fil__ ���l.i-�::i:;�::u:rty J-�=j���ct· 1 , 1 1 9  1 5,58�t--
--� 1 5,58� 

�--------�04 \ S!��_R_etirement __\.. 
_

_
_ _ _ _

_ 1 ?.,§.5-_1 _ !- 1 ,2 1 0  I 1 6,86 1 I ---� 1 6,86 1 
898 _ 206 ! 1L1fe Insurance 

_ _  j _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
_

__ �74 i 1 874 ; _
___ j_?9)!_ _ 775 

899 206-RET-LIF i Life Insurance ! 260 i 260 ! ( 1 5) !  245 9oO 201! !Medical Insurance �=-�--=��--�8:T54i- _ 48, 1 5�-=�- 1 ,!12[-=-- 49,266 
901 207-SRHTH I ! Medical Insurance ; 2 , 14 1  l 2, 1 4 1  I (386) 1 1 ,755 
902 �-�081 IDental Insurance ----r---�----_�)jo_q_ 3,208 r-=- ll9 1 -- 3,327 
903 208-RET-DEN_��ntal Insurance -.+-------__l-�3 I 333 J _ __ _ ___ �_I ______ � 904 2 1 0 1  1 Unemoloyment Comoensation I ! 0 i l 0 
905 ____ 2 1 2  Employer Medicare _j__ __ :=�-�jj�� I 262 3,6�---=--==----- 3,644 
906 

_ 
3071 !Communication ! �.l.��9 f 3,299 !----- ! 3,299 

�-- 320! Dues and Memberships 
___ L _ _ _

_ _ _  �2QJ. [ 670 I_ 1 670 
�---- 330 [  IOperating Lcase Payments (Copier) L _ ____ ___ J,�� 1 ,699 ( 

________ 
L_ 1 ,699 

909 332-AFT \Legal Notices l 2,399 i 2,399 1 I 2,399 � ----- -- 334 i Maintenance Agreements ----r�=�=6-,?.29-J 6,999 i --�- -- --l 6,999 
1--=-!2-- 3481 Postal Charges L---- --- 1_7_,_�_QO I 17,600 I _____ __ ! 1 7,600 
� ____ 349 !Printing, Stationery, and Forms 

_L _______ 5_,�-�--� 5,699 +----------+- 5,699 
� 355[ Travel _j_ __ __ _2,49._9 1 2,499 J _ _ _ _____ 

! _ 2,499 
�- 399 Other Contracted Services i __ ___ _ 2-_!_,��2. i 2 1 ,549 t---- t-- 2 1 ,549-�-------'!_14 l_I Duplicating Supplies I ---�l 80 1 _ 

_ _  
80 

� 4:lsj I office Supplies I _ _ _ __ 4,999 I 4,999 I _ 1 4,999 
917 508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds -T 7,999 i 7,999 I I 7,999 

� 
- --- 5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance I - -3-��oT 3,080 r-·-- (92)1 2,988 

919 524 Staff Development _ ___J _______ �49 �-- 449 I -r 449 
920 7 1 1  Furniture I 649 ! 649 l i 649 921 7 1 9  Office Equipment / --i�499r 1 ,499 ! - - l 1 ,499 �r ----- - ---HTotal Trustee's Department 

- +--- -- -4o2�879 +-- 20,633 423,5 1� : -----659f 424,1 7� 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 27 



A � c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

T D T E F T G l H Rt--------- - - --�L--- Ge�;;;dlOl ----4-- - - ---- ! j ____ __ ----+--
Account Number H--- _ 4/27/2022 14:35 ---------i---�2_!�_�Q3_3 __ i 2021-2022 Approved +_!ropo��-- : Proposed 

I I I Org Bgt T Amds Amded Bgt j Amds T Amded Budget 

924 ------ i --r------- ----+ --+------ --1 

:�: -
- �����-Fc:�� ����J:�in�� o�----- c���-���,��;�a� 8.934 --10-1�=::==�= --T=---�1 

927 1 62 f_g_�ical Personnel --- 1- - ___  295,?!_9 __ 1 32,90 I 328,22 1 
!_ _ ____ ------1--- 328,22 1 

928 ___ __ __ 162\ ! Clerical Personnel - I Additional Employee I _ ___!5,5_9_9 f 25,50.Q_ , ____ _________ _i_ ___ 25,500 
929 1 68 ! \Temporary Personnel C ___ _J_,_!�_t_ 5, 1 69 _____ i 5, 1 69 
930 - - -----� / Part-time Personnel --j _ _ ___ 3�673 j 5,402 3 8,075 ___ ____ 38,075 
931 -------� Tsocial Security _j ___ __ 27,9_?1.J 2,929 I 30,904 1 ____ _ 30,904 
932 ------ ------�_± lState Retirement j ___ ___ l_7_,?_3_2_ � 2,808 I 30,545 �--------=+- 30,545 
933 _ 206 Life Insurance _ J____ l ,742 I 1 ,742 I ---- --�.L ____ l ,834 
934 206-RET-L!F \ Life Insurance-Retirees I 6 1 4  l 6 1 4T (228) [  386 
935 =----�mMedical Insurance 

-
-:- ---1io,-1 83 j 1 20, 1 83 - :_::=]_6,86 I )r- I 1 3 ,322 

936 ___ 207-RET-ME�Retiree Medical Insurance _ _ t--______ §_,§80 i 6,680 1----_J� 0 
937 __ __}-07 - SRHTH! I Medical Insurance - Sr_ Health - - ---l---- ---�'-15_1_ J 2, 1 4 1  __ ____ 

l�9J_� - ---- 4,057 
938 208 1 Dental Insurance 1 6,5 3 1  I 6,53 l ! (708)· 5,823 
939 ___ 208-R:ET-DENf, Dental Insuran�e-Retirees - . I -==-=jJ::�l 8 1 5  _ _:�_::)21i-

-
--T,036 940 ------�mployer Medicare J---��- 685 7,228 -----+ 7,228 

941 ___ 307 1 ! Communication ---+ ------ �_J_Q_Q_j__ __ 2, l OQ ___ ___ ___ __j__ 2, 1 00 
942 ______ 307-WIREI !Communication _______ 1 ______ l ,�Q.g+_ 1 ,900 I -+--____!_,2_Q_Q 
943 _ 320 1 Dues and Membershi s -----��- __ _ __!_,QQ_O_ 1 1 ,000 I J___ 1 ,000 
944 _____________ 330 'operating Lease Payments (Copier) __ ! ___ _ _ _!b_?QOJ ___ 1 2,500 l______ [ 1 2,500 
945 348 ' Postal Char es } ____ l_L_QQ_Q _L 35,000 52,000 I _ _ --==r:::-___ 52,000 
946 ______ __ _1_49 Printing, Stationery & Forms I __ _ _  },?_90 i _ 3,500 i _ ________ _L 3,500 
947 ___________ l_55 i Travel ______ i _23_�IT 2,500 1-------- i 2,500 
948 ___ 399 1 Other Contracted Services __ 1 20,00� 20,000 1 --- ----1 20,000 
949 -------�- Du licating Supplies ---�- 3,000 1 3,000 T ---+- 3,000 
950 435 I Office Supplies ---L-- 6,000 I 6,000 i L 6,000 
951 =- -------508 Premiums on Co orate Surety Bonds L--=-----��-Q__L_ 550 i -----===i -- 550 
952 ______ 5 1 3  Workers' Com Insurance _L __ 6, 1 60 i 6, 1 60 __ 1 ,0 1 0  I ------2.!2Q 953 ______ _  _?_?A l In Service/StaffDevelo ment I l ,80� 1 ,800 I _____ [ 1 ,800 
954 7 1 1 I Furniture & Fixtures ! 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 
956 

_______ 7 11-I
Office Eguipment ---------�-T-���- 2,500 : --�==-_]

_
-=- 2,500 

957 ____ I I Total County Court Clerk _ _l____2?1��J 88,659 822,347 i ( 1 1 ,238)1 8 1 1 ,1 09 
958 ! ' l 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 28 



A 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J une 3 0 ,  2022 

c D E I  F I G I H �������-�:�-b�r � I Ge:��;:o�ui::�s 101 
_ +-2o21�i"o2i_ Liil21-2022 l

_
A�;.:;;��=�;_�p��_;d-+--��-

i l I Org Bgt I Amds _ �ded Bgt / Amds I Amded Budget 3 
,__:_:::___ 959 
960 

---- -1---- ---- ·- -·· ---------- - i 1 ---l---- ---+ 
i _ I 

52600 �Process in I --__ -----t- I �c-==-�-__L_____,·1---__ -____ ... 961 _ 1 20 Computer Pro rammer I 55,262 L_ 55 262 ! _ 1 55,262 
962 --=�=-=-_121  Data Processin Personel -----=L---=-- '!_�,2SOi_ --�,280 1 ---���--=---i_�-=--� 
::� =--=--=-�==-.ffiTi 1�::i::�::u�;ty ----------:=[-- -§_,�§+-�---- I - 6.29� :_-�--��j�------� 
965 _______ _ ____ 204) State Retirement i _ 

-�§_ll--4----==+--�l_�-------- ---� 6,8 1 3  
966 _ __?-2§.ULife Insurance -2l2_J 1 337 , ! 337 
967 ==�--==-=-_}Q_fl]Medical Insurance ==i=--

-
!J_,}50_ i- 1 7�--- ( 1 88)1 1 7, 1 62 

968 _______ 208 1 jDental Insurance ___ 274 ! 274 I ___ 1 6  I 290 
969 ______ 2 12 \  ' Em lo er Medicare __ ___!__,_�-- _ l ,472 _L ____ -i 1 ,472 
970 307 1 Communication l 8,000 I 7,300 1 5,300l _________ --l-- 1 5 ,300 
971 -----�Q2-FY2 I 1 Communication L 0 L 927 927 l_____ ____ I 927 
972 307 WIRE Communication I 2,200 i 2,200 l + 2,200 

307 INTER \C�mmunication (Redundant-Internet - Annex &_f:�14--- 3,5601 3,500 L----�- -+--=----- 3,500 
' 

320 1 Dues and Membershi s _________ i _____ � +t----- ------- --f--- 0 
---- -�� - Postage _L ______ __!_OQ_J �-- -------J___ 1 00 

976 355 Travel ___ L l ,000 I i 1 ,0_12Q_j _ _ _ _ _ _  J__ 1 ,000 
977 399 Other Contracted Services I 33,500 l ---i 33,500 I 6,000 I 39,500 
978 ==---==--� __ 435 Office Su lie_s _____ ==------------ -iTo�i=----1- 250 _:_-:--_-:-_=-:_=i-_____ .12_Q__ 
979 __ ______ 471 Software ----------1--- -- 3,500 ; 3,500 _______ _J__ ___ _l__2_Q_Q_ 
980 _____ 5 1 3  Workers' Com Insurance _ i _______ l ,232 I___ 1 ,232 1 (37) ! 1 , 1 95 
981 __ ____ 524 InservicefStaffDevelopment L--�J______ 3,000_J _ _ _ _ _ _  J__ 3,000 
982 _________ 709 Data Processing Equipment ----------+---10,000---!-___ 1 0,000 _ _ _  QiE�l.J 4,000 
983 ____ 7 1 1 Furniture & Fixtures ----�------- -__L _tl____ i 0 
::: 

----
7 1 91 IOffice Equipment 

_ __ __J_ __ _  i��-0 j I 
1 ,40� i - - --L l ,40� 1 

986 I I Total Data Processing -------�-__10 1 ,_?�t- 8,227 1' 209,993 �- ___ (209) !  209,784 
987 I I . I , 
988 ------

I 
---------- ! - :---

I -------------r-

:: T,,:;;F;;;;;.;;--·-+· -
__ L ,.,,,,., 1 "'"" '·'l" "' r--(iiJ:i ��:: 

991 -H- I ' ! I 

B udget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 29 



A ffj C 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

D T E F G 1 H 

[ti I I General Fund 101  --J__ 
__ _ L�_:_--L��------+-·--.i 1 ----- 1 1  4/27/2022 14:35 I 2021-2022 . -L-��-2 1-2022 i Approved ���� _! _ _ _!'....!:_opose�_! Account Number H--- I Org Bgt ! Amds I Amdcd Bgt I Amds ] Amdcd Budget 3 

i--::= --- 53000 Administration ofJustice ·-- -i-·---- - -r-------1------·-
� ----- r- I 1 � �-�- - 53 100 Circuit Court Clerk --=i_. L__ r--===--= 

--1016 
4 14 
435 

. _ ·I 1Duplicating Supplies ·�------l,O�=-----+-· - 1 ,000 I __ I _ _!_,QQQ_ Office Supplies 6,500 _[_ . 6,500 .I----� 
_______ 508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 500 J-··---- 500 L·---� 

1019 
1 020 
1021 1 1022 

3 

1024 �----· 1025 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

5 1 3  
524 
709 
7 1 1 

Workers' Comp Insurance 3,700 : ______ 3,700 
. _ _ i.!.!121 ____ �585 

In Service/Staff Development l ,2.Q9J_ I 1 ,200 _ -T 1 ,200 
Data Processing Equipment 5,000 ! _ 5,000 ! _ 5,000 

7 1 Q  
Furniture and Fixtures 500 i 500 I 500 . - -1 ,Office Equipment _

_
_ 500r-· 500 -i 500 

! 0 i 0 ·----r---
·---·--+--------Total Circuit Court Clerk 492,179 ! 1 0,591 502,770 I (2,471 ) 1  500,299 . r-· I ---t------

Page 30 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A 1a c 1 o 1 E 1 F 1 G 1 H 

� A N b ! 
i - - G•:-;;;�,:�:�, IOI h021-20i,-t 202 i:i0i2+Appro••d -1-,;;,;;;;;d_ --P��-;;�-;;.J -- -3 ccount um er -

Org-Bgt- T-- -A.-;;;�TAmded Bgt Amds --��ded B�d�-;;t 
__::_ ----- -- ---------- -- -- L ________ J__ _ ___ _J __ _________ _ 
� --------5330�- General Sessions C-ourt --+- ----------· -+-------- ---------
f..--- . - ----:··-·- -;---·-·---·----1028 1 62 Clerical Personnel 4 1 9,744 i 36,886 456,630 j 456,630 1o2s 1 69 Part-time Personnel ---- sJoo- :-- --- 5,000 1O , 1  oo - -- ;-- -----10,160 1o3of- ---- 1 87 ' Overtime Pay ------------ - s�g_Qo1:����==--:__ ___ :;-f-_____ 5,000 I __ _::=:r=-=�--?,QQQ� 1 031 20 1 1  Social Security 26,650 i 2,597 29,247 ! 29,247 
1
1 032 204 State Retirement _ - --�.QQ_ __ J-=- 2,8 1 1 3 1 ,3 1 1 I _ _J=�=- 3 1,31 1  

3 206 Life Insurance i 2,006 I 2,006 I 1 0 1  � 2, 1 07 
1034 206--RET--LIF I I Life Insurance - Reti�ees ----- 5261-- 526 (218)-:------308 1035-- 207 Medical Insurance I _ --1 04,�n=�-L 1 04,498 (24,3�Q_�==�--8o�i 1 8 

� 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees L _____ l____ 0 ___ _ __ : __ __________ O_ i"" 207 - S RHTH M<d;ooJ l""'m"' - S'. H"hh t:= 2, 1"1.J___ 2, 1 4 1  __ Q.?6)! -------�-
208 Dental Insurance 6,597 I 6,597 (790) ! 5,807 

1039 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees - ----- 1 ,598 ! _ 1 ,598 ---l�----------!j4i-
� ��� �:!��:�t���care 

J 
-=- {�iit=��=- 607 1 �:�:� ! --��-.::=------=----�:�:� , 

� 307--WIRE Communication T---1,000_L-=�-:--r- 1 ,000 I _ _ _ _  (f®JT==---- 50Q_ 
� 320 Dues and Memberships I 500j_____ i 500 _ _j_ ________ SQQ_ 
1 044 330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) I 7,9_Q__� __ : __ . 7,904 I___ 7,904 
1045 334 Maintenance Agreements 2,500 i I 2,500 l 2,500 
1 046 ___ 337 IMaintenance & Repair - Office Equipment f----·J_

:----- 0 Reserve will be _____ O_ �------- 348 Po_stal Charges 1 __J1�qQQ_j.____ _____ 1 2,000 ��u�::��::�::@ _ _1?,000 
1 048 �49 I Pnntmg, Stationery, and Forms 1 10,0Q_Q_�---- 10 ,000 6130121, $GS,OOO 1 0,000 �------ 355 Travel __ 2,500 _L______ 2,500 __ 2,500 
"'° 399 ! O<h" Cool="' s,�;,� (I.GDP) J 1 8,000 +-- 1 8 ,000 "'"'-'m.,wn1 1 8,000 
1051 @�!icating Supplies 1 ,500 ! 1 ,500 1 ,500 
1052 435! jOffice Supplies 

-
----12,000! 1 2,000 i - 1 2,000 i--:-==-:: - ------- - -------------- --------- - -- -------� - --- ------"" 5 1 3  I I wo,k=' Comp ]M""'" I 8,00!L 8,00& _j240)[_ ,_7, 768 

1054 524 ! In Service/Staff Development 1 ,500 ; 1 ,500 ! 1 ,500 � 708 SESSN Communication Equipment - SESSN _ 0 ! -- ���- -- 0 3,800 i --�-
-------3,800 

1056 709 Data Processmg Equ1pment t __ __ 5,00_9 __ J_ ______ t- 5,000 _____ J_ _ _ _ __ S,000 1 057 709 SESSN I Data Processing Equipment __ _Q__L_H ___ 1 7,850 1 7,850 __ _l _________ 1 7,850 
� _ 7 1 1 '  Furniture and Fixtures I 3,0_0_0_j_____ _ I 3,000 L ____ _ __ i _______ 3,000 
� 7 1 9  Office Equipment _ ! 0 I i 0 
1050 I l ; o ; o � I Total General Sessions Court I 696,755-j_"�--::- 65,751 762,506 (2i;97ii)i------�� 7_4o:s3� tw62 I ! I i 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

- < 

Page 31 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A 181 c I D I E I F I G I H 
, , I -- I ' � +l ---· General Fund 101 f-·- ·------:--+ --{------ - ---+--------

Account Number !HI_ 4/2712022 14:35 - ----j-- 2.�3����� ! 2021-2022 Approved ���_p_o���- � - --�r:_oposed 
1 . : Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt I Amds i Amded Budget 

10:3 ==- -:._-rnJb .. 1-=-�:=�� __ =.-:-.�t���=-- - ... - j --=--=--== 
1064 -----���neral Sessions Judge -L---··-··--;-;-f-- ____ _ j __________ _ _ _  _)_ ________ , 1065 ______ 1 0 1  ! @OlliitY Official/ Administrative Officer �----t---·----·��4,42-£ ; 40, 1 1 4 3 74,�_? __ L_____ _ ; 3 74,53 8 __ 
1066 ____ 1 62 ! I Clerical Personnel (Judicial Comm./ Asst.) i ___ 5]2_00 57, 70Q _L _ ______ _ J _ ____ 5_7, 700 , 
1067 1 68 1  ' Tern Personnel (Substitute Judges) I 1 ,500 1 ,500 0 I ! 0 
1068_____ ' 1 87 �Overtime Wages ]_=3,ooo (2,840) -i6-ci!=-=--� 160 
1 069 __ .. 201 ! Social Security I ___ __ 24,�8 2,487 __ 26,98�_: __ _____ ___ I 26,985 
1 070 

______ __ 
2_04! \State Retirement __j __ __ 2_6,5 1 3  2,69 1 29,20-!_t__ ! 29,204 

1 071 -------- 20�� Insurance ! ___ .. . ---���-- 538 ! _ ___ l__ 538 
1072 206-RET-LIF I Life Insurance - Retirees 

___ 
1 

______ ___ 
' :U------�- 0 

1073 207J Medical Insurance l _ __ .. }_�,557 I 26,557J_ __ __ 
_!_,_!J_l_�--- 27,748 

1074 
___ 

207-COBRA Medical Insurance - COBRA ---t=--------- _ 
_Q_J ___ _____ i 0 

---1---�07-SRHTH -�edical Insurance - Sr. Health 
__ ___ _j._ ___ ___ _J_ _o_ j __ __ _______ �-- ---------0--1076 ________ __ -2Q! Dental Insurance --+----J.,604 J_,�i_i_ 95 i 1 ,699 

1077 ___ 208-COB_!YI. Dental Insurance - COBRA 
_____ 

· ___ Q_J _ _ ____ L_ 0 
1078 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retiree ----i---- Q_l__ __ _ ___ i 0 
1079 _?-� j Employer Medicare ---i-----�,729 582 · 6,3 l l_ i  I 6,3 1 1  
1080 __ 3071 'ICommunication J _________ _J!l 6 8 1_�----·· i 8 16 
1081 ____ 301-w1�Ticommunication ' ____ 1 ,§_oo J.,60Q_L ____ _ 1___ 1 ,600 
1082 -------� Dues and Memberships 

___ _ _ 
3 ,000 3,�! _____ _L 3,000 I 1083 _____ 322 Evaluation and Testin --�---- 4,500 429.Q J_ __ , _____ __j_ 4,500 

��::______ �!:: -----i ----=-��� _{��-�--��---�=��=--+ -- ��� I 
��:� =-=-- -illj --} ___ _  .?-2QQ+ 2,�o��r=

-
---- --L 2,50� 

1 088 ------ 435 1
1 

_ _ 
2_,?00 �,500 +------- I 2,500 I 1089 ____ 45 1 _____ _800 82.Q...j _ ______ ! 800 . 1090 5 1 3  Workers' Com Insurance I ____ 
1 ,848 1 ,848 i (55) !

t= 
1 ,793 

1091 524 Inservice/StaffDevelo ment =L----- 750 __ _?.�oj_______ 750 
t---+------ 7 1 1 Furniture & Fixtures I -·· _ _ __j 4,340 4,�'!QJ_ ; 4,340 

____ 7 1 9 ,  Office Equipment I 500 I 500 I I 500 
---+------- - ---- - ... - -- --· -°- +---------r- 0 

,Total General Semons Judge I 501 ,977 45,874 547,851 i 1 ,23 1 i 549,082 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 32 



A 1a 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

c I D  I E  I F  I G I  H 
--------rt- 412712022 14:35 2021-2022- T2021-202i Approved Pro�;

;
s�d

-:---r-;:o·��;
;
d-

-Rt I I General Fund 101 I - -- - l --· 
! 

ccount Number i-1--· -----; ---·--- -- ·--;-· ·-···- -······-- ---
! I I Org Bgt • Amds I Amded Bgt Amds i Amded Budget 

1�6 \+··-- =+------+---· · - 1 · - - - -·· ------
1 1097 ------- 53400! Chancery Court ·----T=-- ____ [ ___

_
____

__ __ ---
1098 1 0 1  County Official/Administrative Officer 92,555 l 8,934 1 0 1 ,489 ! 1 0 1 ,489 
1099 ·-· 

1 62 Clerical Personnel 
-
-1 13,256 1 --- 7,535 1 20,79 1 ---;-- ----120,791 -r- ·--�--------1 100 1 69 Part Time Personnel __j_ 0 ! 0 

1 101 20·1· Social Security I 1 2,760 ! 1 ,02 1 1 3,78 1 ! - ---l3 ,78 1 
1 1 02 204\ State Retirement ---1 3,8 10! . 1 , 1 05 1 4,9 1 5 --- 1·---- 1 4,9 1 5  
1 103 206J Life Insurance -----53U . 538 1 46-_�-�-==-= . 6841 1 104 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 308 ! 308 1 9  i 327 
1 1 05 20�edical Insurance 36�696 J=�::.__ 36,696 7,7il__j_�:-.=��=-�-�4�69·' 

1 1 06 207-RET-MEDi 1 Med1cal Insurance l 0 . 0 
� 207:SRHTHI Medical Insurance i __ 10,266T====- 10,266 { 1 ,495]:.==--=

-
-=-=-=SJ7l 

1 1 08 208 Dental Insurance 
I 2,3� _ 2,338 452__L . .:._ 2,790 

1 1 09 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 2,224 __ 2,224 200 j ·------�� � 2!2[ Employer Medicare 2,984 . 239 3,223 __ _j.__ 3,22� 
1 1 1 1  3071 lcommunication 3,5_qQ_ i 3,500 --l... _______ 3,500 
11 1 1 2  320 !Dues and Memberships l�- 1,050 _ _ L _ _ _  � 
1 1 1 3  3301 I Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 3,800 ! 3,800 ! 3,800 1114 3 3 1  ! Legal Services � • · 0 ! _ _ _______ O_ 1 1 1 5  334 I Maintenance Agreements ! 0 ! 0 � --------�- 33 7 J J Maintenance & Repair - Office Equipment 1 ,�O[-=___ 1 ,500 ____ J_· ==--��-=- -1 ,500 i-]_!.lZ ___ 348 i I Postal Charges -�_9_Q_L ___ _ 8,000 .L __ _ 8,000 
1 1 1 8  3491 1 Printing, Stationery, and Forms 1,500 I Per Clerk &. Master: --h.5.00 _ _ _j_ _____ _1_,�QQ_ 1 1 1 9  355; Travel 3,700 Revenue will be rec'd at 3,700 __ ___ J __ ____ � 1 1 20 399! Other Contracted Services 2 1 ,000 the next surplus 2 1 ,000 I 0 2 1 ,050 

property sale - - - - - -------
1 1 21 399-DQTAX Delinquent Tax Salepmt to Clerk & Master 0 · 0 4,30 1_l_ _____ _iJ..Q..!._ 
1 1 22 4 14 Duplicating Supplies 700 [18Apr_02May2022] 700 ! 700 

� 435 Office Supplies . 2,000 2,000 ____ ·---+------ 2,000 
1 1 24 47 1 Software 0 _ 0 - - -�.J.. _________ 2_� 
1 1 25 50�remium on Corporate Surety Bonds 500 1 • 500 ! 500 
1 1 26 - . 5 1i[1workers' Comp Insurance 2,464 I • 2,464 �----=-- 2,390 
1 1 27 5241 IIn Service/StaffDevelopment ·-� 2,000 I 

I 
2,000 , - - - - - - i ________ .3_,000_, �------·-2!.2.J.9ffice Equipment I 3,000 l 3,000 I ( l OO)J 2,900 

1 129 1 1  -,---__]_ ______ I 0 I : _ _Q 1 1 30 I Total Chancery Court 1 342,449 i 1 8,834 I 361 ,283 l l,322 ! 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

,, -� 

372,605 

Page 33 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A lN C I D I E F G 1 H � l I General Fund 101 +1 I - ----� ; 
Account Num

-
��-:Tr-··

-
4127/2022 14:35 

·- , 2.021-202�t1 2021-2022" ApprovedTP.�;��� l -----�j_r�����= 
! I I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt I Amds ! Amded Budget .....:'.:.... ---- 1:--- ____j_ 

���� -------53500 j I-Juvenile Court -· --+- ··-+---------
1133---_:::_ __ lQ�LJ.§_upervisor/Director -t 74,SJ6 __ 74,536 . ·--L===-�===��536-� _______ l_l�bation Officer(s) 1 84,26 1 84,26 1 ___ j ____ __ _ 8j,26 !_ 

�-------� 1 Secretary(ies) 40,789 !-- 40,789 _l__ __ _ ___ ___ �.Q,:?.� � 1 6_2J_ �rt-time Personnel I 1 9,855 . 1 9,855 �- --------��� � ------��- Overtime Wages ==i= 1 0,000 1 0,000 --i--- - --�0,000 
1 1 38 20 ! 1 Social Securitv 14,225 i 1 4,225 ' 1 4,225 
1 139 204 ! ! State Retirement -14,063 � - 1 4,063 _J==��-=Jj,06;!_ 
1 140 - 206[ I Life Insurance 7 1 8  I 7 1 8  ! 7 1 8  
1 141 206-RET=uFT)Life Insurance J_ li61---� 1 16 (48�-=�=-��-�-::

-
_--

-
68 

1 142 207 ! I Medical Insurance I 27,38or- 27,380 1 ,227 ! . 28,607 
1 1 43 �8jJQental Insurance 1 ,622 [ . 1 ,622 -�--- -�=== 1;D!_ ' ,  I ' 1 144 208 RET DEN i [Dental lnsuran�e - Retirees , � 0 ·---.!--- -- --- ---·----Q__ � 2 1 2llEmployer Medicare I 3,327 I 3,327 -�-- ___ _____ 3_,3]2._ 
1 146 2 12-BKPAYLJE'.mployer Medicare - Back Pay 0 I ____ ____ _Q_ 1 147 _ _______ 1.Q:?.l_ICommunication 7,0Wo+-- 7,000 _l_ ____ ____ 7,000 � 307-Wl��mmunication i 2,7� 2,700 I --·-· ·· 2,700 J1149 309 1 , Contracts with Gov't Agencies _-2.,QQ* 32,340 37,340 1 ______ 3?,340 
1 1 50 _ 3P9-FY202 l ! jcontracts with Gov't Agencies . 0 3,600 3,600 __ L_ ___ 3,6QQ__ 
1 1 51 320_1 I Dues and Memberships I ----�------ 1 00 . __j. _ ___ _ _ __ l_OQ__ 
1 1 52 33�_ @perating Lease Payments (Copier) 1 ,500 I -----· , 1 ,500 ; ___ _ _!_,� � ______ _ 1)_6-jJ!".1�!ntenanc� and Repair Services��ment ___

__ 
. 

0 _ I __ _ _ _

_

____ ____ O � ______ ___ }}_�_L_ I Veh1cle Maintenance 3,000 ----+ 3,000 i . . . ____ _ ___ 3,000 
1 1 55 3�ical & Dental Services I 0 ! 0 i- I --y---------j 
1 1 56 348 1 Postal Charges �_90 _ ; 200 j ___ _____ __ ---2Q.Q_ 
1 1 57 ___ 349 I =ting, Sationery & Forms 200 L I 200 . !_ ___ ·--� 1 1 58 355 ! I Travel 3,000 i 3 ,000 i 3,000 
1 1 59 399 ! Other Contracted Services 3,500 3 ,500 --r·

· 3,500 �- ·r-------··---1 1 60 _ 4 1 4 1  Duplicating Supplies 1 3 5  ! • 1 3 5 i 1 3 5  
� - - 425 i Gasoline 1 ,500 J 1 ,500 i ______ _!_2QQ__ 1 1 62 435 i  Office Supplies 1 ,500 T 1 ,500 i 1 ,500 
1 1 63 450T [Tires ___2QQJ __ 

-
____ I 700 I 

- --==-- _:?00 
1 1 64 45 1  i j Uniforms 1 ,000 l 1 1 ,000 i 1 ,000 

� ________ __ __ _ '!22.ll Other Supplies and Materials 2,000 I --=-�=-L 
2,000 I . 

J
_
-:-:��===--=-_.?.,000 �------ 5 1 3 1  �kers' Comp lnsurance 2,�-----+- 2,464 I (74) ! ____ 2,39Q__ 

J_!E 524 ! I In Service/Staff Development . 3,000 1 . 3,000 ! ·--- 3,000 
1 1 68 708 1 !Communication Equipment 1 ,500 _ __j 1 ,500 --J----- - --�,500 
1 1 69 7 1 1  \ ! Furniture and Fixtures 500 I 500 , 500 �r-- 7 1 9LTOffice Equipment ----·- 3,000 3,000 T--�==- 3,000 
1 1 71 __ 79.Qi i Other Equipment _ . 0 - . 0 l 0 
1 1 72 . - i I =±= ! 0 I ! 0 
��-=---==-�=--=!

-
i!Total Juvenile Court ____ . _ ---=------ --· 334,���-��5_._9i9�r=-370,3Jl ___ 1_.��T[�-�·==--:i1_1_2_32 

1 1 74 I , I I ; , 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 34 



1 
� 3 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A ffj --C D I E F G H 

-+-----------i-1--+-----------·--·--- +---- . -- --1 223 54000 Publ ic� 1· I I I ---- --- -1 224 ----r 
1225__ 54 1 1 0 She�ep-�_rtment___ --d i ! 

-----I 

1 226 I 0 I County Official/Administrative Officer (Sheriff) J_ I O 1 ,8 1 1  ,1 9,824 ! 1 1 1 ,635 1_1_1_,?}5 
1227 140 Salary Supplement (Sheriff) .L 0 4,9 1 5  I 4,9 1 5  4,9 1 5  
1 228 I 03 I Assistants (_Chief Deputies) ______ J 1 32,266 1 1 32,266 -----i32,266 
1229 1 06 Deputies (+$4 1 ,000 for 43 hrs)) ] 1 ,4 1 7,532 : I 1 ,4 1 7,532 1 ,4 1 7,532 
1 230 106 �-;;:trol Girporals byl--- I (47, 1 58)1 ---r--- (47, 1 58) (47, 1 58 ) 
1 231 --- 1 0s -- ;;:;--�;:(�) i 1 62,0001 (6,735) 1 1 55,265 !55,265-
1 232 I 0 8 1  nal Crimi;;;,.Jlr;���tigators ! 53,9� 53,980 ----5'3'}8o 
1 233 -

1 09 (s) 58,959 I (52, 1 37l 6,s22 -------6�s-22 
1 234 109 (s)-Difference be���n Corp & Sgt I . (6,822) 1  (6,822) --(6,822) 
1 235 I I O I ant(s) ! 1 65,069 I 1 65,069 1 65,069 
1 236 1 1 5 t(s) -- 1 62,000 I 2,900 1 64,900 1 64,900 
1 237 1 1 5 nal Sergeant - 1 - 53,980 I 53,980 m 53,980 
1 238 1 201 er Programmer . ($3,400 for 43 hrs) 49,085 I 49,085 49,0BS 
1239 14.Q_ u plement (Inservice reimb by State) +- 39,200 I 2,400 4 1 ,600 4_1 ,600 
1240 1 6 1  ry(ies) 1 37,093 ! 37,093 37,093 
1 241 1 62 1  )�-r����1 _ _ _____ . ______ ____l 1 09,161 I 1 09,161 ---�9.161 
1 242 1 66 al Personnel I 30,996 j 5,536 36,532 36,532 
1 243 1 69 -;-Personncl(o�_p_uties) - ! 5 1 ,000 I 5 1 ,000 I 5 1 ,000 
1 244___ Re�o�ce orficer (+ $ 1 5,500 for43 hr�L 5 1 9,53 1 I - 5 1 9,53 1 c--519,5JT 
1 245 e Pay I 1 50,000 ! 52, 1 37 202, 1 37 ! 202, 1 37 
1 246 1 87-GHSOG-F21 e Pay (GHSO Gra�t) 0 -t-- l ,35S-- 1 ,358 1 ,358 
1 247 20 1 1  -ecurity I 200,898 I 1 ,0 1 9  20 1 ,9 1 7  20 1 ,9 1 7  
1 248 20 1 -GHSOG-F2 l ecurity (GHSO Grant) 0 I 80 80 80 
1249 204 1 etirement I 1 5,356 I 1 5,356 1--s:3-S6 
1250 204 I �tirement - lmpr-;;--ved Benefit 55/25 307,467 I 1 ,505 308,972 

. ---368,972 1251 204--GHSOG-F2 1 I State Retirement (GHSO Grant) 0 I 1 39 1 39 1 3 9  
1252 206 I Life_!�s-urance ___ I 1 0, 1 16 I 1 0, 1 1 6  (500 9,6 1 6  
1 253 206-RET-LIF I Life J__�l:l.'.�nce-Retiree� __ ! ·---- 1 ,309 1 , 1 ,309 1 352 1 . 1 ,6£!_ 
1 254 206 Life_!!'i!ura!.'._c:_��_l__�dditiona_l employee [ 1 80 -t' __ 1 80 I SQ_ 
1 255 207 Medical Insurance l 748,433 748,433 (56,306)1 692, 1 27 
1 256 207 Medica!l;:;-;;;;=��!Mdi!ional Employee - ---i---l 6,3 I 0 I I 1 6,3 1 0  I --T6j'1Q 1 257 ____ 207-SRHTH tv!_���c-��l'.0nce � He�lth i 9,279 1 I 9,279 (2,262) 1  ?_,2}_7_ 
1 258 208 Toental Insurance I 38 , 1 69 I 38, 1 69 737 ! 38,906 
1 259 208 ,D�t�-lnsur:rnce - 1  Additional Employee r· ssfC t 850 ---i---�- SS0-
1 260 Dental Insurance-Retirees I l ,73tt- 1 ,732 1 ,045 I 2,777 
1 2s1 __ UnemPi�Y��;;·i c���� _=i o -+----- __ JL 1 262 ! Employer M�lc:_are +��4 I 239 I _ 47,223 i _ 47,223 
1 263 ! Empl����c!i_care (GHSO Grant) _l__ 0:- 1 9  j 1 9  I __ _  _!_9_ 1 264 Communication ' 1 3 ,045 ! 1 2, 1 00 I 25, 1 45 i 25, 1 45 
1 265 1co

-
;-;;;-u-;;ication - - ---------

! - O ! 785 j - 785 I --785-. -·-· · - - · ----- --- -·---------- ·--------------------1----- ·---·-.. --- ------ -··-��:� l�;����i��:f�-=----==------- ---t 1·��-I--- ��� L -----�,��! -+----- --=_§,�� 

1 268 I Dues and Memberships 4,000 I 4,000 I I 4,000 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 36 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A Tfi -C D I E I F I G H 
1 ! I - . General Fund 101 I --- I I r A N b 

�- ---- -·---;12112022 14:35 !2021-2022 T-2021.:2.on- Approved Proposed i Prop���d- --� ccount um er �------ --
·

· 

I O;:-g Bgtl Amds Amded Bgt Amds A;;d�d-B-;;dg�-t � I . -----···
·-··----------------------+-- ---- _)____ ___ . __ �- _J__ _______ _ _ _____ . 

1 269 3301 10perating Lease Payments __ I 3,000 I _ _ � 3,000 I ( _____ __ _ l�OQQ 1 270 330-SHERF! IOp�rating Lease Payments (From Restricted Funds) I 3,0Q.Q.+_ ___ -T 3,000 I ! ___ _ __ _ :\�00 
1 271 332-AWAREi Le�al Notices (Fr�f'.l Committed Funds) _ _j_ ____ _ _ _ ___j.___ I 0 _L_ _____ _ _  9 
1 272 334 I [Maintenance Agreements -+ ____ _!1,QQ9_i._ 1 3 ,000 j _!]_,Q_QQ 1273 334-RADIO Maintenance A

_
greements

_
- Radios ---J- 1 4,000 I 1 4,000 ±----1 4_,QQQ_ 1274 336 Equipment Mam! & Repair I 5,000 5,000 5,000 

� 338 Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles _ 200,000 ___ _Jl_J_8 1 208,8 8 1  7,500 K---216���1_ 
� 340 Medical and Dental Services =1 _____ 4,000 l__ 4,400 8,400 ! _ ""' 8,�QO 
1277 348 Postal Charges --4

- - --· 7,500�---· 7,500 Insurance Recovery _ __ _z:J_Q_Q 
1 278 349 Printing,_§_tationery, and Forms � __ '!_._QQQ_+--- 4,000 @ 49700 �4,_D_Q_O 1 279 349-LFSVR Prmtmg, St��nery, and Forms 

, ----�,Q_Q_Q_J__ 1 ,000 [lSApr_OiMay20221 _ _ _ _ _  l_,_OQO 
1 280 353 Tow-in Services f ___ 7,000 I 7,000 7,0QQ_ 

� 355 Travel 
-----·--

· -·· i ____ _  _1_2,00Q_� 1 2,000 I j_ __ -�2Jl_Q_Q__ � 355- LFSVR !Travel _____ I 500 500 ____ _lQQ_ 
1 283 399 Other Contracted Services I 25,000 36,600 6 1 ,600 6 1 ,600 
1 284 4 1 2  Diesel Fuel ·---- I ·500 ! 500 500 
1 285 4 1 3  Drugs and Medical Supplies L____ _ _____ 0 ____ __Q 
1 286 4 1 4  Duplicating S��-- +--- 2,000 2,000 2_,_0_QO 
1 287 422 Food Sll_P�----- _ -f-- 2,000 __ 1 2,000 ---�,000 _ 1 288 425 1 . Gasoline : 200,000 200,000 i 200,000 
1 289 43 1 I I Law -�rii-suppiies ---r-------2,00� 2,000 +--__2_,ooo 
1290 435 1 Office Sup_p_lies l 1 0,000 I 1 0,000 . 1 0,000 §------- :��i_ 1���&�i�-�==-���---- r=�-�!�:��T-- !�:��� --r-- -- --!_��} 1 293 4� I Other Suppl ies and Materials ! 1 2,000 l 1 2,000 I __ !b_QQ_Q_ 
� 499-AWARE 1 Other S_ll_pplies & Materials (From Committed Funds) J 3,000 I 2,000 5,000 5,Q_QO 
1 295 499-CITZN . Other Supplies & Materials (From Committed Funds) ! 3,000 1 3,000 3,000 
1 296 499-LFSVR Other Supp�e�_& Materials (From Committed Funds) l ____ QJ_ 3,000 3,000 3 ,000 
1 297 508 I Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds ! 250 I 50 300 300 
1 298 5 1 3  Worker's Comp Insurance ! 36,96 1 ! 36,96 1 
1 299 524 In Serv_ice/Staff Development __j_ 25,000 (8,000 1 7,000 

( 1 , 1 09) 35,�g_ 
_J7,000_ 

0 1 300 524 LFSVR In Service/Staff Dev-Project Lifesaver =+ I 0 
1 301 708 Communi���_f;quipm-;;-�t �---- 1 2,000 I �QL___ 2,3501 I 2,3�0 
1 302 7 1 1 Furniture�_!l_d Fixtures _ __ I 2,000 I _ 2,000 . ___ _  bQQQ 

� 7 1 61 1Law_E�����f'.l_f:ll_l�ment r _ __ _lD_,000 i --- 3,000 23 ,000 i L---��.QD_O 1 304 7 1 6  AED ! Law_Enforceme_.!!t Equ1pment - AEDs -f- or 7,550 I 7,550 I I _ __2:2� 1305 7 1 6  SRO I I Law_§!:'forcen:i_e!:!_�ment - from BOE j-- 5,000 I 5,000 5,000 
1306 7 1 6  GHSOG Law Enforcement �-ll_ip (GHSOG) L 0 I __ __ O 
1307 7 1 9  Offic:e_�uipment L ___ 2,000 �- 2,000 ?,ODO 
1 308 7 1 9-SHERF Office E_g�_iE_me'.'t (From Restricted Funds) _ _  i 1 0,000 1 0,000 1 1 0,000_ 

� i-I T�t;!-Sherifrs Department }-- 5,384�083� 85,199�_5,469,282 (50,54-:d--- 5,4 18-;73�--l 

Rffi + ! ' _J___ _J__ 1 31 2 -----=-- - ;t�--�---�---�=�-======--=-=f=�����J__ - ·
· 

=--=t_ ____ ' __ __[ ______ __ _ 
! I I I 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 37 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A h� c l D l ---u E I F I G I H 

± Account Number 
ti---�=-�--- � -�G_e:;�;21o��::�s 101 

L
2oii:2Qii-t--2-02--l--·2-·0-2--2-r--A-p-pr_o_v_e_d

_+-_P_r 
__ o
_p_o
-
se
-
d
--+i---���

-
?:Pi���-��1 

3 I I ! Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt Amds J Amded Budget I 

jf ;--------ft=�i-��=�=---�-t��=�f �d . lli----�������I 1 320 54 120 Special P_�!'.?_
ls - Sheriffs Reserves ) _________ -�------+' i ! ___ -·---- ___ _ 1 321 307 WIRE Communicat1on f ________ j � 0 I J _____ ________ Q_ 

1 322 340 I Medical &: Dental Services 1------ 2,00_2._l 2,000 i _ _ __ __2,00Jl_ 
1 323 43 1 .  Law Enforcef!l�_!lt Supplies _____ _l __ ______ �_,ooo __ L------- 4,000 ! -�·000 _ 
. 1324 45 1 I Uniforms I 4,000 -f-- 4,000 4,000 
1 325 524 StaffD�;�-------- ---1 ! 0 0 
1 326 708 Communicatio� Equipment l-.--=�---r- 0 

---·--0 
1 327 7 1 6  Law Enf�c-�������

-
I 6,000 I 8,648 1 4,648 i 14 ,648 

1 320 ___________________ _l_ _______ �_ I _____ _ 1 329 1 Total Special _ _!'_atrols ____ [! _ ___ _!()_,_��---- 8,648 24,648 0 i _____ 24,6'!!_ 
1 330 ! I 

1331 i-------r I I ----
1332 54 1 30 .  Traffi���--;;�1 -� _________________ ___c--==-.=]==.--=-_-_---·----0-�-----::=�_:=-_=--=- 0-
1333 399 Other C<_>:itracted Services J __ �QQ_Q_j_ 

20,000 ___ 20,00Q 
1334 452 Utilities (Traffic) ! 1 4,500 I 1 4,500 1 4,500 
1 335 ------ : i 
1 336 Total T-r-af_fi_c ·con-tr_o

_
l _

___________ i--·--3-4,
-50_0 __ ,_I ----0-+----3-4-,500 O \ 34,500 

1 337 ··-
I - I ' 

-----------1-t---·---- t----------- Re.serve balance will be 

--+---

-
--
-----

·-1 338 __ _________ ---�I ___________ reduced. ($32,000) No ---------- ___J___ ______ _ 1339 541601 IAdmm1strat10n of Sexual Offender Reg. i effect on FB ---------- i 1340 3551 I Travel 1 250 250 -.......--..... 1 250 
1341 499 I other S��� _ _a_!!_d Mate� ______

___
_ t_:_�-�-=- 250 [lBApr_OlMaylOll] �SO 750 J____ ________ j,Q_9_Q_ 1 342 7 1_� 1  \Office Eq�-��i:_t_ __ _ I 1 ,000 1 ,000 I i 1 ,000 

1343 ! I i I I I I � I I Total Ad;�[S��-;;-;;(6ITe;;d�;:ReiiiliY ___ �-- l ,soo I o l ,soo I ?so ,---2,25°= 
1 345 I I I I 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 38 



A 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

IBI c I D I E I F I G I H [±j I ! General Fund 101 I i I , --

N 
it------------ 412112022 14:35 

- r----2021 -2oi2 I 2021-2022 I Approved T---P--;:;;;�-;;;;-i--p;.;poscd ___ _ Account umber r-r------------------------------1--o;g-Bgt-T Amds 
_ 

j Amdcd Bgt -- Amd�f Amdcd Budget 3 
� - -

_ _ _  -----::-__ __________________ L _____ _ 1 346 I __ _J___________ +-----+- __ 1 347 542 1 0 !  Jail Department ---------- __J______ +--1 348 109 Captain(s) __ � -------?_8,959 58,959 � 58,9� I"" 1 1 5 Co�'"'"' '""""" i 1 36.995 1 36.995 - t- 1 3 6.995 
1 350 I60 I  Guards ($29,ooo for 43 hrs) --f I ,93 1 ,67 1 (58,000) I ,873,67 1  - ---- --- --=-- 1.f�61 1 
1 351 160 IAdditional Corrections Guards - 8  __L 1 2 1 , 1 3 1  j 1 2 1 , 1 3 1  1 2 1 , 1 3 1  
1 352 1 60-CRSEC i 1Guards- CRS�C (3) ($4,200 for 43 hr�) i ______ l 25,33 1 j _ 1 25,33 1 t 

_____ 

1_25,33 1 -
1 353 1 69 ;  Part-time Personnel ! 3,000 I ' 3,000 , ! 3,000 
1354 1 8 7  Overtime Wages i --ilci]Joo - 58,000 1 68,000 ! 1 68,000 
1 355 1 87-CRSEC j Overtime -Wa�s --I-- �- 3,500 3,500 '-- ----=�- 3,50Q___ 
� 20 1 Social Security ------ I 146,4_29 1 46,429 146,429 � 20 1 -CRSEC Social Security i 

_____ 

7,988 _ 7,988 7,988 
1358 204 State Retirement l 1 58,273 1 58,273 1 58,273 1359 204-CRSEC State Retirement I ----- 8,645 8,645 - f---------s:645 �-- 206 Life Insurance I ---��609

-+ 8,609 ( 1 ,720) 1  6,889 
1 361 206 Life Insurance - 3 Additional Corrections Officers f 540 i 540 i 540 �-- 206-CRSEC Life Insurance _ t___:::__- 357 ' 357 1 23_�---480 
1363 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees ! 375 375 ( 1 5) !  360 
1364 I 1365'----1366 
1367 I 1368 

207, Medical lnsu�ance ! 668,785 I I 668,785 (275, 1 92)1 393,593 
207 Medical Insurance - 3 Add_itional Corrections Officert_ ______ f8,930 ! 48,930 _j__�-�8,930 

207-CRSEC Medical Insurance l 1 7,566 1 7,566 I 1 ,404 ! 1 8,970 
207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees ___ J ___ -_ _!_4, 1 04 1 4, 1 04 ( 1 54)1 __ ___ 

! JJSO 
207-SRHTHi Medical Insurance - Sr. Health i 3,895 - 3,895 (2,499) 1 ,396 

� ------ 208 Dental Insuran�;:-- --;---33,840 - 33,840 ( 1 0,659) 23]81 
-208 I Dental lnsuranc;;-:=-3-Additional Corrections Officers j ----- -2,550-- 2,550 2,�50_ 1370 � 208-CRSEC Dental Insurance i 1 ,089 I 1 ,089 (34) 1 ,055 

� 208-RET Dental Insurance - Retirees __+ ____ _ J_,�-------+--- 1 ,274 1 1 5 1 ,389 
1 373 2 1 2  Employer Medicare j 34,245 I 34,245 I 34,245 
1 374 2 1 2-CRSEC Employer Medicare I- 1 ,868 1 ,868 1 ,868 
� __ 

330 Operating L��e Payments (Copier) I 2,500 ! r= 2,500 ! 2,500 
� 3 3 1  Legal Services I __ _2,_Q_Q_Qj__

______ 

5,000 I I 5,000 ,..!EI 334 ,  Maintenance Agreements --+--- -\ 0 1===--_Q_ 1378 336 Maintenance and Repair Services- Equipm ; ___ 5,000 ! 5,000 5,000 
1 379 340 Medical and Dental Services I 300,000 I - 300,000 300,000 13Bo 348 Postal Charges - + 200 I 200 200 00--- 349 Printing, Stationery&-Forrn ___ s

______ -- 500 I 
I _ _  

500 j----700 1 ,200 
1 382 355 Travel ---- -------- I _ 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 l I 1 ,000 
1 383 355-EXTRA Travel - Extradition ! 3,000 1 I 3,000 3,000 1384- 399 Other Contracted Services - ------ 7,000 I 7,000 1 (700)1 6,300 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 39 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A C D E I  F I G I H 
1 ! i General Fund 101 

--- --- 1 L---- ___L 
2 

- ��=unt

-

Nu�cr h----�=�-- 4/27/2022 ��-------�_!�2-02-i-2022 I 2021-2022 Ap�;:;;-;�-;;-----
11· Propo

_;c}_ed-
+--

-P
-

r
-
o
-
po

_
s
_

cd
-

_
�� 

3 ! I i Org Bgt ! Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amdcd Budget 
-------------· ____________________ __L____ J _ _J___ _____ _l____ _____ _ 

1385 -------�� ! Custodial Su2£!_ies i _ 30,000 i I 30,000 ! i 30,000 
1 386 _ _ 4 1 3  i lorugs and Medical Supplies (Inmates) -----i---- 2 1 0,000 1' ( 1 40,000)1 . 70,0�---- i ___ __l_Q,Q_Q_Q__ 
1 387 ___ 4 141 I Duplicating Su� --�------ -- �!------ ___ _ _5_0_QJ_ --i--____ _29_Q_ 
1 388 _ _ _________ 421 Food Preparation Supplies ____ J _____ 3,000-\-____ __:_L_ 3,000 ! -=r=-___ __],9_Q_Q_ 
1 389 422 Food Su lies (Inmates) I 250,000 1 I 250,000 I 250,000 
1 390 ________ 43 1 f _ 2,000 I . _ 2,000 2,000 
1 391 435 + 8,ooo I 8,ooo 8,ooo 
1 392 45 1 Uniforms ---

--
1 
- -

-
- 30,000 I 30,000 30,000 

1 393 468 Chemicals -1-----T 0 . 0 
1 394 

-·--
499 Other Su lie� Materials (Inmate Supplies) __ __:_}---5-o:oOoT ---so:ooQt ·---- ---So�OOO 

1 395 _______ 5 1 3  Workers' Com Insurance --+-_22,033 L_�2,033 +-- (96 1 )  _}1 ,072 
1 396 524 1 In-Service/Staft:_Develop�-- -j 3,000 I _ �L 3,000 
1 397 599 Other Charges I dt- 0 
1 398 -- 708 Communication Equ1pme�t ____; 

- 3 ,ooor--t. - +-------- -3,ooo i j ----:J:"ooo 
1 399 7 1 0  Food Service Equipment _________ _J_ _ _ _}200Q__,___ _j_____ 3,000 ' +-____ _3,000 
1 400 __ 7 1 1 Furniture and Fixtures ___ _j _____ 5,000 i I 5,000 i ______ L ____ 5_,0__QQ_ 
1 401 _______ 7 1 6  Law EnfEguip i _ 4,000 I I 4,0001 I 4,000_ 
1 402 7 1 9  Office E ui ment i 1 ,000 I CoOOJ 1 ,000 
1 403 I I 

--
! � +- 0 1 0 

1 404 ' I Total Jail Department I-4,60"8;�2 c140,000� ---4-;4"68
-
;6s2 i (289,�-�.179,090 

1405 I I I I I 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 40 



A 

.. 
1431 

lij" c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D I E G T H 

n==------ ----- ----j---·---

544 1 0f I Emergency Man_a����- -- _ ! �--------+--------+--==---==j_--=------=�= i r l 
I- -·-------· -------- - --+-- ----+--·- --------····-·-· 

CTa--�--3 
� �upervisor/Director 54,8 1 3_ j___ 54,8 1 3  --i-----��

8J_L 1434 
1435 HI 1437 

1 6 1  Secre�iesL_ 3 1 ,53� 1 ,3 1 1  _ 32,844 J_ ______ }_�,�44_ 
20 1 Social Security 5,353 ! . � 5,435 J _j ______ __5_,43� 
204 I state Retireme_� ·-- -- 5,794 ! 88 11 5,882 1 _ _  j_ __ ____ . �.�Bl_ 

:..:.i 20� Life Insurance ___ 332J__ i 337 _j_ ________ �32__ :..:.i-- 206-RET-LIF ! Life Insurance - Retiree __ O i _I 0 1 92 j 1 92 
1438 
1439 
1440 1--1441 
�-1443 
1
1444 

5 
1446 
1447 

207 Medical Insurance 1 7,350l I 1 7,350 {5,9 1 1 ) 1  1 1 ,439 
208 Dental Insurance -_·_- I 1 ,0751___ 1 ,075 (225) �=� 8SCl 

208-RET-DEN1 Dental Insurance - Retiree 0 ! __ 0 353 -----� 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare I 1 ,252 ! 1 9  1 ,271 1 ,27 1 
307 Communication - 2,820T 2,820 j -------2,820-

307 Wire Communication - Wireless 2,400 r---- 2,400 -__=i===---�/!Oo� 320 Dues and Members�s . 1 1.Qj_____ _ 1 1 0 �------ __ __l_l_Q_ 
327 Freight Expenses 250 ! , 250 I . 250 
330 i Operating Lease Payn{ents I ,  I 09_�' -----+ 1 , 100 I --�:---�-=== ! ,  1 �� 

_ 333 I Licenses l 0 ! 0 .;.:.i 334 IMainten�nce Agreements - EMA Website Domain Fe 
-

671 r--=- � 671 __ ---- i_=�-
-=�_-671-

1 1448 
1449 
1450 
1451 334-RADIO !Maintenance Agreeme11�- 1 ,200 l _ l ,200F ! 1 ,200 

__ . 336i Maintenance and R_9Jair Services-Equipm 1 ,000 J___ i 1 ,000 I __ __ ____!_,QQ9 _ _ 
� 336-BOA TI Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 2,000_ i ___ I 2,000 I ___ J _ _____ _ __ 2,000_ 
14�? 

� ____ 338 1 Maintenance and R� Services - Vehicles 6,500 L----- 6,500 - - - -�- --- �Q__ 1455 348 Postal Charges 1 30 __) 1 30 _._j_ __ ____ _!.� 
� � 349 I Printing, Stationery and Forms 800 I 800 I ______ SQQ_ 1457 355 i Travel 1 ,500 i 1 ,500 i 1 ,500 
�

-- 399 1 1 0ther Contracted Services -· 8,500 j --=------- 8,500 I ----!-=-- 8,i§_f 1459 399 DIVE Other Contracted Services - (Marine Rescue Team) I 0,000 i 1 0,000 I I 1 0,000 
1460 399 HYPER Other Contracted Se�ices - (!PAS - Hyper Reach) I �- - 5,000 -----=-=1==�-=�5,ooo-

��- 409 Crushed Stone __ ____ . 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 _ l ___ _____!_,QQQ_ 
1462 4 1 2  i I Diesel Fuel 2,000 · 2,000 1 2,000 
1463 4 1 4  Dupl icating Supplies -

760 j 760 ! 760 
1464 422 Food Supplies 

- --�- 620 ----r--------6-20-

� 425 Gasoline - 7,000 ! 7,000 i 7,000 
1 1 466 434 Natural Gas 

--- ·r---· 0 
____ l _______ O � __ ______ 435 iOffice Supplies 2,6QQj 2,600 -�---=--===2�00 

1468 450 Tires 2,500 I 2,500 I 2,500 � 45 1 i I Uniforms __ ----�---- I 2,000 j_ __ __=:_� 2,000 ==----r---=--27)60-
� ---- ---- �J_-DIVEI [Un iforms __ _____ 

--,
______ ---�99_ :_ 2,500 I _____ ___ .f-___ ___ _ 2,500_ 

..!£! _______ __ �_!_�er Supphes & Ma.tenal�---· +----_bOOO_j ____ __l,QQ9_J__ ______ ! _ __ __ _ _2,Q_Q_Q_ 1472 499-DIVEJ !Other Supplies & Materials 2 000 ! 2,000 I ! 2,000 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 42 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A 1131 C I D I E I F G I H ffi I ! General Fund 101 � ---i 
. i- - . ---i-- 1 

-:�:ount N�-=-b�jl-=-==----�E'._2_022 1�:35 I 2021:2022 ·:����21�2022-+ Approved . Proposed=I�--
-
P�oposed-

-

1 l Org Bgt l Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds ! Amdcd Budget 
.. _ _ ________ __

_ .J_L_ ________ -··- ·--· -··-1-·--- _____ L _______ ,__ ____ _ _ _ _ _  ----- · ---· 1473 ______ Premiu��n Corporate Surety Bonds 
_J_ 0 __ _J ___ _

__ Q_ 1474 ----------- Workers' Comp InSl!!:._a!]�-- 1 ,23.�j 1 ,232 __ __Ql)l _ _ _ � 1475 I In Service/Staff Development 3,000 
_ _
L 3 ,000 J_ 

_ _ ___ 3 ,00_Q_ 
1476 In Service/Staff Development 4,000 ! 4,000 -�-- _ ___i,QQ_O_ 1477 Communication Equipment 5,000 ! 5,000 i 5,000 
1478 ICommunicatioE__!?�ment � 2,687 2,687 -----� -_____ 

2,682_ 1479 ___ 
Furniture and Fixtures 5_.9.Q_L 500 

___ _ __ ___ L __ __ ----2Q_Q. _ 

1480 
_ __ _ __ ! Office Equipment ___ __ 3,500 ! 3 ,500 j _ _ _ __ }_,5_QQ_ 

1481 
_______ 22.Qj-t-Other E9_1:'.pment - · I 1 ,500 j I 1 ,500 _: __ _

_
_ __

_ 
l��Q..Q_ 

1482 ______ 790-BO-'.'T ! Other Equipm�nt 7,00Q.J._ ... __ 7,000 � --J _ _ _____ 2'Q9_Q_ 
1483 799 J Other Capital Outlay I l i 0 1 I 0 

-· ilTotal Emergen-::::e=t I 2 12,ioo-f--- 4,187 1 2 16,387 1 (5,628): . _ -210,759 

B udget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 43 



A 1§1 1 ! I 
-IT 

c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 2022 

I D I 
_, 

E I General Fund 101 I -+- -- -- --+ 
F G l H I 2 4/27/2022 14:35 2021 -2022 j 202 1-2022 +- Approved 

Account Number I ------------ I 3 Org Bgt ! Amds 1 Amded Bgt 

Propos�[ Propos;.i--

Amds j Amded Budget I 
f--.:!.----------_L' ----=--- ------ 1 .  -::--.L T r 1 525 1 1 I . I - - ---+-- I I 

���� ------���Jf:���alth and We���e-----��--- : --_+11 _
_
_ -==��--- � _ ____ J 1 528 _ 55 l l Ol ILoca! Health D�ment I _ ! OJ 

1 529 206 RETI I Life Insurance Retirees _ 96 I _ _ , 96 i ___ 96 
1 1530 c-- 207 RET Medical Insurance - Retirees j _)____ 0 I 0 
1 531 ___ _208 RET Dental Insurance - Retiree�-----------· ---�-------; 324 29 ! 353 
1 532 3071 !Communication 3,000 i 1 3,000 ! 3,000 
1 1 533 307-WIREi i Communication 2,000 '. _ _ ! 2,000 I 2,000 
1 534 3 1 6 Contnbutmns 4,635 i I 4,635 ! 4,635 
1 535 320 .Dues & Memberships '30o1-------- 300 I 300 
11 536 330 1  Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 4,500 i - ----� 4,500 ----- ! 4,500 
1 537 333! Licenses , 2.!Ql____ I 2 1 0  I (2 1 0)1 ____ _Q_ 
I 1538 ,__ _ m I M•;"'""'"� & ••&- om� E,,;, I Joo±-- 1 Joo l _j _ _l<!Q_ 348 Postal Charges 2,000 2,000 1 1 2,000 
1 540 - � j_Printing, Stationery & Form�_ 1 ,878 ! ----�+- 1 ,878 I I ---�,878 
1 541 355 !Travel 832 i (832) 0 1 1 0 
1 542 399 Other Contracted Services 1 1 ,395 1 1 1 ,395 1 1 1 1 ,395 
1 543 4 1 31 jMedical Supplies ,___ l ,OOOl�=-- I 1 ,000 I I 1 ,000 
1 544 4 1 4j l�licatingSupplies _ 123 l __ ---:- 1 23 ! : _ 1 23 
1 545 _ 422 Food Supplies _ _ 800 ! _____ ___ I 800 1_ _ ___ � 1 546 435 1  !Office Supplies _ ____ _ __ 4,08-:n-__ _  i 4,087 I 1 _ _ _ ___ 4_,()_£_ � 499! Other Supplies & Materials l ,308tl _ _ _ 1 ,308 1 _2�l_ 1 ,5 1 8  
1 548 508 I Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 64 64 i 64 
1 549 _524J In-Se�ce/StaffDevelo�_ 1 ,200 i - - ( 1 ,000) 200 i -�-=- 200 . 
1 550 illflFurniture and Fixtures I _426 l (426) 0 ! _____ 0 
1 551 7 1 9; loffice Equipment 5 1� (400) 1 1 0  __r::-______ 1 _1 0_ 
1 552 7901 I other Equipment 400 ' 2,658 I 3,058 ! 3,058 
1 553 -·- I Q : 0 
1 554 Total Local Health Deoartment

-
41 ,388 ! 0 4 1 ,388 29 :· 4 1,417  

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 46 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A Isl c I D l E l F I G I H 

t± Account Number ll ________ __ �e:��:lo���:�S lO
_
l 
__

___ t2o-i!�����±-.i�i_!:;i��2j Approved Proposed ; -=��;io_�;���� 
3 I ! i Org Bgt i Amds i Amded Bgt Amds ! Amded Budget � -i+------------·------·----+--------' -------·-· ... -1-. ! -----····-·----··� 

�::: _ 55 1 2��Animal ContrC!!__-==�-=--=-==--==-----+----���+�.�--�� �:=-�� I __ l ______ =---=� 
7sfa ===-----·���ii��;��js������{o; ·- - ----·-- fl ---5jj"4�f--- -- - - - -� 53 , 14� +------53, 1 4�-� 1691 1Part-time Personne�- � 30,437 l -·- -·- ---- - -- i 30,437 i - - -·---�2'.!l_?_ 1560 1 8 7 1  IOvertime Pay 1 0,000 i i 1 0,000 I 1 0,000_ 1 561 1 89! istaffWages -�-=-�---------J___!��.-��- .2_?_.l_�IT 1 76,203 l . ·--- --�76,20L 
1 562 20 1 ! I Social Security J 1 5,04 1 1 1 ,686 I 1 6,727 l 1 6,727 

I�::! ���1-:�'.;�e1�s��:�::nt �------ i 14,�!G��
-
-
�
�-���5-� 1 6.��� 

(8
3r=-

-
-�-r���! 

_ 
i 1 565 ________ _ 207l_jMedical Insurance I 36,733 I __ ___ _ m __ _ ! 36,733 1 ,032 : 37,765 
1 566 208 1�nsurance i 1 ,758 ! j 1 ,758 356 I 2, 1 14 
1 567 -· ?�!�+4!ilifuer Medicare - . ----J-.=_--=_- 3,5 i-8T·· =�-=j_9� 3,9 1 2  i_ --��-J,9 1 2-� 30?�mmunicatio�-- 1 ---�100 _L - -- ---L- 2 , 1 00 I __ S!Q_O_ 
1 569 307-WIREI ! Communication ·----- T �-·---- -- . ___ l 2,600 _J .  ______ 2,600 
� -�201 1oues and Memberships ___________ J _ __  -2Q�----- - i 50 L __ ___ __ 5o_ 
1571 330 ·! I Operating Lease Payments i ___ 80D_j_____ _ I 800 ! 800 
1572 333 , . Licenses 1 220 ! - f 220 I L 220 
1 573 __ 3381_ I Mamtenance and Repair - Vehicles [ ___ 1 ,60.QJ_:.::. __ � .• ??.4 ! 7, 1 74 1 ! -- -.-----7T7"4 

�-------3'!Q.;__Wed1cal & Dental Serv1ces (Vaccmallons for empl� .. J.2_00 I __ _
_ __ I 1 ,300 _j _ _ ____ _J}_QQ_ 1 575 348 ;  i Postal Charges __ �_ifil ______ . l  200 i ---·--�_QQ_ 1576 349 i ! Printing, Stationery & Fonns I 1 ,327 l I 1 ,327 ! 1 ,327 

�:;� 349 PET��! l���n:��g, Stationery & Fonns +--I��! --�����
-
·=�r- �:��� 

: -- -·=-- �:���� 
� 355-PETS� I Travel - PetsMart --------------,. -----6,00�+--=-- -- 1 6,000 -t=-�=-- 6,000 
1 580 357 ;1veterinary Sf'.rvices ! 29,75.u=: __ J}_Q9lf 29,254 ·-f-- 29,254 
1 581 357-ASHLT.J3.�_rina�rvices I ___ 500 I ____ 

I 
500 J_ ______ 500 

1 582 359ll!Tu[iosa1 Fees T 3 1 0 I 3 1 0  I 3 1 0  
1583 399 [ 1 0ther Contracted Services I _ _ l.Q.QQJ_ ____ , / 1 ,000 L . _ _ _ ___ 1 ,000 
1 584 �Animal Food & Supplies __J 27,200 L ___ .4,500 I 3 1 ,700 7,303 -- - . - -�� 
1585 401 ASHLTRj I Animal Food & Supplies _ 1 4,397 .�QQQlj 1 0,397 ! __ __ -1.Q.,397 
1586 40 1 BQUST! 1Animal Food & Supplies I 22,000 I i 22,000 I 22,000 
1587 401 -LADD� ! \Animal Food & Suppli�s _ L_----12.tl_:=== I 3,500 i - ---�·500_ 1588 40 1 -PETSM _Lj_Animal Food & Supplies T 5,000 I . . i 5,000 -t----�,000_ 
1589 40 1 -TEST! !Animal Food & Supplies ! 6,500 I I 6,500 I 6,500 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 47 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

A � c 1 o 1 E --r- F 1 G 1 H � _ Jl_ 
___ _ General Fund� - ----k ---�+ l_ _ _ _ _ ____ _ 

Account Number [_ ! _ 4/27/2022 14:35 _ 1_2021-20�-+ 202 1-2022 Approved Proposed j ___ Xr�J!ose�--
l 1 I Org Bgt ! Amds Amded Bgt Amds ! Amded Budget 

I� ----�-�iil�;T�=-----. =f �iffil��.�J---�J--�.oo:h-�=�;1�� 
1 595 45l�rrns I 1 ,500 i 

__ _ __ ___ _j__ 1 ,500 J _ _ ___
_

_ l ,5QQ__ � -------�lJ_jY_!!_l ities -+----2,Q_Q!l __ I ___ __ _ _ _ _ I 9,000 _L _ _ _ ___
_ _2,00Q__ 1597 499 Hgther Supplies & Materials __i l ,50Qj _______ _ _ l 1 ,500 ] _

__ __ __ _  ! J_D_Q__ 
1 598 509 I ' Refunds ! 80 i I 80 j 80 1599------- �_i W�ers��()mp Insurance _ _:_--3�696 I =�=-�-- -- i 3,696 (708)1

- -
-
-��=};98� 

1 600 --��_LT[;:;- Service/S_taff Development 1,9-2._0_l _ ___ _ ___
_ 
] 1 ,000 1 _____ �,0_Q_Q__ 

1 601 7 1 8 !  iveh icies i : · o t o 
1 602 7 19fl Office Ecj;;-ipment ?_�r���--==-=-- I 754 1 -L--� �=� 75�_ 
1603 790 ANIMA j]_ilib_er E�ment 500 l 1 500 ! 500 
1 604 

-�Tot;;"! Ani.,;-al Control -+�9;o-osf----- 36,rni 515,678 1 1 1 ,900 j - - --si1,s7S 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

.< 

Page 48 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A IBI c I D I E I F I G l H 
1 _ I L - General Fund 101 _ k I I 

� Account Number i i 
_

_ __ 
4127/2022 14:35 2021-2022 202 1-2022 J_ Approved I Proposed J ___ Prop���-----

1 3 II Org Bgt Amds ! Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
!---=--. __ J __ L ------- __l__ _ ____ --+-- - - --- ------ --1 659 I I �---- __ --+---------�--------- 56300 1 I Senior Citizens Assistance __ I ±--- I ! -- - - ----------1 661 1 05LJSupervisorfDirector___ 44,894 I ------- [ ----- 44,894 l _ _ ____ j_ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ 44,8� 
1 662 1 6 1  ! ! Office on Aging Director 27, 1 65 I ! 27, 1 65 I L 27, 1 65 

�--- 1 89 1  \ 0ther Salaries and Wages 65,229T�,585 T ___ 70,8 14 1 -L- - -��- 70,8 1-4 
1 664 20 1 I !Social Securi'" 8,5 1 2  i 346 I 8,858 I 8 858 � · � I , 
1 665 204\ Retirement 9,2 1 2  375 I 9,587 j i 9,587 

1666 2061 Life Insurance 680 I - � 680 (6) ! -- - - --- 674 
1667 206-RET-LIF I Life Insurance - Retirees 392 · ---------

I 392 --· +-----1 668 207 I i Medical Insurance 38,3 1 1  j 
1 669 207-RET-MEDI I Medical Insurance - Retirees 6,682 
� 207-SRHTH I Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 6,422 ! 
1 671 208 I ' Dental Insurance 2,406 

_=r 38,3 1 1  
I 6,682 

: -- 6,422 I 2,406 ' � 208-RET-DEN I _Dental Insurance-Retirees 648 1 -�---"-t-- --- ----------
1 673 2 1 2 1

_ ��oyer Medicare 1 1 ,991 8 1 I 2,072 �----_J___ ___ _ _  2-,_972 __ 
I 648 

1 674 307 1 . Communication 4,900 ! __ 4,900 _J _ ______ 4,900 � 330 [ jOperating Lease Payments (Copier) 2,200 I 2,200 L _____ 2_,__2_QQ_ 
1 676 333 I I Licenses 2,000 I 2,000 l ·---·----2 ,0_D_Q __ 1 677 336 i Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 1 ,637 - f 1 ,637 I 1 ,637 � 338! !Vehicle Maintenance 

-
5,000 ! 5,000 --t�-- --��,QQ_q__ 

1 679 348 1 tp?stal Charges 900 _L 900 l _ ______ _ 2Q_Q 
1 680 �I Printing, Stationery, and Forms 1 ,500 I _ I 1 ,500 _L_ _ __ _ _ J_,500 
1 681 355 i ]Travel 900 i 900 j 900 � ---- 3991 !Other Contracted Services 6,�� I 6,000 +==·-=---6,000� 
1 683 4 1 0f jCustodial Supplies I 900 1 I 900 1 

________ __ -----�.9-
1 684 _____ 4 1 4j jDuplicating Supplies ' 200 ! _ 200 *-- _

_ _ 
?.QQ_ 

� 422 LUNCH ! �ood ��J:!lies _ 8,000 I 8,000 --- --�9_0 __ 0_ 11686 425 I I Gasoline 4,500 I 4,500 4,500 
1 687 435 1 Office s� 1 ,350 i 1 ,350 - --- -- ·1,_3_?0 
1 688 4501 \Tires & Tubes 1 ,000 - I 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 
1 689 452 1 !Utilities 1 5,000 I I _ 1 5,000 l__ ___ _ _ _ __ !_?,QQQ__ � 499 I I Other �plies and Materials -L 600 I __ 600 -- · --��q__ "" S l 3  i ]Qi:''°"' Comp '"'"'M" 2,464 i 2,464 (74 )f== _ __ ,,!_99_ 
1 692 599 ! Other Charges 1 ,500 I 1 ,500 I I 1 ,500 
"" S99-SRCTZ 1 lo•;;_,,;.,,.,, _____ i o I -r::::=:-:��: _ Q_ 
1 694 7 1 9! !Office _Equipment 2,200 , I 2,200 i _ ___ __ ____ 2 ,_�_9-

1 695 790-TCADI !O_!b� Equipment 0 I ! 0 ---i- 0 
1696 I [ ! I 0 i 0 

1697 I ;-Tot�ili-;;-�;Ci-tlzcns Assistance --i--- 275,i9s--f 6,3871= -- 281,682 (1 1 ,754)[ - -�-��-_: :�ijyi_if � 56700: f Park�-�d Fai�oar�---------t=- - 0 
----t --- I L-----���=- --��= �--------'"tr=""'''''":' - - + ---- _ ;t ____ :_ _____ I ___ ! -- ----·-- -· - .. . - - · - -

1 702 i ' __J_ I i � ; 
1703 Total Social, Cultur� Recreational-Servk�s I --�;5,295r--

6,387T
____ _ 281 ,682 

--
(1 1 ,754) !  -=-�:i�-i�j-;-

1 704 ! I I I I i 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 52 



2 r--
3 

A (Bf 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

c I D E 

.. ..  ids 

� -------- --- -�--+- - ··-------- -------- ·-··· 
_j ________ ._1,__ __ 1 774 58300 \ : Veterans Services I I --1 775 ---=-� 16ffJ����ye��d- r��.030 I 91 lL 

6 
1 776 ______ _ ___!!2qQ��_Sal�!es & Wages _____ ! _ ___ _ 33,634-+· ___ _ 1 777 _______ 20 1 J LSoc_ial §_ecurity -i---·--·- 3,265 I 5 
1 778 2041 IRellreme�_ j_ 2, 1 88 I 6 9 
1 779 206 ; ! Life Insurance I 60 I 1780 io7 !  !M�;;;-;i·insurance ·--r- 10,948 ( 10,' �48) 
1 781 2i2L.lEEie!_o:yer Medicare -::c=--- 764 I I 3 

F 

;o 
--+--------'3cc.02J_j�ommu��cations J ___ _ .!.,�---1783 307 WIRElJ..Coml!l_l_l!l!cations I _ _ 450 I 45 . 

G I H 

1784 3 1 6 i__! Contributions :_Veteran's Honor Guard -1--·--- I 0 I l _______ O 1 785 �0 ' jDues and Membershi s _L_ _ _ 9501 950 ! 950 
1 786 ________ 33.Qi-+gEera� Lease Payments ___ _]___ 250 250 I I 250 
1787 ____ l}ilil\l!aintenance Agreement - TDVA Claims Mgmt Pro�L_- 898 ! �98 -�--- 898 
1788 _-2�+,Maintenace and Repair Services-Vehicl j ·------ · 0 ! 0 
1 789 _____ __2:14j_LPostal Charg�-- __ _L __ ,_ _ _  300 300 ___ )__ 300 
1 790 349 ! i Printing,Stationery, and Forms · 600 600 ! 600 
1 791 __ ·---3s"SJJI!�vel __ -

_j_ ___ � 5,000 ! I ___ 5,000 I . 5,000 
1 792 399 l ! Other Contracted Services ! 0 i 0 ' J 0 
1793 ====--414fIQ.u_p1�iif;�s-;;j)plies ___ · __ 

T
l --=-- 1 621r __ _!i�-t---- :------,-62-

1 794 __ 425 ! jGasol in_�---- ________ 9-t' -----+- 0 
1 795 ________ 435! !Offic..t:._�l_l�------ +--- 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 ----f- 1 ,000 
1 796 47 1 1  ! Software ' 300 3� I 300 

��:� --==*Fi������ Materials ��� _____ 6 1� 6-��--�F----ds-
1 799 7 1 9  j_, Office Equipment ! 0 0 I I 0 
1000 : r--- -- ---- I + ' t I 1801 i !Total Veterans Services --r-·--- 8 1,7 15 ; - (9,455} 72,260 I 35 72,295 
1802 rr---- 1- , 1 , 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 55 



A Ji:j - - C 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D I E F I G l H � �. General Fund 101 I _J i __i __ 
-- --- ----·--

4127/�0E._ 14:35 ----L 2021-2022 __ _1_ 2021-2022 i= Approved !--------- _____ _ Account Number I 1 - -·-· I Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt ! Amds r Amded Budget 
.. --------1-1------------------·- ---- _ __ =i f -'--1875 I i I I 
1 876 Audit�d J�ne 30, 202 1 

_
FB -----.--- __t_�_ll!223!�_12 ! , - -��----=+:=--:--=== 1877 Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Item�-- - -f--_7}__7_,5_7_I..};.. i 

----�- ------··-- ----L ___
__ _ 1878 Available Fund Balance July 1 ,  2021 . i_ 9,446,335 i 9,446,� _____ __ _ __ j_ 9,446,335 

1879 - ---------=R=-----·- ----L------ --+ ! +----------+ �::� +----=-- · 

-t-----
-

---
. I c== :== �::� ---�Ill_____ ----t---------r---- _! --- ----�-

1884 Total Revenue -f-+------ T --20,210,298- 868,874 21 ,079,172 1 138,325 I ______ �1 ,2 17,497 
1885 Transfers In ---H-- -!---- 400,l!..Q_�_j 21 ,706 1 421,706 ! -�?.500 ! 437,206 
1886 _ll I __ _ l ______ j _________ .l._ ___ ____ _ 1 887 Total Revenue and Transfers I n  

' 20,610,298 I 890,580 I 2 1 ,500,878 I 1 53,825 I 2 1 ,654,703 �::: � 1------ - �-- i 1----==-==i I _ -----------·--,---------L___ __-f--____ l __ ___ _ 
1 890 I i I I I I 
1891 Total Available Fund!-t-

. 

__ -__ __ __ _J 30,056,633
-! 890,580 I 30,947,213 ,1, -----

�!,821=---- 3 1 , 10 1 ,038 
1892 I _ ! I . I 
1 893 Expenditure Budget lJ____ . �fz-;360,�_l �6,425 23,016,996 I _ __ _Q��354) ! 22,658,642 
1 894 Transfers Out i�------ ___j___ 0 I 0 0 i 0 I 0 
1 895 . I I ! I i ---- ------- -·---·---+---· · ' ·---·-· - -.---·------1 896 _Total Expenditures and Tranyfer Out ___ I _E_J_§_Q_,57_I__i 656,425 23,0 1 6,996 -� _ _Qi8,354) i ___ 22,658,642 
1 897 : i i ! I I 
1 898 £;;;tt;-!i;;-;;-;Js��T-- ___ 

-
7�G96,9��t: 234,155 1 7,930,2 i7l�- - -s12:119T 8,442,396 

�:�� '. ---- - --- - -+---- ---+-------t- -- --�:-------
---·------ -----·------------- -- --- -- - �------- -r--1 90 1 --------,�- 1 __ 

___j I _J ___________ i ___ _ 1902 ---
-

___LI 
-· i . I ----+-1 903 ·_1___ _ _

__ _l___ ___ _ _  l___ J _____ j � 1904 ______ .Li__ _ _ 

' 
----- - ·- · - I I _ ___ _J 1905 ___ ! I ________ +----- - __ J- 1 --t---1 906 i i i ! ' 

-----------+-------· ----- . --i-· ______ l_ _____ _ 1 907 I ' I ! -- -- --- - - - ----t- -+---------___L __________ _ 1 908 ' I ! I i I -----ti------
_

___ ___=:__ 1-- -=�� - 1 . i __ _ _ �---=�_L _______ _ ---- I ! i I -------:--=-=���-=± _i __ _ ___ _ _ �=1r:=----

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

----------;-- I : I I 

. ' 

Page 58 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, May 9, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

AGENDA I TEM 1 0-B-2 

Consideration of recommendation to approve resolutions for amendments in the following funds: 

Public Libraries Fund 1 15 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE PUBLIC LIBRARIES FUND 115 TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT 
ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the Public 
Libraries Fund 115 on Ju ly 6, 2021; a nd 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 
accurately reflect anticipated.and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets wi l l  appropriate funds for expenditures that were 
unknown at the time of the original FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 
be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 
(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 Public Libraries Fund 115 has been 
amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted a nd is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original  Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amds This Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2021 FB 416,641 

Total Revenue 385,324 78,500 0 463,824 

Expenditure Budget · 367,570 114,131 4,125 485,826 

Less Cash on Hand (250) 

Effect on Fund Balance 17,754 (35,631) (4,125) (22,002) 

Ending Fund Balance 434,145 (35,631) (4,125) 394,389 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOL VED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Com mission meeting in regul a r  session this 9th day of May 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A la C --, D I E I \ Public Libra;:,, Fund 1 1 5  ; I I 
F G 

I : Adopted Approved Amended r Proposed ----
I -·--- - -

-
-·r Budget Amendments I Budget I Amendments ___ _ 

--- -�-- -�� 
4/27/22 5:03 PM -�=�-�- i £0�1-2022 I 2021-2022 Appra-ved i 

-- -- -- --- - - ------, 
-- - ' -

-
---- �--- - __l_ 

6 I l I I I ' ��=� =·-=7����="J'l"�- ·-+-- . 
7 '�Uif>tt.t!A"Oji,@0.0t91G0unt�0_ntm!llifil.���-:������ I 
8 

i.. .... '"'i;;-R.o-i!�.t��-! -1.�-h-��·�..!.- �S&;·-�� ." - - ... � w-��. 1----i-
9 40000Lloca1 Taxes _____ __ __ _ __ __l _____ i==___ I 
10 ____ ! _j__ I d 1 1  401 1 0 Current Property Tax i 309,051 I 309,051 I , - - -
1 2  --40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year -i---3� l,500 i , 
13 40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy -�------=---- 200 200 I j -· 
14 40130 I Clerk 6: Master Collections - Prior Year j 2,000 2,000 I . 
15 40140 Interest and Penalty -·--·--T 900 ! 900 I , _ 
16 40163.:_TATE I Pay��".E in-Lieu of Tax - Tate ft Lyle ---

-
==-:�- -+�-�,300 I � 

. 
17 40320 Bank Excise Tax L 2,400 2,400 I --- -- ----- --- ---·---·--·- - : --- I I 

Tora' "''''�- -·-:: _ __ _ + "'"" I 0 I "'"" j 
-+----4-4-0-00-1-l-Oth��ocal Revenues -����=����:l=--�------1---�--=----+= _____ _, 

·- . _L _,_______ I - ·1-
-•----

-
+-+-R_el:_i;���_a1 Insurance Payments -=--�-- _ ___ 1 ,29�.b I 1 ,29� 

Retirees Life Insurance Payments t 1 93 ! 
' �t- . 

27 R�_!irees M�dical_�nsurance Payments -�==:-- 5 ,815 I -5,815 -----. 
28 44170 CIGNA Miscellaneous Refunds i j • I 
31 32 

Misc Refunds - Workers Comp 
. -··- ·- --T--·- - I i I--

Total Other Local Revenues 
--· _:==--j_ ____ 7,303 I 0 7,303 I -+----+--�-1f---+--

--i-i !! =-- 49000 Other Source
� 
(non

-
revenue) --=�l--. I I I 

35 __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  o l  I o _ 0 1=--� �� -- T-;.o;o;,., :=·"'""""" '" -=-==*=-�-'f ' I ' I ' I oj==FI 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

--·--·- -------·-·- . 1 I . I . . ! 335,654 I o 335,654 o I 335,654 

·-----------
-
-
-
--�-�--=�=--J=-·--, 4 -----i---

; I I I ==�==��-=r==----1 =----1 +--r 1 1 

Page 1 of 14 



A la c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

I D E F .  I G I H I I 
; =::- Jt=--== H ______ '"":;,�;;;;;;;� m -� - . +,,,._,;;;;-'-,,-;;:;ru>b;,:;;"'� �F=-_ _  ±-,;;,,-,,;-;;;--Fi 
3 I i Adopted Approved I Amended i Prop� Amended t 
4 ----- - -------·-- ·---·T Budget �mendmentsl--Budi.rt-TAm--;;;dments I Budget I - ----I 

==,,.,,.=- --.. """=."!"'tr·-�·=·· ·�"'�--· -�- - -,tl"'=a."'l!l!f:l'����------ , I ' I ---,---:: £15.m��!l.11\lJREs·-�!if�1..�fi1�!£i��mA��"i'��. ��iilli"""'.-----t------1- ------
I ----- +--

social, Cultural, and Recreational Services ----=t=----'------ I --=--=�-=--L-=- --- SociaLSecl6.20� 
_ 56500li

'Librar�:_�---- _ ___ _
__ 1'- ----+---==r= ______ J__ __ +' _____ +�!! 

f--!-----+'...;---- i--· 1 I . ! IMedicarei 1 .45% 
162 Clerical Personnel-Wages ______ _ _; ___ 147,� 7,526 1 _ 1 54,741 J. __ 1 54,74_1�1---� 

51 168 Tempo_�_!'ersonnel ______ __  L_ __ :'.,�- ----+--Z.,70� 
-1--�.708 i !--l 52 ___ 169 Part-timc Personnel _ __ j __ �� 42,735 ! �,735+- -+----

53 187 1 Overtime Pay : 500 ; i 500 i I 500 i I 
54 ---2o'ji �cial See�rity --

==�---+ ---�-l--���--12,75�+-----�12,752 1 1 2,752 __ 55 ___ _204 Sta1:_
�_:1irement -- ·----4--- -··�·9 12 i 505

j
' }0.41�_; _ _ _ _ _ _  I 10,417 10,417 

56 --·- 206 Life Insurance ·-- ·-----· _l----�-2�---- ____ ___El _ _l __ �I 785 I 
57 206 LlF Life lnsuronce Retirees 

·-+---

3_!u_ _ _____ L _ _____ 38��- --- :---�4j_ _ _ _ 58 --�07 Medical lnsuran_:_e__ _ _ _______ 43,5_96 1 I 43,596 L 2,936 1 46,53��----+----! 207 RET Medical Insurance Retirees ____ _J _ _ _ _  E.,�- I �,742 I (5,763)1 6,9?+-------207 SRHTH Mcdical lnsurance - Sr Health ·
·-
-· · --·--·-·-. 

_! . ____ _ _.!,_!,?2 
·

± 8, 192 I 579 I 8,771 ! ! ____ _ 
--i-----20_8+-,_D_e_n_tal_lnsu�llllce _l ____ 2,603 2,603 I 3�1 2,838 ! [ 
-1--2_0_8_�� Dental lnsurancc:_- Retir�--- _ _  j_ _ _!, 187 ___________ 1 ,187 :------ 224 :-1,411 I J __ _ 63 2 JO Unemployment Compensation ___ ___ L _ __ _ I_ 11 0 1----0 -1- I I 64 212 Employec��icare __ _j_ 2,873] 109 2,982 1 _______ 1 2,982 : 2,982 ti 
65 Contributions J_ 1 0,000 L , 10,000 I I 10,000 I 

66 Travel --- ________ -----+--=- l , 5:1------t--"5'8- - - -"-"'-'t--3�_·-=_-_-+l---t1 
67 499 ; I 0 I � I 
68 ___ 5 10 Trustees Conunission ____ _ __ 1

-
-

--6;500 ! -.-. ----�±---·- -1 - ·-- I I 
69 ___ s 1 3 ---:--- .;:6oOf 4,600 i , 4,600 I --+---i 
70 524 1 ---=---=+�=- -� I 1 ,206 I =r=� -±· -
11 599 ______ 1 ---r o I -r o r- __ _ 

75 -- ----- - -±=�� '·'"f "'" " : ' ,==f----t-
76 ------· ------!- - ----·--1 I �---+--+--------·-------- i 31 6,560 i 8,606 i 325, 1 66 j o I 325, 1 66 i --;------+--�--.,..,---·--- ------ ! � 

I f I i I 
---------- - --- �==-j_-=_- 331�-� m,654 I ___ o ' _ 335,65�J. _ _ _j_ __ _ 

---+- -
�-�560 i_ 8.6ci6T 325, 1 66 : 325���+----+---

82 Effuct
-
o-;;-f°.M,d Balance ----=�1: _-=}9,���6) 1 0,488 -=-- 0 10,488�i:=--+---

83 . I -i- I 
84 --- Estim;;!:;d-Ei�gi;;-;,jng Fund Balance --------1---238,049]___ 238,049 ' --- --z38�9t- 1 
85 -- ----···- - · · -··-·r--- ··-- - ;-- I -:----i- --
86 §D�1l!;P,g_1:1g.f[�i

.
,_@Q!BX�1l�5..IJ�1Eut1Df.� - ·- 251,143_i ____ --r-

_· 248,537 i 248,5371 -- -

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 2 of 14 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A IEi C I D I E I F I G I H 
____ _l_L __ _______ _ P_u_b_li_c _l.i_b_ra_ry_F_u_n�.!.!_5��-- --- - --- -\- - - _ _ ___ _J _ _ _  _:_::_J_ ___ --�--- ; l_ ____ � _ ___ _ __ _ 2 ---jj - ------ 4/27/22 5:03 PM _J_l02_!:-3_£!�-�2 1-2022 _ 1 __ Appr��.':.�L- i Proposed j' 11 __ ___ _ __ , 

3 · Adopted �Approved t Amended \ Proposed Amended 

4 ==- 1 __ -:--�-- ____ - ------------
-·

=--:=t�dget= Am�tsT--
eu-dge� -rt.�endments Budget I _ _ I __ 

87 s}ili§En��N�_ttei:l'qiE'f,G1®�f�!fY.B�-��:t� -+ ±=, ! ' 4 88 EEvENUES- I 
f"'""""'-------�--- � �- _..___ . � • . ·� - · :--- -�- -t=== ----- I - ----+----

89 _ _ 43000 Charges far Current Services -�-----i-----+- l I _J__ 
9

0 43350 Copy Fees _ ____ _ _ 1 ___ _ 500 I __ 500 I 500 j ____ __i__ 
92 ���� ����rZ�����-���- ------------- -�-- ��� [_ __ =-_t-- - -�;-� +- ___ ���_LI -=+ _ 
93 ! 1 i o I o I 
94 Total Charges for C�-;:;:�-�t Services i 1 , 250 �- O l 1 , 250 ! ----4 1 , 250 j -,-----
�: 47100 i 'Federal through5t-;;t.;- -+- : I ------�1-----_J__· , 1--
:47301 -ARPA 

I 
:cov10 - 1 9 -�rant #1 --=i _______ :_l_��:l_ ___ :::T 22,500 r . 

1 00I Federa!I F=� St�:_-=--------------=t-=-�- 0 :  ""T '"'�1- 0 ""'-'j�- -� , 
--- -- ---�-------r---�--�-----+---

_____ -:-j--·--·w:oooT __ _J ___ _:_�-.o-o-o �L ____ __J____ 1 0,000 I _1 _ ------'------- - --1-- ---�-�--- -+--- --_?��6-t-- : 3,00� 
I 

r , 
---��-_-_-_ ___ _ _ _ _ ---�----t---=-13 ·��==-- ot --

-= 
1 3,oo�l o I 1 3,oool __ - __ 1_� __ , 

; 1 4,250 I 22,500 36, 750 ' 0 I 36, 750 i - -- ·- ·-.-! ·--·- · ---1- - ------i----� I ----1-----r--

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 3 of 14 



c 

Loudon County 
P ublic Library Fund 1 15 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G H 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  ___ i ____ ! -- ! -t' I - : ! -

3 --------11---���------4/27/22 5:03 PM p���tr�i+�t:i;�!Il �::� i
-
-P:oposedl �::;;� �-==:t�:=--= 

4 
--

--·-=--=---=--==- -=]�_!Judg-;;t _J�endments isudg�t . i Amendments �dlet -_-t�-=-----�T _____ · 1 10 EXPENDITURISli'_________ ________ i · ---- i 
__ L ___ __j_ __ ' ------+-__ I __ _ � �� 5

5
���� 

I 
��b�:�;e���a-� and Recreational Services __ )- ----·· �--------1--------�-i--=F-- I : __ _ 

307 1  Co��ci�ns (SIOO per month) ___ 1=-=-�.000 ! ____ __ [ __ -=_�,000 -�--- 2,0o01 -- ---1= 
-+-----3_3_0H-0-'p�erating Leas_c_�ayments I 1,750 r +--·---��----- 1 ,750 I 1-1--+-----�-:_:+-I +-:�_:_t:��rfi,�-C-.;.ds & Applications 

--- +·- ----=t�-------t·-_ --�+--- - --+�-� � r-- -=-�t-399 Other Contracted Services I l 250 i 250 i l 250 I 1 1 8 4 t4 loupticatings-;;ppties 
-
-- r---2cioi-------1 · 200 I , 2oOT---·1--- 422 Story Time (Food Supplies) -!-=----: 250 I . 250 I I 250 I L 1 19 

120' 
121 

432 Library Books I 3,350 ! 3,550 I 6,90ol 500 I 7,400 I ! 
432-ARPA Library Books-�ARPA Grant __ J_ :=-

-
. o_i _ _ ___ 25,oooT-- 25-,000_L____ _-=_E,OOO j --T_ 

�2-PEHW Library Book�edia - Pettway Grant ·- _j_ _ _?_,OOO_t ___ �_ 3,000 ! ---�000 I 1.----
i ·--i 435 Offi::_�u_ppli:_� �-----��o_ ,_: ---� 100 I __ 3oo 1 ,600! _ 

-+ - - --2�H- - --,,sooi--- 1 .���----t- 1.��� t---+-· 
�I !Periodicals 

125 ___ �991 !Other Supplies & Materials 126 709 I Data Proc�sing Equipment 
7 1 9  Office Equ��ent 

128 Total Libraries 
T

----- ----· 

1---+----->-+---------; Total Expenditures 

------- - -F=;��-::F-=1 :::��I -j -
_ _ J _ __ 1 1 ,�o_ J=--=-=--�2,600 +--�L 800 I _ 54,650�

-
·-f--!_�250 � 42,600 ! _ 53,850 ! 800 I �4,650:- -t--

132 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1 ,  2021- lncludcs Cash on Hand . 70,921 1 J 10,921 : 1- �-----1-
133 I Less Cash on Hand 
134 
1 35 
1 36 --� 

Less PY Encumbrance 
Total Revenue -----------Total Expenditures 

-r�--=-2�1--=-=t- (SO)I. ----� (50)1 L 
-·--;-- 14,250 i 22,500 ·-· 36,750 i 0 I 36,750 

I --a . --t��2_'.i4- 42,600 53,85_�r-- 800 I 54,650 1 ·--� I ---LlEJ L .. _ , i __J_ __ .L _ _ _ _ 
Effect on Fund Balance i 3,000 � (20, 1 00) ( 1 7, 100) ! (800)1 (1 7,900)1 i 138 

���t¥otab.11mi::.!JN'i5Iij'A�1i!ftrsTiJF-uNPiirfN�@.t.��- 73,871 i (20.100)1 53, 771 I (8ooil 52,971 : -+-!---11 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 4 of 14 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A 1a c : ---o �-- E 1 F 1 --�- H 1 1 1 J 
Public ui>ra,:yFUnd-ffs- - ---- L-- - - - --=f---�- - - - --- 1- -----���-i---- - -l- - - - -- --i---� 

-1------+-+--------------- 4/27123 5:03 PM Lc?.02 1-2022 �-202�J_ Approved ; ·--- ! _ ___?._roposed J_ ______ ' , j Adopted i Approved Amended �Proposed I Amended f t 
4 ----------

r-
���g;

tT_�endm".�s __ B'!dget -
l_�end�- Budge!__l_�:�--j----

. 
1 41 Subfund LOU - Loudon Public Library ___ __ �----+-' __ i _

_
__ I ______ I I ::! REVE����o Ch;;;g�·{;;;:c�rrent Services ! I -------r--------F - ----L_--T- I -�:: __ �� 1���e:��=-====--------------+-=:=-}.�H---- I �:���-- i-�-�+ _ ___ L_ 

146 Total Charges for <;:urrent_Ser:vices I 4,50� ____ _  _____c>J __ �,500j__ 0 I 4,50� j I' 1 47 1 I ---i i ! l -- --------- ---------- ---c --,-------__,_----, ___ _ 148 ___ 44000 Other Local �".��ues 1 _______ ; __ I j -+-------j_ __ J__ __ 149 : 200 ' I · 20o i 1 200 ! i 
-·

---y----___ J_______ 
---- - - ---- -----------if----_,_ __ _ 1 50 i 800 ! 800 i l 800 . 

1 51 Tora! Orhcr Local Rcvcn�_cs 
. _

_
_ _ _ 1i 

_ _ . __ 1 ,000 J _ _ ______ O 1 ,0�----�.l 1 ,000 I -�-=r=--=· -
152 ! I I I I i -

----- +=-:=-�-=o-j ----22,5oo1
--zz.soo+---�=--=:---22,�00J_ __ :---F_ --1-----+--+IDther Fede�through State Revenues :--- -2--;2o6T-----� 2,200 i -----r--- 2,200 I 

1 56 Total Federalrgh state__ ___ J ___ 2,2oo_! _ ___E,500 I 24, 100 I o I 24, 100 I --i----
�:� --4BOo� <?_ther G�;;-�;;-�ents and Citizens Groups ----�=--i-:_--==��=-i-----�I�------- !- -=-�---=+=--+---+--
159 481301 �ont'2_b_utions from Governments (From Library Board) ! . 9,550 i ----t---9_,550 � -----1 -�! ___ t __ _ 
160 48610-PETTW Contributions from Citizens Groups (Pettway Grant) I L � - - l r I I 
161 48610 Donations fro� Citizens Groups (Rotary Club) 

-r··-- ].400- ! j 3,400 [---· --- l 3 ,400 i J 
162 Total Other Governmcnts-;-�d_C_i_!!zens Group_s __________ ! __ __!��o_J_ ____ � __ _!_2,9�0_l_ __ _ _____ �-- 1 2,950 i 1 ---
163 I ' 1 I ' ,,j-
164 Total Revenue

,
s _-=�-�- -----j _____ �_20,65-0_!-- 22, 500 11 43, 1 501-=-=-�+--�43 , 1 5��--+---

165 ' I I I I I I I 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 5 of 14 



A IB c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

r D r E F I G I H I T :± =----�+-=·-==�-=-=: __  Pub��2���;�,��;: 1 1 5 
- � -?Ei!:..2022�2021:-202i- App;ov_ed I -----+--�,ore< ! � 3 !-+-- I Adopted , Approved Amended I Proposed ! Amended I 

J= 

=::__

_
:!t

_
�:�:�-=--�-- I __ f!��set _J Amendments Bu_dset I A�endments J _ __f!udset ! 

- - ·-

166 EXPENDITURES ! i I I I t-. ± 167 56000[ Social, Cult
_u��,_and Recreational Services T-�===-�j +·-=:-_:==[==::_� --:-= 168 56500 Libraries ! 1 I I -+---- I 159-�1 Commu;ication� --I"---=:-J"s"Ot . 850 1---- _ i ·--=----- 850 i 

� 330
. Operating Lea_se Payment ·------ I _�� 1 ,200 I ----�- - ----2 ,200 ! _ __ I _. __ _ 

171 333 Licenses (Software) T 850 I I 850 f ! 850 I I ,....__ --· · ·---·-
- ---- - --- - - · - - ----·---.--·--·-·-·-- -,-----j--- -� . �!� ;:;�:��;_:�;e�gree=�nt -+��- 50 I _  I 5� l ___ --+--==�-- 5��--1----

174 349 Printing ! 3501 350 I --i- 350 ! 175 399 I I Other cci;;tract�d Services ! - ----900- i 900 J -r 900 I --I 
� _399 PETIW Other Contracted Services - Pettway Grant .-i... 3;400 j _ 3 ,400 I ______ i ___ 3,4001 � ____ 41 ow;_�todial�_pplies _ -�-----�� �---- T ______ 300 --�---178 414 ' Duplicating Supplies i 200 ' 200 I : 200 I 

179 ---- 432 1-ffibrary Books 
. r�=33oo'.f 1 ,000 8,300 j -

-
--==_t=-·::::a:

-
joo 1-- i 

-� -···�2 ARP

.

AJlLibra!J_
B
_
ooks - ARPA Grant ! ____ -�L 18, 100 I 1 8 ,  1�_. ___ J ·- -��� -: I E- 43�AUDI�_ 1 Library Books ! ____ _ 2o_j_ 700 I 

_____ :J=__ 700 r _ I -· --
182 432-D!Gr�.J1Library Books _ ---L-.. .. _ 1 ,00�+· ! . 1 ,000 L------l- ---1 ,000 _I ---f-
183 432-PETIWi Library Books - Pettway Grant i I 0 i i 0 I �f-- ml Office S-upplies -r-=-��1 2•000 I �----r-=-�-=--=-2��-rn-

�. 437 Period_� r::_ ___ 200 J__ 200 I i 200 I 
186 499 Other Supplies ft Ma_terials +--_!_!� I - 1:200 I__ J -�00 I . � _ 711 J Furniture and Fixtures , - � ' j 750 I ________ ____ ! __ ____ !� . 
186 7191 loffice Equipment J -·- 500 t_ I --�L----1-.. 500 I -+----
1 89 719 ARPAI !Office Equipment - ARPA Grant i�--::-ol-�-�.� _ _ ____ i _ ___ 6,_9�Qj __ __L __ _ 
190 7 1 9  TECH }}office Equipment· Technology Grant . 1 -i.20ol---r- 2,200 l ! 2,200 I _j ___ _ 
1 91 Total Libraries ·- - _ _ _j_ ___ _23,954 26,000 49,950 !----1 ,000_�-���----j___-l 

� i ____ ___j__ I I i . i I 
1 93 Total Expenditures I 23,950 I 26,000 49,950 ! 1 , 000 I 50, 95� I � 
194 i I • I i 
195 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1 ,  2021- Includes Cash on Hand __ L_ 21,301 _ I 21 ,30 1  I ! 2 1 , 30 1  I L__ 
� Less PY Encumbrance j I I ! I I � Less Cash on Hand 

- I -�-=-(SO)! ___ · ' -�-------C-----' _ __j_ __ _ 
1 98 Total Revenue +�0,650_ 1 22,500 43, 1 50 ! _ _ D i  43,1� i 
1 99 Total Expenditures . _!), 950 I 26,000 49,950 j _____ 1 ,ooo I 50,950 ___ ! ___ _ � 1 I'""'' °" '"'"'''"re 1 ll."OJl ll."OJ ''·'""Ji ( 3 ,000(i F.•:;------t ---
202 ESTIMATED ENDING FuNo BALANCE suBFUND Lou 

L __ 11:951i-- (J,saa) �- --(1;00DJ1· 1 3,45 1 I ·T--

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 6 of 14 



Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 

County Commission May 9, 2022 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

Page 7 of 14 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A 1a c 1 o 1 e 1 F 1 G 1 H 1 1 1 J -2.._� __ _Jj___ ____ Public Ltbrary Fund 1 1 5  -f---- ----f=-�-----'r - � _ ____ -�- I -� � 1 1  �/27/22 5:03 PM , 2021-2022 2021-20�- Appr�- ----- '. Proposed ! ___ _ 
I 3 jAdopted I Approved T. Amended I Proposed--i. Amended----1---- 1 

4 ·1-----a;;dget --1 Amendments I Budget Amendm-,,nts ! Budget _L __ -- . 
234EXP"EN_o1TU� - --_ ---- L-=--�--- ---- I · .  +---_::=:___1�=--_J-=--+-� _ __ 5

S
���� i{�:;:�·ie�ultural, and Re_creati��I Services =±=---+--- _

_ 

T - -----: : -t_--��: __ ___ ��� ��:;��:�tions- -=-=--�--- - --------i---��H---=--� 1 ,30
� 1=�=--1------=-- 1 ,30� [_- --�----=--� -- --· 330 _ Lease Payments ---------! ___ 40�-------j--- --�--- ----L---�� --�-�----� Postal Charges 1 _____ ioo_.;_____ 1 100 , ____ f-___ 100J ___ j_ ___ _ 

� _ _ 349 Printing _ _ l 400 i 1 ,000 1 ,4oor-- l ��o_ : __ __j_ ___ _ 242 399 Other Contracted Services 3 O I I 0 l 100 I � 1 
W 399 P_°CTTW-Other Contracted Services _ ------- =-=_!!._J _ 208 208+1 ---�--=J==--=--- 208 ! ��---' � ___ 355 Summer Reading Program (T_ravel) -------- I I 0 1 -L-----�- ___ I __ _ 
� ---� Custodial Supplies ± ___ 200 T __ ! . 200 ___ ! 200 j 1 __ _ 
� 4 1 4  Duplicating Supplies___________ _ _ _ ___ ol__ 100 I 100-i-- _ _[" __ ��- - , __ 
247 422 Food Supplies I O ; J_ O 1 SO I 1� ± 
248 429 Instructional Supplies fr Mat;ri;;ts-· ·-------

-
--=t= 20�- ·=·=� 200 j ��-=---2� _ _ =-� 

249 432 Library Books O I 1 0 ' 100 1 100 I I � . 432-ARPA Library Books - ARPA Grant -- ::_-o: --20,o"°Oo]------W:O���-=r---20,000 i�T�--=�-= ����-PETTW Library Books _ _____ __ --+------! __ ___ 1 , 1 s2 1 1 , 1�:__ ____ L___ 1 , 1 S2 I J 
� 435 !Office Supplies _j_ _ __ _!OO ! __ _ __j_ 300 I i _ 300 _ _L __ 
253 499 Other Supplies fr Materials ··-----------1- -- -'°" L __ ± "" I '.,"E_O_! __ � , 300 I J__ __ , 

� 7 1 1  Furniture .and Fixtures _ + 0 __ ! _ _ ____ u=- I _ 
� 7 19  Office Equipment .�.l.. _____ __l__ 0 __ 1 _ 0 l-- ; _ _ _  _ 
256 719 Pmw Office Equipment I 1 ,640 I 1 ,640 1 ·t- 1 ,640 i , --2I Total Libraries 

---·-
, __ __2,_2��- 24, 1 00 i 27,300 I 1 , 350 I 28,650 �=r----= 

258 I I i 4 1 i 
� - T�tal Expenditures ----=----- ==r-��°-+-·· __ 2��00 27,300 ____ 1;-J-501_--::-=..__!8, 650 � ----L----1 

260 I 1 I l L __ _ 
� 8"••""'"'-'""'''� "ly " "'" - l"'l"'"' '"h °" "'"' i='�H>_I ____ ± 1 1 ,9 1 0  i -�- 1 1 , 9 1 0  �-

262 Less Cash on Hand (50) \ (SO) ! (SO) I 
253 ------- y-- -- J I 264 �---- Total Revenue ____ · - -------·· 

2,25_5_i ___ 2}�00 I 24,255 . ---�-1--24:255 r-�-r------:=: �---- Total Expenditures ____ I 3,200 
T
l ______ 24, 1� 27,300 _ 1 ,350 ; 28,650 I -=t---

266 _j I : I • 
257--· Effect on Fund Balance ----· (945) 1 . \ (3,045) 0 ( 1 ,J50ll-- (4,395i' -t==' 
� tsi'-i/.\At.EDJN���iF.u'tfole°4�NCEfsu]"F.Uf:iQ.P-ii1Z$:��"ft.�i!k�L-W-;915+ ! 8 ,8 15  ! "(i-;JsoJ----7,465+--T---

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 8 of 1 4 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

E F G H 
--+-i - l I I 

; App�oved I ----·r-p;:oposed -1 
Adopted jf"JiPproved_L-�+,;1 P��-;,d ___ Amended I 

--r=- -- -� 
Budget Amendments Budget . Amendments Budget ! ! --- .- I 

-----1----�, - - --· -r---·-
i ! -j---' ·--

272 -
·
·---·- Charges far Current Services I 

--1· -----�· ·----+------ � ------1-----+----
273 ·- Copy Fees -------· �--��L I 325 I : 325 I l_ 
274 433601 Library Fees 325 i I 325 I : 325 I ! 
275 

Total ct;;;:ges for Curr�;;"t&�---- -·--·-- 650 i 0 I 650 ! 0 i 650 ! -:-----· 
276 --� -� - -�-=--- --=r-=--=r----1---1-----��=-x=��-=-�: 
277 ---�000 Other Local Revenues _____ _ ____ ] ____ 1 _! _______ i ______ i _j_ ___ _ 
278 44570 Contributions B: Gifts ___ __1QQJ_____ I 100 ! ___ J _ 100 i . 
279 43360 Library Fees I --r O O I 
280 Total Ot�er �ocal Revenues 

-·- 1�J_--� 1 00 __ _EJ_ 1 00�-=+== 
281 ' I  � I I I i • 
282 --46oo0f State of Tennessee 

--·- I . -- _J_ ! __ _ 
Other State Grants __ I 0 0 1---- _. __ 283 

---+---
· 

o� L o I -�-----! _ __ .:..._, 
---�--- ! I - i----- -�---:--- . I �  I I ! ; I COVID-19 Grant #1 � _ 0 [ --· 9,500 9,500 ! 9,500 i I 

288 47590-TE�her Federal through State Revenues r----:-- J 0 I -T-- 0 \ I -
�:�ToWFeder�l thr�ugh State 

---- -
-

----
---�+-� 9,500 -1- 9,500 : 0 � 9,500L t== 

292 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
·i_ ___ I · -----y--_=-_·-,_i _��=-

291 I I I i ! 
293 48130 Contributions from Governments (From library Board) 1 ,765 I 1 ,765 ! 1 ,7� J_ 
294 48610-PETIW Donations from Citizens Groups (PETIW) o I ·---2,ooo - 2 ,000 I 

___ T _
_ _ 2,oaor- -

I 
---

295 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups. 1 , 765 �- 2,000 3, 765 1 0 I 3,765 I _____ j___ __ 

Budget Committee Apr 1B, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

-- -f- - --_j__ t I I i 
------- 2, 5 1 5  I 1 1 ,500 ! 14,01 5 1 0 I 1 4,0� ___ I _ _ _ -----

! I i ! 

Page 9 of 14 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Er.ding June 30, 2022 

A IB c I D I E I F I G T H - T I 1 J 
1 __ _______ Jj Public Ubra�!':�.<:_d_:I_!_�_ ---- -'-- __ --;-i------ ______ _J _________ L ___ _  J __ _ _ _ 
2 . j' ! 4/27/2�_5_:0_� _!'�- - -------i 202 1-2022 ! 202 1-_?_022 _L Approv"!!__ I  j_ Proposed ! ___ I __ _ 
3 _____ I .. ____ _ Adopted I �pprove� __ ! Amended l Proposed I Amended=-=r__ T __ . __ 
4 ______ ___lL_________________ _ _____ Budg;tl �endments_f Budget I Amendmen� Budget i ----T _____ _ 

: ':'�:.'."""'"'· ... =�•>:.;m,� 
-t --4 · 1  +=-----�-�_:_-t-· :::-=: : 

302 ______ 2()_?�ications --- --==-::=-� - �- 700 ! t 700 � t' _______ @:j ___ --+----=-� 
303 ___ _]33 Licenses _________ __ ___ ___ 55�-- I 550 l ____ 5_0 600 I ___j ____ _ 
304 348 Postal Charges · 0 I i 0 ' ! 

:::, ��:���':::.s�:-�-=:-�----=r ::; ! _ =d--J �L-=;�-=t--=-
-�32 ARPA Library Books�RPAGr-,.nt -�-=-=--=� lE=�� 10,000 I ----i----10.-000 c=---r-=---==--= 

310 432 PETfW Library Book
'
s - Pettway Gr�- - -+---- 442 , 442 44� ---+--

311  435 Office Supplies 500 i � . , 500 500 I , 
312 __ 499 Other Supplies-=:_________ 65 I _ __ -=---_ -

--
65 __ 6_5_��==-+�

-
_::::= 

313 --�2_9 P_E_rrw l O�h_e_r_S_ul'.E_li_·e_s _f:t_M_at_e_ri_als__________ +---_(l_L_ __ 206 ___ 206 --- --��-' f----31 4 __ _ �l PETI�V Furniture_f:t Fixtures -----· 
-�--- 1 ,+352 1 ,352 1 ,352 ---�-----

315 __ 7 1 9-ARPA Offic�_g_uipment - ARPA---------- ---�- ---- 0 ___ 0 --�+---- -�----) ___ _ 
316 719 Office Equipment -------------- I I , 0 I 0 1 ___ j _ ____ _ 317 Total Libraries 2,515-f-___ _!_2,000 · 14,5 1 5_+-----

�- �� __ _ J _____ _ ��:-=---=--=-�! Exp-enditures 
-- ------ ------+�;SJ==-3_000 1 4,5 1 51 650 [ _ __ _1__5_�st--=�--=� 

320 1 1  -+ I I I 1 
321 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1 ,  2021 - Includes Cash on Hand �-�)_ I 7,033 I 1 __ 7,033 I ____ -r�== 
322 ____ Less Cash on Hand _e___ ___ _ _ _j_ _ _J_ ___ _ 323 I I 
324 Total Revenue ------·-·--- 2:515-1---1� 1 4,0 1 5  0 --14,0 15----+1---

:::-----1 fora ' "'' '".'"'"' --
>,m 

- -"'�'f "" " L "' >,;ill : -:-327 ==-=--- Effect on F-;;nd Balance o i (500) I (500) 1 ---(650) I ( 1 ,  1 50� -r=-::: 
32s ,�--,,,,. -�·-J ���=�- """""" j_ ____ __l_ _ _ ____ I _L __ _ 
329 ��p�E.N�IRG fil)�NG1- SW,i1J:;ONl'l :GaE; ., • " 6,983 l ___ ( 5� __ 6_,483-l

---
��

-
=l,833j __ ____ �---

330 I t I I : i I 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 10 of 14 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A 1a c 1 o 1 e 1 F 1 G 1 1-i T---1 -r � �--
--

- jL _ _ ---=- P�b-�2��;��,f�: 1 1 5  
I 2021:2Dz2!=2021�oii-j- Approved J I Proposed=_:_ : ----== 

3 __ _ _L l --· ----- Adopted _Approved I Amended Proposed _Amended _J_-----�----
4 _____ =r_c-_______________________ Budget_ Am__:'!_dments j Budget Amendmen� Budget __ _l_ _ _  _J __ :__ 

!!: f���*ci"f��i�J!i�g:�J,!J@�VQ1.&.���,�t�.L¥$.g -:�- i ____ ____ ; _ �---+-+--· 43000 Charges for Current Se;:_,ices l I · 
+- -----r-----:- ---·--

1--+---
4
_3_350 �:��e;;es --

-
----�-�-----· :��;---·-- I :��I -1=� :��-I __ -_J�--�� 

Contributions fr Gifts l ! 0 ! 0 ! I 
�cs for Current Services _______ .=__ I 1 ,soo I �--- 1 ,800 o 1 ,800 L--T:�-=-= 

338 i i , I : 
339 --- Other Local Revenues __ ·_____ l l __ - I j_�=r-·-
340 44570 Contributions fr Gifts ... . �� _J 0 0 I ! __ __ 

ocal Revenues _ I � _J_ 0 0 l_ ___ L __ _ -�- I . l 
l---+---4--60_0_0-+ State of Tennessee �=��- I -�---__ _j__ - I ��-�t=�� 

Other State Grants 0 ! --1- 0 0 ; I 
�

Tennessee -���----- 0 [ ----i- 0 0 i _[=�--=-
-+I ---------- _L___ : - - i : ____ _ jOther Governments and Citizens Groups t-- -4-- _j ___ I_ _ __ \contributions from Governments (From Library Board) 8,200 I -+-- 8,200 8,200 ! ___ _L __ . 

I Donations from Citizens Groups (Rotary Club) j l ; 0 1 0 I I 
350 Total G_!her Governments and Citizens Gro.;-ps 8,200 I · -4--· 8,200 0 8,200 J � 
��:Total R�;,:;ue

1

s --
- --

_ 

1�=--�-=-:_.£1...(__ 10,000 0 l0,000 j --==t-=---
353 I I I I I 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

- ' 

Page 1 1 of 14 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A IEf C D E I F I G I H T T 
1 I I Public-Library Fund 1 1 s  -f,----- - ! - ---·--1 

�+-------! ! -=--=----1=-- - - ---=--. ·-- :_4_!21122 5:03 PM 22 i=-io2ii_��-2j_-io22-� Appr;;;.,� . - ·,;;�;;posed--J:.:.==--r-: 

. _____ I --·--- - - -----------

I Adopted - -l-�f!!'!:_'::'..'!!!�nded Proposed �mended _J ___ -E-
4 . _ _ Budget I Amendments I Budget I Amendments l._ Budget __ _l_____ ____ _ __ 

354 EXPENDITURES I ---+ I ! ! I 
355 56ooops��T.C��a�r���1s.;��- --�:t=-�=-----+ I J_ __ -----i-�=r--1 356 56500 Llbranes _____ ·-----·---- ---- ---- l__···--·------+- I __ J_ ______ ____ ! ___ _ _J_ ___ , 
357 ___ __ 302 Advertising _ _ __ l _____ ----1- 0 I 0 ' __ __ _l_ __ _ 
358 333 Licenses 845 j YL · " 855 -· I 855 l _____ j___ 
359 __ ___23_2 Office Equipmen��t_f:__Repair _____ =r---�-1-- ---------+-__ _!_OfO j �---- - �-----·J_- ·-·--�. 360 348 Postal Charges ! _(l___ _L____ 0 ! I 

�:� -=---ffiH�:���:l Fees ----=-- -�----- �±=�=--�-3 --
-

� 12t-=�=-==--
_ 

363 399, 1 Contracted Services ---- --· L_ ______ ___j___ 0 _i ____ __ � ______ \ ___ _ 
364 4 10 lcustodial Supplies -· 300 i ' 300 

3�--=R 365 4 1 5  Electric j O _l______ O , . 
366 _____ 432 Library Books ---J- 4,500 ! --� 5,1 15  I 5,1� ______ _ 
367 _____ �TTomce supe_�----- =+--�r __ 200 1 ,200 I _ ____ 1 ,20o(_-:=._� _ _  _ 
368 _____ 431nPerio_dic�------- - 2,350J 2,350 200 2,550 1 _-----C:::-___ ___ 
369 454 Water & Sewer j 0 0 + 
370 ==-

-
49·9 Other Supp!!_:� -+, __ __!�----.-- 800 . __ 800 ___ _ _  1 _ _ = 
7 19 Office Equipment 0 I 0 I ---al I -·----·-- ----- -----·-

1 I I ! ____ T __ _ 
----------------------- - ---- : 10,0951___ 825 1 1 0,924 325 I - 1 1 , 244- ---!---

-------+--' - I - . I I ' -l---1 1 0.09sr 825 : 1 0,920 I �-- 1 1 ,245 r----_ _(_ __ __ ___ 
-i-----�------------------;-----;-----;------;-------;.1 ___ __,. ____ _j___ 
377 Begi

.

·nning Fund Balance July 1 ,  2021 - Includes Cash on Hand I 7,425 _l n ----� 7,425 I _J_ 7,425 I -- _l_____j 
378 TTLess Cash on Hand . (sor I J___j �:� =- ---- -�tal Revenue ---�----- ---+ -

_� __ ______ _y .1 0,000 i 0 ---:::-F __ L __ 
381 ____ !Total Expenditures =T 1 0,095 I ________ 825 _ 1 0,920 I 325 1 1 1 ,245 I _J _____ _ 
382 I i  I ! d ! 
383 �=��- --�t on Fund Balance __ __ (95) ----- ··(825 ) 1-·-(92o)j (325) (1 , 245) 1  -. -T- ---= 

�:: �stiJM'r'E�'JNkii{C!�l.fNofsA "l'.ANctisusfui:fo}iECT.":,r;�;;;�,�Y���J'-%� 1,280 , · ----(825) 1  6,4ss 11! (325)1 6. no 1 +----
386 

• • , '·*-'-- �-, r-r···· - -��-- �·· ...... ,. � --· -- �· - · ·- -· =· · ·- · ·· -- '·- �---��.!tffi\.--�1-----r--- -
1 · 1 --- - 1----· 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 12 of 14 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A 1a c 1 o 1 E 1 F 1 G 1 H 1 1 1 J 
1 -- -- - --- - - · ---+1---· · ----

- - Public L:brary Fund 1 1 5 I -
__ _ t--n::: I += 

2 -----* 4/27/22 5:03 PM 2021-2022 I 2021-2022 Approved __ --- Prop�!d'-- --- � 3 1 L 1 Adopted + Approved Amended Proposed Amended _ _,l ___ +----

3:7 =�-�=ri-=---------_ -�-- I Budget� Amend�ents I -�- Amendments_ ·:_Bud�t__�-i---+ ----

388 rsfffffilimCf�1�1f01?!€1'�mftl(-��: ;. : . �- ",•· . ,,,. L __ �1' ----+-
_

_ J_ 
__

_

_
_ · -- 1--l' --��S=wi'"'�""��· -- - . .. _, - � I , 

389 REVENUES ] -- --- - - ------r- · - --:--
I 

----

390 __ 490_!10 Other Sources - Non-revenue -- ------- ,. I .,. r- --
391 498_0o! Transfers _l_rl__ 0 

. 
'- 0 . --j------ 0 I __ _ !:!��!Qt����-------------------- II �o ! -- _ _j_ -�I 4=--4--------

395 __ _ ___ Jl_______________ 'I I i 
-+---::�To:::�£--==----- ----- _ _ ___: I ____ o I 0 1 �- o L+----

398 EXPENDITURE=mS ------------------. � -i----+ � I _J_ 
399 -�00 Social, Cul_tural, -•�Recreational Se!::'.:.i:_es _______ __l__ t- _ ___ l __ __j_ , ___ _J__-t-----l 400 ___ 2s0ol IL1branes ------- I 0 j �---- 0 · ------�-- __ 401 _ __j_ ---------- ' o o I 
402 i � · '- \ I I 
:�!�:

_
·1-i.ib"�rtfl-

���-=--=-�
-
--------��-

-

--�� 1 __ *0 1-- �- o -- o 1 --�-=±-+' 
__ 

_I 
405 _____ l.;Total Expenditures -- ------- ___ 0 __ 0 _ 0 I 0 I ___ ---�I ___ _ 
406 ! I \ ! 
407 Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July 1 ,  2021 ---------· 60,000 l ______ _J __ 6�000 60,000 ! L_::_--=: 408 _______ j_ __________________ ---- -- ---- I _J__ l I ·--409 ______ _ �J_________ _____ I I _ _L _ _l ___ _  _ :��====--------1 ��::: �:;:���ures -- - --- - - - ------t-----+1--- -- -- � I  �I � .  ---ci±__--��-
412 

-
- Effecto;;f"�nd Balance -----��=- � 0�---4 0 I 0 I --0 I --t== :�!��o�ND'f".'G'f1;ufm s�Cj,@.[�':= 60,000 i' ·* �o:ooo I o I 60,00� _ 1-

41 5  I I ' I ---r-

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

. '-

Page 13 of 14 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A · 1a c 1 D 1 E 1 F 1 G 1 H 1 1 1 � --- -- H-·---- - ----- Pub��2��;;�,���� l l S_ ___ 
2021-2022 I 202 1-2022 I APP,.-;;;;d 

I -· � Prop.;s-;d
- !-- I 1 

3 - · --·-Tl ----- ··----- Adopted Approved Amended Proposed-- �d f- I --

4�6 � - --�H----=- -=-�===--=·���=------ ::_dget A::�=t Budget I Amendments±-:=get --�-�----' '" ' � I ' ' 
:�: � -�+:�-�=�_:_EV_::��::�-�-��=-------1 "�--,,,,,, I "'·"' I oj ":i _ _ __ ; � 420.. -rfTOTAL EXPENDITURES 

·
--·----· 136� 1 1 4, 1 3 1  481 ,701 I 4, 1 25 I 485 ,8��---' ---421 I i I i I · i 

422 _�==rrFFECT ON FUND BALANCE --- --_---· ! 1 7,754 , I 1 ··-r:::---(22,002)1 --i-=--�� 
423 I I � _ __ [ 
424 ===-��1J�sT-iiffilNN1NGFiJNo-e"AiANCETt1121- --·----- 4 1 6,641 L4 1 6,391 4 1�=-�== '" I , ,,. '"' °" "'"" (250) I . I I 
:�� � 

-

-

--�IlAv�i::==e 111 120�--
--�

-

��----- ---�1 _41 6, 391 1 _____ I I =i� _r= ��� �--�� --�>rnMAT:::::=-�=�--- I ff --t '� I I 
"'"'L=t j 

432 
----=R=- -- ------ ---·----·---- I ----+--------+---1---

::! =-_=- --rt-_::_=-===�=-==�- I -+ ! i =t-----i-----= ----1f----------- ----- -·- --- I � ! : ---j-:::----·-ir ----:--·----·-----------·-· 1 --- ' 1 1---·-t---·-
----·---·--···-------------------- - - ·-......,-- I- -· . i--

437 I ! I I I i ; 
438 ______ T l  - ·---- I I 
439 -----n- -----------·--- -, -r---t--·-

---·--- ·-H-----·-·
·
----· - --- =t____, ::� ·- ·- - -++----------------------·

-
-- t----·-

. --+---
442 -----H- --------··---- -- t---j 
443 ---�-Hrotal Ending FB by adding SF __ I �- ..J-== 
444 I i 434, 143 I I i I 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 14 of 14 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, May 9, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

A GENDA I TEM 1 0-B-3 

Consideration of recommendation to approve resolutions for amendments in thefollowingfunds: 

Highway Department Fund 131  



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY/PUBLIC WORKS FUND 131 
TO MORE ACCU RATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the 
Highway/Public Works Fund 131 on July 6, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in  the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 
accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Local Taxes, State or 
Federal Grants, or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 
unknown at the time of the original FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will  
be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 
(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 Highway/Public Works Fund 131 has been 
amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fisca l year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited Total FB J une 30, 2qi1 1,367,553 
Less Audited Encumbrances 423,078 
PLUS PY Enc Liquidated 194,391 
Available Fund Balance Ju ly 1, 2021 1,138,866 
Total Revenue 4,524,747 303,060 3,176 4,830,983 
Total Available Funds 5,663,613 303,060 3,176 5,969,849 
Expenditure Budget 4,548,178 1,137,407 ( 1,779) 5,683,806 
Effect on  Fund Balance (23,431) (834,347) 4,955 (852,823) 
Ending Fund Bala nce 1,115,435 (834,347) 4,955 286,043 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upo n  the 
min utes of Loudon County Commission meetin g  in  regular session this 9th day of May 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

A 181 c 
1 Highway Dept 1 3 1  I 

2 Account I 4/27/2022 17 :20 
,__ 

3 Number 
.. 
65 46000 State of Tennessee 

66 
67 46400 Public Works Grants -�-
6B 464 1 0  Bridge Program 
69 46420 State Aid Program (Add'! for STBGP) 
70 46420 STBGP State Aid Program -
7 1  46420 STAID State Aid Program 
72 . 46440 STBGP TN Industrial Infrastructure Program- STJ 
73 46490 Other Public Works Grants 
74 
75 Total Public Works G rants 

76 
77 
7B 46800 Other State Revenues 
79 46920 Gasoline & Motor Fuel Tax 
BO . 46930 Petroleum Special Tax 
B1 
B2 ----
B3 Total Other State Revenues 

B4 
B5 Total State of Tennessee 

B6 
B7 
BB 47000 Federal Revenue 

89 47100 Federal Through State 
90 47590-STBGP Other Federal Through State 
91 47590-STBGP Other Federal Through State 
92 47230 Disaster Rel ief (FY 2 0 1 1 & 20 1 5) -
93 
94 Total Federal Revenue 

I 

D E F 
i I i 

2021 -2022 r 202 ;=-2022 I Approved 

Org Bgt i Amds ! Amded Bgt I 
l ______ 
I I I t-==--
I I -·· 486, 1 00 ! 486, 1 00 ·-·---·--I 0 
I I 

1 80,300 
-�-·13�060 

0 
3 1 1 ,360 

262, 1 02 262, 1 02 
0 I I --

92s,502 I 13 1 ,060 1 ,059,562 
�-----· ! I I I ! 

1 ,800,000 ! ! 1 ,800,000 
3 1 ,45q==-·- I 

I 
I ___ I i 1 ,83 1 ,458 

____ o _I 

2,759,960 131,060 
i I I I - - · 

I 
! 1 1 ,07 1 ,980 L --=:.- 1 0 i I 

3 1 ,458 
0 

1 ,83 1 ,458 

2,89 1 ,020 

1 ,07 1 ,980 
0 

I ! 
---
95 : I 

i 1,071 ,980 1 · 
0 i 1 ,071 ,980 

--------- --- ---1--·-·--r-----· 
-- - -1--·-

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

G H 
I 
i I 

Proposed I Proposed 

Amds I Amded Budget 

! 
I 

486, 1 00 
0 -· 
0 

262, 1 02 I 573 ,462 -
(262, 1 02) 0 

0 

0 1 ,059,562 

I 
1 ,800,000 

3 1 ,458 .. 
0 

0 1 ,83 1 ,458 
I 

0 2,891 ,020 

I I ; i 
i 

3 , 1 76 : 1 ,075, 1 56 1-- 0 
_L_ 

-� 76 J __ _ ______ _!_,_Q75,15� 
! 

Page 3 



A 8 c 

Loudon County 

Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 2022 

D E F 
1 Highway Dept 131  -
2 Account 4/27/2022 17:20 

_L I 2021-2022 
, I I 2021-2022 1 Approved 

I 
-- I 3 Number 

"+ I 
1 48 

-1 49 
-
1 50 

Highway and Bridge Maintenance -t-1 51 62000 -
1 52 
1 53 -
1 54 -
1 55 -
1 56 
1 57 
1 58 

>- --··-

1 59 -1 60 ,__ 
16 1  
1 62 - -
1 63 --· 
164 

· - · 

1 65 - · 
1 66 
1 67 -· 
1 68 -
1 69 
1 70 - -
n1 
1 72 - --

1 73 -- --
1 74 

32 1 
323 
3 5 1  
399 
402 
403 1 
404 
408 
409 
436 
438 
443 
444 
445 
468 
499 

Engineering Services 
Explosive and Drilling Services 
Rentals 
Other Contracted Servic�s 
Asphalt 
Asphalt - Cold Mix 
Asphalt - Hot Mix 
Concrete 
Crushed Stone 
Other Road Materials 
Pipe 
Road Signs 
Salt .• 
Sand 
Chemicals 
Other Supplies & Materials 

Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 

. -

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

I 
I 
I -

I 

I 

I 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 
I I I I 

500 (500) 0 
0 

5,500 5,500 
42,500 50,000 92,500 

308,546 820,000 1 , 1 28,546 
6,000 6,000 I 

1 50,000 (57,456) 92,544 I 

7,000 (2,000) 5,000 
45,000 45,000 
1 5,000 I 1 5 ,000 
20,000 I 20,000 
1 5 ,000 2,000 1 7,000 
20,000 ( 14,000) 6,000 

1 ,000 I 1 ,000 
1 ,500 1 ,500 

1 0,000 1 0,000 

647,546 798,044 1 ,445,590 

-

I I 

G H 
I 

----
Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

·-···---

-

----·--. . 
0 
0 

-

5,500 
92,500 

- - --l
--1 �! 28 ,546 

4,500 1 1 0,500 
(4,500)1 88,044 - - - - �------==_5 ,000 

I _ __ __ 45,000 
I 1 5 ,000 I ---,------ ------' 20,000 --·--- --

1 7,000 
6,000 ----·--···--

1 ,000 
-

1 ,500 
I 1 0,000 

------
0 1 ,445,� 

------·-

-· I ·-·-·-----! 

Page 6 



Loudon County 

Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 2022 

A le c D 
1 Highway Dept 1 3 1  i t------ � 2 Account 4/27/2022 17:20 I 202 1-2022 ....___ -
3 Number Org Bgt 
.. I 

,__ -
1 75 631 00 Operation & Maintenance of Equipment t-- -
1 76 336  Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 

,__ -· 
1 77 338  Maintenance & Repair Y_ ehicles -

-
--

- -
--

· 178 353 Towing Services - ----179 359 Disposal Fees -
1 80 399 Other Contracted Services . . 
1 8 1  - 4 1 2  Diesel Fuel -,_ ___ 
1 82 -

-

4 1 6  Equipment Parts - Heavy 
1 83 4 1 7  Equipment Parts - Light t--
1 84 4 1 8  Equip/Mach Parts 
1 85 425 Gasoline t--- -
1 86 433 Lubricants t----

-
--1 87 446 Small Tools 

-··-1 88 450 Tires and Tubes 
1 89 - 499 Other Supplies & Materials t--- -·-1 90 599 Other Charges 
1 9 1  -----
1 92 Total Operation & Maint of Equip 

1 93 ---· 
1 94 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

40,000 
1 0,000 -
1 ,500 
8,000 I 

50,000 
47,000 

1 20,000 

27,000 
8 ,000 -

I 24,500 =i=--· 8,000 
2,000 I 

I 

346,ooo I -

E F G H 
! I 

202 1-2022 t App roved 

I 
------ ·-Proposed Proposed 

-

·

·-
--

--Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I I 

-··· ---·------------+ --, ----- -- · 40,000 I 40,000 _____ ___...:.____ 
( 1 ,000)\ 9,000 9,000 

1 2,000 

I ! I l 

----
1 ,500 1 ,500 
8,000 8 ,000 

0 0 
62,000 . --------62,000 - - - - - _J ___________ 
47,000 I ( 1 5 ,000)1 32,000 

�0,000 : _!�0.Q,0 I __ 1__3.�900 
! 0 0 

---;- 27,000 _ __ ?_?2..000 I 
I 8 ,000 i 0 

24,500 - 8 ,000 
2,000 

I 
357,000 I -1 1 ,000 

+ 

8,000 
····--� 0 

· ---- ----
I 24,500 i--==�-8 ,000 

2,000 

o I 
I I 

---
---

- ----��7,000 

Page 7 



A IBI c 

Loudon County 

Highway Fund 1 31 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G H 

� i I H:ighWay Dept 1 3 1  ----- I � ! 1 
Account µ== 4/27/2022 17:20 ! 20�1-2022 2021-2022 Approved i Proposed I Proposed 

Number I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgtl Amds 1 Amded Budget 
.. -] I -

I ___ __ _i__ - ! I 213 66000 Employee Benefits I i ··- ---� 
214 1 88 Bonus Payments I 0 0 
215 1 88-RET-MED Bonus Payments l 0 0 
121 6 20 1 Social Security -�§}921 304 56,696 I -ti 56,696 
217  20 1 1  Social Security I 1 609 I I , 
21 8 204 ! State Retirement- Pensions -�0,0251 330 1---60,355 I j 60,3 55 I 
2 19  204 State Retirement- Pensions 659 
220 205 I Employee & Dependenflnsurance I 2,000 I 2,000 I 2,000 
221 206 ! Life Insurance I 3 ,303 I 3 ,303 I ( 1 5 1 )  3 , 1 52 
222 206-RET-LIFI Life Insurance - Retirees 

. 
1 ,262 I 1 ,262 I 1 59 1 ,42 1 

223 207 I Medical Insurance 209 ,890 1 209 ,890 ! 1 ,5 1 0  2 1 1 ,400 

1224 __ 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 43 ,495 1 43 ,495 T- (29,537) 1 3 ,958 
225 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr Health 1 8,495 1 8 ,495 I 3 ,396 2 1 ,89 1 
226 208 Dental Insurance --i"2,853 I 1 2,853 i 756 1 3 ,609 
227 - 208-RET-DEN I Dental Insurance - Retirees I 3 ,748 I 3 ,748 I 1 , 1 00 4,848 
228 209 Disability Insurance - I 0 0 1 229 2 1 0  Unemployment Compensation _ 5 ,000 i 5 ,000 5 ,000 
230 2 1 2  Employer Medicare 1_32!_8!J_ 72 1 3 ,260 1 3 ,26j0 
1231 2 1 2  Employer Medicare i 142 11 ---->------
232 5 1 3 ,  Workman's Comp�nsation Insurance 58,000 l I 58 ,000 
233 I I I 
234 Total Employee Benefits 487,65 1 i 2 ,1 1 6  I 489,767 I (22,767) 

58 ,000 

467,00�_: 
235 . ---r··-· 
1236 I -� - -=t- I I I __ 

1 

��!: --- I ------t- ! ! . -·-1 
�!� I I 

-- --- ----T I 
,_ 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 9 



Loudon County 

Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2022 

c I 
Highway Dept 131  I 

D I E 
1 

F G H 

4/27/2022 17:20 I 2021-2022 +-202 1-2022 Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Org Bgt ! Amds Amded Bgt , Amds Amded B udget 

. ______ __]_ -- , _____ L ___ � _______ ___. ·
capital Outlay I ! I Engineering Services . ----- · I ! 0 I 0 
Engineering Services ___ �-------1- I 0 i 0 
Evaluation and Testing I ! 0 i . 0 
Matching Share- Add'! for STBGP I ----r 0 r I 0 
Matching Share I 3,5i5L I 3 ,5 1 5  3,5 1 5  
Matching Share 5,894 l 5,894 I (5 ,894) 1 0 
, Matching Share 3 ,606 ! -- 2,622 6,228 I 5,242 I 1 1 ,470 
Contracted Services - STBGP I � __ _Qj______ 0 8 ,800 ! 8,800 
Asphalt - Hot Mix I 0 I 0 
Asphalt - Hot Mix 

--- I 963;78o_T__ 963,780 1 2,840 -- 976,620 
Crushed Stone --- I 3 ,oooT-- 3 ,000 I I 3 ,000 
Bridge Construction ___ 486, !_9_Q1--=----- .L 486, 1 00 I . I 486, 1 00 
Building Construction 1 l I I 
Furniture & Fixtures I I 0 I 0 
Othe� Equipm

.
ent (Plot_te.) I ·-1 [-- O [ I O I Highway Equipment -- 1 : 0 I 0 

Maintenanoe Equipment -
· ·-- -- i --+ 0 [ 0 I 

Motor Vehicles -- I 5o,oo_Q_}____ 50,000 ' I 50,0� 
Vehicle Trade-ins 0 : 1 66,870 1 66,870 I 1 66,870 I ' 

·-·--·
-·__J·

--·· State Aid Projects - A�d'l for STBGP I ___ J 0 0 
_ _ _ _ _ __ _  State Aid Projects i 1 80,3QQJ _____ 1 3 1 ,060 3 1 1 ,360 262, 1 02 573,462 

State Aid Projects , 262, l 02 ! 262, 102 (262, 1 02) O - I � i 
Total Capital Outlay 1 ,958,297l 300,552 2,258,849 i 20,988 2,279,837 266 I I -1 1267 TOTAL HIGHWAYS 4,548,178 : 1 , 137,407 5,685,585 (1 ,779) 5,683,806 26s i I 259 ·---! I 

��-� - ·------ i 
�----

·
- -- - - ----- I -- ---��=����-�=-

-
----- i -r-=-+�--------------

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 

County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 1 0  



A Isl II 

Loudon County 

Highway Fund 1 31 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

c D I E 
Highway D�pt 1 3 1  I 

202 1-2022 
Org Bgt 

� Account [-11 4/27/2022
_

17
_
:2
_

0 ____ --+----
I 3 I Number I 

T2o2 1-2022 l Amds 

F G I H 
! --l 

Approved Proposed I Proposed r-·-------

Amded Bgt Amds : Amded Budget ! .. __L 1 T __ i ____ --·--····---- --· 
301 Audited Tota l FB June 30, 2021 I 1 ,367,553� ----·- I I J - - ··-· ---J 
302 Less Audited Encumbrances I 423,078 : . . i 
� I I I L____ ___ _ 1 
30_4 PLUS PY Enc Liquidated-FY21 Vehicle Trade-ins (3/2022) 1 94,391  ! 
3ci5 _ I � I i _ 

-1-- --------i � �i'ma.fel!..f"l!\�3!ila1-;mmil!!�Rc�·!fi.�1�D!2'll«- · ·:"' -� 1 , 138,866 I 1 , 138,866 1 1 , 138,866 
301 I i 
308 1-- 1 ·--·------
309 I i - - ! -----l 
310 ---r-- :---·-·-t--- � 31 1 Total Revenue . 4,524,747 I 303,060 4,827,807 3,176 : _ 4,830,983 . 
312 - I ! -.-------· I I 3 13  - i --- --t--------< 
314 Total Available Funds 5,663,613 303,060 5,966,673 3 ,176 I 5,969,849 
3 15  1 - r---· 

�---· I 
316 Expenditure Budget 4,548,178 1 ,137,407 5,685,585 (1 ,779) i ----�83,806 
317 i 
3 18  Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 4,548,178 1 1 ,137,407 5,685,585 (1 ,779)j 5,68i;806j 
3 1 9  ! � 320 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 1 , 1 1 5,435 I (834,347) 281 ,088 4,955 ! 286,043 
321 It' - I --T . -------
r,¥, t - I - - -

- -- +-- ---
;_ ii II i--- I I J-----=-- ------i 326 I i 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 Page 1 2  



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, May 9, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

A GENDA I TEM 1 0-B-4 

Consideration of recommendation to approve resolutions for amendments in the followingjimds: 

General Purpose School Fund 1 4 1  



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the General 
Purpose School Fund 141 on July 6, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 
revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 
expenditures for the current fisca l year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Non-Recurring Items, 
State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets wi l l  appropriate funds for expenditures that were 
unknown at the time of the original FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 
be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Be�inning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 
(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been 
amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2021 FB 5,539,797 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 490,012 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2021 5,049,785 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 40,797,558 2,154,798 30,173 42,982,529 

Total Available Funds 40,797,558 2,154,798 30,173 42,982,529 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 42,514,458 989,319 30,173 43,533,950 

Effect on Fund Balance (1, 716,900) 1,165,479 0 (551,421) 

Ending Fund Balance 3,332,885 1,165,479 0 4,498,364 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Comm ission meeting in  regular  session th is  9th day of M ay 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141  
Account Number 4/28/2022 I 0:36 

-
General Purpose School Revenue 

40000 

40100 
40 1 1 0 
40 1 20 
40 1 25 
40 1 30 
4_ 0 1 40 
40 1 63 TATE 

40200 
402 1 0  
40275 

40300 -
40320 
40350 

Total Local Taxes 

4 1000 

41100 
- 4 1 1 1 0 

Total Licenses and Permits 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission Moy 9, 2022 

Local Taxes 

Countv Prooertv TGJCes 
Current Property Tax 
Trustee's Collections Prior Year 
Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 
Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 
Interest and Penalty 
Payments in Lieu of Taxes 

Total County Property Taxes 

Countv Local Ontion TGJCes 
Local Option Sales Tax 
Mixed Drink Tax 

Total Countv Local Ontion Taxes 

Statutorv Local TGJCes 
Bank Excise Tax 
Interstate Telecommunications Tax 

Total Statutory Local Taxes 

Licenses and Permits 

Licenses 
Marriage Licenses 

Total Licenses 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 

Original Budget Amendments 

9,892,092 0 
1 00,000 0 

1 5,000 0 
1 75,000 0 
35 ,000 0 

324,645 0 

1 0,54 1 ,737 0 

4,800,goo l 0 
35,000 0 

4,835,000 0 

30,000 0 
0 0 

30,000 0 

15,406,737 0 

1 ,200 0 

1 ,200 0 

1,200 0 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

9,892,092 0 9,892,092 
1 00,000 0 1 00,000 

1 5,000 0 1 5,000 
1 75,000 0 1 75,000 

35,000 0 35 ,000 
324,645 0 324,645 

1 0,54 1 ,737 0 1 0,54 1 ,737 

4,800,000 0 4,800,000 
35,000 0 35,000 

4,835,000 0 4,835 ,000 

30,000 0 30,000 
0 0 0 

30,000 0 30,000 

15,406,737 0 15 ,406,737 

1 ,200 0 1 ,200 

1 ,200 0 1 ,200 

1 ,200 0 1 ,200 

1 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 1 4 1  

Account Number 4/28/2022 10 :36 

43000 Charges for Current Services 

43500 Education Charrres 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 2022 

2021 -2022 202 1 -2022 
Orie:inal Bude:et Amendments 

43542 Contract for Instructional Services w/ Other LEA's 0 0 
43570 Receipts from Individual Schools 
43583 TB! Criminal Background Fee 

Total Education Chare:es 

Total Charges.for Current Services 

44000 

44100 
44 1 1 0 
44 1 3 0  
44 1 45 
44 146 

4 4 1 60-RET DEN 
44 1 60-RET LIF 
44 1 60-RET VIS 

44 1 6 1 -COBRA DEN 
44 1 70 
44 1 70 
44 1 70 TNRMT 

44500 
44530 
44540 

- 44570 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission Moy 9, 2022 

Other Local Revenues 

Recurrine: Items 
Investment Income 
Sale of Material and Supplies 
Sale of Recycled Materials 
E-Rate Funding 
Retirees' Insurance Pavments 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 
Cobra Insurance Payments 
Miscellaneous Refunds 
Miscellaneous Refunds 
Miscellaneous Refunds - TN Risk Management 

Total Recurrine: Items 

Nonrecurrinrr Items 
Sale of Equioment 
Sale of Property 
Contributions and Gifts 

Total Nonrecurring Items 

1 5,000 0 
0 0 

1 5 ,000 0 

15,000 0 

75,000 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

50,000 0 
7,300 0 
5 , 1 00 0 

0 0 
2,000 0 

0 0 
0 0 

1 39,400 0 

0 1 7,275 
0 1 ,9 1 8,500 
0 0 

0 1 ,935,775 

- -
- -

Approved Proposed Proposed · -
Amended Bude:et Amendments Amended Bude:et - --

0 0 0 
1 5,000 0 1 5,000 

0 0 0 

--
1 5 ,000 0 1 5 ,000 -

15,000 0 15,000 

--
75,000 0 75,000 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 --

50,000 0 50,000 
7,300 0 7,300 
5 , 1 00 0 5, 1 00 

0 0 0 - -
2,000 0 2,000 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

1 3 9,400 0 1 39,400 

1 7,275 0 1 7,275 
1 ,9 1 8,500 0 1 ,9 1 8,500 

0 0 0 

1 ,935,775 0 1 ,935,775 

2 



Account Number 

Total Other_Lccal Revenues 

46000 

46500 
465 1 1  
465 1 5  
46590 
46590 ACE 
46590 FRC 
46590 LEAP 

- 465 9 1  
46592 
46594 
466 1 0  
46640 

46800 
46840 
4685 1 

Total State of Tennessee 

46980 
4698 1 
46990 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission Moy 9, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

4/28/2022 1 0:36 

State of Tennessee 

State Education Funds 
Basic Education Program 
Early Childhood Education 
Other State Education Funds 
Other State Education Funds 
Family Resource Center 
LEAPS Grant 
Coordinated School Health 
Internet Connectivity 
Family Resource Center 
Career Ladder Program 
Vocational Equipment 

Total State Education Funds 

Other State Revenues 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
State Revenue Sharing-T.V.A. 

Total Other State Revenues 

Other State Grants 
Safe Schools 
Other State Revenue 

Total 

- . 

-

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 
Orie:inal Bude:et Amendments 

1 39,400 1 ,935,775 

22,205,000 1 9,000 
738,754 0 

58,467 0 
0 74,000 
0 0 

1 78,002 524 
1 60,000 0 

0 0 
30,2 1 1 0 
88,600 0 

0 0 

23,459,034 93,524 

0 0 
1 , 1 50,000 0 

1 , 1 50,000 0 

24,609,034 93,524 

0 9,998 
0 83,6 1 0  
0 0 

0 93,608 

--
-

Approved Proposed Proposed --
Amended Bude:et Amendments Amended Bude:et 

2,075, 175 0 2,075,175 - -

--

22,224,000 0 22,224,000 
738,754 0 738,754 

58 ,467 0 58,467 
74,000 0 74,000 · -

0 0 0 
1 78,526 0 1 78,526 
1 60,000 0 1 60,000 

0 0 0 
30,2 1 1  0 30,2 1 1  
88,600 0 88,600 --

0 0 0 

23,552,558 0 23,552,558 --

0 0 0 
1 , 1 50,000 0 1 , 1 50,000 

1 , 1 50,000 0 1 , 1 50,000 

--24,702,558 0 24,702,558 

9,998 0 9,998 ·-
83,6 1 0  0 83,6 1 0  

0 0 0 

--93,608 0 93,608 ·----

3 



Account Nu-mber 

47000 

471 00 
47 143 
47 147 
47147 EES 
47590 VR 

-

47600 
47640 

Total Federal Government 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

BUDGET AMEN DMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
4/28/2022 l 0:36 

Federal Government 

Federal Throu!!h State 
Soecial Education - Grants to States 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 
Other Federal Through State VR Grant 

Total Federal Through State 

Direct Federal Revenue 
ROTC Reimbursement 

Total Direct Federal Revenue 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 2022 

2021 -2022 202 1-2022 
Original Budget Amendments 

0 27,744 
249,284 (5 1 ,900) 
95,27 1 ( 1 8,6 1 8) 

2 1 0,632 0 

555,1 87 (42,774) 

7 1 ,000 0 

71 ,000 0 

626,187 (42,774) 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget ---

27,744 0 27,744 
1 97,384 0 1 97,384 
76,653 0 76,653 

2 1 0,632 0 2 1 0,632 
·-

5 12,413 0 512,4 13 

·-7 1 ,000 0 7 1 ,000 

71 ,000 0 71 ,000 

583,413 0 583,413 --

4 



-
Account Number 

48600 

48 1 3 0  
486 1 0  

4861 0-ALT 
486 1 0-BIT 

486 1 0-CAMP 
4861 0-CHR 

486 1 0-CL 
486 1 0-FAM 
4861 0-FRC 

4861 0-LCAP 
486 1 0-LCEF 

486 1 0-MUSIC 
486 1 0-NMS 

486 1 0-RTI 
4861 0-SHOE 

486 1 0-SUP 
486 1 0-WSF 

48990 

48990 
49700 
49800 

-

Total Revenues 

Total General Purpose School 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
4/28/2022 l 0:36 

Citizens Groups 

Contributions 
Donations 
Donations - Alternative School 
Donations - Bridges in Transition 
Donations - Camp Bravado 
Donations - Christmas 
Donations - CL 
Donations - FAM 
Donations - FRC 
Donations - LCA 
Donations - LCEF 
Donations - MUSIC 
Donations - North Middle School 
Donations - RT! 
Donations - SHOE 
Donations - SUP 
Donations - WSF 

Total Citizens Grouos 

Other 

Other 
Insurance Recoverv 
Transfer In 

Total Other Source 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 2022 

2021-2022 202 1 -2022 
Ori!!inal Bude:et Amendments 

0 0 
0 1 0,385 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 6,445 
0 5,600 
0 9,0 1 8  
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 6,858 

0 3 8,306 

0 0 
0 36,359 
0 0 

40,797,558 2,154,798 

0 0 

40,797,558 2,154,798 

Aon roved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

� LCBOE: 
� lVA Battelle Education 

STEM Grant: _.,,,.,.,- FLMS $5,000 

0 1 8,500 1 8,500 NMS $5,000 

1 0,385 5,000 -------- 1 5,385 GBS $5,000 

0 0 - � PES $3,500 

0 0 
LCBOE: 

0 
STEM donation - moved 

0 0 0 to technology. 

6,445 0 6,445 
·-

5,600 0 5,600 --·--
9,0 1 8  0 9,0 1 8  

0 0 0 
0 0 0 ·-
0 0 0 
0 0 0 ·-
0 0 0 
0 0 � LCBOE: 
0 0 � 0 

Weekend Feeding 

o �  
donation. 

0 0 --
6,858 4,350 1 1 ,208 

·-
3 8,306 27,850 66, 1 56 ·-

---- LCBOE: 
0 0 ----- 0 Insurance check - GBS 

36,359 2,323 3 8,682 
bleacher repair. 

0 0 0 ·-

42,952,356 30,173 42,982,529 ·-
0 0 0 --

--
42,952,356 30,173 42,982,529 

5 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
- General Fund 141  

Account Number 4/28/2022 1 0:36 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 
Original Budget Amendments 

General Purnose School Expenditures 

70000 

71000 

71 100 
1 1 6 
1 1 7 
1 28 
1 63 
1 95 
1 9 8  
20 1 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
2 1 0  
2 1 2  
355 
399 

- - 429 
429 EES 
429 FLM 
429 GBS 
429 HPS 
429 LES 
429 LHS 
429 NMS 
429 PES 
429 SES 
449 

- - 47 1  
524 
599 FLM 
599 GBS 
599 NMS 
599 PES 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission Moy 9, 2022 

Education 

Instruction 

Re<m/ar Instruction Pro<'ram 
Teachers 
Career Ladder Program 
Homebound Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
Emplovee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
UnempJovment Compensation 
Emnlover Medicare 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Instructional Sunnlies 
Instructional Supplies - Eaton Elementary School 
Instructional Suonlies - Fort Loudoun Middle Sch< 
Instructional Sunnlies - Greenback School 
Instructional Supplies - H ighland Park Elementary 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon Elementarv Schoo 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School 
Instructional Supplies - North Middle School 
Instructional Suonlies - Philadelnhia Elementary S 
Instructional Suonlies - Steekee Elementary Schoo 
Textbooks 
Software 

In-Service Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Charnes 
Other Charges 
Other Charges 

1 4,688,469 294,000 
50,000 0 

7,000 0 
1 ,207,684 24,200 

45,600 0 
1 28,9 1 4 0 
997,423 1 9,700 

1 ,588, 1 1 9  3 1 ,900 
2,803 0 

57,632 0 
14,700 0 

2,622,9 1 3  19 ,000 
52,828 0 

1 32, 1 43 0 
36,800 0 
25,000 0 

232,448 4,600 
5,000 0 

98,600 1 0,06 1 
1 1 8,000 2,000 
48, 1 97 1 ,67 1 
1 9,786 1 ,896 
3 3 , 1 96 (3,262) 
25,832 (385) 
35,623 985 
46,040 7,458 
42,256 8 , 1 93 
26,782 8 1 7  
1 3 ,975 1 ,530 

225,000 0 
50,000 1 0,000 

2,000 0 
0 _ o  
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

Approved Proposed 
Amended Bud2et Amendments 

1 4,982,469 0 
50,000 0 

7,000 0 
1 ,23 1 ,884 0 

45,600 0 
128,9 1 4  0 

1 ,0 1 7, 1 23 0 
1 ,620,0 1 9  0 

2,803 0 
57,632 0 
14,700 0 

2,64 1 ,9 1 3  0 
52,828 0 

1 32,143 0 
36,800 0 
25,000 0 

237,048 0 
5,000 0 

1 08,66 1 5,000 
1 20,000 0 
49,868 4,473 
2 1 ,682 8,054 
29,934 2,000 
25,447 (3,000) 
36,608 (4,53 1 )  
53,498 ( 14,600) 
50,449 1 ,764 
27,599 0 
1 5,505 (2,000' 

225,000 0 
60,000 0 

2,000 0 
0 5,000 
0 5,000 
0 5,000 
0 3,500 

Proposed 
Amended Budt?:et 

1 4,982,469 
50,000 

7,000 
1 ,23 1 ,884 

45,600 
1 28,9 1 4  

1 ,0 1 7, 1 23 
1 ,620,0 1 9  

2,803 
57,632 
1 4,700 

2,64 1 ,9 1 3  
52,828 

1 32, 1 43 
36,800 
25,000 

237,048 
5,00,Q' 

1 lY,66 1  
.no,ooo 

/ 54341 7 .......29,736 I./ / 3 1 ,934 

v �7 
---- 32,077 

3 8,898 
52,2 1 � 
27,599 
1 3 ,505 

225,000 
60 

----- 2,000 
5,000 
5,000 
5,000 
3,500 

---

- ----

--

- -

-----

--

- -

--

-----

--

-·---
- -

--

- --

---

LC BOE: 
Moving funds to HPS 

equipment/technology . 

LCBOE: 
Moving funds to LES 

equipment/technology. 

LC BOE: 
Moving funds to LHS 

equipment/technology. 

·-·- ----
LCBOE: 
Moving funds to SES 

equipment/technology. 

LCBOE: 
STEM Grant 

- -

-------

--·--·-·· --· · -·-·-

6 



--
Account Number 

790 
790 EES 
790 FLM 
790 GBS 
790 HPS 
790 LES 
790 LHS 

- 790 NMS 
790 PES 
790 SES 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
4/28/2022 I 0:36 

Other Eouioment 
Other Eouioment - Eaton Elementary School 
Other Equipment - Fort Loudoun Middle School 
Other Equipment - Greenback School 
Other Eouipment - Highland Park Elementary Sch 
Other Equipment - Loudon Elementary School 
Other Equipment - Loudon High School 
Other Equipment - North Middle School 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 202 1-2022 
Original Budget Amendments 

250,000 0 
1 2,780 (5,227) 
1 3 ,272 0 

9,037 4,000 
7,776 0 
9,369 6,642 

1 3 ,526 1 ,476 
30,865 (4,500) 

Other Equipment - Philadelphia Elementary Schoo 1 1 ,6 1 9  10,062 
Other Equipment - Steekee Elementary School 60 1 1 ,000 

Total Regular Instruction Program 23,039,608 447,8 1 7  

--· · -

··-·-·---
Approved Proposed Proposed ·----

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget ·-·--
250,000 (23,000) 227,000 

7,553 1 ,568 9, 1 2 1  -·----
1 3 ,272 1 ,523 1 4,795 -·-·--
1 3 ,037 0 1 3,037 
7,776 6,600 1 4,376 · ·--

1 6,0 1 1 7,73 1 23 ,742 ·--
1 5,002 1 8 ,250 33,252 

·--·-

26,365 (150 26,2 1 5  · -
2 1 ,68 1 0 2 1 ,6 8 1  -·--·--

1 ,60 1 4,33 1 5,932 - -----
·--- -

23,487,425 32,5 13 23,519,938 

7 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 1 4 1  

Account Number 4/28/2022 1 0:36 

71200 Snecial Education Pro<'ram 
1 1 6 Teachers 
1 1 6 VR Teachers 

- 1 1 7 Career Ladder Program 
1 28 Homebound Teachers 
1 63 Educational Assistants 
1 63 VR Educational Assistants 
1 7 1  Speech Pathologist 
1 89 Other Salaries & Wages 
1 95 Certified Substitute Teachers 
1 98 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
20 1  Social Securitv 
20 1  VR Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
204 VR State Retirement 

205-RET VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance -
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET LIF Life Insurance 

----�--- Life Insurance - VR Grant 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET 1 MED Medical Insurance 
207 �V-�-= -1 Medical Insurance - VR Grant 

---
--�-

-
___ Dental Insurance 

208-RET ! DEN I Dental Insurance -· 
. •  208 I VR Dental Insurance - VR Grant 

2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
2 1 2  VR Employer Medicare 
429 Instructional Supplies 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 
725 Special Education Equipment 

. 

-------- --

Total Special Instruction Program 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget Committee )!pril 18, 2022 
County Commission Moy 9, 2022 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

2021-2022 202 1 -2022 
Origina l Budget Amendments 

1 ,460,489 0 
93,942 0 
4,000 0 

23,000 0 
3 8 1 ,076 7,272 
57,029 0 

265,957 24,669 
40,000 0 
5,000 0 

27,000 0 
1 35,683 1 ,9 8 1  

9,360 0 
2 1 5,076 3,025 
1 5,948 0 

860 0 
8,4 1 8  0 
1 ,5 1 1  0 
798 0 

357,291 0 
3,750 0 

29,856 0 
17,000 0 
4,300 0 
1 ,500 0 

3 1 ,740 358 
2, 199 0 

4 1 ,752 1 3 ,000 
40,000 14,744 

1 03,500 0 

3,378,035 65,049 

---

------

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Bud!!et Amendments Amended Bud!!et -·-·-----

- -

· - · 
- -

1 ,460,489 0 1 ,460,489 
93,942 0 93 " ' �  LCBOE: 
4,000 0 ----- 4,000 SPED amendments. 

23,000 (2 1 ,000) 2,000 
3 88,348 0 388 ,348 
57,029 0 57,029 

------
290,626 0 290,626 
40,000 0 40,000 · ·-
5,000 0 5,000 . 

27,000 0 27,000 
-----

1 37,664 0 1 37,664 ... 
9,360 0 9,360 

2 1 8, 1 0 1  0 2 1 8, 1 0 1  
·-·--

1 5 ,948 0 15 ,948 
860 0 860 

8,4 1 8  0 8,4 1 8  ··--·-· 
l ,5 1 1  0 1 ,5 1 1 -----·---
798 0 798 ----

357,29 1  0 357,29 1 
3,750 0 3,750 -· · --·-

29,856 0 29,856 
- - -

1 7,000 0 1 7,000 ·---
4,300 0 4,300 · ··-
1 ,500 0 l ,500 

32,098 0 32,098 
------

2, 1 99 0 2, 1 99 
---54,752 20,000 74,752 

----

54,744 1 5,000 69,744 
1 03,500 9 1 ,000 1 94,500 

---

·-
3 ,443,084 1 05,000 3,548,084 --·-

8 



Account Number 

71300 
1 1 6 
1 1 7 
163  
1 95 -

1 98 
20 1 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 

207 
208 

208-RET DEN 
2 1 2  

- - 336 
355 
425 
429 
499 PES 
790 

Total Instruction 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission Moy 9, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 1 4 1  

4/28/2022 I 0:36 

Vocational Education Pror>ram 
Teachers 
Career Ladder Program 
Educational Assistants 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emolover Medicare 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 
Travel 
Gasoline 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Other Equipment 

Total Voca tional Education Pro!!ram 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 202 1-2022 
Ori!!inal Bud!!et Amendments 

776,072 3,928 
6,000 0 

2 1 ,258 425 
5,700 0 

1 0,000 0 
50,534 270 
8 1 ,3 3 8  432 

1 73 0 
2,7 1 4  0 

400 0 
1 46,360 0 

5,400 0 
8 1 0  0 

1 1 ,8 1 9  63 
2,300 0 
8,000 0 

200 0 
74,386 0 

0 9,998 
5 9,000 (2,700) 

1 ,262,464 1 2,4 1 6  

27,680,107 525,282 

Approved Proposed 
Amended Bud!!et Amendments 

780,000 0 
6,000 0 

2 1 ,683 0 
5,700 (4,000) 

1 0,000 (5,500) 
50,804 0 
8 1 ,770 0 

1 73 0 
2,7 1 4  0 

400 0 
146,360 0 

5,400 0 
8 1 0  0 

1 1 ,882 0 
2,300 0 
8 ,000 5,500 

200 0 
74,386 2,000 

9,998 0 
56,300 0 

l ,274,880 (2,000) 

28,205,389 135,5 1 3  

Proposed 
Amended Bud!!ct 

780,000 
6,oon 

----- 2 1 ,683 
1 ,700 
4,500 

50,804 
8 1 ,770 

1 73 
2,7 1 4  

400 
1 46,360 

5,400 
8 1 0  

1 1 ,8 82 
2,300 

1 3,500 
200 

76,386 
9,998 

56,300 

1 ,272,880 

28,340,902 

LCBOE: 

- ---- --

--- - · - -
----

--- --

--·-
· - ---------

crE Amendments. 

- - ---

- - - -

·-·---
-------·-

·-

---- - - · -
- --------

-----

- ----- - -

----·-
----

·-- --
----

-- ----

------------

·· ·---

- ·  ---- --·-

9 



Account  Number 

72000 

72J J O  
- - 1 05 i  

201 1 
204! 

-

-� 7 
2081 
2 1 2 ! 

-
3551 
5241 

- += 

BOE Approved Apr 14, ]022 
Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission Moy 9, 2022 

.. 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 1 4 1  

4/28/2022 1 0:36 202 1-2022 2021-2022 
Original Budget Amendments 

Support Services 

Allendance I Supervisor I Director 49,828 997 
Social Securi!}' 3,090 62 
State Retirement 3,344 67 ----· 
Life Insurance 1 60 0 

·-·---

Medical Insurance 0 0 I Dental Insurance 
------ -

0 0 - ----
Emplover Medicare 723 1 5  - ---- -··· · ···--
Travel 50 0 --
In-Service/Staff Development 2,000 0 

· ··- -----· 

Total Attendance 59, 1 95 1 , 1 4 1  ·--

·- -··----·- --
Approved Proposed Proposed -- ---

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget ---··----
---·--··--

- ---- -----

--- -·· 
50,825 0 50,825 --

3,152 0 3 , 1 52 
3,4 1  I 0 3,4 1 1  ----· 

1 60 0 1 60 ··--· 
0 0 0 

·····-

0 0 0 --- ----
738 0 738 - ----

50 0 50 - -
2,000 0 2,000 

· -

60,336 0 60,33k 

_,/" LC BOE: 
. ·-

10 



Account Number 

72120 
1 05 CSH 
1 3 1  
1 89 CSH -
1 9 8  CSH 
20 1 
20 1 CSH 
204 
204 CSH 

205-RET VIS 
206 
206 CSH 

206-RET LIF 
207 
207 CSH 
208 
208 CSH 

208-RET DEN 
2 1 2  
2 1 2  CSH 
355 
355 CSH 
399 
399 CSH 
4 1 3  

- - 435 
499 ACE 
499 CSH 
524 
524 CSH 
735 CSH 

BOE. Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget "Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 1 4 1  

4/28/2022 I 0:36 

Health Services 
Supervisor/Director 
Medical Personnel 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services 
Drugs and Medical Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In-Service/Staff Development 
In-Service/Staff Development 
Health Equipment 

Total Health Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021 -2022 2021 -2022 
Original Budget Amendments 

45,83 8  1 ,674 
294, 1 03 25,897 

49,1 1 4  6,258 
2,000 (2,000) 

1 8 ,235 1 ,606 
6,0 1 1 368 

1 9,735 2,668 
6,037 1 ,445 

1 02 0 
1 ,635 0 

1 60 0 
325 0 

60,080 0 
7,524 2,9 1 5  
2,400 0 

375 0 
432 0 

4,265 376 
1 ,377 1 1 5 

400 0 
2,000 500 
9 , 100 0 

0 500 
14,000 0 

1 ,000 0 
0 74,000 

23,094 (7,305) 
600 0 

1 ,470 2,530 
1 5,000 (7,000) 

586,4 1 2  1 04,547 

·---·------
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 
� TransPortat1on budget 

47,5 1 2  0 � 47,5 1 2  to cover Contracts with 

320,000 (1 85,000) 1 1 '  (\(1(1 Vehicle Owners. 

55,372 (2,769) - 52,603 
LCBOE: 

CSH Amendments 
0 0 0 

1 9,841 0 1 9,84 1 ----·-
6,379 (24 1 )  6 , 1 3 8  

22,403 0 22,403 
7,482 (563) 6,9 1 9  -

1 02 0 1 02 ------
1 ,635 0 1 ,635 

1 60 0 1 60 --
325 0 325 ----

60,080 0 60,080 · -
1 0,439 2,0 1 2  1 2,45 1 --
2,400 0 2,400 --

375 66 441 ---·-
432 0 432 · · - -

4,64 1 0 4,641 
1 ,492 (57) 1 ,435 

400 0 400 
2,500 (500) 2,000 
9, 100 0 9, 1 00 

500 (500) 0 ·-
14 ,000 0 14 ,000 

1 ,000 0 1 ,000 
74,000 0 74,000 
1 5,789 0 1 5,789 -----

600 0 600 - · 
4,000 (1,53 1 )  2,469 
8,000 4,083 1 2,083 ---

--
690,959 (185,000) 505,959 

11 



Account Number 

72130 -
1 1 7 
123  
1 62 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
- - 208 
208-RET DEN 

2 1 2  
309 SAFE 
322 
355 
399 SAFE 
524 
790 SAFE 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission Moy 9, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
4/2812022 10 :36 

Other Student Sunnort 
Career Ladder Program 
Guidance Personnel 
Clerical Personnel 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Contracts with Government Agencies 
Evaluation and Testing 
Travel 
Contracted Services 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Equipment 

Total Other Student Support 

Loudon Cou nty Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

202 1-2022 2021-2022 
Orieinal Budeet Amendments 

1 ,000 0 
703,546 14,070 
1 54,8 14 3,096 
53,280 1 ,064 
82,745 1 ,656 

1 02 0 
2,746 0 

480 0 
1 58,3 10  0 

0 0 
6,425 0 

432 0 
1 2,46 1 248 

0 5,000 
20,000 0 

500 0 
0 10,460 

4,500 0 
0 68, 1 50 

1,201 ,341 1 03,744 

Approved Proposed Proposed --
Amended Budeet Amendments Amended Budeet --

·---
1 ,000 0 1 ,000 --

7 1 7,6 1 6  0 7 1 7,6 1 6  
1 57,9 1 0  0 1 57,9 1 0  
54,344 0 54,344 -
84,401 0 84,40 1 

1 02 0 1 02 
2,746 0 2,746 - -

480 0 480 --· -
1 58,3 1 0  0 1 58,3 1 0  

0 0 0 --
6,425 0 6,425 

432 0 432 
12 ,709 0 12 ,709 
5,000 0 5,000 

20,000 0 20,000 
500 0 500 

1 0,460 0 1 0,460 
4,500 0 4,500 

68, 1 50 0 6 8, 1 50 

1 ,305,085 0 1 ,305,085 

12 



Account Number 

72210  -
1 05 
1 1 7 
1 29 
1 6 1  
20 1 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 

207 
201-RET MED 

208 
208-REF DEN 

2 1 2  
355 
432 EES 
432 FLM 
432 GBS 
432 HPS 
432 LES 
432 LHS 
432 NMS 
432 PES 
432 SES 
524 
524 EES 
524 FLM 
524 GBS 
524 HPS 
524 LES 
524 LHS 

- . 524 NMS 
524 PES 
524 SES 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget Committee April1S, 2022 
County Commission Moy 9, 2022 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
4/28/2022 I 0:36 202 1 -2022 2021-2022 

Original Budget Amendments 

Re!!ular Instruction Prorrram 
Supervisor/Director 278, 1 1 9  5,562 
Career Ladder Program 5,000 0 
Librarians 5 1 2,63 1 (5,000) 
Secretary (s) 293,930 5,878 
Social Security 67,56 1 709 
State Retirement 1 0 1 ,447 967 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 465 0 
Life Insurance 3,448 0 
Life Insurance 1 ,790 0 
Medical Insurance 1 90, 1 50 0 
Medical Insurance 5,000 0 
Dental Insurance 7,725 0 
Dental Insurance 3,6 1 0  0 
Employer Medicare 1 5,80 1 1 65 
Travel 17,000 0 
Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary School 8,768 0 
Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle Scho 4,697 0 
Library Books/Media - Greenback School 1 3 ,385 0 
Library Books/Media - Highland Park Elementary 3,659 0 
Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary School 5,606 ( 1 ,9 1 6) 
Library Books/Media - Loudon High School 9,536 0 
Library Books/Media - North Middle School 6,696 (2,207) 
Librarv Books/Media - Philadelphia Elementary S< 4, 1 37  (3 ,000) 
Library Books/Media - Steekee Elementary School 3,500 (865) 
In-Service/Staff Development 12,000 0 
In-Service/Staff Development - Eaton Elementary 5,500 0 
In-Service/Staff Development - Fort Loudoun Mid 5,300 0 
In-Service/Staff Development - Greenback School 1 3 ,300 2,742 
In-Service/Staff Development - Highland Park Ele1 4,900 0 
In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon Elementar 5,000 0 
In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon High Scho 5,255 0 
In-Service/Staff Development - North Middle Schc 6,750 (500) 
In-Service/Staff Development - Philadelphia Elem. 6,400 (4,000) 
In-Service/Staff Development - Steekel: Elementar 4,000 ( 1 ,000) 

Total Regular Instruction Program 1 ,632,066 (2,465) 

-·-
Approved P roposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 
·--- · 

283,68 1 0 283,68 1 
5,000 0 5,000 

507,63 1 0 507,63 1 
299,808 0 299,808 
68,270 0 68,270 - -

1 02,4 1 4  0 1 02,4 14  ·-
465 0 465 

3,448 0 3,448 
1 ,790 0 1 ,790 

1 90, 1 50 0 1 90, 1 50 
5,000 0 5,000 
7,725 0 7,725 
3 ,6 1 0  0 .%,610 LCBOE: 

Moving funds to EES 
1 5,966 0 � 1 5,966 equipment/technology . 
17,000 0 ./ 11....uu LCBOE: 

8,768 ( 1 ,568) ------- 7,200 Moving funds to FLM 

4,697 (4,642) « 
1 3 ,385 (4,000) - 9,385 LC BOE: 

Moving $2,000 to 
3,659 (300) - .........___ 3,359 Greenback PD & $2,000 

3,690 0 �(} tn in<...., •-+inn"! "'""liP< 
9,536 0 9,536 LCBOE: 

Moving funds to HPS 
4,489 ( 1 ,764) 2,725 equipment/technology. 
1 , 1 37 0 _......---., t J I LC BOE: 

2,635 (400) 2,235 Moving funds to SES 

12 ,000 0 ' "  equipment/technology. 
LCBOE: 5,500 (4,473) 1 ,027 Moving to EES supplies. 

5,300 (4,935)- 365 LC BOE: 

1 6,042 2,000 1 8,042 Moving $3412 to FLM 

4,900 (3,300) ---.i 600 supplies & $1523 to 
�· ·inmPnt/tPrhnnl"'"'• 

5,000 (3,200) ---....-....... 1 ,800 LCBOE: 

5,255 (3,650) ........_______l ,605 Moving funds to HPS 

6,250 1 50 6,dl): equipment/technology. 

2,400 0 2,400 LCBOE: 

Moving funds to LES 3,000 ( 1 ,93 1 )  - --1 069 . eauioment/technofnnv. 
LC BOE: 

1,629,601 (32,013) 1 ,597,588 Moving funds to SES 

equipment/technology. 

13 



Account  Number 

-
72220 

1 05 
1 1 7 
1 24 
1 7 1  
20 1 
204 

205-RET \!IS 
206 

'.?06-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN 
2 1 2  
355 
399 
524 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission Moy 9, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 1 4 1  

4/28/2022 I 0:36 

Soecial Education Prof!ram -
Supervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Program 
Psychological Personnel 
Sneech Pathologist 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Special Education Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021 -2022 202 1-2022 
Original Budget Amendments 

27, 1 03 0 
1 ,000 0 

296,085 0 
0 0 

20,258 0 
33,556 0 

203 0 
1 ,200 0 

385 0 
58,870 0 

3,900 0 
2,625 0 

863 0 
4,738 0 

2 1 ,650 0 
1 8 1 ,250 0 

0 0 

653,686 0 

--
--

Ann roved Pro nosed Proposed --· 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget --

---

· --
27, 1 03 0 27, 1 03 

1 ,000 0 1 ,000 
296,085 0 296,085 

0 0 0 
20,258 0 20,258 
33,556 0 33,556 ·-· 

203 0 203 
1 ,200 0 1 ,200 

385 0 385 
58,870 0 58,870 ----

3,900 0 3,900 
· -

2,625 0 2,625 
863 0 863 

4,738 0 __..,738 
LCBOE: 

SPED Amendments 
2 1 ,650 0 2 1 ,650 

1 8 1 ,250 (106,000) 75,250 
0 0 0 

· --

653,686 (1 06,000) 547,686 

14 



Account  Number 

-
72230 

1 05 
1 62 
20 1 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
- - 208 
208-REF DEN 

2 1 2  
355 
399 
524 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141  

4/28/2022 10 :36  

Vocational Education Prof!ram 
Supervisor/Director 
Clerical Personnel 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Vocational Education Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 20ZZ 

2021-2022 2021-2022 
Original Budget Amendments 

79, 1 60 1 ,583 
4 1 ,596 (4,000) 

7,487 98 
1 0,922 1 60 

1 02 0 
360 0 
300 0 

1 6,930 0 
0 0 

845 0 
440 0 

1 ,752 22 
2,000 0 

500 3 ,500 
3,000 4,200 

165,394 5,563 

--
----

Approved Proposed Proposed -- -----
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Bude:et 

------
-- -

80,743 0 80,743 ---
37,596 0 37,596 --

7,585 0 7,585 
1 1 ,082 0 1 1 ,082 ----

1 02 0 1 02 ---
360 0 360 
300 0 300 -----

1 6,930 0 1 6,930 - --
0 0 0 -

845 0 845 --
440 0 440 - -

1 ,774 0 1 ,774 
2,000 0 __.-z:-ooo LCBOE: 

CTE Amendments 
4,000 0 �------- 4,000 
7,200 2,000 9,200 

·---

170,957 2,000 172,957 

15 



Account Number 

72250 
1 05 
1 1 7 
1 20 
20 1 
204 
206 
207 
208 
2 1 2  
350 
355 
399 
47 1 
499 
524 
790 

-

BOE Approved Apr 141 2022 
Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
4/28/2022 1 0:36 

Education Technolo<TV 
Supervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Program 
Computer Programmer 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Internet Connectivity 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Software 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Equipment 

Total Central & Other Transportation 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021 -2022 
Original Budget Amendments 

50,385 1 ,000 
1 ,000 0 

261 ,797 1 ,373 
1 9,4 1 7  1 47 
22,844 1 95 

96 1 0 
53, 1 43 0 

2,250 0 
4,54 1  34  

1 08,000 0 
8,000 0 
9,400 0 

1 20,000 1 1 ,837 
4,000 0 

1 2,430 0 
1 65,469 20,660 

843,637 35,246 

· --
Approved Proposed Proposed ------

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Bude:et --
·-

- -
5 1 ,385  0 5 1 ,385 ·--

1 ,000 0 1 ,000 ·-
263 , 1 70 0 263 , 1 70 ·-

1 9,564 0 1 9,564 · -
23,039 0 23,039 

96 1 0 96 1 
53, 1 43 0 53, 1 43 

2,250 0 2,250 ----
4,575 0 4,575 ----

1 08,000 0 1 08,000 -----
8,000 0 8,000 ·---
9,400 0 9,400 

1 3 1 ,837 0 J.J+:817 LCBOE: 

4,000 0 ----- 4,000 
STEM donation for 

professional 
1 2,430 5,000 1 7,430 development. 

1 86 , 1 29 0 1 86 , 129 

·-· 
878,883 5,000 883,883 

16 



Account Number 

723 10  
1 9 1  
20 1 
204 
206 
208 
2 1 2  

- - 304 
305 
3 3 1  
355 
506 
508 
509 
5 1 0  
5 1 3  
524 
599 --

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission Moy 9, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 14 1  
4/28/2022 1 0:36 

Board o[Education 
Board and Committee Members Fees 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Architects 
Audit Services 
Legal Services 
Travel 
Liability Insurance 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Refunds 
Trustee's Commission 
Workman's Compensation Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 

Total Board of Education 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 

Ori!!inal Bud2et Amendments 

40,300 0 
2,499 0 
1 ,600 0 
1 ,600 0 
2,650 0 

585 0 
0 50,000 

1 2,300 0 
37,000 0 

4,000 0 
29, 1 49 ( 1 6,4 1 2) 

400 0 
1 5,000 0 

300,000 0 
203,496 (38,539) 

25,000 0 
0 0 

675,579 (4,9 5 1) 

Approved Proposed Proposed --
Amended Bud2ct Amendments Amended Budget 

- -
40,300 0 40,300 ·---

2,499 0 2,499 - -
1 ,600 0 1 ,600 
1 ,600 0 1 ,600 
2,650 0 2,650 --

585 0 585 --
50,000 0 50,000 
1 2,300 0 1 2,300 
37,000 0 37,000 

4,000 0 4,000 
1 2,737 0 1 2,737 

400 0 400 --
1 5 ,000 0 1 5,000 

300,000 0 300,000 --
1 64,957 0 1 64,957 
25,000 0 25,000 

0 0 0 

- -
670,628 0 670,628 

17 



-
Account Number 

72320 I O I 
1 1 7 
1 6 1  
1 89 
201  
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 
208 

208-REF DEN 
2 1 2  
302 
307 
320 
348 
3 55 
399 
435 
524 
599 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
4/28/2022 I 0:36 

Offlce of the Sunerintendent 
County Official/ Administrative Office 
Career Ladder Program 
Secretary (s) 
Other Salaries & Wages 

Social Security 
State Retirement 
Emolovee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Advertising 
Communication 
Dues & Memberships 
Postal Charges 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 

Total Office of the Superintendent 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

202 1-2022 2021-2022 
Original Budget Amendments 

253 ,600 0 
1 ,000 0 

46, 1 3 7  923 
7,200 0 

1 7,765 58 
1 8,329 62 

0 0 
350 0 

0 0 
3 1 ,767 0 

1 ,354 0 
0 0 

4 , 1 1 7  1 4  
1 ,000 0 

50,000 2,000 
1 5,000 0 
2,500 0 

500 0 
40,000 0 

8,000 0 
6,300 0 
3,500 0 

508,4 1 9  3,057 

Aooroved P roposed P roposed 
Amended Budget Amend ments Amended Budget --

--
253,600 0 253,600 

1 ,000 0 1 ,000 
47,060 0 47,060 

7,200 0 7,200 
1 7,823 0 1 7,823 
1 8,39 1  0 1 8,391  

0 0 0 
350 0 3 50 --

0 0 0 
3 1 ,767 0 3 1 ,767 

1 ,354 0 1 ,354 
0 0 0 

4 , 1 3 1  0 4, 1 3 1 
1 ,000 0 1 ,000 

52,000 0 52,000 
1 5,000 0 1 5,000 
2,500 0 2,500 

500 0 500 
40,000 0 40,000 

8,000 0 8,000 
6,300 0 6,300 --
3,500 0 3,500 --

5 1 1 ,476 0 5 1 1 ,476 

18 



--
Account Number 

7241 0  
1 04 
1 1 7 
2 0 1  
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN 
2 1 2  
307 
348 
355 
524 

--

72510  
1 1 9 
20 1 
204 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 
208 

- - 2 1 2  
355 
524 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
4/28/2022 I 0:36 

Offlce o(the Princioal 
Principals 
Career Ladder Program 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emplover Medicare 
Communication 
Postage 
Travel 
In Service/Staff Development 

Total Office of the Principal 

Fiscal Services 
Accountants/Bookkeepers 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
In Service/Staff Development 

Total Fiscal Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 20�1-2022 
Original  Budget Amendments 

830,654 1 9,48 1  
6,000 0 

5 1 ,873 1 ,208 
85,925 2,007 

1 82 0 
1 ,450 0 
2,000 0 

1 1 6,550 0 
4,350 0 
4,630 0 
3,400 0 

1 2, 1 3 2  283 
90,000 0 

5,000 0 
1 0,000 0 
3,000 0 

1,227,146 22,979 

68,1 1 0  1 ,363 
4,223 85 
4,57 1 92 

1 65 0 
86 0 

7, 1 80 0 
375 0 
989 20 
200 0 

1 ,800 0 

87,699 1,560 

·-
Approved Prooosed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

850, 1 35 0 850, 1 3 5  
6,000 0 6,000 

53,08 1 0 53,08 1 
87,932 0 87,932 

1 82 0 1 82 
1 ,450 0 1 ,450 
2,000 0 2,000 

1 1 6,550 0 1 1 6,550 
4,350 0 4,350 
4,630 0 4,630 --
3,400 0 3,400 

1 2,4 1 5  0 12,4 1 5  
90,000 0 90,000 

5,000 0 5,000 --
1 0,000 0 1 0,000 ·-
3,000 0 3,000 

1,250,125 0 1 ,250,125 

69,473 0 69,473 
4,308 0 4,308 
4,663 0 4,663 

1 65 0 1 65 
86 0 86 

7, 1 80 0 7, 1 80 
375 0 375 

1 ,009 0 1 ,009 
200 0 200 --

1 ,800 0 1 ,800 ·-
89,259 0 89,259 

19 



Account  Number 

72610 
1 66 
20 1 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 
208 

208-RET DEN 
2 1 2  
399 
399 FLM 
399 FY2 1 
3 99 GBS 

- - 399 LHS 
399 NMS 
399 PES 
4 1 5  
425 
434 
454 
502 
599 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget Committee Aprjl 18, 2022 
County Commission-May 9, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
4/28/2022 I 0:36 

Ooeration of Plant 
Custodial Personnel 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emplover Medicare 
Other Contracted Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General P urpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 202 1-2022 
Original Bude:et Amendments 

140,6 1 7  40,905 
8 ,7 1 8  2,536 
9,435 2,745 

275 0 
800 1 60 
840 0 

49,783 7,768 
1 ,8 80 375 
2, 1 02 0 
2,039 593 

1 ,295,000 4 1 ,000 
Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle ' 2,500 0 
Other Contracted Services - Prior Year 0 64,567 
Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 12,500 0 
Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School 1 0,000 0 
Other Contracted Services - North Middle School 2,500 0 
Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Element; 2,500 0 
Electricity 1 , 1 1 3, 1 1 8  0 
Gasoline 1 ,000 0 
Natural Gas 1 00,463 0 
Water and Sewer 1 54, 1 83 0 
Buildine: and Contents Insurance 348,064 44, 1 96 
Other Charges 0 0 

Total Operation o f  Pla nt  3,258 ,3 1 7 204,845 

-
--

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Bude:et Amendments Amended Budget 

1 8 1 ,522 0 1 8 1 ,522 --
1 1 ,254 0 1 1 ,254 
1 2 , 1 80 0 1 2, 1 80 

275 0 275 
960 0 960 
840 0 840 --

57,55 1 0 57,55 1 
2,255 0 2,2C< 

LCBOE: 
2 , 1 02 0 �. 1 02 Increase to cover 
2,632 0 -------- 2,632 painting LHS field poles 

I ,336,000 1 0,323 1 ,346,323 $8,000 & Insurance 

2,500 0 2,500 
check $2,323. 

64,567 0 64,567 
1 2,500 0 1 2,500 
10,000 0 1 0,000 
2,500 0 2,500 
2,500 0 2,500 

I , 1 1 3 , 1 1 8  0 1 , 1 1 3 , 1 1 8  
1 ,000 0 1..060 

LC BOE: 

Athletic field 
1 00,463 0 /1'00,463 maintenance supplement 
1 54 , 183  0 / 1 54, 1 83 to each Middle/High 

392,260 0 ../ 392,260 School 1�2 000 each\. 

0 10,000 1 0,000 -----
3,463,162 20,323 3,483,485 

20 



Account Number 

72620 
335 
335 TNRMT 

-

727i0 
1 05 
1 8 9  
20 1  
204 
206 
207 
208 
2 1 2  
3 1 3  
3 1 5  
327 
336 
340 
348 
355 
399 
435 
524 

- 599 
790 

7290 1  

72901 
1 1 6  
20 1  
204 

- - 2 1 2  
399 
790 

Total Education 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget Committee �prj/ 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 1 4 1  
4/28/2022 1 0 :36 

Maintenance o[Plant 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 

Total Maintenance of Plant 

Transoortation 
Supervisor/Director 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Contracts with Parents 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 
Freight Expenses 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Equipment 
Medical and Dental Services 
Postal Charges 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Suoolies 
In-Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Transoortation 

Education COVID- 1 9  

Suooort Services 
Teachers 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
Employer Medicare 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Equipment 

Total COVID-19 

Total Support Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

202 1 -2022 2021-2022 
Ori2inal Bud2et Amendments 

275,000 (2 1 ,000) 
0 1 4,522 

275,000 -6,478 

56,90 1 1 , 1 39 
0 420 

3,529 7 1  
3 ,8 1 9  1 1 8 

1 60 0 
1 0, 1 00 0 

375 0 
826 1 1 8 

9,070 (5,000) 
1 ,830,000 5,000 

100 0 
6,243 0 
3,000 0 

1 00 0 
1 ,750 0 
3,200 2,797 
2,000 0 
5,000 0 
5,985 0 
4,000 (3,25 1 )  

1 ,946,158 1 ,412  

-·---------
203,6Q.°-i- 0 1 

o l  1 2,590 1 
20,S60[ .. o ' 

0 1 2,950i 
60�@!=-�-��-- 0 

0 0 

300,000 0 

13,420,049 470,200 

4 1 , 1 00,156 995,482 

--

Approved Proposed Proposed --
Amended Budeet Amendments Amended Budeet --

---· -
--

254,000 0 254,000 
1 4,522 0 14 ,522 

- -
268,522 0 268,522 ·-

-

58,040 0 58,040 
420 0 420 · ---

3,600 0 3,600 
3,937 0 3,937 ·-

1 60 0 1 60 
1 0, 1 00 0 1 0, 1 00 

375 0 3�r 
LCBOE: 

944 0 � 944 Transportation increase •. 
4,070 (2,000) � 2,070 

1 ,835,000 1 88,000 2,023,000 
1 00 0 1 00 

6,243 0 6,243 --
3,000 0 3,000 

1 00 0 1 00 --
1 ,750 0 1 ,750 
5,997 0 5,997 
2,000 0 2,000 
5,000 0 5,000 
5,985 0 5,985 · -
749 0 749 

1 ,947,570 186,000 2,133,570 

203,600 +----� 203,600 -
1 2,590 1 2,590 � 20,860 ! 0 i 

2,950 I -
0 I 20,860 ' 

60,000 I ·---tt --i--
0 0 

300,000 0 

13,890,249 (109,690) 

42,095,638 25,823 

2,950 
60,000 --0 ----

--
300,000 --

13,780,559 
- ·-

42, 1 2 1 ,461  

21 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 1 4 1  

Account  Number 4/28/2022 1 0:36 

73300 

�-� 
�-

Communitv Services 
1 05 1  i Supervisor/Director 

�
---

. I 05 i CCLC Supervisor/Director - CCLC 
105 I LEAP·: __J�ervisor/Director - LEAP Grant 
1 1 6 I C�LC Teachers - CCLC ___ 1 1 6 CCLC-EES Teachers - CCLC 
1 1 6 I LEAP Teachers - LEAP 
1 621 Clerical Personnel 
163 CCLC __ Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 
163 CCLC-EES Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 

----·- :�!fr��� Educational Assistants - LEAPS Grant 
Other Salaries & Wages - FRC 

20 1 1  Social Security 
- - 20 1 lccLc Social Securitv CCLC Grant 

201 I CCLC-EES Social Security CCLC Grant 
20 l!FRC Social Security - FRC Grant 
20 1  LEAP Social Security - LEAPS Grant 
2041 State Retirement 
204.CCLC State Retirement - CCLC Grant 

__ �CCLC-EES State Retirement - CCLC Grant 
204 FRC State Retirement - FRC Grant ----- 2041 LEAP __ l�tate Retirement - LEAPS Grant 
206 I Life Insurance 

-· 206-��- Life Insurance - - 206 , LEAP Life Insurance - LEAPS G�ant 
207 
207 i LEAP 
208 -208-RET DEN I-·--·-- 208 LEAP 
2 1 2  -----ili!ccLc-·· ----2�CLC-!"ES 
2 1 2IFRC 
2 1 2ILEAP 
355 ' ,____ j___ __ 35�CCLC - 3551CCLC-EES 
355 LEAP 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission Moy 9, 2022 

Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

1 Dental Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant 
Employer Medicare - CC_L.<;:._9rant 
Employer Medicare FRC 
Employer Med�care - LE_��S Grant 
Travel f-· . Travel - CCLC 
Travel - CCLC 
Travel - LEAPS Grant 

-

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 202 1-2022 
Orieinal Budect Amendments 

0 0 
1 1 ,444 229 
1 8,500 297 

1 60,000 (30,000) 
60,000 ( 1 0,000) 

1 00,000 1 7,000 
0 0 

20,000 0 
8,000 2,000 

1 0,000 5,000 
25,893 0 

0 0 
1 1 ,870 ( 1 ,846) 
4,2 1 6  (496) 
1 ,605 0 
7,967 1 ,382 

0 0 
1 8,078 (3,346) 
6,8 1 3  (992) 
1 ,738 0 

1 1 , 1 3 1  1 ,927 
1 8 8  0 
2 1 6  0 

0 0 
7,524 0 

0 0 
375 0 

1 ,0 1 1  0 
0 0 
0 0 

2,776 (432) 
986 ( 1 16) 
375 0 

1 ,863 324 
1 ,500 0 
500 (300) 
200 ( 1 00) 
1 00 0 

·--------
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budeet Amendments Amended Budeet ·-
·----·-0 0 0 

1 1 ,673 0 J-l-;673 LCBOE: 

After School 1 8,797 0 ----- 1 8,797 
amendments. 1 30,000 8,629 1 38,629 

50,000 1 2,945 62,945 
1 1 7,000 0 1 1 7,000 ·--0 0 0 

-
--- -20,000 ( 1 ,383) 1 8,6 1 7  -1 0,000 (8,078) 1 ,922 

1 5,000 2,705 1 7,705 --25,893 0 25,893 
0 0 0 --10 ,024 0 1 0,024 ·-3,720 0 3,720 --1 ,605 0 1 ,605 --

--
9,349 0 9,349 --0 0 0 -·---1 4,732 0 14,732 
5,821 0 5,821 --1 ,738 0 1 ,738 

1 3,058 0 13 ,058 
1 8 8  0 1 8 8  
2 1 6  0 2 1 6  

0 0 0 
7,524 0 7,524 

0 0 0 
375 0 375 --1 ,0 1 1 0 1 ,0 1 1 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 -2,344 0 2,344 --870 0 870 

375 0 375 --2, 1 87 0 2, 1 87 
1 ,500 0 1 ,500 
200 (67) 1 3 3  --1 00 ( 1 00) 0 ·-
1 00 (49) 5 1 

22 



BUDGET A MENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  

Loudon County Bo<ird of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

Account N umber 4/28/2022 1 0:36 2021-2022 202 1 -2022 Approved Proposed Proposed f'-".;..::..:;.;::..;.;:.;;__;_c=.c-=-c."--+------f-----------------+-------+------+---�----;---�---1----�----+-----t·· --·---Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 
____ _199 1 _ Other Contracted Services 0 0 0 0 0 _ := 
,___ 399tccLC Other Contracted Services - CCLC 500 (500) 0 0 0 ____ _ 399 iCCLC-EES Other Contracted Services - CCLC 1 ,000 ( 1 ,000) 0 0 0 
----- 399ILEAP Other Contracted Services - LEAP 0 0 0 0 0 - --�= 

fil CCLC Food Supplies - CCLC ___ 5,000 (5,000) 0 0 / 0 Weekend Feeding 

__ ___ -�422 --
-

- Food Supplies ------- 5,300 0 5,300 0 5,30,,- LCBOE: 

i------4-2-2+CCLC-EES Food Supplies - CCLC - 2,000 (2,000) 0 0 / 0 donation. 

422 LEAP Food Supplies - LEAP - 8,000 (8,000) 0 0 _/ 0 ___ _____ 4_2_2-+-W-S-F Food Suppl ies ________ 0 14,858 1 4,858 4,350 1 9,208 ___ _ 
429 CCLC Instructional Supplies - CCLC 2,50 I (2,50 I )  0 0 0 

----429 CCLC-EES Instructional Supplies - CCLC 2,305 (2,305) 0 0 0 -----42·c)fLEAP Instructional Supplies - LEAP 4,94 1 (4,94 1 )  0 0 O 
---

,_ _____ 4_9_9�1___ Other Supplies and Materials ---- 4,000 0 4,000 0 4,000 ·-== 
499 CCLC Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 1 0,883 (2,972) 7,9 1 1 (6,679) 1 ,232 

1-----
-

-
4_99-+iCCLC-EES,Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 8,75 1 (2,609) 6, 142 (4,767) 1 ,375 --�--- -

- - 499 CHR Other Supplies & Materials - CHR 0 1 0,345 1 0,345 0 1 0,345 
499 CL Other Supplies & Materials � CL 0 7,700 7,700 0 7,700 --

_______ __. 
499 FAM Other Supplies & Materia!,5- FAM 0 1 1 ,4 1 8  1 1 ,4 1 8  0 1 1 ,4 1 8  __ 499 FUEL Other Suoolies & Materials - FUEL 0 0 0 0 0 

1-----------4--99 LEAP Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant 1 5,000 ( 1 1 ,965) 3,035 (2,656) 379 -�---1 _________ 4_99 SUP Other Supplies & Materials - SUP 0 250 250 0 250 
524 I In Service/Staff Devel�_pment 500 0 500 0 500 

,_ _
__

____
_ 

5_2_4�IC--C-L-C Jn Service/Staff Develo -ment - CCLC 3,732 (3,232) 500 (500) 0 --
524Tc::CLC-EES In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 1 ,000 ( 1 ,000) 0 0 O 

· ----
i----=------�

-
5--�-4 "§C In Service/StaffDeve�ent-- CCLC 600 0 600 0 600 - --�-
524I LEAP In Service/StaffDev��ent - LEAP 500 (500) 0 0 0 __ - 599 FAM Other Charges 0 0 0 0 O 
790 Other Equipment - 2,000 0 2,000 0 2,000 --

1-------7-90-;J-CCLC Other Equipment - CCLC - 2,000 (2,000) 0 0 O __ 

BOE Approved Apr 14, �022 
Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

Total Com munity Services 575,382 -25,423 549,959 4,350 554,309 
- - --

23 



Account Number 

73400 
1 1 6 
1 63 
1 95 
1 98 
20 1  
204 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 

- 208 
208-RET DEN 

2 1 2  
3 1 1  HHA 
429 
499 
524 
599 
790 

-
76000 

76100 
706 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141  
4/28/2022 I 0:36 

Earlv Childhood Education 
Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Contracts with Other School Svstems 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In-Service/Staff Develooment 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Ea rlv Childhood Education 

Capital Outlay 

Reuufar Canital Outfau 
Building Construction 

Total Regular Capital Outlay 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 
Ori!!inal Bud!'et Amendments 

3 87,978 1 3 ,255 
1 58,47 1 3 , 1 70 

2,770 0 
7,000 0 

34,486 1 ,0 1 8  
50,479 1 ,578 

2,395 0 
652 0 

92,830 0 
1 ,950 0 
4,500 0 
1 ,640 0 
8,065 239 

82,084 0 
1 ,600 0 

0 0 
1 ,600 0 

420 0 
0 0 

838,920 19,260 

0 0 

0 0 

Aooroved Proposed 
Amended Bude:et Amendments 

40 1 ,233 0 
1 6 1 ,64 1 0 

2,770 0 
7,000 0 

35,504 0 
52,057 0 

2,395 0 
652 0 

92,830 0 
1 ,950 0 
4,500 0 
1 ,640 0 
8,304 0 

82,084 0 
1 ,600 0 

0 0 
1 ,600 0 

420 0 
0 0 

858,180 0 

0 0 

0 0 

Proposed 
Amended Bude:et 

40 1 ,233 
1 6 1 ,64 1 

2,770 
7,000 

35,504 
52,057 

2,395 
652 

92,830 
1 ,950 
4,500 
1 ,640 
8,304 

82,084 
1 ,600 

0 
1 ,600 

420 
0 

858,180 

0 

0 

· ----

----

--·-··-

- -

···-

- -

- -

- -

--
--

- -

- --
--- · -

--
·-·--

--

24 



Account Number 

80000 

82130 
60 1 
602 

82300 

82330 
- - 699 

80000 

90000 

99000 

- 99100 
590 

Total General Purpose School 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
4/28/2022 I 0:36 

Debt Service 

Principal 
Princioal On Bonds 
Principal on Notes 

Other Debt Service 

Education 
Other Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

Capital Projects 

Other Uses 

Trans{ir out 
Transfer to other funds 

Total Expenditures 

Total Other Uses 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 
Ori!!inal BudQ"et Amendments 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

42,514,458 989,3 19 

0 0 

42,51 4,458 989,3 19 

- -
Aooroved Proposed Proposed -

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 
--

--
0 0 0 ----
0 0 0 

--
0 0 0 

--

--

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

--

-
--

- -
0 0 0 

---
43,503,777 30 ,173 43,533,950 

- -
0 0 0 

--
43,503,777 30,173 43,533,950 - -

25 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
Account Number 4/28/2022 1 0:36 

--
Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) 

Total Revenue 

Total Available Funds 

-
Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

202 1-2022 2021 -2022 
Original Budget Amendments 

5,049,785 0 

40,797,558 2,1 54,798 

45,847,343 2,154,798 

42,514,458 989,3 1 9  

3,332,885 1 , 1 65,479 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Bude:et Amendments Amended Budget 

5,049,785 0 5,049,785 

42,952,356 30,173 42,982,529 

48,002 , 1 4 1  30,173 48,032,3 1 4  

43,503,777 30,173 43,533,950 

4,498,364 0 4,498,364 

• $300,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back for regular fund balance purposes at anv time. 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission Moy 9, 2022 

--

· -

·-
·-

26 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, May 9, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

A GENDA I TEM 1 0-B-5 

Consideration of recommendation to approve resolutions for amendments in the following funds: 

School Federal Projects Fund I 42 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Com mission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the School 
Federal Projects Fund 142 on J uly 6, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 
revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated a nd/or known revenues and 
expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, source of revenue for the amendments in  revenue budgets is Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 
unknown at the time of the original FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 
(unaudited estimates) or a udit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 School Federal Projects Fund 142 has been 
amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2021 FB 356,559 

Total Revenue 2,212,519 11,444,035 46,200 13,702,755 

Total Available Funds 2,212,519 11,444,035 46,200 13,702,755 

Total Expenditures 2,212,519 11,444,035 46,200 13,702,755 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Ending Fund Balance 356,559 0 0 356,559 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately a n d  is spread upon the 
mi n utes of Lou don County Commission meeting i n  regular session this 9th day of May 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Choir 

ATTEST: . 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A 

R 
58 

A 
60 

61 

62 

63 � 5 

6 

67 

-
--

68 

69 Sub Fund 
70 

71 70000 
72 --

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

I E I F I G I H I I 

_Total .federal Through State -----Total Federal Government I !Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

I I 
; I 

7dF. F.Q1 1 d  I Q F.Q� 1F. t 
o.oo I 87,281 .98 I 

I 
746,693. 1 4  I 96,980.34 ! 
746,693. 1 4  I 96,980.34 I 

746,693 . 1 4  I 96,980.34 i --

o.oo I o.oo I 

746,693.14 I 96,980.34 I J ! Total TUI; I Revenue I 
�����---------- ---�-�--���T I 

-109 - Title I Expenses 

7<,{, 19 J .50f 
87,281 .98 I 

I 
--843,673.48 1 

843,673.48 I I 

843.673.48 .I-
0.001 

I 
l 

843,673.48 I r--
! 
I I I I 

· Education • ··-·---
-t-

-----___j�-----
\ 

o.oo I 756,39 1 .50 

o.oo I -__ 87,28 1 .98 
I 

o.oo I _843,673.48 

o.oo I 843,673.48 

o.oo I 843,673 .48 

o.oo I 0.00 

o.o�j 843,673.48 

--+-· +=--
73 7 1 000 � Instruction ---!.-----· . __ 

--� I Regular /nstruction Program ---+-' - - -� , -t , 74 

75 

76 

77 

7JIOO 

1 16 !Teachers 430,836.00 5,38 1 .00 I 436,2 17.00 I 0.00 J I 
7Q 

·-- 163 °Educa1ional Assistants I H 45,084.00 902.00 I 45,986.00 0.00 l 
- 1 89 Other Salaries & WaQeS l--·-- 0.00 0.00 J _ 0.00 l 0.00 1--· 

79 1 95 Certified Substilute Teachers i 1 ,320.00 1 80.00 1 ,500.00 i 0.00 1 _ 
80 --- 1 98 Non-certified Substitute Teachers I 1 ,000.00 1 ,000.00 2,000.00 i 0.00 
81 

---
20 1  Social Securi ! ·-·------ 29,569.00 452.00 30,02 1 .00 \ 0.00 

l--==-l------ ---'2::.:0:...:4+..+S::.:t=at:.::e...:R.:.:e:.:;tic:..:re:.:;m:.:;e:.:;nc..t _ I __ 46,512.00 597.00 __ 47, 109 .00 .J 0.00 . . . , . . 
206 Life Insurance I 1 ,520.00 0.00 1 ,520.00 I 0.00 I =- 207 Medical Insurance 

- I --- 5 1 , 1 25.00 6,694.00 _ _2?,81 9.00 l 0.00 
208 ! 2,438.00 0.00 __ },438.00 I 0.00 L 

as _ __ 2_12 L--- ·---- 6,9 16.oo 10s.oo · _____ 7_,_�.!�-- o.o�J 
429 es i ·----· .. __ __ 0.00 47,988.43 I ----�7,988 �-L ___ (_l�OO.OOJI l--'-�------7:..::2:.::2++"-"-"= Equipment l 0.00 20,000.00 i 20,000.00 I 0.00 i ! ! ! l 

90 I Total Regular Instruction Program I ---·----�,320.00 83,299.43 r--- -699
.6 19.43 , ---o.iOD.Oo\1----·- ----- -- · · · 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 

Budget Committee April 18, 2022 

County Commission May 9, 2022 2 



3 

99 

1 00 

1 01 

1 02 
103 

1 04 

1 1 1  

A 

--
72 130 

la c 

1 89
; 

201 

"nA 
� 1 �  

S10000 - --
1 1 3  --
1 1 4  72000 
1 1 5 

1 1 6 7221 0  

1 1 7 

� - -

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 

Budget Committee April 18, 2022 

County Commission May 9, 2022 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 
j__ ��1-2�� 
I I Org Bgt 

5.00 I .00 

�-:��� . - · -- ' 
00 I 

H 
Amded Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,460.00 -

�09.00 

1 60.00 
� 

10,�--------

376.00 

3 



A Te 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June JO, 2022 

c o-- E - -, 
I I Federal Fund 142 I 

' 
- ---- - --

-
j+---- - 4/28/2022 12:55 - 2021-2022 2021-2022 [ App � ----Account  Number � ·-

3 I - Org Bgt Amds I Amd• 
I 4 I _...___ 1' i 

roved 
:d Bgt 

G 
I 

Proposed 
Amds 

•. _ _ Transfers Out & Indirect Cast - i . 

· -
-

-

---t----------134 l9ornn 
-;-

-
-

-

-
-

-

-

o.oo I ·- 504 i Jndirect Cost __ 0.00 0.00 I . _______ __,_ __ _ 135 0.00 
o.oo I 136 0.00 --�590 ! Cumulative Transfers (including Consolidated Admin) 0.00 0.00 · 

. . , om QOO � ·- ·- j� 
-
--i . H ---· r-· --· I I - u �-------- I 1 37 o.oo I 0.00 

1 38 

1 39 

·- ��penditu res Title l 1 746,693.14 96,9l... _ . .,. _ .... _ . . -�---------1 40 

·-
�: 0.00 --a:;-� --' - --- ' 

--- ---
746,693.14 96,91 ·----

f----f-------1 !E�di·h.�- 746,693.14  96.9 I 
! i 

148 --=·--- Ji IEndin
-
g Fund Balance Ir _ 0.00 I 0.1 

� 
142 

1•• 

149 I · ---·-·---i1--·· --i--·-· 
1 50 I I I 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 

Budget Committee April 18, 2022 

County Commission May 9, 2022 4 



1 

2 ,_ 
3 

4 

509 

510 

51 1 

512 

513 

514 

515 

516 

517 

518 

519 

520 

521 

522 

523 

524 

525 

526 

527 

528 

529 

530 

531 

532 -
533 

534 

535 

536 

537 

538 

539 

540 

541 

A IEl c ' '  Federal Fund 142 

4/28/2022 12:55 
Account Number -

I 
Sub Fund 908 - ARP IDEA Revenue 

47402 ARP Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund ?08 - ARP IDEA Expenditures 

71200 Seecial Education Pro'i:,ram 
1 1 6 Teachers 
201  Social Securirv 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  Emolover Medicare 
471 Software 

72130 Other Student SlfRPort 
130 Social Workers 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  Emolover Medicare 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 

Budget Committee April 18, 2022 

County Commission May 9, 2022 

I 
I I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

0 E 
i 

2021-2022 _ _J_ .. 2021-2022 
Org Bgt I Amds 

0.00 l 269,926.29 
I 

0.00 269,926.29 

� --t------t- -
0.00 I 49,000.00 
0.00 ! 3 , 1 00.00 
0.00 5 , 1 50.00 o QQj  1 60.00 
0.00 i 1 3 ,370.00 · -
o.oo I 372.00 
0.00 725.00 o.ooT 56,000.00 o.oo I 1 27,877.00 
--.-I 

� 
0.00 67,500.00 
0.00 4,300.00 o.o�+ 7,000.00 
0.00 240.00 
0.00 1 0,890.00 o.oo I 562.00 o.oo I 1 ,000.00 
0.00 9 1 ,492.00 

F G H I 
I _ _J_ ___ 

Approved � Proposed Proposed --
Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

I 

269,926.29 0.00 269,926.29 

269,926.29 I 0.00 269,926.29 

I 

49,000.00 0.00 49,000.00 
3 , 1 00.00 I 0.00 3, 1 00.00 
5 , 1 50.00 0.00 5 , 1 50.00 

1 60.00 0.00 160.00 
1 3 ,370.00 I 0.00 1 3,370.00 

372.00 I 0.00 -m.o LCBOE: 
Moving to Transportation. --

725.00 I 0.00 ---- 725.0 -
56,000.00 ' (20,000.00) 36,000.0 -1 27,877.00 I ---r- (20,000.00) 1 07,877.0 

I --
67,500.00 0.00 - 67,500.00 

4,300.00 0.00 4,300.00 I 
7,000.00 ' 0.00 7,000.00 ----

240.00 0.00 240.00 
( 0,890.00 I 0.00 1 0,890.00 ' 

562.00 0.00 562.00 
1 ,000.00 0.00 1 ,000.00 

9 1 ,492.00 t- 0.00 9 1 ,492.0�_ -· 

1 7  



1 

2 � 
3 

4 

542 

543 

544 

545 

546 

547 

548 

549 

550 

551 

552 

553 

554 

555 

556 

557 

558 

A c 
Federal Fund 142 -

4/28/2022 12: SS 
Account Number _ - ----- - -

72220 Support ServicesiSpecial Education Program 
3 1 2  Contracts with Private Agencies 

72710 Transnorlation 
3 1 5  Contracts with Vehicle Owners 

Total E�nditures 
-

-
-------

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 

Budget Committee April 18, 2022 

County Commission May 9, 2022 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D I E L ___ 2��!:_��E...---�-
Org Bgt , 

2021-2022 

Amds 
______ ___ l__ I I o.oo I 47,557.29 

o.o<U_ 47,557.29 
I --1 

I I 
0.00 i 3,000.00 

I o.oo I 3,000.00 

+--=--·-··-o.ot 269,926.29 

-� j 269,926.29 
i 

I 0.00 i 269,926.29 I i - · 
0.00 i 0.00 - ----r I 

I F I I i 
i ----·· 

Approved 
! Amded Bgt i 
I 
I 

47,557.291- -

47,557.29 i 
·----.----

I 
_______ J __ 

--i 3,000.00 I 
3,000.00 1 

�--·· 
269,926.29 ! 

I ----+-I I 
269,926.29 ! 

:::i:--·-
269,926.29 ! 

' 
----i-o_oo i 

1 

G 

Proposed 
Amds 

o.oo I 
0.00 

20,000.00 
20,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

H I 

I 
' --

Proposed ! · -r---------
Amded Budget ---------------i �--·-----

---------47,557.29 ·--·-----
47,557.29 

I ·- ----- -------

23,000.00 -
23,000.00 -

----------
269,926.29 

r-
269,926.29 

I -�-==-- --
269,926.29 

---
-------·-o.oo I -------

18 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

559 

560 

561 

562 

563 

564 

565 

566 

567 

568 

569 

570 

571 

572 

573 

574 

575 

576 

577 

578 

579 

580 

581 

582 

583 

584 

585 

586 

587 

588 

589 

590 

591 

592 

A IB c -++----- Federal Fund 142 

Account N u m ber �r--- 412sno22 12:55 

! l -Sub Fund ! i 909 - IDEA B Revenue 
i 47000 I ! Federal Government 

, I _ _ 
47100 i Federal Throu<'h State 

47143 SE'ecial Education Grants to States 

47143-CAR20I l�ecial Education Grants to States 

! +:D>_tal IDEA B Revenue 
I i 

Sub Fund i i 909 - IDEA B Expenses 
I '  . I 70000 .LJ Education 
! 

7 1000 i Instru_ction 
- 1 -

71200 Snecial Education Pro<'ram 
1 1 6 Teachers 
1 63 �Educational Assistants 
1 89 Other Salaries & Wages JO] ; Soci_al Security 
204 ! j State Retirement 
206 I I Life Insurance 
207 i I Medical Insurance 
208 i Dental Insurance 
2 1 21 I Emolo�er Medicare 
429 Instruclional Supplies 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 

_T_otal Regular Instruction Program 
! 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 
Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

--

i 
I 
! 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E 

I 2021-2022 2021-2022 I 
Org Bgt Amds 

I 
I 
I +-

i 

F b,;�oved T Amde�-�gt 
--------- -

·-----·-

1 8,957_00 1 ,035,080.00 

! 

L 1 ,0 1 6.1 23.00 

I -I 
243.228.09

-

1 --
�

43.228.09 I i 0.00 

=i== 1,016,123.00 262,1 85.09 ! ,278,308.09 

--�----· I 

+==---� 
_ _j__ - -------

I --i 
40,000.00 500.00 40,500.00 I 5o,o

·oo.oo -----
463,200.00 -- --� 1 3,200.00 

I o_oo 0.00 0.00 
32,000.00 ! 5,000.00 - 37.000.00 
40,800.00 1 1 ,200.00 ___ ?_2,000.00 

2,800.00 1 00.00 2,900.00 
1 35,000.00 37,000.00 1 72,000.00 

6,375.00 425.00 6,800.00 -
7,300.00 2,700.00 1 0,000.00 

o_oo 0.00 0.00 
I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

727,475.00 1 06,925.00 834,400.00 -

G H I I 

I 
Proposed Proposed 

+---------
-i-------

Amds Amded Budget i I ------- ---T---------
I 

------+---
- -I _J ____ I ' 

0.00 1 .035,080.00 I ' ' 
0.00 243,228.09 i -

i --I 
0.00 1,278,308.09 1 

·-'-------t·-------·-----' --r--------- -f-! 
i 

- -+--
! -1---· 
I -

0.00 40,500.oo I ··--· 
0.00 5 13,200.00 ! 

23,160.53 23, 160_5� 
0.00 37,000.00 I --
0.00 52,000.00 i 
0.00 2,900.00 -t-
0.00 1_72,000.00 
0.00 6,800.00 I 
0.00 1 0,000.00 I 
0.00 o.oo I 
0.00 ·-0.001-· 

! 
23,1 60.53 !-----

---
857,560.53 I 

I I 

19 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

593 

594 

595 

596 

597 

598 

599 

600 

601 

602 

603 

604 

605 

606 

607 

608 

609 

610 

61 1 

6 1 2  

613 

614 

615 

616 >--617 
618 

619 

620 

621 

622 

623 

624 

625 

626 

627 

628 

629 

A -la- c 
I !  Federal Fund 142 

·-r+--
Account Number �� 412812022 12:55 

' I  � ! 
! I 

Sub Fund 1 1909 - IDEA B 
! i 

70000 ITEducation 
! . 

72000 Support Services 

72220 - -Soecial Education Pro<>ram 
1 05 Supervisor/Director 
16 1  I Sec re ta!)' 
169 ! Part-time Personnel 
201 I I social Securi� 
204 ! j State Retirement 
206

1 ! Life Insurance 
2�71 iMedical Insurance 
208 ! , Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
3 12

! 
Contracts wilh Private Agencies 

-llil- Travel . In-Service/Staff Develo2ment 

72710 1 1 Transe_ortaUon 
3 1 3 1  �ontracts with Parents 
3 1 5  ! -. C_�ntracts with Vehicle Owners 

! I ' ! ' -

--ttr�tal Ex�enditures 909 

I I Beginning Fund Balance 

� I Revenues 
L ! I Ex�enditures 

---Tr i ! Endi.l![!und Ba lance 11·--

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 

Budget Committee April 18, 2022 

County Commission May 9, 2022 

-

---

-

-
-

-

-

I 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

- 2021-202rl 
Org Bgt I 

-

E F 
i 

2021-2022 --=r··- Approved 
Amds I Amded Bgt 

' --i 
I F i--

� 
- -

6 1 ,000.00 4,ooo.oo I - 65,000.00 

8�, 19 1 .20 1 ,662.60 84,853.80 
I 795.

n I 39,743.28 40,539.00 

-i- 60 1 .40 I 1 1)98.60 12,000.00 

I 9,200.00 5,800.00 15,000.00 

I 3 19.20 0.00 3 1 9.20 

15,400.00 I 2,600.00 1 8,000.00 I 800.00 200.00 1 ,000.00 

3 ,000.00 0.00 3 ,000.00 

43,595.72 85,600.37 1 29,1 96.09 

6,000.00 4,000.00 r 1 0,000.00 

1 5,000.00 30,000.00 45,000.00 

288,648.00 1 35,260.09 423,908.09 

I J 
o.oo_

J_ 
0.00 

I 

+ o.oo I �� 20,000.00 20,000.00 . 

0.00 

1,016,123.00 I 
0.00 -->--

1 ,016,123.00 

f 1,016,123.oo I 
I I ___

_
_ _  0.00 +--

20,000.00 20,000.00 I 
-! 

262,185.� 1,278,308.09 
I 

0.00 0.00 

262,185.09 1 ,278,308.09 

262,18?_,_G_�_ . _ _1,278,308.09 
I 

0.00 ] ___ 0.00 
I 

G 

Proposed 
Amds 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(660.53) 

(4,000.00) 

0.00 

(4,660.53) 

0.00 

(18,500.00) 

(I 8,500.00) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

H I I ------±----Proposed 

. i Amded Budget --
I ' I 

-r --·---, 
--j------------ --1-

i - - ---i- - ------
-r-

65.ooo.
ooT 

84,853 .8or--
---:-r---------

40,519.00 i 
1 2,000.00 I 
15 .000.00 

I 
-

3 19 " �LCBOE: 
Moving to Salaries. � 

1,00_ll_:_Q 

_/""' 3,000.0 

12
8
.535.5 

6,000.00 ! ---

45,ooo.
0

0
1 
____ 

--
-
-

4 19,247.56
J . 

· -*--=--0.00 
!;

500.00 i _ _ _ _:_ 
__ _'.���0�00 t·--

--- I --------
1 ,278,308.09! 

---:::=c=: 
0.00 i - I ---

1,278,30_� 
l ,27�,�Q�:!!2.L ____ �-

___j 
. - _0.00 -1-----

20 



, 
2 ,_____ 
3 

4 

789 

790 

791 

792 

793 

794 

795 

796 

797 

798 

799 

800 

801 

802 

803 ,___ 
804 

805 

806 

807 

808 

809 

810 

81 1 

8 1 2  

8 1 3  

8 1 4  

A IEI c 
1 1  Federal Fund 142 

!J 4/28/2022 12:55 
Acco u n t  Number [,--- ·-·- · 

1 I i :  .J._L ___ 

I !  
·t--t-· I I 

Sub Fund ----n 934 - Fiscal Pre-Monitoring Grant Revenue 
! : 

llFederal Throu"h State 
47307 1 I Fiscal Pre-Monitoring Grant 

·11 
1 · ' I Tot�l Revenue i_L 

Sub Fund ! ! 934 - Fiscal Pre-Monitoring Grant Expenditu res 
I '  1+-· ' I  Jlf isca/ Services 72510 �',f"" c'""�'" '='�· 

J Tota�enditures 
I I 

- · 1 1 Re:enues 

--
p:

_-

. 

�_ll�!Jl_l'.nd1tures 

--�fEndin.Jt.!'und B_alance 
! : 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 

Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

I 

. 

I 
I I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E 
I 

2021-2022 2021-2022 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 
o.oo I 

0.00 

0.00 1 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
I 

o.oo I 

F G H I 
I + ! Approved Proposed Proposed --r 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget I 
__ _ ___L I I I I 1- I I -----I ; I 

I I ' � LCBOE: .__ 
- ----- Fiscal Pre-Monitoring -- � 

0.00 0.00 46,200.00 46,200.00 Supports Grant received. .__ 
---+--

0.00 0.00 46,200.00 46,200.00 
I 

-------i- -----
I 

--
· -

0.00 0.00 46,200.00 46,200.00 
0.00 0.00 46,200.00 46,200.00 --
0.00 0.00 46,200.00 46,200.00 -

· -

0.00 0.00 46,200.00 46,200.00 I 
0.00 0.00 46,200.00 46,200.00 -I I I 
0.00 0.00 I o.oo I o.oo

T-
-r-- I I ·-··-1 

26 



1 

2 
-

3 

4 

1 039 

1040 

1 041 

1042 

1 043 

1 044 

1 045 

1 046 

1 047 

1 048 

1 049 

1 050 

1 051 

1 052 

1 053 

1 054 

1 055 

1 056 

1 057 

1 058 

1 059 

1060 

1 061 

1 062 

1063 

1 064 

1 065 

1 066 

1 067 

1068 

1 069 

1 070 

1 071 -
1 072 -
1 073 

1 074 

1 075 

1 076 

1 077 

1 078 

1 079 

1080 

1 081 

1 082 

A 

Account  Number 

Sub Fund 

-17100 
47590_ 

Sub Fund 

72120 
105 .  
1 3 1  
1 89 
201-
204 
2 1 2  
3 12 
355 
4 1 3  
735 
790 

72130 
499 

76100 
707 

c 

Federal Fund 142 
4/2812022 12:55 

949 - Epidemiology & Laboratory Capacity (ELC) 
··-----

-----
Federal Throu"h Stale 
Epidemiology & Laborat�S�acity (ELC) Revenue 

·--
Total Revenue · -

949 - Epidemiology & Laboratory Capacity (ELC) expenditures 

Health Services 
Supervisor/Director -----------
Medical Personnel 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Social Security - -----
State Retirement 
Emolover Medicare 
Contracts with Private Agencies __ 
Travel 
Drugs & Medical Supplies 
Health EguiEment --

Other EquiEment 

Other Student Suooort 
Other Suoolies & Materials 
-

----

Ref!ular Caoital Out/av 

-

-

-
-

Building lm_E.i:_o��------------ · ·-

----rr- ----
---- ----

Total Expenditures ------- --
- - · - -I 

Revenues 

Expenditures 
-

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 

Budget Committee April 18, 2022 

County Commission May 9, 2022 

-- --------

-·----------- · 

·-··-

··---------· -·-- - - -

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E 

2021-2022 +- 2021-2022 

Org Bgt 
· - - - - -r 

Amds 

-----·-1-· 

0.00 786,294.49 

0.00 786,294.49 

I l 
0.00 5,500.00 -
0.00 365, 1 89.00 -· 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 22,983.00 
o.oof 24,874.00 
0.00 I 5,375.00 
0.00 30,000.00 
0 00 J 2,000.00 
o-:OoT 1 99,373.49 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 14,000.00 
0.00 669,294.49 

0.00 2,000.00 
0.00 2,000.00 

---=-o-:oo\ I 15 ,000.00 
- 0.00 i 1 1 5,000.00 

-·---!-
··---+--

0.00 I 786,294.49 

' 

-0.-00-r 786,294.49 - - � 0.00 ! 786,294.49 
I - - - -0�001-----

0.00 

F G H I 

I ·-
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I ·---

I --

--

786,294.49 I 0.00 786,294.49 --
! 

786,294.49 0.00 _786,294.49 
·--·-- --

- -

--
----- ·  

5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 
- --

365, 1 89.00 0.00 365, 1 89.00 ----·-
0.00 0.00 0.00 

22,983.00 0.00 22,983.00 
24,874.00 0.00 24,874.00 ---- --· --
5,375.00 0.00 5,375.00 

30,000.00 I 0.00 _3.0;000".0 LCBOE: 
ELC Amendments ---

2,000.00 0.00 -- 2,000.0 ------
199,373.49 ( 1 0,000.00) 1 89,373.4 -- -

0.00 14,000.00 1 4,000.0 
1 4,000.00 ( 14 ,000.00) 0.00 

·-

669,294.49 ( 10,000.00) 659,294.49 
· · -

I 
2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 
2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 

--

1 1 5,000.00 1 0,000.00 125,000.00 -----------
1 1 5,000.00 1 0,000.00 1 25,000.00 -r==---=--== 
786,294.49 0.00 786,294.49 I -------··-

... 
·
-·--·----

----
786,294.49 0.00 786,294.49 ----

------· --- · ---------
786,294.49 0.00 786,294.49 --

�-------·- - - - --· · ·-0.001- - - - -- --- - · ·--

0.00 0.00 

33 



A IE 
1 - -
2 

- Account Number 
3 

4 

1 1 4 1  

1 1 42 Sub Fund 
1 1 43 

1 1 44 

1 1 45 

1 1 46 

1 1 47 39000 
1 148 

� � ---·-
1 1 50 

1 1 51 

1 1 52 
>---

1 1 53 

1 1 54 

c 

Federal Fund 142 
4/28/2022 12:55 

-------

999 - RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 

---- --- - ----

- ----

Unassigned --------

Total Other Revenue 

Total Revenue 

---· -----
-

- - --
·---· 

----- ------

1 1 55 - Total RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW -
1 1 56 -·-
1 1 57 

� ·-----· 
1 1 59 --� ----· 
1 1 61 

1 1 62 Fund 142 Total Beginning Fund Balance 
-

1 1 63 

Fund 142 Total Expen-ditures 1 1 64 
-

1 1 65 

1 1 66 Fund 142 Total Revenues 
- -· ·------

1 1 67 
-

---· 
Fund 142 Total Endfng Fund Balance 1 1 68 

-c-----
1 1 69 

I I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E 

2021-2022 I 2021-2022 
Org Bgt Amds 

i 

-----
300,000.00 i 0.00 

300,000.00 0.00 

300,000.00 I 0.00 

300,000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

---
2,2 12,519.41 1 1 ,444,035.30 

I 
2,212,519.41 I 1 1,444,035.30 I 

0.00 0.00 

F G 

i ---
Approved Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds I 
+------- I 

' I 

I 
300,000.00 i 0.00 

300,000.00 0.00 

300,000.00 0.00 

I 
300,000.00 I 0.00 - -· 

I 
-· 

0.00 0.00 I 

13,656,554. 71 46,200.00 

13,656,554. 11 I I 
46,200.00 I 

I 
0.00 0.00 ,----- -1 

1 1 70 * S300,000 in sub fund 999 was transferred from Fund 141 fund balance and can be transferred back to Fund 141 fund balance at any time. 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 

Budget Commfflee April 18, 2022 

County Commission May 9, 2022 

H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

I 

300,000.00 

300,000.00 

300,000.00 

300,000.00 

0.00 
• 

13, 702, 754. 71 

13,702,754.71 I 
0.00 

I 

------ ·--

---- ------

---- - -----···--
--

-------- ·----· ·--
-

-----·-··-·-
·--

---- --
-- - ---- ·-·-

- -----
--

···------- -
--------

------ ------

-----
- --------.. ----

----
---- ··------- --

---
----

-- -----
-- ------

-·-
--

---· 
---·--

-------
-

- ---·----- --···-
-- ----

r----=
==-�- --

36 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, May 9, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

AGENDA ITEM 1 0-B-6 

Consideration of recommendation to approve resolutions for amendments in the following funds: 

Central Cafeterias Fund 1 43 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE CENTRAL CAFETERIA FUND 143 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the Central 
Cafeteria Fund 143 on Ju ly 6,.2021; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 
revenue a nd/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 
expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Charges for Services, 
State and/or Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 
unknown at the time of the original FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will  
be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 
(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 Central Cafeteria Fund 143 has been 
amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted a nd is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2021 FB 1,048,558 

Total Revenue 2,738,139 60,813 424 2,799,376 

Total Available Funds 2,738,139 60,813 424 2,799,376 

Total Expenditures 2,738,139 78,331 212,024 3,028,494 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 (17,518) (211,600) (229,118) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,048,558 (17,518) (211,600) 819,440 

[SEE ATIACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED, that th is resolution take effect immediately a n d  is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon Cou nty ·commission meeting in regular session this 9th day of May 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 

Budget Committee April 18, 2022 

County Commission May 9, 2022 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Central School Cafeterias Fund 143 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

1 1  Centralized Cafeteria Fund 143 

Account 11 4rz9rzo22 17:44 -- --r-:2·1�2ii22 '.· - -A�rr��ed , 

Original Budget ; �::�-:,��-�-·j��en�:;Bu���l 

i 
2021-2022 ·--�ropos�d

Amendments 

- - - -- - -- - - i I . . _P2:0_l'O_s�d__ _ 

i 
Amended Budget I Number I i==-- 11 Centralized Cafeteria Fund Revenues I I -+1-------+J ______ __,,__ _____ �-------< I �!l-

./3500 
4352 1 
43522 
43523 
43525 
43570 

570-0VRSH 
'3570-SFPAY 

43570-SFP 

I I Charees for Current Services 

Education Char'i!es 
Lunch Pavments - Children 
Lunch Pavments - Adults 
Income from Breakfast 

A La Cane Sales 
Receiots from Ind iv idual Schools 
Receipts from Individual Schools 

Receipts from Individual Schools 

Receiots from Individual Schools 

Total Education Charees 

1---
·--· 44000 J I Other Local Revenues 

././JOO Recurrinf! Income 
---�I 011 Investment Income 

Total Other Local Revenues 

46000 I I State of Tennessee 
46520 I I School Food Service 

46980-AFHK I Other Slate Gran ls 
46980-NSLPI !Other State Grants 

475901 I Other Federal Through Stale 
47590-NSLPI !Other Federal Through Slate 

l 
--

---:-r 

�-

' . 

I ! 
i 

67,959 I 0 67,959 
35.000 0 35,000 

0 0 0 
10,500 0 I0,500 

IOO 0 100 
0 0 0 
0 0 o j  
0 0 1 0 

I 
1 1 3,559 I 0 1 13.559 i 

5,ooo I 0 5,000 
! 

5,000 0 5,000 
I 

25,000 0 25,000 
0 0 o j  
0 0 0 \  

.,-- • 1  • ·- I O •  
- - ·· · - - 0 - --- ' 60,8 13  

0 �I 0 
0 0 

Total Federal Throu h State 
-·-

--j 
2,420,580 I 60,8 13-f�� b600 Direct Federal -+- I I 

47990 Other Direct Federal I 174.000 I 0 I 174,000 J 
1----- Total Direct Federal 1 74,000 0 I 174,000 I I I --- I 
49000 Other Sources I j 1 

=t= 
I 

---r 
�I 
0 
0 
0 
0 

�I 
o l 

C I � 
49700 Insurance Recoverv i------ n n ! -n+ --= 
498001 ITransfer In -::--.--i---· 0 0 I 0 , 

I I i i==-- Tola! Other Sources ---i-- 0 0 0 ! __ . , 
I f 

--·--· -· 1 TOTAL REVENUE 
.. ____ T

_ ___ 2, 738, 139 60,813 2, 798, 952 

67,959 
35,000 

0 
10,500 

100 
0 �I --

1 13,559 



BOE Approved Apr 14, 2022 

Budget Committee April 18, 2022 

County Commission May 9, 2022 

----
--------

73000 
73100 

�- 165 --- 165-SFP 
201 

201 -SFP ,._ 
204 -· 204-SFPI 

�05-RET-V!S 
206 

�06-RET-LIF 
207 
208 -· 

8-RET-DEN 
2 1 2 ,  

2 1 2-SFP 
3 1 5-Sl'P 

320 
---334 

355 
355-SFP 

399 -· 399-SFP ! 
422 

422-SFP I--· 435 
1-- 499 

I 
Centralized Cafeteria Fund Expendit�rcs ----,-·-
Operation of Non-Instructional Services l 
Food Service 

Cafeteria Personnel 
Cafeteria Personnel 
Social Security 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Emolovee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
I Dental lnsurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Emo lover Medicare 
ConlTacts with Vehicle Owners 
Dues and Membershies 
Maintenance Agreements 
Travel 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services 
Food Supplies 
Food Suoolies 
Office Supplies 
Other Supplies and Materials 

· · -

+--

i -+ 

! 

I 
� .. 

-1-
I I --�� 

' . 
I I 

=f= -
�-499-SFPI Other Sueeties and Materials 

f- 524 1 ! In-Service/Staff Develooment ---�---* 524-SFP ln-Service/S ta ff Development 
599 Other Charges � 

f-· 599-SFP Other Charges I 
�- 710 Food Service Equipment -+ 7 10-AFHK Food Service Equipment I 

7 1 0-NSLP Food Service Equipment --1--I 
7 10-SFP Food Service Equioment 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Central School Cafeterias Fund 143 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

- I 
! ·-,._. 

765,893 
42,650 
47,785 
2,575 

45,920 
2,494 

270 
4,950 
1,250 

173,200 
9,792 
1,300 

1 1 , 106 
462 

6,000 
7,208 

13,552 
2,800 
1,980 
4,000 

0 
1,302,533 , 

129,000 
1,950 

105,000 
7,500 
4,500 
2,500 
2,450 

0 
10,000 

0 
0 

27,5 19  

I 
I 

15,3 1 8  781 .2 1 1  I 0 78 1 ,2 1 1  
0 0 42,650 42,650 ! -

950 48,735 0 48,735 
0 2,575 0 2,575 

1,028 46,948 0 46,948 
0 2,494 0 2,494 
0 270 0 ·� LCBOE: 
0 4,950 0 __..-/4,950 Moving funds to 

0 1,250 o I ______..- 1,250 C.ontraaed Services 
0 113.200 i (3,000)1 
0 9,792 0 1 0 1,300 0 

222 1 1 ,328 0 
0 - 462 0 
0 6,000 ! 0 
0 7,208 l 0 
0 13,552 I 0 

�--� 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

_ ___Q_ 
0 

60,8 1 3  
0 
0 
0 

1 .980 I 0 
23,424 I 4,000 

0 0 
1,302,533 2 1 0,000 

129,000 I (50,000 
1,950 I 0 

105,ooo I 0 
___ 7,5�11-----

0 
4,500 I 0 ' 'i-= . ___ -2,_�0 

-------o I 0 0 
70,8 13  1 5,800 2�.5 1� I 0 

0 
15,800 

1 70,200 
9,792 
1,300 

1 1 ,328 
462 

6,000 
7,208 

1 3,552 
2,800 

----1,980 
27,424 

- -

LCBOE: 
To cover food service 

equipment maintenance 
0 & insurance check. 

.-�=. :., .. 
79,000 

1,950 
105,000 

7,500 
4,500 
2,500 
2,45" 

--- 0 
86,6 1 3  

LCBOE: 
To cove;. increased food 
cost. 

LCBOE: 
From Fund Balance to 
cover increased cost of 

0 AFT North Middle 
0 equipment. 

- 43,3 1 9  �- -�--- I ---1 
Tora! Food Service ' . I 

' ' 
-- I Total Oeeration of Non-Instructional Seniices 

I 
-----l- Total Expenditures 

Be1!innin1! Fund Balance 
1 1  
I 

Total Revenue ----�T -� · - -Total Available Funds 

�-fr -----Total Exf!enditurcs 
_________ jf 

f--· I . 
Estimated Endin2 Fund Balance 

I 
LCBOE: 
Fund balance, June 

JO, 2021 based on 
audit. -· 

·=±:-�=�-I 
-- -·--:i=: 

' . 
----

-· ! 
! 
! 
l -·----·-··:-- - - -·-- ·-- ·- ·r--

2,738,139 

2,738, 139 

� 2,738,139 
---

1 ,048,558 

2,738,139 

J,786,697 

2,738,139 

1,048,558 
I 

78,33 1  

78,33 1  
l 

78,331 

0 

60,813 

60,813 

18,331 I 

2,8 16,470 2 12,024 3,028,494 
! 

2,8 16,470 2 1 2,024 3,028,494 

2,816� 2 12,024 3,028,494 - 1 
1,048,558 0 l,U48,558 

-
2,798,952 1 424 1 2,799,376 

- '�·*--"'"! ___'.·"'·"' 
l I 

3,028,494 2,816,410 I ___ 212,024{-=!=-------+--- i 
I 

1 ,0J 1.040 I - -
(17,518 i (21 1 ,600 I 819,440 

-

- -

·-

·-



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, May 9, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

AGENDA ITEM 1 0-B- 7 

Consideration of recommendation to approve resolutions for amendments in the following funds: 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 171 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENU ES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Com mission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the General 
Capital Projects Fund 171 on July 6, 2021; a nd 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now reco mmended to more 
accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Reve nues and/or 
Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 
unknown at the time of the original FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in  the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream wi l l  
be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 
(una udited estimates) or aud!t (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 General Capital Projects Fund 171 has been 
amended by Loudon County Commission .  

B E  I T  FURTHER RESOLVED, that the  projected fund balance at fisca l year-end has  been adjusted and  is 
summarized as fol lows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2021 FB 4,058,288 

Less Audited Enc (1,450,627) 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2021 2,607,661 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 627,406 4,019,375 0 4,646,781 

Total Available Funds 627,406 4,019,375 0 4,646,781 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 758,393 541,459 3,737,940 5,037,792 

Effect on Fund Balance (130,987) 3,477,916 (3, 737,940) (391,011) 

Ending Fund Balance 2,476,674 3,477,916 (3,737,940) 2,216,650 

[SEE f.TTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately a n d  is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon Cou nty Com m ission meeting in  regular session this 9th day of M ay 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
1 1 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
1 7 
1 8 
1 9 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 >---
30 
31 

>---
32 -
33 
34 
35 

A B c D 

SUBFUND 022 
REVENUE - 4000 Local Taxes 

401 1 0  
i 40120 

40125 
40130 
40140 I 40210 + 40320 

---+. I 

E 

04/29/22 
4129/22 6: 1 5  PM 

Current Property Taxes 
Trustee's Pr Yr 
Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 
Clerk and Master's Pr Yr 
Interest and Penalty 
Local Option Sales Tax 
Bank Excise Tax 
Total Local Revenue 

' -
CASH TRANSFERS IN FROM OTHER SUBFUNDS --1�-r Transfer in from Subfund GSG 

Transfer in from Subfund BAL 

Total Transfers ----'-- ! 
i - -

LOUDON COU NTY 
General  Capital Projects Fund 1 7 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2022 

F G I 
-----+ I t 2021 -2022 --+ ' Org Bgt 

I I 
! ---

+-i I 
__ _______ ___ J _J I 0 

I + 1 I _ ! I  ---ti== 
- ---�+ 200,000 

-

-�=-
-
-��} _ __ 1 __ 200,000 

I I I 
49000 Other Sources (Non-Revenue) I 

49600-TRADE-F21 I Proceeds from Sale of Capital'ASsets-FY21 Vehicle Trad�-ins 0 
49600-TRADE Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets ! ---i I - J I  Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 0 

-� I 
I 

I I I I 
-- -I I +--- -+-i TOTAL SUBFUND 022 REVENUE I 200,000 I 

I ··--, I --------- I I I 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

H I 

2021 -2022 I Approved 
Amds Amded Bgt 

I 0 
0 
0 
0 

i 0 
·---r 0 

0 

I 0 ' 0 ! 
I ! 
i I ---

I __ J 200,000 
23 ,223 I 23,223 

I 
I 23,223 I 223,223 --+-i 

i 
I 

91 , 000 91 , 000 
1 1 6, 000 I 1 1 6,000 I 
207,000 207,000 

I I 
T -'-! ! 

230,223 I 430,223 i ! 

I 

J 

Proposed 
Amds 

- -

0 

0 

0 

0 

K 

Proposed 
Amded Budget 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

I I 
--

200,000 
23,223 

I 223,223 - -

I 
91 ,000 
1 1 6,000 
207,000 

I ··-
------

··-
430,223 

, -------



A I B c D E 
I 04/29/22 

LOUDON COU NTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 7 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 3 0 ,  2022 

F l G - ----�-+ I _:_ ____ 1 I 

I 
I 

K �L_ 

3 t- 4/29/22 6 : 1 5  PM l I 2021 -2022 I 2021 -2022 J I Aooroved Proposed Proposed 
4
1 I ' 36 EXPENDITUREST 

----11 Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I I , I I 1

37
1 I 58900 /Miscellaneous 

38 ""i 5 1 01 !Trustee's Commission I 4,000 I (4,000) � ! Total Miscellaneous Expenditures -it-_4,000 (4_�000) 
----1---_J_--'-----------------� ---l -+-------i---i 9 1 1 1 0  General Administration Projects +t 1--�I I I ---

-
I 

-----1---
42 

---1 

� 
l T 

__ J 

J 

0 0 
0 0 0 

40,892 40,892 43 399 - Other Contracted Services- (Appropriate as need
-
ed) j_J 142,552 ( 101 , 660) 

44 399 COMM Carpet and Vinyl - Comm Meeting Room @ Annex _L 1_4_,o_o_o ____ -+-------+------1----------'-----' 45 471 PURCH Software - Purchasing Dept ------- 1 0 2,000 I 2,000 I 2,000 
46 - 499 Supplies & Materials 0 -I 286 --1- 286 ! 286 I 47 5 1 0  Trustee's Commission 0 4,000 t 4,000 I 4,000 --
48 708 Phone Service - Co Bldg & Annex ! 1 5 ,000 I 1 5 ,000 1 5 ,000 
49 T� HVAC - Justice Center -- --

�-- ----:;?"J21_-J 1 7,726 1 ____ 17,726 1sa---T 71 8 I PLAN Vehicles - Planning Dept ! 26, 1 97 i 26, 1 97 l 26, 1 971 151=---1"" __ 1 - --718TTRADE-FY21 Vehicles - Trade In Program - FY 2021 -
____ J I _

_ O_____ __89,7B6 _j_ 89,786 / 89,786 m ___ I 71 8 TRADE Vehicles - Trade In Program ____ J 0 I 1 59,20�_ l _ 1 59 ,203 1 59,_20_3 __ _, 
53 r !J.?: LUTTR

+ 
Building Purchases (Metal Building - Luttrell) ---- I 1 3 ,448 � -----t 1 3 ,448 1 3 , 448 �-_J 732 MAINT Storage Building - Maintenance _ I _l 1 5 ,000 i 1 5 , 000 _____ 1 5,000 __ _ 

55 _ i 790 ANNEX Other Equipment - Panic buttons @ Annex --+ I 0 __ i ___ 5, 1 85 ___ �-- 5 , 1 85 I ! _ _ _ _  � �-- -+- 7911ANIMA Other Construction - Sewer Tank - Animal Shelter / I 1 5 , 000 i 1 5 ,000 I 1 5 , 000 
57 i --+ Total General Adm Projects , t-- 1 1 56 ,000 261 ,72�--+- 4 1 7,723 0 4 1 7,723 -----I 
59 ± 91 1 30 Public Safety Projects -------=] I I --� i __ � ___ I ___ 708 E_!_VE I I communication Equipment - Radios for DIVE Team j I 0 : 8, 1°--°-- --�--� 8, 1 00 ____ 8,_�----
61 ___J 71 1 EMA Furniture & Fixtures _ I ___)__ i 0 1 0 

62-- �--718 SHERF Vehicles ----�-�=-=-I I 40,000 ___(_�!��°--! __ j___ 0 
---=---°-- ---� 63 I ' I ' 0 0 

8, 1 00 :: - x-- ---+ Total Public Safety Projects -- ---- 40,000 �°-.°--l _ _  : 8, 1 00 O 

66 ! __ --�__! 1 40 I Public Health and Welfare -----t 
__j __ --==-=--�- l -----------I 

67 1 7i9fsRCNTR Office Equipment - Printer & 4 Computers - Sr Center I 0 I 4,400 ! 4,400 1 4,400 
68 , 

---- I --- ----r 
o 

r---- --
o
-------

69 ,-------,---
------- I : ; �� j -�- ------�--=-----+ I Total Health and Welfare Projects ---��=���-F- 0 T=-���-1-- 4 ,400 0 -----j�-=--=����=-�� 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 2 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects F u n d  171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G l H J I I J I K 
1 I 

-t-1----- -, - T -t 2 ---!---�- 04/29/22 --- -1 --1----- -- ---r- --------
3 -r------1- 4/29/22 6: 1 5 PM _ l _ 2021 -2022 l-���-=��22�_-r- Approved Proposed IPr�;d----_ 
4 ----- ______ I Org Bgt J__��_9s ___ L Amded Bgt Amds T Amded Budget 
72 - ' 9 1 1 50 Social, Cultural ft Recreation Projects -t--i -L------�  I _______ _ 
73 - r _ _?_O�RCTR Communication Equipment (Security cameras at Sr Cntr) -+- I i ; 0 1 0 
74 I - . + I ! 
75 ! -�-+- Total Agriculture & Natural Resources Projects -- - -+ -r---O---t-�----------��---

-._1---0----r--------t
�
----___ O _____ _ 

76 I I I I ; 
77 I �1 1 20 Administration of Justice Projects - ----=+--------�-- ---==��L- j�=---·- · ·--·--
78 __ _l___ 71 1 I SESSN Furniture _____ i I l 0 i 0 
79 ___ ! ___ j_ __ Total Adm of Justice Projects 

----- ---- --r 0 _L _____ Cl_ _ _ _ ! 0 0 +-------0----1 
80 ! ! I I I i 

* l"H:���:oGoooc�o�:;;::,:�:""i"" -----____j_-- ' �-----�=�-- ----="F · O 
___ :_-:_---��

O
_-_-_ _ ----= 

¥1--�---- Total Other General Govern�ent Projects __ LJ 0 __ j _ _ O 
__ 
--t- 0 - 0 _____ o ___ _ , 

� _l_ 9 1��� :ighway ft s�::�rc����:�:;ojects 
__ ___ l-f----J =-=...-:i 0 :j----=��=-

87 I 790 Other Equipment i I ! 0 --+ 0 
� __ j_ ----r__ Total High"'!ay and �eet Capital Projects _____ I -+ ___ o ___ __ +---�----+- 0 0 ! _ _  _E _____ _ 
89 ! I L ' I : �---1 -_:__1· TOTAL SUBFUNO 022 EXPENDITURES -� -=-1 t 200,00�_±-230,::�-..-i-

_
._

4
_
3
_
0
_
,
_
2
_
2
_
3 
__ --j---o---+I 

430,223 
92 - +' ! : ! 
93 1 TOTAL SUBFUND 022 EXPENDITURES -- - -· 1 200,000 --!2Jci-;-uJ ____ j 430,223 0 i 430,223 

t:! s�::���: su::O��- " -::"��.:::,�,���o��--��-====H=-���=--��-------------+---..-----
98 ! I I ' 

. 
� t  '· --------�=[ .-i- ----l 99 __ Ti � I Plus FY 21 -22 Revenue f+ 0 __ �07,0_�9 ____ � 207,000 0 J----207,000 

1 00 � - - I I ! I ' 
1 0 1  --- - -- _ I Less FY 21 -22 Expenditures - --- - --TT200,Qool23o-:Zi3· T--- 430,223 o 1----430,223 

__ _ 
1 02 - ' =t== -1 i - - ! - -i------
1 03 --=t=---==- Revenue/Expense Effect ------·- ---l--(200,Co0)�___Q���-= (223 ,223) O j __ _ (223,22_3_) __ 
1 04 i I I ! i i I 
1 05 

1-1 06 

. I i -1 ,-
FY 2 1 -22 Cash transfer In from Subfund GSG 
FY 21-22 Cash transfer In from Subfund BAL 

! I 
1 07 

' ' -- ----s i __ __ ____ J __ _ 

-
-- ·

�
---,--

I ; i 

Budget Commif!ee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

Estimated June 30 2022 Subfund 022 Balance 

200,000 
23;223 

I ! i i · --- --11- ·-o- ----i __ o __ _ _  i 
200,900 
23,223 

0 I -i- -0 I I 

200,000 
23,223 

0 

3 



1 35 

� 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 7 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I B I c I DI E I F I G I H I 

Move Cash to S/F BAL 0 0 

0 

0 

J K 

0 

0 0 

(1,500) . (4,500) 
1 37 I ± I ! I i L---

----i--1--+---·--r-r____,__1 ---l 

L__ 
----i --,-------+--------,- ------+--- -----1--140 -+-----+ , I --+ : � -�---

--l---l-, j__ 

-t--------j--· 
---

1 38 
1 39 

1 4 1  -+- ! ' ' : 
(4, 500) 0 1 42 _-+��-- I · - Estimated June 30 2022 Subfund DU Balance =+--L�� ___ o __ ___ -I--- 4, 500 

)j� �� :�!- ---�-===;;��r---;;t=-+--- I l-== _, 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 4 



A B c 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

DI  E �- G f H f J K 

2 I 04129122 
- · 1 ----- 1 ---------1 

3 ------=- : 4/29122 60 1 5 PM -1=f--,021 -2022 I 2E21 -2022_j__ Appco•ed Pcopo>•d I Pmpo••d 

1 I I ! I -- -- I I J_ I 

'4 _ . . ti� Org Bgt J Amds ___j_ Amded Bgt Amds ! Amded Budget 1 
1 148 1 I ! I i I I �:: ��:��:CAR - SHERIFF OEPT VEHICLES - -

n= : ---+- I II � 15 1 40000 Local Taxes I �-t ---J � ___ _ 1 52 401 1 0  Current Property Tax 1---+- I · · - - - · -_j__ O ____
_ 

o _  
1 53 401 63 TATE Payment in-Lieu of Tax - Tate tt Lyle i i 5,476 I i 5,476 I 5 ,476 1 54 T-- 1  I � 1 55 ' [ Total Nonrecurring Items � 5,476+--- 0 ! 5,476 0 I -- 5,476 �---=----==i= TOTAL SUBFUND CAR REVENUE ti J · 5,476 i 0 l 5,476 0 --=-=--S;=i 
1 50 I _ _ I 1 I 1 59 EXPENDITURES [ I ! I . i--------+------+---
160 9 1 1 30iPublic Safety Projects --rr--==-J=_- _____ _L ---==�------1 1 61 

' 
71 8HMotor Vehicles 1 .. ! ! 40,000 : 40,000 � 40,000 

ti* - -_; _:: i-_ ::i-t���
S
�

B
��

N
� �

A
� �

X
���� -- - - - - - - - - -� � -- -� -� �-�:-l-��:� - _ti - _: _ -_fl_=-_:�� ---

1 66 SUBFUND CAR SUMMARY: I ! ·4------ j · -----� 
1 67 I I Beginning Balance July 1 ,  2021 ---4-L- 1 98 ,65 1  r---� 

I - ! I I 
i 

1 62 
1 63 

168 
�--1 1 70 
171 

0 I Plus FY 20-2 1 Revenue i- I 5,476 =�-=i=-- 5 ,476 
I I i I i ----�f-----___j._ Less FY 20-21 Expenditures -R----O ___ T 40,000 _I 40,000 0 

0 

5 ,476 ---

-
·-----

40,000 

I I Revenue/Expense Effect I i 5 ,476 I (40,000) I -(-3
�
4
-
,5
-
2
_
4
_
) 
-+-------!-

. 
_ 

134. 524) --t-- T-,-------�-----'- --i-------j -+ . 
. I t--·-----r- -- ----r---- -------r-

1 76 -,- --�- : -r:---0---1----

1 77 -t- -1 ' t o---ir------+--

I I ----
0 
0 

1 78 I . I i - 11 i ___ J -·
----I 

1 79 0 I 1 64. 1 27 1 64, 1 2_7_-t------+-----'-- ----+-- Estimated June 30 2022 Subfund CAR Balance 1=--� 204, 1 27 f==L40,�
. I� :�I t--t-----1� 1---t--------t----------+-- -- -- · · ·-------

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 5 



A B c D E 

LOUDON COU NTY 
General  Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30,  2022 

I F I  G I H I J K 
1 

L- - -- -- - ----=�-+--L---- -- ____ I --- --!- I I 2 - i 04/29/22 I i I 
I 3 _I 4/29/22 (>: 1 5  PM 1 1·2021-2022 2021 -202zi_ Approved Proposed Proposed -j 
4 I 1 � Bgt Amds ! Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
1 82 SUBFUND ADA - AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT =+1 J_ 

__ � __ 1 83 EXPENDITURE I I I 
1 84 91 140 IPublic Health and Welfare Projects 1 I ----i 
1 85 I 399 Other Contracted Services i r· ---i - - 0 I I ___ __ o_ 

I 1 86 I 499 Other Supplies and Materials I ! j 0 0 
"7 I 734 o;,.o;lit;5 Act lmp�m""" I I 1,siJOi___ 7, 500 --- 7, 500 

' 

1 88 i ! l - + - i 
1 89 Total Public Health and Welfare Projects T t·- 0 7 , 5� 7,500 O -7,500 
1 90 ' ---+-+ - i ·--

::: TOTAL suBFUND ADA EXPENDITURES : i * 1,soo 1 -- - 7 , soo I o -- 7. soo· 
� - - -,---4----,----------------------------ri-------i-- �-=--��r=-�-----c------i------�-=-=--
1 95 SUBFUND AD� SUMMARY: I i l----o-t- !--· �- 11 .. ,; .. ;., ''''"" J"'' 1 , 2021 ! : 1 6,28� J__ 196 -
1 97 .+ �ess PY Enc ________ _____J_j _ _ _  (7 ,482L_J_ !_ ====+-1 I - -+-+ I �--- - ·-- ! I ----l 1-- � I""' FY 20-21 R•ve""" -tt o ==t --t----, ---

o 
----

�+---f--Jl�=-20-21 '"""';'"'"' i +----:--J -7,500 �- ;,so:- • 0 • --�;--= =t l= · R�""""'"''""'" Eff&< _ : 1 o 1 11, soo1 +- 11. soo1 I o I 11.soc;c=:j 

-
1 98· -
1 99 -
200 -
201 -
202 -
203 -
204' " -
205 - - --!-�---- L 

: - I I I ::: - - b-=rt _ _ 

++----F----t� _ __ J _:_:�=----== 
210 __ :__=�-:--=£ __ Estimated June 30 2022 Subfund ADA Balance ···--=-i=-· 8,803 11 (7, 500) i 1 ,_3_9_3 ! 0 I 1 ,303 ___ _ 

206 

21 1 I I i 
212 

· --j-t-------,-------r--···-- ---
··-

----J�� -j-1 I 2 1 3---------+j-
_ _ __ _ _ ; __ L _ _ _ ____ .j... ______ _ - t�-�- - - -- ·- I I -·· n ---== 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

I I I i I i 

6 



LOUDON COU NTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 

Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 2022 

A - l B I c i DI E I F I G I H I J K 

2 1 I ttt 04/29/22 ----=t-·--L-+ ---- ---+-- I _ _ 
_ _ 

- · 
_ 4/29122 6: 1 5  PM .. - ! 2021 -2022 202 1 -2022 I App�oved · Proposed Propose�--

4 I \ : I �l Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget __ 

216 SUBFUND GIS-GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM il_J__ I J_______ 
·-·---

217 REVENUE I ! _I -�-----· 
218 44500 Nonrecurring Items t f I 
219 t--��� Contributions and Gifts --,--- 1 2,500 T ---·-·i.,500 2,SOO 
220 i ! I I ! I 
221 . I -I Total Nonrecurring Items ! i 2, 500 I 0 r---- 2, 500 0 2, 500 
222 - 1 1 1  , 1- =r_-- -
��� +=--=tf OTAL SUBFUND GIS REVENUE - ==i�-1 2,500 

I ---·
+---- 2,500 0 2, 500 

225 EXPENDITURES I --r-- --------- I 
-----

226 9 1 190 Other General Government Projects I . 1----· r ··____ , 
221 399! Other Contracted Services 

t-
__j_

_

_ O _ _ ___ _  �O ± � 
228 ! 7!2.j Office Equipment I 0 0 

230 I L=��i$����Generat Gov Projects 
- Lt==-o 1 -----=-�±==�-- _ � ___ o ----=�=_i 

::: -+- ! _µOTAL SUBFUND GIS EXPENDITURES � 0 0 :  - • ·
-
·-

- ·- � 
0 I � 

229 

P,ii ,�::.� �,� i:�:vT f-:--------------------- --l+----------=--: =r :-. -:-::--=-� ------ ------ ---,,, =i:- - ·-··:i- •• ,,,,,,, ''''"'" J,,, 1 , 2021  -r::i " ·  1 53 I ___r=::.:�:.:=�:_r --=--= 
237 I I ] i I -7---·----+-------+--------238 I Plus FY 20-21 Revenus I ! 2, 500 I 2,500 O 2, 500 
239 ! i l -1----- --

0 0 240 \ Less FY 20-21 Expenditures I I 0 0 _l
_

o _
_ __ _ _ 

�:� -
-- -�-+Revenue/Expense Effect . -���-1-- I -�O -�---�����:�·O _- ---t---

0
-

---+
--

-
-
2,_5_0

_
0
_ --�=' 

243 1 r 1 i --!---------- ·- - ·-·-
244 I tr I I I --+------ - I 
245 --------Tl. i -1 -r-- --ei·----- --- o -----

246 l --t-1 +-+---- I T _ ___ _ __ 

o
__ _ _ 

o 

247 -r�--- - 1-
_ 
--- - ---r-+- · ±---- ---

�:: �-----_Lli'"'�.<>
ted J""" 30 2022 '""""' GIS ''''"'� __ .:ft· .'""' II 0 . - -+=��:!��-�- -- -±= 0 I 83,6�3-- -- ----250 I I I I I I 

B udget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 7 



A 

LOUDON COU NTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J K : =f=+f--
412�;:·:�� PM -u 2021 -2022 1::1�2022�-;���:� I ,,.,._,, I ,,;;p�:�,-

4 I · ·n-· I Org Bgt Amds T Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget _ _ _ 
'" SUBFUND BAL -�LANC'i"�NOBLIGATED PROJECT FUNDS i ---i������ . .  j . I ·------= 
253 jTransfers In from Other Subfunds ! I 254 ---t-----J-Transfer in from Subfund H72 i ! �=�=�__Q_ 1 3 ,753 1 3 ,753 

252 

255 I 1 Transfer in from Subfund DU I 0 4,500 4,500 ----I--- . ·-r---·-·--- ·--- ---- . 256 1 Transfer in from Subfund 021 37,365 ! 37,365 _5'4,383 91 ,748 
257 =c-·- - ' l 258 �- -- Total Transfers In from Other Subfunds 3 7,365 0 l --���_i]�J65 72,636 "91,748 
259 
260 L __ � TOTAL SUBFUND BAL TRANSFERS IN Tt-- 37,365 0 r-- _

_
_,,,365 72,636 1 1 0,001 

:�:� ±== t- - ---:--�=-=-�:� "' c 

� 
• 

2'4 !T<oo.fe� Ou1 to O<he< Subfuod' � I 265 
266 

�----+ti"°''"' Out to Subftmd 022 I ± 2�223 1 _______ 23,223 I I 23•223 
l ____ µTransfer Out to Subfund SIM __ _ I =t_________ 0 0 I 267 -� - -----+

+Transfer Out to Subfund 0 16  , . _J__I- _____ _ \______ ___ _ . _ _  0 0 _ _ _____ o_ 268 I . . 1  - ·-·----L- I I 0 I 0 0 
269 't rr= I ! i 
270 I -:==���J_]I

T
T��tal Transfers Out to Other Subfunds . ; -++-. 0 23, 2i3t��=---=�23-,223 0 23, 223 

J 271 L______ I ! _ __ _____ __ __ 272 I TOTAL SUBFUND BAL TRANSFERS OUT I I 0 23 , 223 T 23 ,223 0 23, 223 � ---i- - -i ----- � ---- ---------------------��--------------� -----------------------
275 SUBFU_ND BAL SUMMARY: ' H _j_ ___ -=:=: _ -----

:;: +---- ·- -� Beg;oo;og B•l•o<e July 1 ,  2021 � 21 8,601 ·--+--· ------ --- __ _ __ _J 
278 i��-=t- 1Plus FY Cash Transfers In from Other Subfunds ·-ti 37,365 I O �---�-E.;_�65 72,636 1 1 0,601---

1 �:� ·F --=U��- FY 21 -22 Transfers Out to Subfund 022 I ....-fl 0 I 23,223 _t-_-2"fiT_ I 0 I 23,223 __ __ 281 ! I ! + 1 1 ::: ---:- --=-rJ"••eoue/Exoe"'• '"•« _ �1 3 7,m 1 (23 ,223> i-:_�1< . 1 40_ """ '"'-'ll . .  _ _ _ 
1 284 i ----·-11 -----�1--f=-- -� - - -- -

L. ----- ·1-,--· 
--- r--,_ -·- �----------L - ·- -· · ---- - -- -- ··· ---- ----285 -. __ _ l__ !Transfer In from Subfund 0 1 8 _L __ j- i ____ O O o 286 ; ! I ! 0 Q------

J 287 t ---·-·---rr ' ---1---1· · --+- ·· - - - - -- --
288 ----r- ·- · I IEstimated June 30 2022 Subfund BAL Balance 

· 1 · i 255,966 I (23,223) 
_
_
_ i __

_ i3i�74i- 72,636 305,379· · -- --

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 8 



A - B 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 7 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2022 

c Toi E I F G 

I � --r+'-�=�1 m 
u

----04/29/22 - ll ----
3 =J 1 4/29/22 6: 1 5  PM - 3j 2021 -2022 202 1 -2022 _f --�.fl: __ _ 
4 ! i I Org Bgt Amds I Amded _ 

K 

289 . ! 1 I I I . -
-

-
-

::: ���;��� 4::o�;:h:�::�:c --=--= 3 _:__ tH -� -� I I ---=��-� "" I 40 1 001 I''"'' 1""'' � � '" I 441 1 0
I 

p,�tmeot l"como __ ; ; �----- -- - ----- _ - -•---

�:: I ·-i : , . I , " , " 

297 - �---�ijTotal Other Sources I I ( _, _______ . - --······: ·-· ---

::: EXPENDITURES -:-·±I --

I --,-==-- --
300 9 1 1 30 Public Safety Projects 1 � I 30_j !Communication _ 0 20c==--==-=-- 200 --==·-lO� 
302-- 1-------�����tals · ·-- _J_ _ ____ 0 1 , 687 i 1 , 687 ___ --�-� 
303 _ J 3991 ! Other Contracted Services I 0 30,000 I ----�0,000 

--·�0,000 1 304 --i ·- - 409 1 I crushed Stone I I O 4,000 T 4,000 4,000 
l3
o
s t---J64rii"op soit 

· - - . o 21 ,0� 1--=-�� -��ooo � +:---4,
_ 

Othoc s,ppt;., • Motortol• _ 0 1 SO1 --
. _______ _ 1 50 _ _ :.'.i_9_ 

307 +--_?90 Ot��r Equipment _ _ I 0 1 ,000 1 ,000 1 ,000 ::: 
I 

t�-�TOTAL SUBFUND t sM EXPENDITURES +t- 0 5B,D3\------ ,_,,037 0 -----5��37 � - - -i--- 1----i- r--------------------------[1---=-_-------=--=-=t=-=-==-�-=-=-�- ---------=-==-�-=--=-= 
312 SUBFUND 1 5M SUMMARY: I I ! l 
313 - - L=�=lJiotal Beginning Balance July 1 ,  202 1 _ - r  525 ,080 

-i -----�-- ---
314 J_ _____ 

I I Less PY Encumbrances , . J ! (37,3 50) -----+-·------- -��-- �--��=�-i :Available Fund Balance July 1 ,  2020 f1 487,730 F====:_i_--====--1 I ·---·:=-� "' -+--- -J ! Pt"' FY ,,_, ,  Ro.eo"' I I o I 1 0,000 +-1�-o�� 1 o 1 0,00_0 _____ _ 'fil=J=i--=:-_:__-f--�;. FY ,,_,, "'"""'""' - I - o I _s_s,_113_>:_+-58,oJ_i- I o SB,037 ___ _ 

1 320 ! l � i I . . -----
f 321 I ! -T-renue/Expense Effect ·-11·- o =1_ (48,o3:L=.r_j���37) -� o (48,037) - -��� - + ----J-r- - -�---- t · -+-- ,- - -- -- - , - --
324 ! l i - . I I o -

o ?s�----- · · ;--
-��--r���ma=��ur.e 30 2022 ;u��und 1 5M Ba�:c:---t+487�)Q , 

-- (48,� -� ;;;,,�;�:1 0 m�9� --:" 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 9 



1 

2 
3 
4 
327 
328 
329 
330 
331 
332 
333 ,____ 334 ,____ 
335 ,____ 336 

A B c D ----1�----t+---
-t-- ' ! I - I I 
I I 
I I 

_ _ L_ 
SUBFUND CRT - Courthouse Fire 
REVENUE 

49000 Other Sources 
49700 Insurance Recovery --
49700 Insurance Recovery 

I i Total Other Sources 

E 
--
04129/ZZ 

4/29122 6: 1 5  PM 

�- +- ! -

-_ - T.�: __ J]i(_?.TAL SUBFUND CRT REVENUE 
I I I I 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

LOUDON COU NTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 7 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2022 

F G 
I -1 

2021 -2022 
Org Bgt 

I I 

0 
I 

0 

I 0 
I 

H I I I -----+----------
_;_ 

2021 -20� 
Amds i I I 

Approved 
Amded Bgt 

--r----·-: 
T -------
i 

3,802,375 i 3 ,802,3l5 --1-------i 0 I 
3 ,802,375 I 3 , 802,375 

I 
I 
I 

3,802,375 �--3-••• ,,3-,, I 

J I K 

I --··-·- ·----· ·-
Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amded Bud1l-=t-I -I 
- - =r-=----=��--I 3,802_2?� I 0 

0 3,802, 375 
---

0 3 ,802,375 ··-·---

1 0 



A B c 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General  C apital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

DI E I F G H K 

2 -+1 04/29t2i ------- I h L --t ' -

3 ! I 4/29/22 6: 1 5  PM 2021 -2022 I 202 1 -2022.--t-
Approved Proposed

-
Proposed 

4 ! I I I Org Bgt Amds l Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
337 EXPENDITURES I "if - i ! --
338 9 1 1 20 Administration of Justice Projects ! I li= I i _ 

-
-

-------
-

339 321 I Engineering Services I 0 0 _ 1 20, 000 1 20, 000 
340 309 1 !contracts with Government Agencies 0 ' 200,000 200,000 , 200,000 341- 309-FY21 '"I contracts with Government Agencies 0 1 ,476 1 ,476 1 1 -----1,476 
342 399 !Other Contracted Services 0 1 , 500 1 , 500 1 3, 500,000 3, 501 , 500 
343 499 I Other Supplies Ei: Materials I 0 500 500 I 500 
344 707 I Building Improvements 0 0 al 
1
345
1 _J_ I Total General Administration Projects 

346 I 
0 203 ,476 203,4?�620,000 3 ,�23 �-�� 

347 91 1 1 0 General Administration Projects I 0 0 I 0 
348 - I I -- r--------

0 1 0 0 "' 
-r-!TOta1 G•,.ral Adm'"'""uo" Pcoi"" I \ 1 I I 350 I I I I I I 351 I I L 

::� +_!TOTAL SUBFUND CRT EXPENDITURES 
_ _  4$:- --oT 203,476 1 203,47� 3 ,620,000 I 3,823 ,476 

354 SUBFUND CRT SUMMARY�F 
___ , ----J _____ j __ �==-_::�_:: 355 f I Beginning Balance July 1 ,  202 1  ____ 1 , 496,238 I __ T 

356 I Less PY Encumbrances �969,320) _ , 
357 � j �otal Avai lable July 1 ,  2021 

-� 526,9 1 8  ------r-- ------
358 - -1-f 
359 I I I !Plus FY 2 1 -22  Revenue ' . o_ I 3,802,375 I 3 ,802,375 - ! 

-
0 

360 I ! _ t 361 _ _l_�ss FY 2 1 -22 Expenditures 0 . I 203,476 i 203,476 --�20,000 
362 I I I I : 1363 I L :Revenue/Expense Effect 1:::1 0 t 3, 598,899 I 3, 598,899 ---i (3,620,000) 
364 1 I _---=t_ ___ _ _  I _ I 

3 . 802,375 

3 ,823,476 
---
121 - 1 0 1 )  -------0 ---

0 ::: -ti----- I +-----+- I � 
-- -

: -----+------367 --1- 1 • r· __ 1 ,-----1 I -----
368 , , Estimated June 30 2022 Subfund CRT Balance -+-i 526,9 1 8 - 3 ,598,899 I 4 , 1 25 ,81_7 I (3,620,000) 

:�� -- ++ ' . - l ·t- --- ------+-----+--------+---

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Comm_is�ion May 9, 2022 

I 

--
505. 8 1 7  ---

- --

1 1  



A B c 

LOUDON COU NTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

DI E I F I G I H I I T J K 
2 

-- I -4---�-t-- ---+-------1- -I 
04/29177 

4/29/22 6: 1 5  PM l___i_----W-21-2022 2021 -2022 Approved --:--Proposed Proposed 3 

3;1 I I I I Org Bgt I Amds • Amded Bgt -1- Amds �d Budget 

372 SUBFUND CCH - COUNTY COURTHOUSE REPAIRS (STRUCTURAL; NOT FIRE-RELATED) I ___ ! l__. _ ___ _l____=== 
373 REVENUE _L__ � t' I 375 I Tash Transfer ln from Subfund 021 L' 1 0 ··--

-
OT 1 1 6,940 1 1 6, 940 1 

37 4 49000 Other Sources I I I -- l --oi- 0 
-t- tal Other Sources 0 0 0 I 1 1 6, 940 I 1 1 6, 940 

�;: TAL SUBFUND CCH REVENUE 0 0 I al' 1 1 6, 940 I '-----I 

1 1 6 ,940 
300 -t' I I 1 _J =+ =1 
381 EXP�NPITURES ,- � T I i 
382 9 1 1 20 Administration of Justice Projects ! I T� -_ -
383 304 iArch1tects ' ·  � I  0 1 . 0 I � 0 
384 �Other Con

. 
tracted Services . ! 0 ! I ------+-- 1 1 6, 940 - __ ___ 1 1 6, 940 

385 7�71 ! Building l�provements j_ T 0 I I 0 j 0 
386 I Total General Administration Projects I -+ 0 I 0 I 0 �·-- 1 1 6, 940 I 1 1 6, 940 
387 i I ' I ! i . 
388 1 1r��� SUB FUND CCH EXPENDITURES i-1--- o 1 o ----�r_--116,940 1 1 1 6, 940-l 
389 I __l_L_ I ' I ! 
390 SUBFUND ccH SUMMA�_J

_
_---- -- I , �,---- 1 --- -r 

391. 1 - I. Beginning Balance July 1 ,  2021  J_O___ 

I -[_ ------=: _ , I Less PY Encumbrances I I 0 _ . I ,:r I I I !Total Available July 1 ,  2021 ! I O ---, 
::+- I I -1-1-- -- :-i-- ! � � I )��!__21 -22 Revenue J [ 0 I 0 0 

--�� ---1-!6
_,_9_4_0_+------

392 -
393 1--t-394 -
395 -
396 -+--+-. I I I I ! �--1-

-
�

-

les��:
-

2 1 -22 Expenditures ! 
-
�_I 0 ! 0 J 0 ___ 

:
:j

�
-
--
!�

-

6 ,94�----'--
-I � +�evenue/Expense Effect -+- F 0 + O ! O _ _ _J _ __ __ _  �--4 

-
397 f--398 -
399 -
400 - H------- ±±=--- I i � 
- t- ; I i +--- -�----+- --- !I � 1-r ------· 1 -r-------1- · 

-
-

- - - r  --+-------

i4C I . TiEstif11_��'!.-�r:ie 30 2022 Subfund CRT Balance ! 1-- ---0 1 o 1---a·---- -: o -+-I --

s--402 
403, -i 

+ �b-:--=: =-=±=f _��-=��I 1-===�1=�==--------��-------l \ 1 I i I I i 

404 -
405 -
406 -
407 -
408 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 12 



A B c 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 2022 

of E I F I G I H I 1 I K 

1 i --
I - -----+----------< 

2 T----·---- 04129122 _L __ l_ _____ -+--------1 
3 i 4129/22 6: 1 5  PM 2021 -2022 2021 -2022 Approved i Proposed Proposed 
4 j ----_--· _ Org B_gt_ Amds Amded Bgt__ 1 --A� Amded Budget 1 
1 409 SUBEUND SSR - SHERIFF'S SHOOTING RANGE __ _ _  _J_j _j __ _ 
4 10 REVENUE _l_J . !_ I . ! -- ---·-
4 1 1 48000 Other Governments and Citize_ns Groups - -IT --- 1 __ 
412 48600 ! Citizens Groups --�- ! 0 0 I 0 
413 T--

.i i 
414 

---,.-
:rota! Other Govts ft Citizens Groups ----�rJ�-- O O O 

.
---- O O 

4 1 5 �J... I I _L_ 
416 I lTOTAL SUBFUND SSR REVENUE � 0 0 � 0 I 0 I 
417 i -- I I --
4 18 EXPENDITURES T I I l 
419 - 91 1 30 Public Safety Projec-t-;--· 

· ! I �· 420 399 i0th:r Contracted Services - - I I 0 o ___ � 
421 719 !Office Equipment I I 0 0 , 0 
422 I T:=_·---

·
- ----==+-- .. 423 ! i To�al Public Safety Projects _i -� ol 0 ---�_:_ 0 I 0 

I 
424 I ! ! I I i 
425 !TOTAL SUBFUND SSR EXPENDITURES - I ,- 0 0 I 0 l 0 I 0 
426 ' ! ! 1r- I I -:m - - -i- - -1- - - - 1- c_:=_=-== - ---------------===c .. ----- ---------t-- - ----r:---- - - - - - - - - - - -
428 SUBFU_ND SSR SUMMARY: I L -- I _+- ___ _ I __j ______ J____ f-
429 t- ·�nning Balance July 1, 2021 ==f r 305 p; I � L ' 
431 I I I -���_!Y 1 9-20 Revenue ---1- { ---0 _____? . O i O I O 
432 . I 1 ____L_1 I i 433 \

T
���-�- 1 9-20 Expenditures _j_ I 0 =r 0 I 0 l 

430 

0 0 
434 i ! J I 
:�: l : �;��Expense Effect --- µ O �- 0 �! 0 ·--�------0 I O ] 
437 i : H- I ! 
438 + -+.��-----=.. -++-- � o 

-·-r o 

:!� l : ----- · =+1=--+ . 0 --i------ - 0 -
-

441 -fll���ated June�- 2022 Subfund SSR Balance ==t 1 305 __ I o I 305 �t=- o 305 1 � I 
! --!-· · ·· ·- · · · - · --·

-
··-· ·- -------·--i -1----· -----+--- . -----·-·- ;- .. ··--· -··· ---- ----·-- · -

-

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 1 3 



A B c DI E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

F G H I J ---1 
K 

� I : ------ 04/29/ZZ -=t-r----- ---
3 Ii___ 4/29/22 6: 1 5  PM ::._ 2021 -2022 2021 -2022 Approv-ed-_J Pr91>osed Proposed 
4 I T Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt i Amds Amded Budget 

J 444 i I - I I I _L I � 445 SUBFUND GSG - Governor's Suppo_rt Grant Ir I ' '. 446 REVENUE i I . . _ _I . H � 46000 Sta::;;;en
l
n��;_;;_State Revenues ----r ! I I --- ---l I 0 I 449 ! i I I I i . 

450 I Total ·st�te of Tennessee -1 , O 0 --o--++--·----o-+----·---0-
451 _ l _ I 
452 I TOTALSUBFUND GsG REVENUE o o --o r 
453 

-1---- ' . , +---___,e---------· I 0 0 

454 EXPENDITURES I · 

� 99100 Transfers Out to Other Funds _ -+---- 1 
456 590 jTransfers Out (to fund 10 1 )  400,000 400,000 ! 400,000 
457 
458 

1--
i � ----

1-- ·- -,---- -·-1-- ---91 1 1 0  708 MAINT ! Communication Equipment i 0 I 0 j 1 ,000 1 , 000 ----- -----., -------- --

1 ::� -++---- -- --
i I 

0 

'1 I 0 I I 0 I ::� - I 1ot�i-G�---- ===i��j 400,000 0 I 400,000 I 1 ,000 401 ,000 

:::! -f!o:�����FuNo GsG ExPEN01ruREs tr 400,000 I o I 400,000 +-- 1 ,000 I 401 ,000 I 465 SUBFUND GSG SUMMARY: I I I ! 
466 -
467 

HBeginning Bala_!:ce July 1 ,  2021 I I 850,755 _L j I i Less PY Enc I i (222,46 1 )  1 I 
-l =+;- -- l I 628,294 I I ...:.i ---+--r��- �Y--�:�1-��venue ==r-_! o o o · ·--�- -- --�- J o j 

-
468 -
469 -

-f--+----1----'- ! ·--- -- - I I I i . 
.;..i LJLess �:i'.:_20-21 Expenditures _ j __ I 400,000 O I 400,000 T _ 1 ,000 I 401 ,000 
470 -
471 -
472 - I ' I I i .-, -· I -, + i Revenue/Expense Effect I J (400,000) 0 I (400,000) ! (1 ,000) J (40 1 , 000) --_, - y------ ---i- 1 . l I 
473 -
474 -
475 -
476 -

_1 Cash Transfer to Subfund 022 , (200,000) =r=:---------r--- -·· 
. _ .+- ---- - ---- --- - ---++ r- 1 __ o -----+- --- · ± o . · -

:...i- , -M- - _ ____ _ _ _ _  --r-�-
1 -i----��---- - -·-- ____ o ___ _ t:1 ���-���_9-���]_�-�022 Subfund GSG Balanc_i:__ n_ 28,294 :--�-- _l _ _  �����-r�-_J1·,��__(1_-t- 27,294 ___ _ 

477 -
478 1--+ 
479 -
480. --t� 481 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

. I ' i 1-r- -·-·-- ----- --- 1 • -- ----i--- -----r ---- - --- ------ -

1 4 



c !DI E 

LOUDON C O U N TY 
General Capital P rojects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

F I  G H J K � I A - -I B I 
tt=----L---··--

3 _ _ Ll- I I I 4/2�;��9:�� PM ++-2021 -2022 202 1 -2022 Approved--r Proposed I Proposed I 
4 I I I I I I Org Bgt ) Amds I Amded � Amds I Amded Budget 
482 SUBFUND 600 - DELCONCA PILO_T T REIMB $600,000 FROM BAL -- ---i' I I I -� 
483 REVENUE 
484 I 401 63 DELCA __ � Payme11ts. in-Lieu of Taxes 

- DelConca -== I =E:. 1 22 ,010 1 22,010 I _ _ � 1 22 ,010 
485 I 49800 Transfers in from Hwy Fund 1 3 1  --r I 0 1 --1- 0 
486 · . -Tl I t*fil j I I !Total L�-�a l Taxe

_

s·
-

--
-

-----· I 1 22.0 1 0  1 22,0 1 0  1 22,0 1 0  I I -� � 489 TOTAL SUBFUND 600 REVENUE 1 22,0 1 0  1 22,0 1 0  1 22,0 1 0  ::� EXPENDIT9���� 
Other GeneJal Gov::nment Projects !! i I ·1' =F-----ilf------ ' 493 309 Contracts with Government Agencies I 68, 573 2,223 70,796 ) 70, 796 

494 
· - · - ---·· -----1 1 1 

495-- TOTAL SUBFUND 600 EXPENSES i 68,573 2,223 i 70,mt· 0 I 70,796 I 
496 

1----- I I I 
497 I i I I � ,�::�� �,� '."�:.��,;-����,: �,:::J�,: � :,�:- - - - - - - - - � ft�:�:,-T- -- - -T- -- --f =-::-T-- -- - --� 

0 1 0  5021 I [ IPlus FY 20���-venue [ 1 22,0 1 0  I 0 1 22. I 
I 

_ _,_ . 2,223 I 10,796 _J__-�-
(2,223) 5 1 ,2 14  I o 

70,796 __ _, 

5 1 ,2 1 4  
l _______ -1-------, -------H---� --1 --o I o 

I 0 � � I o I . ----+--L____ - +------- 32 1 , 1 16 = 
· ----------- I 

32 1  1 76 O 

sr n - ,- I --- -----
I ! 323,39� IZ.I_2_3_l_ ---�--i-�-- : -�- --1 :� � =---i-_ -- __ E��-�at:� Jun���-��2-2-Subfund 600 Balan

_
�:-==---=r I ___ -=t= _ --- - ·1·--5 1 3 -- - --- - -· 

514 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 1 5 



A B c D E 

LOUDON COU NTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

F l  G H J K 
� _ I __ __ ______ ---- ---=-1-�-=-- f ____ I __ _ 
2 04/29/22 I � 2-_ 4/29/22 6: 1 5  PM - 2021 -2022 202 1 -2022 I Approved Proposed I Proposed I 
4 _ Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Am� Amded Budget 

"' SUBFUND H72·HWY 7Z @ TELLICO PARKWAY I I I +· I I 
51 6 NON-REVENUE -----==-, - I I 
517 I 47590 IOther Federal Through State ----· I I 0 I O I ·-l 0 � I I 1 1  I i  l m Total other so_urces ----r-1 __j__ I 0 I 

TOTAL SUBFUND H72 REVENUE 0 I 0 

1
524
1 I 91 200 Highway and Street Capital Projects j [ I I I 525 I 399 Other Contracted Services , I 0 I 0 I 

0 

0 

0 + I I ITot<I Highwoy 0 Stceot CopR•I ''*"' . I I ----.+--_::::- o I I =::iJ 
�---r 3 16  Contributions ___ ------or 1 CJl 0 

0 
530 i I I ' � - ·1 Total Contributions 0 

--- 0 J 532� ----i_ - - - ---- I _ 1 _ J I TOTAL SUBFUND H72 EXPENDITURES 0 I 0 I i 0 533 �- .. - - -· -T-· -- - - - -- -rr· -· ·- -· - -- ·=--· - -· - -- --- - - -- -- ---· --=-==·- -· -r ·-[-- -- -- - - -- · - -- - - - · - - --i- - ·- -- - ·- - - ·  [ -- - -- -· ... --+ -- - - -- ···- - -- - : 
536 SUBFUND H72 SUMMARY: 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

3,-228 
( 1 3 ,753 )  

1 6 



A 1 B 

LOUDON COU NTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

C I DI E I F G H J K 1 ·------ ----- - l I 2 04/29/22 I I -----1 -----
3 4/29122 6: 1 5  PM -t 2021 -2022 202 1 -2022 1 Approved Proposed 

Amds 
Proposed 

Amded Budget 4 -----
_ -1 Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt r-553 SUBFUND SIM - SIMPSON ROAD IMPROVEMENTS =H=' -

[ I 554 NON-REVENUE -- i i' 
_j_ _______ , ::: _==t

_
:�OO Other Non-Revenue Source�

--------

�---- I � I __ I O I ___ [ 
0 

557 ---- Total Other Sources I 01= O ! ::�--- _ 1 -
TOTAL SUBF�:::v�--

-
1 1' o I I "1 --+ _____ 0_1 561 EXPENDITURES . . I . + 

0 

562 - - - - 91200 Highway and Street Capital Projects I 563 399 Other Contracted Services Tl 0 I 564 ! 
565 ===!= Total High�_ay Ei: Street Capital Projects I 566 I 

0 

89,820 I 567 --1- 3 1 6  Contributions 1 568 --:--
-1
�' -- ----·--··-·--

·
--

·11 l 

0 

89,820 

569 -- Total Contributions I ! 89,820 I 89. ---r--- 1 I ---+i ----=--+------+L-_ ---'-___j --1-----r TOTAL SUBFUND SIM EXPENDITURES 1 1 89,820 1 89,820 --- -, 89,820 
-- 1 I I l � m=i-- - - - - - - - - - - =-==-=--- - - - -- - -- - - - - - - -[- - - - - - - -i-- - - --- r- - - - - - - -r-- - -=:--1- - - - - - - -

574 SUBF�ND SIM SUMMARY: I i I +--------575 ___ (__ Beginning ���<:: J

.

uly 1 ,  2021 I 89,820 �----- i 

:�� ==--- _I Plus FY 20�1R�"_:_�:i_:_ _ I I o r-- --o---+= o I o -j�------_-_-_o----" 578 - i . I I I I 

::� �3-�- Less FY 20-£1 ��en:it��es , ----�g 89,820 � O I 89,820 

(89,820) 

n 

0 581 ____ L Revenue/�xpense Effect I I (89,820) __ o ___ 1 582 ! 
I I 583 -�-=+-=- Plus Transfe�l�f;:;;� Subfund BAL I 0 ---

---+---+---------1---
--1-- 89,820 

··--· -+ i ----;-- ·-j (89,8 20) --! I I ---,-! -· --·1 
0 584 -- -+ ___ ___ I I F-------+' ___ 

o 
___ --1----::: ·:=_-=.·-t- __

__ 
___ +� : 

t __ o__ ------+-----o ___ _ l�� --�l�- :�:=�"�:��' '"�:od SIM B•l•o��=B=o l-�'=-� o I 0 +��-0�� 
i 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 17 



A T B c D E 

LOUDON C O U N TY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

F G H T K 
1 __ 

-- -
___ -- I I .. .l ___ ________ _ 

2 __ _j_ --- - 04/29/22 L- l - -
3 i 4/29/22 6: 1 5  PM 2021 -2022 I 2021 -2022 Approved Proposed T Proposed 

0 

5:1 ---� --==�- 4 �Ol Bgt : Amd• Amded Bgt Amd• i Amded '"''� 
592 SLJBFUND 021 - FY 2020-2021  Projects_____ ___ 

-+- -�---- . ! -
1 

593 REVENUE I I I I 
594 40000 Local Taxes I 
595 ----T- 401 63 Payments in-Lieu of Taxes - O�her -+-- 0 I I 0 I -· - r--·-�--· Total Local T��-;� 0 0 -i 0 

� 
-'----l-----l---l-T_O_T_A_L_SUBFUND 021 REVENUE D 0 � 0 I --

' I I :�:. - ·  - -1- - - - - ·- - - - -- - - - -- ·- - ,. .. -- --- ··- ·- -- -- -- - - - -- -- - -- -- - - -· -� ··{- ·-- - - - -_1_ - ··- - - ---� - -- - -- - �- - - ·- - -- -�-- -- - - -· -· - - - . 
604 SUBFUND 021  SUMMARY: 

- I I I - -
605 � Beginning Balance July 1 ,  20l1- 293, 1 84 --1 
606 i ----- +t= -,--------
607 -=]�-- Plus FY 1 9-20 Revenue _ 0 � O -i- O 
608 ! I . I --r--

---··-·----------·-- ----
·--r----· ---+-·· --------" :�� --1 Less FY�� Expe����- ++- __ _E_�------- I 

0 - --· -+ 0 

61 1 =T= Revenue/Ex_i���Effect ---i I o o =- I o o -_=:y-----0----
612 I ! I I 
61 3�- - �=��-�- . �=· '""'"-'"�"'" ' _ ".,,, . .. � . -�- ,,.,,,.., .. ,..""""..-··�-w-..:.r,-��" 1,.,. i.,.,.,.,-<....,,.��- , . .,,.,_.,,,.,.--... ,...";.g��""'-""'- . �-,,.�··· ·._l_-_-____ -. -------

---
=
-

-
-
�

-
.,....,
-

614 "<· � · ··��·,::fu,,;:�· · •;>·>'#}�$s�PY�uniorances·_z�.{.;:' . .;-,•:1$;@�,i>t1;i:�!'f'��-•,.fi.;£.:�(l08','9.8"t· ; :"'-'.«- ,,,.�J;[{�\;.;;;;ii;o;cf.;;,('2'08>.<,98°4') '·.· · ·� ·�t,;:fit�i.2()'8t<-9.Bl:J·),""8"'�9ti 0 . ' ��- - • _ . - ,.._ -c.,;.;;..--..,.,.��.:..�;.;,...a.Q;zo ,,. �i'-�\;,::�'ii..,,,.:,,C.1'1�.-..;.i.:�"to · �-� . , ·- ·�£.?..�t;:.:,<;�� I-' • ..;�..:l-.....:.-��� 
615 

· 
j>1us liquidate PY POs for Traqe-in Vehicles not rec'd 1 24,4&& · 1 24,488 ,-o. 1 24,488 

616 j I I ! Less Transfer Out to Subfund BAL 
. ! I (37,365) I i . I I 

617 Less Transfer Out to Subfund BAL (54, 383) 

61 8 Less Transfer Out to Subfund CCH-Co Courthouse Repairs ( 1 1 6, 9.40) 

:�� - - - -- -+- I I I Estimated J���-3�2_022 S�bfund 020 Balance --1 I �--+-- 0 I 0 -�--- - - +--· 0 -l 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 1 8 



A B c D E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

I F I  G I H I I I J I K 

2 -+---i------· 1 - · 04/29/22 

�R-
I -� tt��·- I --· 4/29/22 6: 1 5  PM ! 2021 -2022 i 2021 -2022 Approved Proeos:d

-:T Proposed 
4 i Ll_ Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds i Amded Budget 
621 ! i I i I I I 
622 SUBFUND RRG - LOCAL GOV RECOVERY & REBUILDING DIRECT APPROPRIATION GRANT! \----- I ----�-------1 � REVENIJE I r 1 1 ·--'------· 1 t--
624 �00 State of Tennessee l_j_ 625-- 46990 Other State Revenues ' · ! I 497,420 I 497,420 T----
626 I I 

. 
I 

497,420 

627 , Total State of Tennessee J I 497,420 497,420 -l 497,420 628-i III ' 
---1 I 

529- ---� . TOTAL SUBFUND RRG REVENUE I . 497,4� 497,420 __ 1--- 497,420 
630 __ ____ j l 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2(122 

I 

0 

1 9  



A I B c D 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 7 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2022 

E ! F l G I H I I I J I K 

1 I ! I  � t--- ! ly� -�- -��2�;��9:�� -::-----_ -r'1: __
_ �:1 -2oi2

--:21 -202:-1APP�=--� 

ProposeJ�-

Proposed 
4 __ L Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds I _ Amded Budget 
6s0 I 

_
_ 11 ___ +-- J 

659 TOTAL REVENUE 
--

-
_J_ 627,406 4,01 9,375 4,646,781 0 I 4,646,78 1  

l sso - i i I :--r- TOTAL EXPENDIT

_

U

_

R

-

EfT

-�FS ' 
- T--F--J58,393 541 ,459 899,852 I 3 ,737,940 ±: 4,637,792----

1 

663 TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT +L 400,000 400,000 � 400,000 � --
' 1 ----

-

::
: 

___
_ - Effect on Fund Balance fl _

( 1 30,987) 3 ,477, 9 1 6  (3,737,940)

' } 
667 1-t -

-
-
-
---

·t :] 
668 Ci I I . 
669 

- BEGINNING FUND BALANCE I I 4,058,288 

670 Less PY Encumbrances --r-1-- ( 1 ,450,627) 

671 Available Beg Fund Balance JUiy 1 ,  2020 ---------1-r 2,607,66 1 . . 
672 I I - I ---, --

-�-t- -
-i-- --: ---------t , • � - I 673 i - - ! i I l I L-

§:
_
-_-
_
-�l- ENDING FUN���LA

_

N

_

C� _ --- --H[J_-����7

-�:j r 5,954, 59IT _
___ ___ ! 2,21 6,650

___, 

676 I i I 1 i -t- -

- -- - ---- --1 ! I 
·t-· j 678 ----- i I I 

679 -
- - -- _ _ ____ T_r-_ -----1-----

680 1---- ' - ------� . -�- ! I t ____ I 681 I I ! I I I 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 20 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, May 9, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

A GENDA ITEM 1 0-B-8 

Consideration of recommendation to approve resolutions/or amendments in thefol!owingfunds: 

Highway Capital Projects Fund 1 76 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 176 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the Highway 
Capital Projects Fund 176 on July 6, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 
accurately reflect a nticipated· and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets may include Local Taxes; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in  the expense budgets wi l l  appropriate funds for expenditures that were 
unknown at the time of the original FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; a nd 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 
be provided for from the avai lable fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 
(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 has 
been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fisca l year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2021 FB 372,336 

Less Audited Enc (175,266) 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2021 197,070 

Total Revenue 301,384 0 0 301,384 

Total Available Funds 498,454 0 0 498,454 

Total Expenditures 351,384 80,000 15,600 446,984 

Effect on Fund Balance (50,000) (80,000) (15,600) (145,600) 

Ending Fund Balance 147,070 {80,000) (15,600) 51,470 

[SEE ATIACH ED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOL VED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Com mission meeting in regular  session this 9th day of M ay 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



1 
2 
3 

,.____ 
4 
.., 
6 
7 
8 
9 
1 0  
1 1  
1 2  
1 3  
14 
15 
1 6  
1 7  
1 8  
1 9  
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

A IBI c 

Highway Capital Projects 
Fund 1 76 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E 
I Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 I 

Account 4/29/2022 1 8 :32 221 -2022 202 1-2022 
Number Org Bgt Amds I i 
Revenue I ; 40000 Local Taxes 

40 1 1 0 Current Property Tax 284,769 
40 1 20 Trustee's Collections - Prior Years 2,225 

40 1 25 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 300 
40 1 3 0  Clerk & Master Prior Year Collections 3 ,500 
40 1 40 Interest and Penalty 1 ,000 

63-TATE Payments in Lieu of Taxes 9,390 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 200 I 

I 
Total Local Taxes 301,384 0 1 

I 

44000 Other Local Revenues 

44560 Damages Recovered from Individuals I 0 

I 
Total Other Local Revenues I 0 0 

I 
28 Total Revenues I 301 ,384 1 o l  
29 

Budget Committee April 18, 2022 
County Commission May 9, 2022 

I I I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

284,769 284,769 
2,225 2,225 

300 300 
3 ,500 3,500 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
9,390 9,390 

200 200 

I 
301 ,384 0 301 ,384 

0 0 

0 0 0 
I 

301,384 0 301,384 
I I 

Page 1 



Budget Committe 
County Commiss 

1 
2 
3 -
4 
" 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
4 1  
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 

59 
60 
61  
62 

E� 
i �n>. 

A IB 

Account 

Number 

c 

Highway Capital Projects 
Fund 176 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 
D E 

Highway Capital P rojects F u nd 1 76 I 

4/29/2022 l 8:32 221-2022 2021-2022 

I Org Bgt Amds 

Expenditures 

90000 Cae_ital Proiects 
I 

9 1200 Highway & Street Capital Projects 
339-STBGP Matching Share - STBGP 0 

399 Other Contracted Services I 50,000 
404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 292,384 (3,05 1 )  

404-STBGP Asphalt - Hot Mix - STBGP 0 
408 Concrets 
5 1 0  Trustee's Commission 9,000 

I 

I 

I 

I 
7 1 4  Highway Equipment 0 83,05 1 I 
7 1 8  Motor Vehicles I o l  I 

Total Other Contracted Services I 351,384 80,000 

Total Expenditures 351,384 80,000 

Audited June 30 2021 372,336 

Less PY Encumbrances (175,266) 

Estimated Fund Balance July 1, 202 1 197,070 
I I I 

Total Revenue 301,384 0 

Total Revenue and Transfers In � 301,384 0 

! 
Total Available Funds I 498,454 0 

! 
Expenditure Budget ; 351 ,384 80,000 ! 
Transfers Out ! 0 0 

I ' ' 
Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

---: 
351,384 80,000 i 

"LJ.8,..202? I 
- · Fund Balance I 147,070 (80,000) 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

0 20,600 20,600 
50,000 (50,000) 0 

289,333 (200,000) 89,333 
0 245,000 245,000 
0 0 

9,000 9,000 
83,05 1 83,05 1 

0 1 I 0 

431 ,384 1 5,600 446,984 

431 ,384 1 5,600 446,984 

I 

301 ,384 0 301 ,384 

301,384 0 301,384 

498,454 0 498,454 

-
431,384 1 5,600 446,984 

0 0 0 

431 ,384 1 5,600 446,984 

67,070 (15,600) 5 1 ,470 Page 2 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, May 9, 2022 

Bonds & Notaries 

A GENDA ITEM 1 1-A 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

CARRI E MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

1 0 1  MULBERRY ST STE 2 0 0  
LOUDON TN 3 7 7 7 4  

T e l ephone 

Fax 

8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 3 3 1 4 
8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 9 8 9 1  

No t ar i e s  to be e l e c t e d May 0 2 , 2 0 2 2  

J E N N I FE R  BOWMAN 
AN DI M . AYERS 
DUAN E D H I LL JR.  
APR I L  GWE N KI N G  
ETHAN LOVE DAY 

M O N I CA L MOORE 
KRI STI LYN N R E DFORD 
TARA M .  RESN I C K  
BON N I E  E SMITH 


	050922 Commission Packet Part 1
	050922 Commission Packet Part 2

